President Vice President

Ms. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom Ms. Kristine Haile
City of Oroville City of Folsom
Treasurer Secretary

Mr. Tim Sailsbery Ms. Gina Will
City of Willows Town of Paradise

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIESSELF INSURANCE FUND

Date:

Time:

L ocation:

BOARD OF DIRECTORSMEETING

AGENDA
Thursday, October 24, 2019
A - Action
10:30 a.m. | - Information
Lunch available at 12:00 noon
1 - Attached
2 - Hand Out

Rocklin Police Department

Emergency Operations Center i_ \S/z?zr;te Cover
4080 Rocklin Road

Rocklin, CA 95677

MISSION STATEMENT

The Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund, or NCCSIF, is an association of municipalities
joined to protect member resources by stabilizing risk costs in a reliable, economical and beneficial
manner while providing members with broad coverage and quality services in risk management and
claims management.

pg. 5

pg. 6
pg. 17

pg. 21
pg. 53
pg. 65

A.

B.

CALL TO ORDER
INTRODUCTIONS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA ASPOSTED Al

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Thistimeisreserved for members of the public to address the Board of
Directors on matters pertaining to NCCSF that are of interest to them.

CONSENT CALENDAR Al
All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine with no
separate discussion necessary. Any member of the public or the Board of
Directors may request any item to be considered separately.
1. Board of Directors Meeting Minutes - June 13, 2019
2.  Check Register from May 1, 2019 to August 31, 2019
3. Investment Reports
a. Chandler Asset Management Short/Long Term - May 2019 to August 2019
b. Chandler Asset Management GASB 40 Reports as of June 30, 2019
c. Chandler Asset Management GASB 72 Reports as of June 30, 2019

Page 1 0f 334




pe&.
pe.
pe.
pe.

pe.
pe.

pe.
pe.

pe.

pe.

pe.

67
68
69

70

73
76

77
80

83

84

85

President Vice President

Ms. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom Ms. Kristine Haile
City of Oroville City of Folsom
Treasurer Secretary

Mr. Tim Sailsbery Ms. Gina Will
City of Willows Town of Paradise

d. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report as of June 30, 2019
e. Treasurer’s Report as of June 30, 2019

4. PMIA Performance Report & LAIF Performance Report QE June 30,
2019

5. Policy and Procedure A-9: Attachment A Defense Attorney List for
Liability Revised as of September 26, 2019

6. Legal Services Agreement with Gibbons & Conley effective July 1, 2019

7. Police Risk Management Grant Funds Utilization Report as of October
2019

8. Sedegwick Workers’ Compensation Quarterly Claims Report

9. EIP Alliant Commission Disclosure Letter and Fact Sheet Retail v.
Wholesale Commissions

GENERAL RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES

Thisis an opportunity for a member to discuss a topic of interest or seek
guidance and input from the group about a current issue, risk management
topic or exposure the member isfacing.

SUMMARY OF THE SEPTEMBER 26, 2019 EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE MEETING

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

1. President’sReport
Elizabeth Ehrenstrom will address the Board on items pertaining to
NCCSF.

2. CJPRMA Update

Elizabeth Ehrenstrom will update the Board on CJPRMA matters pertinent
to NCCSF. Minutes of the last meeting can be found at
http: //www.cjprma.org.

3. Program Administrator’s Report
Alliant will address the Board on items pertaining to NCCIF.

JPA GOVERNANCE

1. Executive Committee Term Changes
The Board will consider a recommendation to align the Executive
Committee term and Officer appointments with NCCSF’ s Program and
Fiscal years.

Page 2 of 334



pg. 94

pg. 95

pg. 96

pg. 99

pg. 101

pg. 111

pg. 130

12 noon to
1:00 p.m.

pg. 132

President Vice President

Ms. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom Ms. Kristine Haile
City of Oroville City of Folsom
Treasurer Secretary

Mr. Tim Sailsbery Ms. Gina Will
City of Willows Town of Paradise

Appointment of CJPRMA Board Representative
The Board is asked to approve the recommendation for a new CJPRMA
Board Representative.

Appointment of Treasurer
The Board is asked to approve the recommendation for NCCSF’s
Treasurer.

JPA BUSINESS

1.

NCCSIF “Rebranding”
The logo has been rebranded due to the 40" Anniversary of the JPA.

January 2020 L ong Range Planning M eeting Dr aft Agenda
The Board to review the draft meeting agenda and may recommend
additional topics for the Long Range Planning on January 16, 2020.

2020 M eeting Calendar
The Board will be asked to review and approve the preliminary meeting
calendar.

2020 Service Calendar
The Board is presented a service calendar to keep abreast with business
items and the required completion dates.

Service Providers Perfor mance Evaluation Survey
The Board may approve conducting a Performance Evaluation Survey for
all Service Providers.

Electronic Document Delivery Option

The Board will be notified of a new Alliant procedure and will be asked to
sign a form authorizing Alliant to send documents to members
electronically.

FORTIETH ANNIVERSARY LUNCHEON

FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.

Financial Status at June 30, 2019
James Marta will present a financial status of NCCSF.

Page 3 0f 334



Time Certain
1:30 p.m.
pg.

pe.

Time Certain
1:45 p.m.
pg.

pe.

pe&.
pe.
pe.
pe.
p&.
pe.
pe.
pe.

178

224

238

297

300
302
308
317
318
319
332
334

President Vice President

Ms. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom Ms. Kristine Haile
City of Oroville City of Folsom
Treasurer Secretary

Mr. Tim Sailsbery Ms. Gina Will
City of Willows Town of Paradise

2. FY 18/19 Financial Audit Al
Matthew Nethaway from Crowe LLP will present the Financial Audit for
Year Ending June 30, 2019 to the Board for review and to Receive and
File.

3. Investment Policy Al
The Board will review and approve the investment policy revisions as
recommended by Chandler Asset Management.

4. NCCSIF Investment Portfolio Review I 1
Carlos Oblites from Chandler Asset Management will present a current
economic overview and NCCSF'’ s Investment Portfolio.

5. Resolution 20-01 Authorizing the Treasurer to Invest and Reinvest Al
Funds

Review and approve Resolution 20-01 Authorizing the Treasurer to invest
and reinvest funds.

INFORMATIONITEMS I 1
1. CalPELRA 2019 Conference (November 18-22. 2019) in Monterey, CA

2. PARMA 2020 Conference (February 25-28, 2020) in Monterey, CA

3. Glossary of Terms

4. NCCSIF Organizational Chart

5. NCCSIF 2019 Meeting Calendar

6. NCCSIF Resource Contact Guide

7. York Who’s Who in Claims - WC and Liability Contacts

8. NCCSIF Travel Mileage Reimbursement Form

ADJOURNMENT

UPCOMING MEETINGS
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting - November 7, 2019
Long Range Planning and Board and Meeting - January 16, 2020

Per Government Code 54954.2, persons requesting disability related modifications or accommodations, including auxiliary aids or
servicesin order to participate in the mesting, are requested to contact Raychelle Maranan at Alliant Insurance Services at (916) 643-

2712.

The Agenda packet will be posted on the NCCSF website at www.nccsif.org. Documents and material relating to an open session
agenda item that are provided to the NCCSF Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be available for
public inspection and copying at 2180 Harvard Street, Quite 460, Sacramento, CA 95815.

Access to some buildings and offices may require routine provisions of identification to building security. However, NCCS F does not
require any member of the public to register his or her name or to provide other information, as a condition to attendance at any
public meeting and will not inquire of building security concerning information so provided. See Government Code section 54953.3.

Page 4 of 334



BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agendaltem E.
CONSENT CALENDAR

ACTION ITEM

ISSUE: The Board of Directors reviews items on the Consent Calendar, and if any item requires
clarification or discussion a Member should ask that it be removed for separate action. The Board should
then consider action to approve the Consent Calendar excluding those items removed. Any items
removed from the Consent Calendar will be placed later on the agenda in an order determined by the
President.

RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of the Consent Calendar after review by the Board.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

BACKGROUND: Routine items that generally do not require discussion are regularly placed on the
Consent Calendar for approval.

ATTACHMENT(S):

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes - June 13, 2019
Check Register from May 1, 2019 to August 31, 2019
Investment Reports

1.
2.
3.

b

A Y

a
b.
C.
d
e.

Chandler Asset Management Short/Long Term - May 2019 to August 2019
Chandler Asset Management GASB 40 Reports as of June 30, 2019
Chandler Asset Management GASB 72 Reports as of June 30, 2019

. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report as of June 30, 2019

Treasurer’s Report as of June 30, 2019

PMIA Performance Report & LAIF Performance Report QE June 30, 2019

Policy and Procedure A-9: Attachment A Defense Attorney List for Liability Revised as of

September 26, 2019

Legal Services Agreement with Gibbons & Conley effective July 1, 2019

Police Risk Management Grant Funds Utilization Report as of October 2019

Sedewick Workers’ Compensation Quarterly Claims Report

APIP Alliant Commission Disclosure Letter and Fact Sheet Retail v. Wholesale Commissions

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 5 of 334



N

L L Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

MINUTES OF THE
NCCSIF BOARD OF DIRECTORSMEETING
ROCKLIN EVENT CENTER, ROCKLIN, CA
JUNE 13, 2019

BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRESENT
Rachel Ancheta, City of Dixon

Brad Koehn, City of Elk Grove

Kristine Haile, City of Folsom (Vice Chair)
Cora Hall, City of Galt

Yvonne Kimball, City of Jackson

Veronica Rodriguez, City of Lincoln

Kristy Herbert, City of Marysville (Alternate)

OTHER MEMBERS PRESENT
Tom Haglund, City of Galt (Alternate)
Joanne Narloch, City of Galt

BOARD OF DIRECTORSABSENT
Liz Cottrell, City of Anderson

Cristina Shafer, City of Auburn

Toni Benson, City of Colusa

Kristina Miller, City of Corning

Jim Francis, City of Folsom

City of Gridley (primary Board vacant)

CONSULTANTS & GUESTS
Marcus Beverly, Alliant Insurance Services
Michael Simmons, Alliant Insurance Services

Raychelle Maranan, Alliant Insurance Services

A. CALL TO ORDER

Liz Ehrenstrom, City of Oroville (Chair)
Gina Will, Town of Paradise

Dave Warren, City of Placerville

Jose Jasso, City of Rio Vista

Kimberly Sarkovich, City of Rocklin
Tim Sailsbery, City of Willows

Andy Schiltz, City of Rocklin (Alternate)

Jon Hanken, City of lone

Jennifer Styczynski, City of Marysville
Loree McCay, City of Nevada City
Sandy Ryan, City of Red Bluff

Natalie Springer, City of Yuba City

James Marta, James Marta & Company
Dori Zumwalt, York Risk Services Group
Jill Petrarca,York Risk Services Group

Meeting opened at 10:13 a.m. Chair Liz Ehrenstrom declared the absence of a quorum noting that
no motions or voting will occur until a quorum is recognized.

B. INTRODUCTIONS

Introduction was made.

BOD 6/13/2019 Meeting Minutes
Page 1 of 11

Page 6 of 334



L L Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

N

F. GENERAL RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES

The Board discussed the various training platforms for harassment training. Mr. Marcus Beverly
indicated one option offered by the group’s excess liability coverage provider, CJPRMA, is the
online training portal developed by DKF Solutions for the CA Sanitation Risk Management
Authority (CSRMA). CSRMA recently partnered with Target Solutions to add all of their unique
training material to the Target Solutions portal, offering one-stop shopping for a wide variety of
training topics. Program Administrators will send an e-mail to the members to gauge interest in
the group offering subscription to CSRMA/TargetSolutions platform.

Tim Sailsbery arrived at 10:16 a.m.

Chair Ehrenstrom confirmed that a quorum is present and officially called the meeting to order.

The Board discussed the topic of Roundup/glyphosate containing herbicides. Mr. Beverly
forewarned members to be prepared to address the risk and questions on the coverage renewal
application about exposure to glyphosate. AB Bill 916 seeks to ban the use of glyphosates
(RoundUp) by changing the Health and Safety Code. Mr. Beverly noted to avoid using RoundUp.

Mr. Beverly indicated that couple of pending bills that would expand the risk exposures for
members including a recent request from CAJPA to send an email opposing AB 218, regarding
extending the statute of limitations for up to 22 years for damages associated with sexual abuse or
assault. The link to CAJPA’s website opposing the bill will be sent out to the members including
the City of Sunnyvale’s letter opposing SB 542, extending Work Comp benefits for PTSD for
public safety personnel which would have a much more direct impact on NCCSIF. Members are
encouraged to send notice of opposition to SB 542.

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ASPOSTED
A motion was made to approve the Agenda as posted.

. o ) MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Dave Warren SECOND: Gina Will UNANIMOUSL Y

Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren, Jasso,
Sarkovich, Sailsbery
Nays: None

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

BOD 6/13/2019 Meeting Minutes
Page 2 of 11
Page 7 of 334



L L Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

N

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes - April 25, 2019

. Check Register from March 1, 2019 to April 30, 2019

3. Investment Reports

a. Chandler Asset Management Short/Long Term - March 2019 to April 2019

b. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report as of March 31, 2019

c. Treasurer’s Report as of March 31, 2019

Actuarial Services Engagement Letter - FY 19/20, FY 20/21 and FY 21/22

NCCSIF 2019 Workers” Compensation Program Claims Audit and York’s Response
York Risk Services Workers’ Compensation Quarterly Claims Report

Amendment Five effective July 1, 2019 to the NCCSIF Workers’ Compensation Claims
Administration Agreement dated July 1, 2010

8. Amendment Three effective July 1, 2019, to the NCCSIF Liability Claims Administration
Agreement dated July 1, 2013

N —

N we

A motion was made to approve the Consent Calendar as posted.

- . e . MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Tim Sailsbery SECOND: Kimberly Sarkovich UNANIMOUSL Y

Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren, Jasso,
Sarkovich, Sailsbery
Nays: None

G. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS
G.1. President’sReport

Chair Ehrenstrom reminded members about the upcoming NCCSIF Regional Training Workshops
on Homeless Encampment Clean-Up. The training is offered on June 26, 2019 in Oroville, and
June 27, 2019 in Dixon. All employees who may be part of the clean-up process are encouraged
to attend.

G.2. CJPRMA Update
Chair Ehrenstrom updated the Board on the following:

e (Challenges that CJPRMA is facing with the rising cost of general liability losses
particularly litigated cases.

e Laura Cole of Cole Pro Media has begun a new venture, Critical Incident Videos, LLC, to
assist agencies in responding to requests for critical incident or related videos subject to
Public Records Act requests.

BOD 6/13/2019 Meeting Minutes
Page 3 of 11
Page 8 of 334



L L Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

N

e Upcoming CJPRMA University training on July 18, 2019 to be held at their offices in
Livermore. The training is designed to familiarize members with programs and services
available through CJPRMA and procedures for filing claims.

Mr. Beverly added CJPRMA sponsors trainings throughout the year on various topics. The 12
Steps to Avoiding Liability & Nuts & Bolts training was just held last week, June 6™ in Rocklin.

G.3. Program Administrator’s Report

Mr. Beverly indicated that the NCCSIF’s Fortieth Anniversary Celebration will be held in
conjunction with the October 24, 2019 Board of Directors meeting. One hour luncheon is planned
for that day with some adventure time at the City of Rocklin’s Quarry Park Adventures after the
Board meeting. All current and former member representatives and service providers will be
invited.

G.4. Summary of the May 30, 2019 Executive Committee M eeting

Mr. Beverly briefly reviewed the summary report and the Board had no questions.
Information only, no action taken.

H. FINANCIAL REPORTS

H.1. Quarterly Financial Report for Period Ending March 31, 2019

Mr. James Marta reviewed the Quarterly Financial Report for period ending March 31, 2019. Mr.
Marta presented the highlights of the report.

Veronica Rodriguez arrived at 10:38 a.m.

A motion was made to accept and filethe Quarterly Financial Report for the period ending
March 31, 2019.

. _ MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Dave Warren SECOND: Cora Hall UNANIMOUSL Y

Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Rodriguez, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren,
Jasso, Sarkovich, Sailsbery
Nays: None

H.2. Budget-to-Actual asof March 31, 2019

Mr. Beverly indicated that NCCSIF administrative expenses year-to-date are currently right on
track with the FY 18/19 Budget. Total expenses are $1,139,919, or 88% of the budgeted amount,
with 12% of the budget remaining for fourth quarter expenses. One category under budget is

BOD 6/13/2019 Meeting Minutes
Page 4 of 11
Page 9 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

N

Member Training and Risk Management. Members are encouraged to assess their training needs
and submit requests for these funds prior to June 30, 2019. It is a use it or lose it fund.

Ms. Raychelle Maranan indicated that a reminder e-mail will be sent to the members regarding
remaining balance and notice of deadline to submit for reimbursement.

Information only, no action taken.

l. JPA BUSINESS

.. FY 19/20 NCCSIF Memorandum of Coverage (MOC)
l.1.a. Liability MOC

Mr. Beverly indicated that NCCSIF annually reviews the Liability MOC and the changes are from
CJPRMA (California Joint Powers Risk Management Authority) MOC. The NCCSIF is
underlying coverage and follows the form of CJPRMA, excess Liability carrier. One particular
change to NCCSIF’s MOC is noted on the endorsement for transit systems. The City of Folsom is
removed from the endorsement as their transit operations was transferred to Sacramento Regional
Transit District effective January 1, 2019.

Mr. Michael Simmons indicated that CalTIP (California Transit Indemnity Pool) does not cover
Employment Practices Liability.

A motion was madeto approvethe FY 19/20 NCCSIF Liability Memorandum of Coverage
as presented.

. : . . MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Kim Sarkovich SECOND: Tim Sailsbery UNANIMOUSL Y
Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Rodriguez, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren,
Jasso, Sarkovich, Sailsbery
Nays: None

I.1.b. Workers Compensation MOC

Mr. Beverly indicated that there is one change to the MOC for FY 19/20, an endorsement enabling
members to extend benefits to off-duty police officers injured while out of state, if member choose
to do so by passing a resolution. The endorsement uses the language from the excess MOC, CSAC
EIA, to maintain consistency. The endorsement provides coverage for members who have adopted
a Resolution that provides for workers’ compensation benefits. The Board had lengthy discussion
on the pros and cons of extending WC coverage out of state. Mr. Beverly indicated that if any
members intend to pass a resolution to provide the pool a copy of the resolution.

BOD 6/13/2019 Meeting Minutes
Page 5 of 11
Page 10 of 334



L L Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

N

Mr. Simmons clarified that the resolution pertains to public safety personnel only and a member
must have a resolution in place before an event occurs for coverage to apply. Alliant does not have
a recommendation as each agency must address at their discretion.

Mr. Beverly noted that NCCSIF does not cover 4850 benefits, including Salary Continuation and
Temporary Disability although, the Claims Administrator tracks that information and adjusts the
coordination of benefits accordingly.

A motion was made to approve the FY 1920 NCCSIF Workers Compensation
Memor andum of Coverage as presented.

. . MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Brad Koehn SECOND: Tim Sailsbery UNANIMOUSL Y
Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Rodriguez, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren,
Jasso, Sarkovich, Sailsbery

Nays: None

.2.  FY 19/20 Property Program Renewal
|.2.a. Property Renewal Proposal

Mr. Beverly indicated that due to the recent Property Appraisals and various changes throughout
the year the Total Insurable Values increased by 28% representing both Real and Personal Property
Values. The All Risk property rate increased by 58% from the prior year. Due to hard property
market, rate increases are across the board. Mr. Beverly reviewed the three Property renewal
options at $5,000, $10,000 and $25,000 deductible to the Board and the coverage changes
highlighted in the Executive Summary. New members, Cities of Jackson and Rio Vista were
quoted.

Mr. Simmons warned members that APIP (Alliant Property Insurance Program) would not allow
any members to go back to a lower deductible once the group move up to a higher deductible. The
general consensus of the Board is to remain at the $5,000 all-risk property deductible for FY 19/20.

After review and discussion, a motion was made to approve the FY 19/20 Property Program
renewal through Alliant Property I nsurance Program at $5,000 all-risk property deductible
and authorize the President to sign the renewal documents.

) . ) . MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Kimberly Sarkovich ~ SECOND: Gina Will UNANIMOUSL Y
Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Rodriguez, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren,
Jasso, Sarkovich, Sailsbery
Nays: None

A motion was made to rgect TRIA coverage and authorize the President to sign the
declination of TRIA.

BOD 6/13/2019 Meeting Minutes
Page 6 of 11
Page 11 of 334



L L Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

e . s . MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Gina Will SECOND: Kimberly Sarkovich UNANIMOUSL Y

Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Rodriguez, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren,
Jasso, Sarkovich, Sailsbery
Nays: None

I.2.b. TimeElement Coverage Special Notice

Mr. Beverly provided a review of the letter that was sent to NCCSIF Board members in May
reminding them of the difference between Business Interruption, Rental Interruption and Tax
Interruption Coverages.

I.2.c. APIP ClaimsReporting Acknowledgments

Mr. Beverly reiterated the importance of promptly reporting claims. All members that have
coverage in APIP will be asked to sign and return the claims reporting acknowledgment form.
Members were also reminded that we will be switching Pollution Carriers effective July 1, 2019,
so any and all claims will need to be reported by June 30, 2019 to ensure coverage.

Information only.
|.2.d. APIP Breach Response Endor sement Option

Mr. Beverly reviewed the coverage provided by the Beazley Breach Response program and other
Excess Cyber Liability Options. Individual members can request quote if interested.

A motion was made to have the President sign therequest for quote.

. . MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Kimberly Sarkovich SECOND: Rachel Ancheta UNANIMOUSL Y
Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Rodriguez, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren,
Jasso, Sarkovich, Sailsbery

Nays: None

|.2.e. Alliant Deadly Weapon Response Program (ADWRP)

Mr. Beverly reviewed the renewal proposal and coverages provided by ADWRP. It was noted that
the covered locations are based on members’ schedule of values and the event must occur on a
scheduled location. The renewal quote applies only to current members of APIP. Individual
members can request quote if interested.

A motion was made to approve the FY 19/20 Alliant Deadly Weapon Response Program
renewal as presented.

BOD 6/13/2019 Meeting Minutes
Page 7 of 11
Page 12 of 334



L L Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

. . MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Kimberly Sarkovich ~ SECOND: Jose Jasso UNANIMOUSL Y
Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Rodriguez, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren,
Jasso, Sarkovich, Sailsbery
Nays: None

The Board break for lunch at 12:05 pm
LUNCHTIME PRESENTATION - Pollution Insurance Overview

Marcus Beverly presented an overview of Pollution Insurance through APIP v. EIA v. stand-alone
policy. Mr. Beverly informed members to notify Alliant immediately when closing down facility
with hazardous materials as additional coverage is required than the standard APIP Pollution
coverage.

The meeting resumed at 12:48 p.m.
1.3.  FY 19/20 Crime Cover age Renewal

Mr. Beverly reviewed the ACIP Crime Insurance proposal with the Board. Quotes are provided
for the current limit at $3M and options at $5M and $10M limit. The standard coverage includes
faithful performance of duty and anyone who needs to be bonded. It was noted a new member,
City of Willows was quoted.

The City of Dixon, City of Willows and Town of Paradise questioned the number of employees
reflected on the premium allocation worksheet. Mr. Beverly indicated that it includes the number
of volunteers. Ms. Maranan confirmed the number of employees were taken from the renewal
application and it clearly described in the application to provide a full-time equivalent for
volunteers.

Mr. Tim Sailsbery directed the Program Administrators to reconfirm the number of volunteers
with the members in question to ensure the number provided on the application is in fact full-time
equivalent.

A motion was made to approve the FY 19/20 Crime Coverage Renewal at $3M limit and to
reconfirm number of employees with the members.

. . ) . MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Tim Sailsbery SECOND: Kimberly Sarkovich UNANIMOUSL Y
Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Rodriguez, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren,
Jasso, Sarkovich, Sailsbery
Nays: None

BOD 6/13/2019 Meeting Minutes
Page 8 of 11
Page 13 of 334



L L Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

N

.4.  FY 19/20 Identity Fraud Expense Reimbursement Cover age Renewal

Mr. Beverly noted the Identity Fraud Expense Reimbursement is the same coverage as last year.
The coverage is for employees including family members. The limit of liability is $25,000 per
insured person for reimbursement of expenses associated with resolving a fraud event, including
resolving and replacing documents. There is no deductible and the premium is based on group as
a whole. Mr. Beverly noted the cost of this coverage is included in the Administrative Budget. The
premium increase was due to a 15% increase in the number of employees from 3,203 to 3,687.

A motion wasmadetorenew the FY 19/20 I dentity Fraud Expense Reimbur sement coverage
as presented.

. . MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Dave Warren SECOND: Gina Will UNANIMOUSL Y
Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Rodriguez, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren,
Jasso, Sarkovich, Sailsbery
Nays: None

I.5. Lexipol Fire Subscription Services M emorandum of Under standing

Mr. Beverly reviewed the Lexipol Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for FY 19/20 Fire
Training Subscription Services renewal. Lexipol extended the same price as expiring. Members
realized 50% savings of the retail price. Mr. Jose Jasso stated he would like to add the City of Rio
Vista to the Lexipol subscription.

A motion was made to approve the Memorandum of Understanding for the Lexipol Fire
Subscription Services for FY 19/20 with the addition of City of Rio Vista and authorize the
President to sign the MOU

) ) MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Jose Jasso SECOND: Tim Sailsbery UNANIMOUSL Y
Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Rodriguez, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren,
Jasso, Sarkovich, Sailsbery
Nays: None

.6. FY 19/20 NCCSIF Administrative and Group Purchase Program Budget

Mr. Beverly indicated the only change from the preliminary budget for FY 19/20 since the last
Board meeting in April was the new Claims Administration contracts with York Risk Services
Group that no longer have an admin fee. The Program Administrators included a new line for
revenue to account for other Group Purchase coverage.

A motion was madeto approve the FY 19/20 NCCSIF Administrative and Group Purchase
Program Budget as presented.

BOD 6/13/2019 Meeting Minutes
Page 9 of 11
Page 14 of 334



L L Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

. . ) MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Brad Koehn SECOND: Kimberly Sarkovich UNANIMOUSL Y

Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Rodriguez, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren,
Jasso, Sarkovich, Sailsbery
Nays: None

[.7.  Adoption of FY 19/20 Program Budget

|.7.a. Liability

Mr. Beverly reviewed the Liability Program Budget at the 80% Confidence Level to the Board.
Michael Smmons left the meeting at 1:00 p.m.

A motion was madeto approvethe FY 19/20 Liability Program Budget as presented.

. . MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Tim Sailsbery SECOND: Rachel Ancheta UNANIMOUSL Y
Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Rodriguez, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren,
Jasso, Sarkovich, Sailsbery
Nays: None

1.7.b. Workers Compensation

Mr. Beverly reviewed the Workers’ Compensation Program Budget at the 80% Confidence Level
to the Board.

A motion was made to approve the FY 19/20 Workers Compensation Program Budget as
presented.

MOTION CARRIED
MOTION: Dave Warren SECOND: Cora Hall UNANIMOUSL Y
Ayes. Ancheta, Koehn, Haile, Hall, Kimball, Rodriguez, Herbert, Ehrenstrom, Will, Warren,
Jasso, Sarkovich, Sailsbery
Nays: None

J. INFORMATIONITEMS

CAIJPA Conference - September 10-13, 2019 in South Lake Tahoe, CA
Glossary of Terms

NCCSIF Organizational Chart

NCCSIF 2019 Meeting Calendar

NCCSIF Resource Contact Guide

York Who’s Who in Claims - WC and Liability Contacts

SNk =

BOD 6/13/2019 Meeting Minutes
Page 10 of 11
Page 15 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

<

7. NCCSIF Travel Reimbursement Form
These items were provided as information only.
K. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 1:15 p.m.

Next Meeting Date: October 24, 2019 in Rocklin, CA

Respectfully Submitted,

Gina Will, Secretary

Date

BOD 6/13/2019 Meeting Minutes
Page 11 of 11
Page 16 of 334



Company Name: NCCSIF

Report Name: NCCSIF Check Register Board Report
Created On: 5/23/2019

Checki Date Vendor Account Title Account Memo Amount
11575 5/3/2019 York Claims Admin - WC Only 52300 Mar & Apr 2019 Claims Admin Fee 96,448.34
11576  5/3/2019 Raychelle Maranan Risk Mgmt Comm Services 52201 Catering Reimb 5.2.19 PRMS Mtg 253.04
Board Meetings 52503 Catering Reimb 4.25.19 BOD and RMC Mtgs 625.94

11577  5/3/2019 Alliant Insurance Svcs Program Admin Fee 52401 May 19 Consulting Services 25,798.00
11578 5/3/2019 CAM, Inc. Investment Income 44040 Apr-19 4,531.66
11579 5/3/2019 Bickmore Risk Svcs Inc. On Site 52204 Safety and Risk Control Svcs - May 2019 14,726.67
11580 5/3/2019 James Marta & Co, LLP Acccounting Services 52403 Apr-19 8,500.00
11581  5/3/2019 City of Corning Risk Mgmt Comm Services 52201 4.11.19 Heat lliness Training Food Reimb 126.07
11582  5/3/2019 City of Placerville Board Meetings 52503 4.25.19 BOD Mtg 44.43
11583  5/3/2019 City of Rio Vista Safety Grant Funds 54200 Concrete Planer 3,510.50
11584 5/3/2019 Dalacie Blankenship Board Meetings 52503 4.25.19 BOD Mtg 59.16
11585 5/3/2019 Gina Will Board Meetings 52503 4.25.19 BOD Mtg 92.80
11586  5/3/2019 Jim Ramsey Risk Mgmt Comm Mtg Exp 52202 4.25.19 RMC Mtg 37.12
11587 5/3/2019 Liz Cottrell Board Meetings 52503 4.25.19 BOD Mtg 195.46
11588 5/3/2019 Sandy Ryan Board Meetings 52503 4.25.19 BOD Mtg 157.76
11589 5/3/2019 Town of Paradise Safety Contingency 52209 4.24.19 Uniform Vests Reimb 1,895.50
11590 5/3/2019 Tom Watson Risk Mgmt Comm Mtg Exp 52202 4.25.19 RMC Mtg 102.08
11591 5/3/2019 Loree McCay Board Meetings 52503 4.25.19 BOD Mtg 40.02
11592  5/3/2019 Kristina Miller Board Meetings 52503 4.25.19 BOD Mtg 98.60
11593  5/3/2019 Sheleen Loza Risk Mgmt Comm Mtg Exp 52202 4.25.19 RMC Mtg 24.36
11594 5/3/2019 Jose Jasso Board Meetings 52503 4.25.19 BOD Mtg 76.44
11595 5/3/2019 Kristine Haile Board Meetings 52503 4.25.19 BOD Mtg 16.24
11596 5/20/2019 Quarry Park Adventures  BOD Long Range Planning 52509 Quarry Park 10.24.19 Deposit 629.85
11597 5/20/2019 CAJPA Associations Memberships 52504 Jul 2019 - Dec 2020 Membership renewal 1,250.00
11598 5/20/2019 York Claims Admin - WC Only 52300 May 2019 Monthly Claims Admin Fee 48,224.17
11599 5/20/2019 Gibbons and Conley Legal Services 52103 April 2019 General Matters 52.50
11600 5/20/2019 Natalie Springer Board Meetings 52503 4.25.19 BOD Mtg 54.52

Page 17 of 334



Company Name: NCCSIF

Report Name: NCCSIF Check Register Board Report
Created On: 7/10/2019
Checki Date Vendor Account Title Account Memo Amount
11601 6/5/2019 AssetWorks LLC Misc Consultants 52109 Property Appraisals 76,374.00
11602 6/5/2019 Alliant Insurance Svcs  Program Admin Fee 52401 June 19 Consulting Services 25,798.00
11603 6/5/2019 James Marta & Co Acccounting Services 52403 Mnthly Accounting - May 2019 8,500.00
11604 6/5/2019 York Risk Svcs Group ~ On Site 52204 Safety and Risk Control Svcs - Jun 19 14,726.66
11605 6/5/2019 City of Dixon Risk Mgmt Comm Services 52201 5.28.19 Regional Training Food Reimb 214.15
11606  6/5/2019 Kim Stalie Seminars and PARMA 52207 5.22.19 PARMA Sacramento Chapter Mtg 26.91
11607 6/5/2019 Veronica Rodriquez Risk Mgmt Comm Services 52201 Food Reimb for 12.18.18 Asbestos Training 291.72
11608 6/5/2019 CAM, Inc. Investment Income 44040 Jun-19 4,555.95
11609 6/5/2019 City of Oroville Risk Mgmt Comm Services 52201 5.29.19 Training Food Reimb 190.45
11610 6/14/2019 City of Folsom Shared Risk Refund 41060 2018-19 Refund Folsom 198,683.00
11611 6/14/2019 City of Marysville Banking Layer Refund 41050 2018-19 Refund Marysville 3,934.00
Shared Risk Refund 41060 2018-19 Refund Marysville 13,499.00
11612 6/14/2019 City of Placerville Banking Layer Refund 41050 2018-19 Refund Placerville 9,714.00
Shared Risk Refund 41060 2018-19 Refund Placerville 34,021.00
11613 6/14/2019 City of Willows Banking Layer Refund 41050 2018-19 Refund Willows 40,000.00
11614 6/14/2019 City of Dixon Banking Layer Refund 41050 2018-19 Refund Dixon 182,283.00
Shared Risk Refund 41060 2018-19 Refund Dixon 26,000.00
11615 6/20/2019 York Risk Svcs Group  Claims Admin - Liability 51135 Apr & May 2019 Liab Service Fees 48,444.75
11616 6/20/2019 York Claims Admin - WC 52300 June 2019 Monthly Claims Admin Fee 48,224.17
11617 6/20/2019 LEXIPOL LLC Prepaid Expense 13500 07/01/19-06/30/20 Law Policy Manual 140,234.00
11618 6/20/2019 Bickmore Risk Svcs Safety Grant Funds 54200 Risk Management for City of Folsom 9,000.00
11619 6/20/2019 City of Oroville Seminars and PARMA 52207 11.17.19 CalPelra/LCW Registration 1,093.66
11620 6/20/2019 City of Placerville Board Meetings 52503 6.13.19 BOD Mtg 44.43
11621 6/20/2019 City of Red Bluff Seminars and PARMA 52207 Fire Dept Target Solutions 4,000.00
11622 6/20/2019 City of Rocklin Seminars and PARMA 52207 2018 CalPelra and 2019 PARMA 4,000.00
11623 6/20/2019 Gina Will Board Meetings 52503 6.13.19 BOD Mtg 92.80
11624 6/20/2019 Liz Ehrenstrom Board Meetings 52503 6.13.19 BOD Mtg 69.60
11625 6/20/2019 Rachel Ancheta Board Meetings 52503 4.25BOD, 5.2 PRMS, 6.13 BOD Mtgs 163.56
11626 6/20/2019 Raychelle Maranan Board Meetings 52503 Catering Reimb for 6.13.19 BOD Mtg 429.09
11627 6/20/2019 Yvonne Kimball Board Meetings 52503 6.13.19 BOD Mtg 59.16
11628 6/20/2019 Jose Jasso Board Meetings 52503 6.13.19 BOD Mtg 79.46
11629 6/20/2019 Kristine Haile Board Meetings 52503 6.13.19 BOD Mtg 17.40
11630 6/20/2019 City of Dixon Safety Grant Funds 54200 Ergo Reimbursement 4,534.77
11631 6/20/2019 Jon G Hanken Seminars and PARMA 52207 9.11 CAJPA Conference Registration 700.00
Voided - 11622 6/25/2019 City of Rocklin Seminars and PARMA 52207 2018 CalPelra and 2019 PARMA (4,000.00)
Voided - 11629 6/25/2019 Kristine Haile Board Meetings 52503 6.13.19 BOD Mtg (17.40)

Page 18 of 334



Company Name:

Report Name:
Created On:
Check#
11632
11633
11634
11635
11636
11637
11638
11639
11640
11641

11642

11643
11644
11645
11646
11647
11648
11649
11650
11651

7/3/2019 York Risk Svcs Group Inc.
7/3/2019 CAM, Inc.

7/3/2019 City of Colusa

7/3/2019 City of Dixon

7/3/2019 City of Elk Grove
7/3/2019 City of Galt

7/3/2019 City of Lincoln

7/3/2019 City of Nevada City
7/3/2019 City of Yuba City
7/3/2019 Rachel Ancheta

7/3/2019 Alliant Insurance Services

7/16/2019 City of Rocklin

7/16/2019 Kristine Haile

7/16/2019 Bickmore Risk Services Inc.
7/16/2019 James Marta & Co, LLP
7/16/2019 York Risk Svcs Group, Inc.
7/16/2019 CIPRMA

7/16/2019 CSAC Excess Ins. Authority
7/16/2019 City of Nevada City
7/16/2019 City of Oroville

NCCSIF

NCCSIF Check Register Board Report
7/17/2019
Date Vendor
On Site

Account Title

Investment Income

Board Meetings

Risk Mgmt Comm Services
Seminars and PARMA
Seminars and PARMA
Seminars and PARMA
Seminars and PARMA
Seminars and PARMA
Seminars and PARMA
Prepaid Expense

Program Admin Fee

Seminars and PARMA
Board Meetings

Safety Grant Funds
Acccounting Services
Claims Admin - Liability
Prepaid Expense

Prepaid Expense

Safety Contingency

Risk Mgmt Comm Services

Page 19 of 334

Account Memo

52204 Safety and Risk Ctrl Svcs - July 2019
44040 Jun-19

52503 4.25.19 BOD and 5.2.19 PRMC Mtg
52201 6.27 Training Food Reimb

52207 ADA Compliance Symposium

52207 LCW Consortium

52207 2019 CalPELRA & CAJPA Registrations
52207 IACP, FBI, New Mayor

52207 2019 CalPELRA Registration

52207 Labor and Law Conference

13500 APIP, ACIP, ID Fraud, Deadly weapon
52401 July 19 Program Admin Fee

52207 2018 CalPelra and 2019 PARMA
52503 6.13.19 BOD Mtg

54200 Risk Management for City of Folsom
52403 Jun-19

51135 June 2019 Liab Service Fees

13500 Gen Liab Premium & CSRMA

13500 19-20 Excess WC Program

52209 7.15Axon Body Cam Storage

52201 6.26.19 Training

Amount
14,873.33
4,592.49
68.44

29.94
2,020.33
2,178.45
2,480.43
4,000.00
1,383.35
575.00
2,121,238.57
28,248.83
4,000.00
17.40
4,500.00
8,500.00
22,985.43
1,470,811.00
1,668,420.00
1,515.00
182.59



Company Name: NCCSIF

Report Name: NCCSIF Check Register Board Report

Created On: 9/12/2019

Check# Date Vendor Account Title Account Memo
11652 8/6/2019 CJPRMA Prepaid Expense 13500 2019-2020 Drone Premium
11653 8/6/2019 York Claims Admin - Mthly WC 52300 July 2019 Monthly Claims Admin Fee
11654 8/6/2019 LEXIPOL LLC Prepaid Expense 13500 07/01/19-06/30/20 Fire Procedure Manual
11655 8/6/2019 Image Factory Misc Consultants 52109 50% Deposit Logo Design
11656 8/6/2019 James Marta & Co LLP  Acccounting Services 52403 Jul-19
11657 8/6/2019 Raychelle Maranan Risk Mgmt Comm Services 52201 8.1.19 PRMC Mtg Catering Reimb
11658 8/6/2019 York Risk Svcs On Site 52204 Safety and Risk Ctrl Services - Aug 2019
11659 8/6/2019 CAM, Inc. Investment Income 44040 Jul-19
11660  8/15/2019 Alliant Insurance Svcs  Program Admin Fee 52401 August 19 Program Admin Fee
11661  8/15/2019 York Claims Admin - Mthly WC 52300 August 2019 Monthly Claims Admin Fee

Page 20 of 334

Amount
4,440.00
50,699.33
30,091.00
400.00
9,550.00
427.67
14,873.33
4,607.02
28,248.83
50,699.33



INorthern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term - Account #170

MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
MAY 1, 2019 THROUGH MAY 31, 2019

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,
or contact operations@chandlerasset.com

Custodian

Bank of New York Mellon
Lauren Dehner

(904) 645-1918

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures.

Page 21 of 334



Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term Portfol io 5ummary

Account #170 As of May 31, 2019
PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS ACCOUNT SUMMARY TOP ISSUERS
Average Modified Duration 2.33 Beg. Values End Values Government of United States 21.3%
== of 4/30/19 a8 of 5/31/19 Federal National Mortgage Assoc 17.2%
Average Coupon 2.12% Market Value 26,256,896 26,476,440
Accrued Interest 123878 133,051 Federal Home Loan Bank 11.3%
Average Purchase YTM 2.19% ! ! o
Total Market Value 26,380,774 26,609,490 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp 108
R i 0,
Average Market YTM 2.20% mcome Eorned 47,160 48,189 Inter-American Dev Bank 3.7%
Average S&P/Moody Rating AA/Aal Cont/WD 0 Honda ABS 1.8%
26,375,186 John Deere ABS 1.5%
Average Final Maturity 2.59 yrs Far 26,403,851 o
Book Value 26,326,698 26,365,484 Deere & Company 1.4%
Average Life 2.44 yrs Cost Value 26,296,792 26,334,197 Total 68.5%
SECTOR ALLOCATION MATURITY DISTRIBUTION CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)
n ? 30% 27.6%
Agency 33.4% 26.6% T
Us Corp 28.0% 25%
US Treasury 21.3% 20%
15%
10%
AAA (7.2%)
Supras . 5%
1.1%
Foreign Eorpl 1.3% % = _~NR (9.5%)
0-.25 .25-5 5-1 1-2 2-3 3-4 4-5 5+
Money Mkt Fdl 0.4% Marurr'ty {YFS) AQLI%)
PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized
TOTAL RATE OF RETURN im 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 12/31/1997
Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term 0.87% 1.85% 2.51% 4.23% 2.02% 1.64% 1.59% 1.91% 3.84%
ICE BAML 1-5 Yr US Treasury/Agency Index 0.99% 2.01% 2.38% 4.19% 1.83% 1.42% 1.39% 1.63% 3.53%
ICE BAML 1-5 Yr US Issuers Corp/Govt Rtd AAA-A Idx 0.96% 2.00% 2.49% 4.27% 1.91% 1.53% 1.49% 1.87% 3.64%

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Pa Execution Time: 6/3/2019 5:28:54 PM
Page 22 51334



Statement of Compliance
As of May 31, 2019

C\\

Category

Treasury Issues

US Agencies
Supranationals

Municipal Securities
Asset-backed/MBS/CMOs
Banker's Acceptances
Commercial Paper
Medium Term Notes
Money Market Acct
Mutual Funds

Negotiable CDs

Time Certificates of Deposit
LAIF

Repurchase Agreements

CMOs with collateral not specifically

GNMA, FHLMC, FNMA
Reverse Repos

Futures and Options
Inverse floaters
Range notes

Max Per Issuer

Maximum Maturity

Northern California Cities Self-Insurance Fund - Short Term

The portfolio complies with state law and with the Client's investment policy.

Standard

No limitation

No limitation

Issued by IBRD, IFC or IADB only; "AA" rated or better by S&P or Moody's; 30% maximum; 5 years max maturity
5 years max maturity

20% maximum; AA by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity

40% maximum; 180 days max maturity

A1/P1 by S&P or Moody's ; 25% maximum; 270 days max maturity
30% maximum; A rated by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity
20% maximum; AAA by S&P and Moody's

20% maximum; AAA

30% maximum; 5 years max maturity

5 years max maturity

$50 million

1 year max maturity; Not used by Investment Adviser
Prohibited

Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
5% per issuer (except US Treasury and US Agency issuers)

10 years

Comment
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies

Complies

Page 23 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Short Term
Account #170

Reconciliation Summary
As of May 31, 2019

o\

BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $26,326,698.35
Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $328,416.00
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $121,165.41
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00
+ Security Contributions $0.00
+ Security Transfers $0.00

Total Acquisitions $449,581.41
Dispositions
- Security Sales $254,773.05
- Money Market Fund Sales $75,554.82
- MMF Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Transfers $0.00
- Other Dispositions $0.00
- Maturites $0.00
- Calls $0.00
- Principal Paydowns $81,945.25

Total Dispositions $412,273.12
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion $1,708.65

$1,708.65
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss ($231.02)
($231.02)

ENDING BOOK VALUE $26,365,484.27

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 2461334

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $49,444.98
Acquisition
Contributions $0.00
Security Sale Proceeds $254,773.05
Accrued Interest Received $1,124.13
Interest Received $39,073.14
Dividend Received $147.02
Principal on Maturities $0.00
Interest on Maturities $0.00
Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
Principal Paydown $81,945.25
Total Acquisitions $377,062.59
Dispositions
Withdrawals $0.00
Security Purchase $328,416.00
Accrued Interest Paid $3,036.00
Total Dispositions $331,452.00
ENDING BOOK VALUE $95,055.57

Execution Time: 6/3/2019 5:28:54 PM



o\\|

INorthern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term - Account #171

MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
MAY 1, 2019 THROUGH MAY 31, 2019

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,
or contact operations@chandlerasset.com

Custodian

Bank of New York Mellon
Lauren Dehner

(904) 645-1918

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures.

Page 25 of 334



Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term Portfolio Summary
Account #171 As of May 31, 2019 A
PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS ACCOUNT SUMMARY TOP ISSUERS
Average Modified Duration 3.37 B:f‘;;’;:;}'f; i'f‘ds}':ll}‘:; Federal Home Loan Bank 20.5%
as a Government of United States 18.6%
Average Coupon 2.36% Market Value 27,262,722 27,603,378 _
Accrued interest 159373 149,947 Federal National Mortgage Assoc 11.7%
Average Purchase YTM 2.36% ! !
Total Market Value 27,415,095 27,753,324 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp s
1 0,
Average Market YTM 2.20% Income Earned 53,307 54,195 Tennessee Valley Authority 5.4%
Average S&P/Moody Rating AA/Aal Cont/WD 0 Inter-American Dev Bank 4.6%
27,317,789 John Deere ABS 1.5%
Average Final Maturity 3.68yrs Far 27,360,779 0
Book Value 27,271,902 27,332,523 State Street Bank 1.5%
Average Life 3.62yrs Cost Value 27,296,334 27,372,080 Total 71.6%
SECTOR ALLOCATION MATURITY DISTRIBUTION CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)
Agency 42.2% 35% 31.2%
30% AA (68.5%)

US Corp 25.3%

25%

US Treasury 18.6%

Supras. 5.3%
15%
cmo. 3.2%
10%

20%

UNR(6.1%)

ABSI 2.9% 5o
— ct,,pl 2.4% " AAA (6.9%)
0-.5 S5-1 1-2 2-3 3-5 5-7 7-10 10+ \
M| R Maturity (Yrs) L —Apss%)
PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN im 3m YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 5/31/2006
Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term 1.23% 2.54% 3.32% 5.21% 2.32% 1.85% 2.08% 2.74% 3.77%
ICE BAML 1-10 Yr US Treasury/Agency Index 1.43% 2.69% 3.06% 5.18% 2.09% 1.54% 1.77% 2.30% 3.40%
ICE BAML 1-10 Yr US Corporate/Govt Rated AAA-A Idx 1.34% 2.72% 3.42% 5.46% 2.31% 1.82% 2.01% 2.83% 3.56%

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Pa Execution Time: 6/3/2019 5:29:39 PM
Page 2661334



Statement of Compliance
As of May 31, 2019

C\\

Category

Treasury Issues

US Agencies
Supranationals

Municipal Securities
Asset-backed/MBS/CMOs
Banker's Acceptances
Commercial Paper
Medium Term Notes
Money Market Acct
Mutual Funds

Negotiable CDs

Time Certificates of Deposit
LAIF

Repurchase Agreements

CMOs with collateral not specifically

GNMA, FHLMC, FNMA
Reverse Repos

Futures and Options
Inverse floaters
Range notes

Max Per Issuer

Maximum Maturity

Northern California Cities Self-Insurance Fund - Long Term

The portfolio complies with state law and with the Client's investment policy.

Standard

No limitation

No limitation

Issued by IBRD, IFC or IADB only; "AA" rated or better by S&P or Moody; 30% maximum; 5 years max maturity
5 years max maturity

20% maximum; AA by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity

40% maximum; 180 days max maturity

A1/P1 by S&P or Moody's ; 25% maximum; 270 days max maturity
30% maximum; A rated by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity
20% maximum; AAA by S&P and Moody's

20% maximum; AAA

30% maximum; 5 years max maturity

5 years max maturity

$50 million

1 year max maturity; Not used by Investment Adviser
Prohibited

Prohibited

Prohibited

Prohibited

Prohibited

5% (except US Treasury and US Agency issuers)
10 years

Comment
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies

Complies

Page 27 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Long Term Account
Account #171

Reconciliation Summary
As of May 31, 2019

o\

BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $27,271,902.14
Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $609,547.42
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $149,619.17
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00
+ Security Contributions $0.00
+ Security Transfers $0.00
Total Acquisitions $759,166.59
Dispositions
- Security Sales $431,380.66
- Money Market Fund Sales $179,614.96
- MMF Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Transfers $0.00
- Other Dispositions $0.00
- Maturites $0.00
- Calls $0.00
- Principal Paydowns $92,022.72
Total Dispositions $703,018.34
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion $473.22
$473.22
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss $3,999.79
$3,999.79
ENDING BOOK VALUE $27,332,523.40

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 286334

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $50,701.64
Acquisition
Contributions $0.00
Security Sale Proceeds $431,380.66
Accrued Interest Received $310.29
Interest Received $57,370.34
Dividend Received $226.11
Principal on Maturities $0.00
Interest on Maturities $0.00
Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
Principal Paydown $92,022.72
Total Acquisitions $581,310.12
Dispositions
Withdrawals $0.00
Security Purchase $609,547.42
Accrued Interest Paid $1,758.49
Total Dispositions $611,305.91
ENDING BOOK VALUE $20,705.85

Execution Time: 6/3/2019 5:29:39 PM



INorthern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term - Account #170

MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
JUNE 1, 2019 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2019

Chandler Team:

For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,
or contact operations@chandlerasset.com

Custodian

Bank of New York Mellon
Lauren Dehner

(904) 645-1918

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures.

Page 29 of 334




Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term Portfol io 5ummary

Account #170 As of June 30, 2019
PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS ACCOUNT SUMMARY TOP ISSUERS
Average Modified Duration 2.36 Beg. Values End Values Government of United States 21.3%
== ok 5/31/19 a8 of 6/30/19 Federal National Mortgage Assoc 17.1%
Average Coupon 2.13% Market Value 26,476,440 26,649,946
Accrued Interest 133051 133 249 Federal Home Loan Bank 13.1%
Average Purchase YTM 2.18% ! ! o
Total Market Value 26,609,490 26,783,195 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp 108
R i 0,
Average Market YTM 1.99% Iricome Earmed 48,189 47,983 Inter-American Dev Bank 3.7%
Average S&P/Moody Rating AA/Aal Cont/WD 0 Honda ABS 1.7%
26,403,851 Deere & Company 1.5%
Average Final Maturity 2.61yrs Far 26,424,823 o
Book Value 26,365,484 26,417,276 John Deere ABS 1.4%
Average Life 2.46 yrs Cost Value 26,334,197 26,389,669 Total 70.1%
SECTOR ALLOCATION MATURITY DISTRIBUTION CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)
- 35.2% 30%
25.7%
Us Corp 26.8% 25% AA (63.7%)
US Treasury 21.3% 20%
15%
10%
AAA (6.8%)
Supras . 5%
0.8%
Foreign Eorpl 1.3% % Y _~NR (9.4%)
0-.25 .25-5 5-1 1-2 2-3 3-4 4-5 5+
Money Mkt Fd| 0.1% Maturity (Yrs) A(20.2%) —
PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized
TOTAL RATE OF RETURN im 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 12/31/1997
Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term 0.65% 1.72% 3.18% 4.92% 2.39% 1.59% 1.74% 1.99% 3.86%
ICE BAML 1-5 Yr US Treasury/Agency Index 0.65% 1.81% 3.04% 4.87% 2.24% 1.32% 1.54% 1.72% 3.54%
ICE BAML 1-5 Yr US Issuers Corp/Govt Rtd AAA-A Idx 0.69% 1.83% 3.20% 5.01% 2.33% 1.44% 1.65% 1.94% 3.65%

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Pa Execution Time: 7/1/2019 5:38:35 PM
Page 30°6°334



Statement of Compliance
As of June 30, 2019

C\\

Category

Treasury Issues

US Agencies
Supranationals

Municipal Securities
Asset-backed/MBS/CMOs
Banker's Acceptances
Commercial Paper
Medium Term Notes
Money Market Acct
Mutual Funds

Negotiable CDs

Time Certificates of Deposit
LAIF

Repurchase Agreements

CMOs with collateral not specifically

GNMA, FHLMC, FNMA
Reverse Repos

Futures and Options
Inverse floaters
Range notes

Max Per Issuer

Maximum Maturity

Northern California Cities Self-Insurance Fund - Short Term

The portfolio complies with state law and with the Client's investment policy.

Standard

No limitation

No limitation

Issued by IBRD, IFC or IADB only; "AA" rated or better by S&P or Moody's; 30% maximum; 5 years max maturity
5 years max maturity

20% maximum; AA by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity

40% maximum; 180 days max maturity

A1/P1 by S&P or Moody's ; 25% maximum; 270 days max maturity
30% maximum; A rated by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity
20% maximum; AAA by S&P and Moody's

20% maximum; AAA

30% maximum; 5 years max maturity

5 years max maturity

$50 million

1 year max maturity; Not used by Investment Adviser
Prohibited

Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
5% per issuer (except US Treasury and US Agency issuers)

10 years

Comment
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies

Complies

Page 31 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Short Term
Account #170

Reconciliation Summary
As of June 30, 2019

o\

BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $26,365,484.27
Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $793,302.75
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $439,258.27
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00
+ Security Contributions $0.00
+ Security Transfers $0.00

Total Acquisitions $1,232,561.02
Dispositions
- Security Sales $602,823.65
- Money Market Fund Sales $506,129.77
- MMF Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Transfers $0.00
- Other Dispositions $0.00
- Maturites $0.00
- Calls $0.00
- Principal Paydowns $77,156.90

Total Dispositions $1,186,110.32
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion $1,333.69

$1,333.69
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss $4,007.05
$4,007.05

ENDING BOOK VALUE $26,417,275.71

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 3261334

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $95,055.57
Acquisition
Contributions $0.00
Security Sale Proceeds $602,823.65
Accrued Interest Received $1,696.59
Interest Received $45,606.51
Dividend Received $267.17
Principal on Maturities $0.00
Interest on Maturities $0.00
Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
Principal Paydown $77,156.90
Total Acquisitions $727,550.82
Dispositions
Withdrawals $0.00
Security Purchase $793,302.75
Accrued Interest Paid $1,119.57
Total Dispositions $794,422.32
ENDING BOOK VALUE $28,184.07

Execution Time: 7/1/2019 5:38:35 PM



o\\|

INorthern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term - Account #171

MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
JUNE 1, 2019 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2019

Chandler Team:

For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,
or contact operations@chandlerasset.com

Custodian

Bank of New York Mellon
Lauren Dehner

(904) 645-1918

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures.

Page 33 of 334



Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term Portfolio Summary
Account #171 As of June 30, 2019 A
PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS ACCOUNT SUMMARY TOP ISSUERS
Average Modified Duration 3.46 B:f‘;)y;:;‘:; i'f‘:}':;}‘:; Federal Home Loan Bank 22.8%
as a Government of United States 16.7%
Average Coupon 2.37% Market Value 27,603,378 27,821,601 _
Accrued interest 149,947 165 357 Federal National Mortgage Assoc 11.3%
Average Purchase YTM 2.36% ! !
Total Market Value 27,753,324 27,986,939 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp i
1 0,
Average Market YTM 2.00% mcome Eorned 54,195 53,696 Tennessee Valley Authority 5.3%
Average S&P/Moody Rating AA/Aal Cont/WD 0 Inter-American Dev Bank 4.6%
27,360,770 State Street Bank 1.5%
Average Final Maturity 3.77 yrs Far 27,370,564 o
Book Value 27,332,523 27,374,242 Wells Fargo Corp 1.4%
Average Life 3.71yrs Cost Value 27,372,080 27,396,486 Total 73.0%
SECTOR ALLOCATION MATURITY DISTRIBUTION CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)
P 44.0% 35% 30.9%
30% AA (68.5%)

US Corp 24.0%

25%

US Treasury 16.7%

Supras . 5.3%
15%

cmo. 4.8%
10%

20%

TUNR (5.9%)

ABSI 2.6% 5o
Foreign Eorpl 2.4% % AAA (8.2%)
0-.5 S5-1 1-2 2-3 3-5 5-7 7-10 10+ ‘
MpsarER| ik Maturity (Yrs) L A@73%)
PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN im 3m YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 5/31/2006
Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term 0.84% 2.20% 4.19% 6.16% 2.82% 1.73% 2.28% 2.83% 3.81%
ICE BAML 1-10 Yr US Treasury/Agency Index 0.81% 2.30% 3.89% 6.05% 2.64% 1.35% 1.96% 2.41% 3.44%
ICE BAML 1-10 Yr US Corporate/Govt Rated AAA-A Idx 0.95% 2.42% 4.40% 6.51% 2.91% 1.68% 2.22% 2.91% 3.61%

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Pa Execution Time: 7/1/2019 5:39:18 PM
Page 34'61°334



Statement of Compliance
As of June 30, 2019

C\\

Category

Treasury Issues

US Agencies
Supranationals

Municipal Securities
Asset-backed/MBS/CMOs
Banker's Acceptances
Commercial Paper
Medium Term Notes
Money Market Acct
Mutual Funds

Negotiable CDs

Time Certificates of Deposit
LAIF

Repurchase Agreements

CMOs with collateral not specifically

GNMA, FHLMC, FNMA
Reverse Repos

Futures and Options
Inverse floaters
Range notes

Max Per Issuer

Maximum Maturity

Northern California Cities Self-Insurance Fund - Long Term

The portfolio complies with state law and with the Client's investment policy.

Standard

No limitation

No limitation

Issued by IBRD, IFC or IADB only; "AA" rated or better by S&P or Moody; 30% maximum; 5 years max maturity
5 years max maturity

20% maximum; AA by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity

40% maximum; 180 days max maturity

A1/P1 by S&P or Moody's ; 25% maximum; 270 days max maturity
30% maximum; A rated by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity
20% maximum; AAA by S&P and Moody's

20% maximum; AAA

30% maximum; 5 years max maturity

5 years max maturity

$50 million

1 year max maturity; Not used by Investment Adviser
Prohibited

Prohibited

Prohibited

Prohibited

Prohibited

5% (except US Treasury and US Agency issuers)
10 years

Comment
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies

Complies

Page 35 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Long Term Account
Account #171

Reconciliation Summary
As of June 30, 2019

o\

BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $27,332,523.40
Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $1,071,546.68
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $608,351.01
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00
+ Security Contributions $0.00
+ Security Transfers $0.00
Total Acquisitions $1,679,897.69
Dispositions
- Security Sales $963,151.83
- Money Market Fund Sales $600,024.35
- MMF Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Transfers $0.00
- Other Dispositions $0.00
- Maturites $0.00
- Calls $0.00
- Principal Paydowns $78,432.83
Total Dispositions $1,641,609.01
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion $16.36
$16.36
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss $3,413.10
$3,413.10
ENDING BOOK VALUE $27,374,241.54

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 3661334

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $20,705.85
Acquisition
Contributions $0.00
Security Sale Proceeds $963,151.83
Accrued Interest Received $4,060.72
Interest Received $37,060.38
Dividend Received $70.27
Principal on Maturities $0.00
Interest on Maturities $0.00
Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
Principal Paydown $78,432.83
Total Acquisitions $1,082,776.03
Dispositions
Withdrawals $0.00
Security Purchase $1,071,546.68
Accrued Interest Paid $2,902.69
Total Dispositions $1,074,449.37
ENDING BOOK VALUE $29,032.51

Execution Time: 7/1/2019 5:39:18 PM



INorthern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term - Account #170

MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
JULY 1, 2019 THROUGH JULY 31, 2019

Chandler Team:

For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,
or contact operations@chandlerasset.com

Custodian

Bank of New York Mellon
Lauren Dehner

(904) 645-1918

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures.

Page 37 of 334




Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term Portfol io 5ummary

Account #170 As of July 31, 2019
PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS ACCOUNT SUMMARY TOP ISSUERS
Average Modified Duration 2:27 Beg. Values End Values Government of United States 21.3%
=5 of b/30/19 as ok 7/31/19 Federal National Mortgage Assoc 17.1%
Average Coupon 2.13% Market Value 26,649,946 26,650,904
Accrued Interest 133,249 119,573 Facderal Hore Loan Bank 15l
Average Purchase YTM 2.18% ! 4 o
Total Market Value 26,783,195 26,770,477 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp ——
R i 0,
Average Market YTM 2.08% mcome Eorned 47,983 48,150 Inter-American Dev Bank 3.7%
Average S&P/Moody Rating AA/Aal Cont/WD -812 John Deare ABS 1.8%
26,424,823 Honda ABS 1.6%
Average Final Maturity 2.53 yrs Far 26,454,991 0
Book Value 26,417,276 26,478,289 Deere & Company 1.5%
Average Life 2.38yrs Cost Value 26,389,669 26,450,137 Total 70.2%
SECTOR ALLOCATION MATURITY DISTRIBUTION CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)
Agency 35.1% 30% 27.4%
AA(62.3%)

US Corp 25.5% 25%

US Treasury 21.3% 20%

5.7% 15%

5.3% 10%

AAA (6.7%)
Supras 4.4% 5%
Foreign EorpI 2.5% % - NR (9.7%)
0-.25 .25-5 S5-1 1-2 2-3 3-4 4-5 S5+
Money Mkt Fd| 0.2% Maturity (Yrs) A(21.4%) —
PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN im 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 12/31/1997
Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term -0.04% 1.48% 3.13% 4.88% 2.21% 1.56% 1.76% 1.95% 3.84%
ICE BAML 1-5 Yr US Treasury/Agency Index -0.18% 1.47% 2.86% 4.78% 2.00% 1.27% 1.55% 1.67% 3.52%
ICE BAML 1-5 Yr US Issuers Corp/Govt Rtd AAA-A ldx -0.15% 1.51% 3.05% 4.90% 2.10% 1.39% 1.66% 1.87% 3.63%

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Pa Execution Time: 8/1/2019 5:36:40 PM
Page 386334



Statement of Compliance
As of July 31, 2019

Category

Treasury Issues

US Agencies
Supranationals

Municipal Securities
Asset-backed/MBS/CMOs
Banker’s Acceptances
Commercial Paper
Medium Term Notes
Money Market Acct
Mutual Funds

Negotiable CDs

Time Certificates of Deposit
LAIF

Repurchase Agreements

CMOs with collateral not specifically

GNMA, FHLMC, FNMA
Reverse Repos

Futures and Options
Inverse floaters
Range notes

Max Per Issuer

Maximum Maturity

Northern California Cities Self-Insurance Fund - Short Term

The portfolio complies with state law and with the Client's investment policy.

Standard

No limitation

No limitation

Issued by IBRD, IFC or IADB only; "AA" rated or better by S&P or Moody's; 30% maximum; 5 years max maturity
5 years max maturity

20% maximum; AA by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity

40% maximum; 180 days max maturity

A1/P1 by S&P or Moody's ; 25% maximum; 270 days max maturity
30% maximum; A rated by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity
20% maximum; AAA by S&P and Moody's

20% maximum; AAA

30% maximum; 5 years max maturity

5 years max maturity

$50 million

1 year max maturity; Not used by Investment Adviser
Prohibited

Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
5% per issuer (except US Treasury and US Agency issuers)

10 years

Comment
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies

Complies
Complies

Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies

Complies

C\\

Page 39 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Short Term
Account #170

Reconciliation Summary
As of July 31, 2019

o\

BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $26,417,275.71
Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $99,978.77
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $130,088.64
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00
+ Security Contributions $0.00
+ Security Transfers $0.00
Total Acquisitions $230,067.41
Dispositions
- Security Sales $0.00
- Money Market Fund Sales $99,978.77
- MMF Withdrawals $812.50
- Security Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Transfers $0.00
- Other Dispositions $0.00
- Maturites $0.00
- Calls $0.00
- Principal Paydowns $69,179.56
Total Dispositions $169,970.83
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion $916.81
$916.81
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss $0.00
$0.00
ENDING BOOK VALUE $26,478,289.10

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 40°53°334

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $28,184.07
Acquisition
Contributions $0.00
Security Sale Proceeds $0.00
Accrued Interest Received $0.00
Interest Received $60,676.76
Dividend Received $232.32
Principal on Maturities $0.00
Interest on Maturities $0.00
Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
Principal Paydown $69,179.56
Total Acquisitions $130,088.64
Dispositions
Withdrawals $812.50
Security Purchase $99,978.77
Accrued Interest Paid $0.00
Total Dispositions $100,791.27
ENDING BOOK VALUE $57,481.44

Execution Time: 8/1/2019 5:36:40 PM



o\\|

INorthern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term - Account #171

MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
JULY 1, 2019 THROUGH JULY 31, 2019

Chandler Team:

For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,
or contact operations@chandlerasset.com

Custodian

Bank of New York Mellon
Lauren Dehner

(904) 645-1918

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures.

Page 41 of 334



Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term Portfolio Summary
Account #171 As of July 31, 2019 A
PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS ACCOUNT SUMMARY TOP ISSUERS
Average Modified Duration 3.51 B:fﬁé;’;‘;}‘:; i’f“;}‘:;;‘:; Federal Home Loan Bank 22.9%
as a Government of United States 16.7%
Average Coupon 2.41% Market Value 27,821,601 27,814,469
Accrued interest 165 337 iEs 538 Federal National Mortgage Assoc 11.3%
Average Purchase YTM 2.37% ! !
Total Market Value 27,986,939 27,980,007 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp .
Average Market YTM 2.09% Iricome Earmed 53 696 54 194 Tennessee Valley Authority 5.3%
Average S&P/Moody Rating AA/Aal Cont/WD 0 Inter-American Dev Bank 4.6%
27,370,664 State Street Bank 1.5%
Average Final Maturity 3.84yrs Far 27,338,333 o
Book Value 27,374,242 27,422,283 Oracle Corp 1.4%
Average Life 3.78yrs Cost Value 27,396,486 27,447,369 Total 73.3%
SECTOR ALLOCATION MATURITY DISTRIBUTION CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)
Agency 35% 32.0%
US Corp 24.0% 30% AA (66.2%)
25%
US Treasury 16.7%
]
. 15%
Sup(as. 5.3%
10%
i I 4% "NR (5.8%)
Foreign Cor, &
g P 2 5o
ABSI 2.4% % AAA (9.3%)
0-.5 5-1 1-2 2-3 3-5 5-7 7-10 10+ [
Money Mkt Fd 0.1% Maturr'ty {Y!’S} | A(18.7%)
PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized
TOTAL RATE OF RETURN im 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 5/31/2006
Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term -0.02% 2.06% 4.16% 6.20% 2.61% 1.68% 2.32% 2.77% 3.78%
ICE BAML 1-10 Yr US Treasury/Agency Index -0.18% 2.07% 3.71% 6.06% 2.38% 1.27% 1.98% 2.35% 3.41%
ICE BAML 1-10 Yr US Corporate/Govt Rated AAA-A Idx -0.08% 2.22% 4.32% 6.49% 2.66% 1.60% 2.25% 2.80% 3.58%

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Pa Execution Time: 8/1/2019 5:37:29 PM
Page 42 51334



Statement of Compliance
As of July 31, 2019

Category

Treasury Issues

US Agencies
Supranationals

Municipal Securities
Asset-backed/MBS/CMOs
Banker’s Acceptances
Commercial Paper
Medium Term Notes
Money Market Acct
Mutual Funds

Negotiable CDs

Time Certificates of Deposit
LAIF

Repurchase Agreements

CMOs with collateral not specifically

GNMA, FHLMC, FNMA
Reverse Repos

Futures and Options
Inverse floaters
Range notes

Max Per Issuer

Maximum Maturity

Northern California Cities Self-Insurance Fund - Long Term

The portfolio complies with state law and with the Client's investment policy.

Standard

No limitation

No limitation

Issued by IBRD, IFC or IADB only; "AA" rated or better by S&P or Moody; 30% maximum; 5 years max maturity
5 years max maturity

20% maximum; AA by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity

40% maximum; 180 days max maturity

A1/P1 by S&P or Moody's ; 25% maximum; 270 days max maturity
30% maximum; A rated by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity
20% maximum; AAA by S&P and Moody's

20% maximum; AAA

30% maximum; 5 years max maturity

5 years max maturity

$50 million

1 year max maturity; Not used by Investment Adviser
Prohibited

Prohibited

Prohibited

Prohibited

Prohibited

5% (except US Treasury and US Agency issuers)
10 years

Comment
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies

Complies
Complies

Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies

Complies

C\\

Page 43 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Long Term Account
Account #171

Reconciliation Summary
As of July 31, 2019

o\

BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $27,374,241.54
Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $724,563.05
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $376,371.94
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00
+ Security Contributions $0.00
+ Security Transfers $0.00
Total Acquisitions $1,100,934.99
Dispositions
- Security Sales $607,792.50
- Money Market Fund Sales $378,572.13
- MMF Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Transfers $0.00
- Other Dispositions $0.00
- Maturites $0.00
- Calls $0.00
- Principal Paydowns $60,130.44
Total Dispositions $1,046,495.07
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion (5446.39)
(5446.39)
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss (55,951.87)
($5,951.87)
ENDING BOOK VALUE $27,422,283.20

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 4461334

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $29,032.51
Acquisition
Contributions $0.00
Security Sale Proceeds $607,792.50
Accrued Interest Received $3,333.40
Interest Received $53,756.50
Dividend Received $144.94
Principal on Maturities $0.00
Interest on Maturities $0.00
Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
Principal Paydown $60,130.44
Total Acquisitions $725,157.78
Dispositions
Withdrawals $0.00
Security Purchase $724,563.05
Accrued Interest Paid $2,794.92
Total Dispositions $727,357.97
ENDING BOOK VALUE $26,832.32

Execution Time: 8/1/2019 5:37:29 PM



INorthern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term - Account #170

MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
AUGUST 1, 2019 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2019

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,
or contact operations@chandlerasset.com

Custodian

Bank of New York Mellon
Lauren Dehner

(904) 645-1918

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures.

Page 45 of 334




Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term Portfol io 5ummary

Account #170 As of August 31, 2019
PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS ACCOUNT SUMMARY TOP ISSUERS
Average Modified Duration 2.34 Beg. Values End Values Government of United States 21.7%
== ob7/31/19 38 of 8/31/19 Federal National Mortgage Assoc 15.6%
Average Coupon 2.18% Market Value 26,650,904 26,921,645
Accrued Interest 119 573 122 389 Federal Home Loan Bank 13.1%
Average Purchase YTM 2.19% ! ! o
Total Market Value 26,770,477 27,044,034 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp 108
o i 0,
Average Market YTM 1.72% Iricome Earmed 48,150 48,036 Inter-American Dev Bank 3.7%
Average S&P/Moody Rating AA/Aal Cont/WD 0 Honda ABS 2.3%
26,484,941 John Deere ABS 1.8%
Average Final Maturity 2.62yrs Far 26.486,887 0
Book Value 26,478,289 26,521,571 Deere & Company 1.5%
Average Life 2.46 yrs Cost Value 26,450,137 26,491,491 Total 69.8%
SECTOR ALLOCATION MATURITY DISTRIBUTION CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)
- 33.7% 35% 32.5%
AA (60.5%)

30%

US Corp 25.0%

25%
21.7% 20.2%  19.9%
20%

US Treasury

nBs- 6.1%

15%
cmo- 5.3%

10%

19.3%

AAA (7.0%)
Supras. 4.4%
5%
Foreign Eorp. 3.8% % _~NR (9.6%)
0-.25 .25-5 5-1 1-2 2-3 3-4 4-5 5+
Money Mkt Fd| 0.1% Maturity (Yrs) A(22.9%)
PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN iMm M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 12/31/1997
Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term 1.02% 1.64% 4.19% 5.47% 2.57% 1.98% 1.92% 1.99% 3.87%
ICE BAML 1-5 Yr US Treasury/Agency Index 1.17% 1.64% 4,06% 5.56% 2.43% 1.77% 1.72% 1.73% 3.56%
ICE BAML 1-5 Yr US Issuers Corp/Govt Rtd AAA-A Idx 1.16% 1.70% 4.24% 5.65% 2.51% 1.87% 1.82% 1.92% 3.67%

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Pa Execution Time: 9/3/2019 5:37:04 PM
Page 4661334



Statement of Compliance
As of August 31, 2019

C\\

Category

Treasury Issues

US Agencies
Supranationals

Municipal Securities
Asset-backed/MBS/CMOs
Banker's Acceptances
Commercial Paper
Medium Term Notes
Money Market Acct
Mutual Funds

Negotiable CDs

Time Certificates of Deposit
LAIF

Repurchase Agreements

CMOs with collateral not specifically

GNMA, FHLMC, FNMA
Reverse Repos

Futures and Options
Inverse floaters
Range notes

Max Per Issuer

Maximum Maturity

Northern California Cities Self-Insurance Fund - Short Term

The portfolio complies with state law and with the Client's investment policy.

Standard

No limitation

No limitation

Issued by IBRD, IFC or IADB only; "AA" rated or better by S&P or Moody's; 30% maximum; 5 years max maturity
5 years max maturity

20% maximum; AA by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity

40% maximum; 180 days max maturity

A1/P1 by S&P or Moody's ; 25% maximum; 270 days max maturity
30% maximum; A rated by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity
20% maximum; AAA by S&P and Moody's

20% maximum; AAA

30% maximum; 5 years max maturity

5 years max maturity

$50 million

1 year max maturity; Not used by Investment Adviser
Prohibited

Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
Prohibited
5% per issuer (except US Treasury and US Agency issuers)

10 years

Comment
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies

Complies

Page 47 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Short Term
Account #170

Reconciliation Summary
As of August 31, 2019

BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

o\

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $26,478,289.10 BEGINNING BALANCE $57,481.44
Acquisition Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $1,128,476.15 Contributions $0.00
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $578,598.72 Security Sale Proceeds $788,066.41
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00 Accrued Interest Received $2,864.84
+ Security Contributions $0.00 Interest Received $45,505.07
+ Security Transfers $0.00 Dividend Received $106.90
Total Acquisitions $1,707,074.87 Principal on Maturities $190,000.00
Dispositions Interest on Maturities $0.00
- Security Sales $788,066.41 Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
- Money Market Fund Sales $609,945.47 Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
- MMF Withdrawals $0.00 Principal Paydown $74,707.51
- Security Withdrawals $0.00 Total Acquisitions $1,101,250.73
- Security Transfers $0.00 Dispositions
- Other Dispositions $0.00 Withdrawals $0.00
- Maturites $190,000.00 Security Purchase $1,128,476.15
- Calls $0.00 Accrued Interest Paid $4,121.33
- Principal Paydowns $74,707.51 Total Dispositions $1,132,597.48
Total Dispositions $1,662,719.39 ENDING BOOK VALUE $26,134.69
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion $864.39
$864.39
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss (51,938.17)
(51,938.17)
ENDING BOOK VALUE $26,521,570.80

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 486334

Execution Time: 9/3/2019 5:37:04 PM



o\\|

INorthern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term - Account #171

MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
AUGUST 1, 2019 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2019

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,
or contact operations@chandlerasset.com

Custodian

Bank of New York Mellon
Lauren Dehner

(904) 645-1918

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures.

Page 49 of 334



Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term Portfolio Summary
Account #171 As of August 31, 2019 A
PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS ACCOUNT SUMMARY TOP ISSUERS
Average Modified Duration 3.48 B:f‘;)y;:;‘:; i'f‘:}':ll}‘:; Federal Home Loan Bank 22.8%
as a Government of United States 16.0%
Average Coupon 2.40% Market Value 27,814,469 28,292,036
Accrued interest 165 538 {1,979 Federal National Mortgage Assoc 11.3%
Average Purchase YTM 2.37% ! !
Total Market Value 27,980,007 28,453,315 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp .
Average Market YTM 1.69% Iricome Earmed 54194 54 599 Tennessee Valley Authority 5.3%
Average S&P/Moody Rating AA/Aal Cont/WD 0 Inter-American Dev Bank 4.6%
27,398,333 State Street Bank 1.4%
Average Final Maturity 3.81yrs Far 27462890 o
Book Value 27,422,283 27,482,220 Oracle Corp 1.4%
Average Life 3.74yrs Cost Value 27,447,369 27,493,183 Total 72.4%
SECTOR ALLOCATION MATURITY DISTRIBUTION CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)
- 43.1% 35%
30.0%
US Corp 24.3% 30% AA (65.3%)
25%
US Treasury 16.0%
20%
- 5.9%
15%
Supras . 5.2% L |NR (4.6%)
10%
Ansl 2.8%
5%
Foreign Eorpl 2.4% 9% AAA (11.0%)
0-.5 5-1 1-2 2-3 3-5 5-7 7-10 10+
Money Mkt Fd| 0.3% Maturity (Yrs) A(19.0%) —
PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized
TOTAL RATE OF RETURN im 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 5/31/2006
Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term 1.69% 2.52% 5.92% 7.36% 3.20% 2.36% 2.54% 2.88% 3.89%
ICE BAML 1-10 Yr US Treasury/Agency Index 1.76% 2.41% 5.54% 7.31% 2.98% 2.02% 2.21% 2.47% 3.52%
ICE BAML 1-10 Yr US Corporate/Govt Rated AAA-A Idx 1.74% 2.63% 6.14% 7.71% 3.25% 2.30% 2.47% 2.88% 3.69%

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Pa Execution Time: 9/3/2019 5:37:55 PM
Page 506334



Statement of Compliance
As of August 31, 2019

C\\

Category

Treasury Issues

US Agencies
Supranationals

Municipal Securities
Asset-backed/MBS/CMOs
Banker's Acceptances
Commercial Paper
Medium Term Notes
Money Market Acct
Mutual Funds

Negotiable CDs

Time Certificates of Deposit
LAIF

Repurchase Agreements

CMOs with collateral not specifically

GNMA, FHLMC, FNMA
Reverse Repos

Futures and Options
Inverse floaters
Range notes

Max Per Issuer

Maximum Maturity

Northern California Cities Self-Insurance Fund - Long Term

The portfolio complies with state law and with the Client's investment policy.

Standard

No limitation

No limitation

Issued by IBRD, IFC or IADB only; "AA" rated or better by S&P or Moody; 30% maximum; 5 years max maturity
5 years max maturity

20% maximum; AA by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity

40% maximum; 180 days max maturity

A1/P1 by S&P or Moody's ; 25% maximum; 270 days max maturity
30% maximum; A rated by S&P or Moody's; 5 years max maturity
20% maximum; AAA by S&P and Moody's

20% maximum; AAA

30% maximum; 5 years max maturity

5 years max maturity

$50 million

1 year max maturity; Not used by Investment Adviser
Prohibited

Prohibited

Prohibited

Prohibited

Prohibited

5% (except US Treasury and US Agency issuers)
10 years

Comment
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies
Complies

Complies

Page 51 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Long Term Account
Account #171

Reconciliation Summary
As of August 31, 2019

o\

BOOK VALUE RECONCILIATION

BEGINNING BOOK VALUE $27,422,283.20
Acquisition
+ Security Purchases $349,677.85
+ Money Market Fund Purchases $395,595.70
+ Money Market Contributions $0.00
+ Security Contributions $0.00
+ Security Transfers $0.00

Total Acquisitions $745,273.55
Dispositions
- Security Sales $269,350.98
- Money Market Fund Sales $349,677.85
- MMF Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Withdrawals $0.00
- Security Transfers $0.00
- Other Dispositions $0.00
- Maturites $0.00
- Calls $0.00
- Principal Paydowns $66,761.34

Total Dispositions $685,790.17
Amortization/Accretion
+/- Net Accretion (5625.55)

(5625.55)
Gain/Loss on Dispositions
+/- Realized Gain/Loss $1,078.51
$1,078.51

ENDING BOOK VALUE $27,482,219.54

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 5261334

CASH TRANSACTION SUMMARY

BEGINNING BALANCE $26,832.32
Acquisition
Contributions $0.00
Security Sale Proceeds $269,350.98
Accrued Interest Received $2,143.29
Interest Received $57,231.81
Dividend Received $108.28
Principal on Maturities $0.00
Interest on Maturities $0.00
Calls/Redemption (Principal) $0.00
Interest from Calls/Redemption $0.00
Principal Paydown $66,761.34
Total Acquisitions $395,595.70
Dispositions
Withdrawals $0.00
Security Purchase $349,677.85
Accrued Interest Paid $0.00
Total Dispositions $349,677.85
ENDING BOOK VALUE $72,750.17

Execution Time: 9/3/2019 5:37:55 PM



Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term GASB 40 Report

o\ \|

Portfolio Characteristics Interest Rate Shock Analysis

Account #170 As of June 30, 2019

Market Value 26,649,946 Fair value of portfolio after increase of:

Avg Modified Duration 2.36 100 bps -627,795

Avg Maturity 2.61 200 bps -1,255,589
300 bps -1,883,384

Sector Characteristics Segmented Time Distribution
Sector Market Value  Avg Mod. Duration  Avg Maturity % of Port <1YR 1-3 YRS 3-5 YRS >5 YRS
Agency 9,381,905 2.57 2.69 35.20% 1,085,255 4,758,350 3,538,300 0
US Corporate 6,803,296 231 2.53 25.53% 1,198,201 2,708,785 2,896,310 0
US Treasury 5,681,609 2.27 235 21.32% 159,075 3,635,599 1,886,935 0
ABS 1,499,909 0.83 2.70 5.63% 0 694,386 805,523 0
cMO 1,418,702 3.47 3.90 5.32% 0 147,185 1,271,517 0
Supranational 1,173,516 1.70 1.76 4.40% 448,271 725,245 0 0
Foreign Corporate 662,825 2.92 3.15 2.49% 0 326,380 336,444 0
Money Market Fund FI 28,184 0.00 0.00 0.11% 28,184 0 0 0
TOTAL 26,649,946 2.36 2.61 100.00% 2,918,986 12,995,931 10,735,029 0

Concentration of Credit

Issuer Name Cost Market Value Avg Mod. Duration Avg Maturity % of Port
Government of United States 5,652,644 5,681,609 2.27 2.35 21.32%
Federal National Mortgage Association 4,535,934 4,565,032 2.21 2.31 17.13%
Federal Home Loan Bank 3,449,210 3,488,537 3.07 3.24 13.09%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp 2,708,553 2,747,039 2.99 3.26 10.31%
Inter-American Dev Bank 983,275 987,537 1.73 1.79 3.71%
Honda ABS 446,853 452,556 1.01 2.63 1.70%
Deere & Company 381,424 385,271 2.35 2.48 1.45%
John Deere ABS 380,498 384,248 1.20 3.14 1.44%

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Execution Time: 7/24/2019 7:55:40 AM

Page 1
Page 55 of 334



Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term GASB 40 Report
Account #170 As of June 30, 2019

Concentration of Credit

Issuer Name Cost Market Value Avg Mod. Duration Avg Maturity % of Port
Qualcomm Inc 379,560 379,876 0.87 0.89 1.43%
Honda Motor Corporation 344,626 362,138 3.87 4.21 1.36%
PNC Financial Services Group 354,968 358,666 2.85 3.08 1.35%
Toyota Motor Corp 343,769 353,662 2.41 2.54 1.33%
Oracle Corp 332,387 338,279 2.14 22 1.27%
Microsoft 339,642 338,079 1.79 1.84 1.27%
Toronto Dominion Holdings 329,115 336,444 4.31 4.70 1.26%
Chubb Corporation 336,578 335,143 1.23 1.35 1.26%
Bank of New York 328,416 333,691 3.78 4.12 1.25%
Bank of America Corp 322,236 332,774 3.41 4.68 1.25%
JP Morgan Chase & Co 321,131 329,717 2.95 3.55 1.24%
Royal Bank of Canada 326,232 326,380 1.50 1.56 1.22%
American Express ABS 320,299 324,335 0.61 3.21 1.22%
State Street Bank 326,620 324,153 1.84 1.89 1.22%
Exxon Mobil Corp 323,594 320,887 1.62 1.67 1.20%
Wells Fargo Corp 320,029 319,700 0.57 0.59 1.20%
IBM Corp 304,755 309,233 3.04 3.19 1.16%
General Dynamics Corp 292,932 299,777 1.80 1.87 1.12%
Paccar Financial 249,898 258,672 3.78 4.11 0.97%
Apple Inc 224,141 237,327 3.64 3.84 0.89%
Boeing Company 215,003 220,863 3.78 3.96 0.83%
Nissan ABS 204,029 204,554 0.51 213 0.77%
Berkshire Hathaway 189,924 189,776 0.12 0.13 0.71%
International Finance Corp 184,456 185,979 1.52 1.58 0.70%
Costco Wholesale Corporation 169,822 169,335 0.61 0.63 0.64%

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Execution Time: 7/24/2019 7:55:40 AM

Page 2
Page SE of 334



Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term
Account #170

As of June 30, 2019

GASB 40 Report

o\ \|

Concentration of Credit

Issuer Name Cost Market Value Avg Mod. Duration Avg Maturity % of Port
US Bancorp 164,716 166,764 2.37 2.57 0.63%
Home Depot 139,919 139,514 0.92 0.93 0.52%
Toyota ABS 134,299 134,215 0.17 1.24 0.50%
Dreyfus Institutional Reserves Money Market Fund 28,184 28,184 0.00 0.00 0.11%
TOTAL 26,389,669 26,649,946 2.36 2.61 100.00%

cusip Issue Name Issue Cpn M;::::ty Cal::ble Ne;; :; - Market Value Duration MaT;tf: Moo:?;;isnl’g;ﬁtch

26200X845 Dreyfus Funds Inst’l Reserve Treasury #6541 1.97 06/30/2019 N 28,184 0.00 0.00 Aaa AAA AAA
084664CK5 Berkshire Hathaway Note 1.30 08/15/2019 N 189,776 0.12 0.13 Aa2 AA A+
3135G0A78 FNMA Note 1.63 01/21/2020 N 388,991 0.55 056 Aaa AA+ AAA
94974BGF1 Wells Fargo Corp Note 2.15 01/30/2020 N 319,700 0.57 059 A2 A- A+
22160KAGO Costco Wholesale Corp Note 1.75 02/15/2020 N 168,335 0.61 0.63 Aa3 A+ NR
3137EADR7 FHLMC Note 1.38 05/01/2020 N 268,458 0.82 0.84 Aaa AA+  AAA
4581X0CX4 Inter-American Dev Bank Note 1.63 05/12/2020 N 448,271 0.85 0.87 Aaa AAA  AAA
747525AD5 Qualcomm Inc Note 2.25 05/20/2020 N 379,876 0.87 089 A2 A- NR
912828VF4 US Treasury Note 1.38 05/31/2020 N 159,075 0.91 092 Aaa AA+ AAA
437076BQ4 Home Depot Note 1.80 06/05/2020 N 139,514 0.92 093 A2 A A

3135G0D75 FNMA Note 1.50 06/22/2020 N 427,806 0.96 098 Aaa AA+ AAA
89237RAB4 Toyota Auto Receivable 2017-C A2A 1.58 07/15/2020 N 27,572 0.07 1.04 Aaa  AAA NR
912828132 US Treasury Note 1.38 08/31/2020 N 467,099 1.15 117 Aaa AA+  AAA
89238BABS Toyota Auto Receivables Owner 2018-A A2A 2.10 10/15/2020 N 106,643 0.19 130 Aaa AAA NR
912828199 US Treasury Note 1.38 10/31/2020 N 471,920 1.31 134 Aaa AA+  AAA
00440EAT4 Chubb INA Holdings Inc Callable Note Cont 10/3/2020 2.30 11/03/2020 Y 10/03/2020 335,143 1.23 135 A3 A A

594918BG8 Microsoft Callable Note Cont. 10/3/2020 2.00 11/03/2020 Y 10/03/2020 119,952 1.31 135 Aaa AAA  AA+

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 3
Page 55 of 334

Execution Time: 7/24/2019 7:55:40 AM



Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term GASB 40 Report

Account #170 As of June 30, 2019

o\ \|

CUSIP Details

cusiIp Issue Name Issue Cpn M::.::ty CallI:ble Ne; tce » Market Value Duration M:,:::: Moo:f«;?lf:ﬁ tch

3135G0OF73 FNMA Note 1.50 11/30/2020 N 223,896 1.39 142 Aaa  AA+  AAA
78012KKUO Royal Bank of Canada Note 2.50  01/19/2021 N 326,380 1.50 156 Aa2  AA- AA
45950KCMO International Finance Corp Note 2.25 01/25/2021 N 185,979 1.52 158 Aaa AAA NR
912828N89 US Treasury Note 1.38  01/31/2021 N 451,801 1.55 159 Aaa AA+ AAA
3130A7CV5 FHLB Note 1.38 02/18/2021 N 397,063 1.60 1.64 Aaa AA+  AAA
3135G0J20 FNMA Note 1.38  02/26/2021 N 476,309 1.62 166 Aaa AA+ AAA
912828B90 US Treasury Note 2.00 02/28/2021 N 591,775 1.62 1.67 Aaa AA+  AAA
30231GAV4  Exxon Mobil Corp Callable Note Cont 2/1/2021 222 03/01/2021 Y 02/01/2021 320,887 1.62 167 Aaa  AA+ NR
24422ESL4 John Deere Capital Corp Note 2.80 03/04/2021 N 232,042 1.62 168 A2 A A

912828Q37 US Treasury Note 1.25  03/31/2021 N 544,844 1.72 175 Aaa AA+ AAA
3135G0OK69 FNMA Note 1.25 05/06/2021 N 376,096 1.81 1.85 Aaa AA+  AAA
3695508E7 General Dynamics Corp Note 3.00 05/11/2021 N 299,777 1.80 187 A2 A+ NR
857477AV5 State Street Bank Note 1:95 05/19/2021 N 324,153 1.84 189 A1l A AA-
313379RB7 FHLB Note 1.88  06/11/2021 N 415,110 1.90 195 Aaa AA+ AAA
3137BDDC7 FHLMC K716 A2 3.13 06/25/2021 N 147,185 1.74 1.99 Aaa AA+ NR
3130A8055 FHLB Note 1.13 07/14/2021 N 533,271 1.99 2.04 Aaa AA+  AAA
594918BP8 Microsoft Callable Note Cont 7/8/2021 1.55 08/08/2021 ¥ 07/08/2021 218,127 2.05 211 Aaa AAA  AA+
3137EAEC9 FHLMC Note 1.13 08/12/2021 N 542,181 2.07 212 Aaa AA+  AAA
43811BACS8 Honda Auto Receivables 2017-2 A3 1.68  08/16/2021 N 229,805 0.60 213 Aaa AAA NR
654747AD6 Nissan Auto Receivables 2017-A A3 1.74 08/16/2021 N 204,554 0.51 213 Aaa NR AAA
3135GON82 FNMA Note 1.25 08/17/2021 N 533,870 2.08 213 Aaa AA+  AAA
68389XBKO0 Oracle Corp Callable Note Cont 8/01/21 1.90 09/15/2021 Y 08/15/2021 338,279 2.14 221 Al AA- A

912828734 US Treasury Note 1.13  09/30/2021 N 537,804 2.20 225 Aaa  AA+  AAA
3135G0089 FNMA Note 1.38 10/07/2021 N 297,015 2.22 2.27 Aaa AA+  AAA
3130AF5B9 FHLB Note 3.00 10/12/2021 N 410,654 2.19 229 Aaa  AA+ NR

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 4
Page 56 of 334

Execution Time: 7/24/2019 7:55:40 AM



Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term GASB 40 Report

Account #170 As of June 30, 2019

o\ \|

CUSIP Details

cusiIp Issue Name Issue Cpn M::.::ty CallI:ble Ne; tce » Market Value Duration M:,:::: Moo:f«;?lf:ﬁ tch

47788BAD6  John Deere Owner Trust 2017-B A3 1.82 10/15/2021 N 40,422 0.58 230 Aaa NR  AAA
3135G0s38 FNMA Note 2.00 01/05/2022 N 552,885 2.42 252 Aaa AA+  AAA
89236TDP7 Toyota Motor Credit Corp Note 2.60 01/11/2022 N 353,662 2.41 254 Aa3 AA- A+
4581X0CW6  Inter-American Dev Bank Note 213 01/18/2022 N 539,266 2.45 2.56 Aaa NR  AAA
91159HHP8 US Bancorp Callable Cont 12/23/2021 2.63 01/24/2022 Y 12/23/2021 166,764 2.37 257 Al A+ AA-
912828143 US Treasury Note 1.75  02/28/2022 N 570,356 2.58 267 Aaa AA+ AAA
47788CACE John Deere Owner Trust 2016-B A4 2.66 04/18/2022 N 85,389 0.97 2.80 Aaa NR AAA
912828XG0 US Treasury Note 213 06/30/2022 N 531,193 2.90 3.00 Aaa AA+ AAA
69353RFE3 PNC Bank Callable Note Cont 6/28/2022 2.45 07/28/2022 Y 06/28/2022 358,666 2.85 3.08 A2 A A+
43815HAC1  Honda Auto Receivables Owner 2018-3 A3 295  08/22/2022 N 222,751 1.44 3.15 Aaa NR  AAA
3137BM6P6 FHLMC K721 A2 3.09 08/25/2022 N 410,470 2.79 3.16 Aaa NR NR
44932HAC7  I1BM Credit Corp Note 2.20  09/08/2022 N 309,233 3.04 319 Al A A

02587AAJ3 American Express Credit 2017-1 1.93 09/15/2022 N 324,335 0.61 3.21 Aaa NR AAA
912828157 US Treasury Note 1.75  09/30/2022 N 525,369 3.13 325 Aaa  AA+  AAA
3135G0T78 FNMA Note 2.00 10/05/2022 N 201,400 3.13 3.27 Aaa AA+  AAA
47788EAC2 John Deere Owner Trust 2018-B A3 3.08 11/15/2022 N 258,437 1.38 338 Aaa NR AAA
3130A3KM5 FHLB Note 2.50 12/09/2022 N 256,060 3.29 345 Aaa AA+ NR
912828N30 US Treasury Note 2.13 12/31/2022 N 532,157 3.36 351 Aaa AA+  AAA
48128BAB7  JP Morgan Chase & Co Callable Note 1X 1/15/2022 297  01/15/2023 Y 01/15/2022 329,717 2.95 355 A2 A- AA-
3135G0T94 FNMA Note 2.38 01/19/2023 N 560,810 3.36 3.56 Aaa AA+  AAA
24422ETG4 John Deere Capital Corp Note 2.80  03/06/2023 N 153,229 3.46 3.68 A2 A A

037833AK6 Apple Inc Note 2.40 05/03/2023 N 237,327 3.64 3.84 Aal AA+ NR
0970238Q7  Boeing Co Callable Note Cont 4/15/2023 1.88  06/15/2023 Y 04/15/2023 220,863 3.78 396 A2 A A

3137EAENS FHLMC Note 2.75 06/19/2023 N 517,698 3.75 3.97 Aaa AA+  AAA
02665WCJ8  American Honda Finance Note 3.45  07/14/2023 N 104,297 371 4.04 A2 A NR

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 5
Page 57 of 334

Execution Time: 7/24/2019 7:55:40 AM



Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term GASB 40 Report

Account #170 As of June 30, 2019

o\ \|

CUSIP Details

cusiIp Issue Name Issue Cpn M::.::ty CallI:ble Ne[);: tce » Market Value Duration M:,::i: Moo:f«;?lf;ﬁ tch
69371RP59 Paccar Financial Corp Note 3.40 08/09/2023 N 258,672 3.78 411 Al A+ NR
06406RAJ6 Bank of NY Mellon Corp Note 3.45 08/11/2023 N 333,691 3.78 412 Al A AA-
3135G0U43 FNMA Note 2.88 09/12/2023 N 525,954 3.92 421 Aaa AA+  AAA
02665WCQ2  American Honda Finance Note 3.63 10/10/2023 N 257,841 3.93 428 A2 A NR
3137B7MZ9 FHLMC K036 A2 3.53 10/25/2023 N 421,975 3.86 432 Aaa NR AAA
3130A0F70 FHLB Note 3.38 12/08/2023 N 468,103 4.12 444 Aaa  AA+  AAA
06051GHF9 Bank of America Corp Callable Note 1X 3/5/2023 3.55 03/05/2024 Y 03/05/2023 332,774 3.41 468 A2 A- A+
3130AB3H7  FHLB Note 2.38  03/08/2024 N 510,887 4.39 469 Aaa  AA+ NR
89114QCB2 Toronto Dominion Bank Note 3.25 03/11/2024 N 336,444 431 470 Aa3 A AA-
3137BYPQ7  FHLMC K726 A2 291  04/25/2024 N 439,072 4.30 482 NR  AAA NR
912828X70 US Treasury Note 2.00 04/30/2024 N 298,215 4.58 484 Aaa AA+  AAA
3130A1XJ2 FHLB Note 2.88  06/14/2024 N 497,388 4.61 496 Aaa  AA+ NR
TOTAL 26,649,946

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 6
Page 5§ of 334

Execution Time: 7/24/2019 7:55:40 AM



Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term GASB 40 Report
Account #171 As of June 30, 2019

o\ \|

Portfolio Characteristics Interest Rate Shock Analysis

Market Value 27,821,601 Fair value of portfolio after increase of:

Avg Modified Duration 3.46 100 bps -961,491

Avg Maturity 3.77 200 bps -1,922,983
300 bps -2,884,474

Sector Characteristics Segmented Time Distribution
Sector Market Value  Avg Mod. Duration  Avg Maturity % of Port <1YR 1-3 YRS 3-5 YRS >5 YRS
Agency 12,248,801 4.16 4.54 44.03% 0 5,186,984 1,685,189 5,376,629
US Corporate 6,676,557 2.40 2.56 24.00% 978,898 2,872,518 2,825,140 0
US Treasury 4,659,440 3.82 4.04 16.75% 0 1,528,942 1,774,875 1,355,623
Supranational 1,476,041 2.14 222 5.31% 0 1,176,485 299,557 0
cMO 1,327,105 4.02 451 4.77% 0 0 1,327,105 0
ABS 725,541 0.56 2.11 2.61% 2,282 723,259 0 0
Foreign Corporate 679,083 3.67 3.98 2.44% 0 0 679,083 0
Money Market Fund FI 29,033 0.00 0.00 0.10% 29,033 0 0 0
TOTAL 27,821,601 3.46 3.77 100.00% 1,010,212 11,488,187 8,590,949 6,732,253

Concentration of Credit

Issuer Name Cost Market Value Avg Mod. Duration Avg Maturity % of Port
Federal Home Loan Bank 6,209,784 6,332,233 4.79 5.31 22.76%
Government of United States 4,597,728 4,659,440 3.82 4,04 16.75%
Federal National Mortgage Association 3,108,397 3,151,973 3.97 4.24 11.33%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp 2,556,714 2,612,118 3.31 3.62 9.39%
Tennessee Valley Authority 1,467,418 1,479,583 3.26 3.49 5.32%
Inter-American Dev Bank 1,287,453 1,285,036 2.23 231 4.62%
State Street Bank 409,422 408,932 1.84 1.89 1.47%
Wells Fargo Corp 400,808 399,624 0.57 0.59 1.44%

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Execution Time: 7/24/2019 7:55:41 AM

Page 1
Page 55 of 334



Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term GASB 40 Report

o\ \|

Account #171 As of June 30, 2019

Concentration of Credit

Issuer Name Cost Market Value Avg Mod. Duration Avg Maturity % of Port
Oracle Corp 399,404 397,975 2.14 2.21 1.43%
Microsoft 399,280 396,594 2.05 211 1.43%
Honda Motor Corporation 369,697 389,393 3.93 4.28 1.40%
John Deere ABS 381,503 383,478 0.64 2.34 1.38%
Bank of New York 366,808 375,446 3.56 3.83 1.35%
Toyota Motor Corp 349,450 359,879 2:39 2.54 1.29%
Deere & Company 339,994 356,020 3.35 3.58 1.28%
Charles Schwab Corp/The 340,904 354,354 3.28 3.58 1.27%
Chubb Corporation 346,625 345,148 1.23 1.35 1.24%
Toronto Dominion Holdings 324,058 340,963 3.72 4.05 1.23%
Qualcomm Inc 340,075 339,889 0.87 0.89 1.22%
HSBC Holdings PLC 319,573 338,120 3.62 3.90 1.22%
PNC Financial Services Group 328,819 327,780 2.43 2.64 1.18%
Exxon Mobil Corp 330,697 325,901 1.62 1.67 1.17%
IBM Corp 309,670 314,221 3.04 3.19 1.13%
Bank of America Corp 298,173 309,233 3.28 3.54 1.11%
Berkshire Hathaway 293,820 304,847 3.34 3.71 1.10%
Apple Inc 298,179 300,759 2,98 3.21 1.08%
Pepsico Inc 239,863 239,384 0.82 0.84 0.86%
Honda ABS 226,883 229,805 0.60 2.13 0.83%
International Finance Corp 189,441 191,005 1.52 1.58 0.69%
US Bancorp 169,708 171,817 2.37 2.57 0.62%
Paccar Financial 139,812 138,492 2.05 2.12 0.50%
Wal-Mart Stores 114,969 120,868 3.66 3.99 0.43%
Toyota ABS 112,326 112,258 0.19 1.29 0.40%

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Execution Time: 7/24/2019 7:55:41 AM

Page 2
Page 68 of 334



Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term GASB 40 Report

Account #171 As of June 30, 2019

o\ \|

Concentration of Credit

Issuer Name Cost Market Value Avg Mod. Duration Avg Maturity % of Port
Dreyfus Institutional Reserves Money Market Fund 29,033 29,033 0.00 0.00 0.10%
TOTAL 27,396,486 27,821,601 3.46 3.77 100.00%

cusip Issue Name Issue Cpn M:::reitv Cal II:bIe Ne;: ; all Market Value Duration M:‘:::: Moozf«;i::;ﬁ ik

26200X845 Dreyfus Funds Inst'l Reserve Treasury #6541 1.97 06/30/2019 N 29,033 0.00 0.00 Aaa AAA  AAA
94974BGF1 Wells Fargo Corp Note 2.15  01/30/2020 N 399,624 0.57 059 A2 A- A+
89231UAD9 Toyota Auto Receivables 2016-B 1.30 04/15/2020 N 2,282 0.03 0.79 Aaa  AAA NR
713448CS5 PepsiCo Inc Callable Note Cont 3/30/2020 1.85  04/30/2020 Y 03/30/2020 239,384 0.82 084 Al A+ A

747525AD5 Qualcomm Inc Note 2.25 05/20/2020 N 339,889 0.87 089 A2 A- NR
89238BAB8  Toyota Auto Receivables Owner 2018-A A2A 210  10/15/2020 N 109,976 0.19 130 Aaa AAA NR
00440EAT4 Chubb INA Holdings Inc Callable Note Cont 10/3/2020 2.30 11/03/2020 Y 10/03/2020 345,148 1.23 135 A3 A A

4581X0CD8  Inter-American Dev Bank Note 213 11/09/2020 N 426,054 1.33 136 Aaa AAA  AAA
3135GOH55 FNMA Note 1.88 12/28/2020 N 329,949 1.47 1.50 Aaa AA+  AAA
45950KCMO0  International Finance Corp Note 2.25  01/25/2021 N 191,005 1.52 158 Aaa AAA NR
880591EL2 Tennessee Valley Authority Note 3.88 02/15/2021 N 438,491 1.56 163 Aaa AA+ AAA
3130A7CV5 FHLB Note 1.38  02/18/2021 N 540,999 1.60 1.64 Aaa AA+ AAA
3135G0J20 FNMA Note 1.38 02/26/2021 N 496,155 1.62 1.66 Aaa AA+  AAA
30231GAV4  Exxon Mobil Corp Callable Note Cont 2/1/2021 222 03/01/2021 Y 02/01/2021 325,901 1.62 1.67 Aaa  AA+ NR
3133732v7 FHLB Note 3.63  03/12/2021 N 447,639 1.63 1.70 Aaa AA+ AAA
A47787XAC1 John Deere Owner Trust 2017-A A3 1.78 04/15/2021 N 51,514 0.36 1.79 Aaa NR AAA
3135G0K69 FNMA Note 1.25  05/06/2021 N 470,120 1.81 1.85 Aaa AA+ AAA
912828QN3 US Treasury Note 3.13 05/15/2021 N 184,430 1.81 1.88 Aaa AA+  AAA
857477AV5 State Street Bank Note 1.95  05/19/2021 N 408,932 1.84 189 Al A AA-
3130A8QS5 FHLB Note 1.13 07/14/2021 N 493,769 1.99 2.04 Aaa AA+  AAA

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 3
Page 6% of 334

Execution Time: 7/24/2019 7:55:41 AM



Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term GASB 40 Report

Account #171 As of June 30, 2019

o\ \|

CUSIP Details

cusiIp Issue Name Issue Cpn M::.::ty CallI:ble Ne; tce all Market Value Duration M:,:::: Moo:f«;?lf:ﬁ tch

594918BP8 Microsoft Callable Note Cont 7/8/2021 1.55  08/08/2021 ¥, 07/08/2021 396,594 2.05 211 Aaa  AAA  AA+
69371RN44 Paccar Financial Corp Note 1.65 08/11/2021 N 138,492 2.05 212 A1l A+ NR
3137EAEC9 FHLMC Note 1.13 08/12/2021 N 492,892 2.07 2.12 Aaa AA+  AAA
912828RC6 US Treasury Note 213 08/15/2021 N 488,694 2.06 213 Aaa  AA+ AAA
43811BACS Honda Auto Receivables 2017-2 A3 1.68 08/16/2021 N 229,805 0.60 213 Aaa AAA NR
68389XBKO0 Oracle Corp Callable Note Cont 8/01/21 1.90  09/15/2021 Y 08/15/2021 397,975 2.14 221 Al AA- A

47788BAD6 John Deere Owner Trust 2017-B A3 1.82 10/15/2021 N 246,574 0.58 230 Aaa NR AAA
912828RR3 US Treasury Note 2.00 11/15/2021 N 352,283 231 238 Aaa AA+  AAA
3133827M9 FHLB Note 1.93 12/01/2021 N 446,347 2.35 242 Aaa AA+  AAA
89233P5T9 Toyota Motor Credit Corp Note 330 01/12/2022 N 359,879 2.39 254 Aa3  AA- A+
3137EADB2 FHLMC Note 2.38 01/13/2022 N 507,387 2.43 2.54 Aaa AA+  AAA
4581X0CW6  Inter-American Dev Bank Note 213 01/18/2022 N 559,426 2.45 256 Aaa NR  AAA
91159HHP8 US Bancorp Callable Cont 12/23/2021 2.63 01/24/2022 Y 12/23/2021 171,817 2.37 257 Al A+ AA-
9128285F8 US Treasury Note 2.00  02/15/2022 N 503,535 2,53 263 Aaa AA+  AAA
69353RFB9 PNC Bank Callable Note Cont 1/18/2022 2.63 02/17/2022 Y 01/18/2022 327,780 2.43 264 A2 A A+
47788CACE John Deere Owner Trust 2016-B A4 2.66 04/18/2022 N 85,389 0.97 2.80 Aaa NR AAA
3130A5P45 FHLB Note 2.38 06/10/2022 N 523,236 2.83 295 Aaa AA+  AAA
880591EN8 Tennessee Valley Authority Note 1.88 08/15/2022 N 470,313 3.00 3.13 Aaa AA+  AAA
912828TI9 US Treasury Note 1.63  08/15/2022 N 398,781 3.02 313 Aaa AA+ AAA
44932HACY IBM Credit Corp Note 2.20 09/08/2022 N 314,221 3.04 319 Al A A

037833DC1  Appleinc Callable Note Cont 08/12/2022 210 09/12/2022 Y 08/12/2022 300,759 2.98 321 Aal  AA+ NR
4581X0CZ9 Inter-American Dev Bank Note 1.75 09/14/2022 N 299,557 3.09 321 NR NR AAA
3135G0T78 FNMA Note 2.00  10/05/2022 N 292,029 3.13 327 Aaa AA+ AAA
012828TY6 US Treasury Note 1.63 11/15/2022 N 438,539 3.26 3.38 Aaa AA+  AAA
06051GEU9  Bank of America Corp Note 330 01/11/2023 N 309,233 3.28 354 A2 A- A+

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL

Page 4
Page 65 of 334

Execution Time: 7/24/2019 7:55:41 AM



Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term GASB 40 Report

o\ \|

CUSIP Details

Account #171 As of June 30, 2019

cusiIp Issue Name Issue Cpn M::.::ty CallI:ble Ne; tce all Market Value Duration M:,:::: Moo:f«;?lf:ﬁ tch

808513AT2 Charles Schwab Corp Callable Note Cont 12/25/2022 2.65  01/25/2023 ¥, 12/25/2022 354,354 3.28 358 A2 A A

24422ERT8 John Deere Capital Corp Note 2.80  01/27/2023 N 356,020 3.35 358 A2 A A

084670BR8 Berkshire Hathaway Callable Note Cont 1/15/2023 2.75 03/15/2023 ¥ 01/15/2023 304,847 3.34 3.71 Aa2 AA A+
06406RAG2  Bank of NY Mellon Corp Note 3.50 04/28/2023 N 375,446 3.56 383 Al A AA-
912828VB3 US Treasury Note 1.75 05/15/2023 N 410,224 3.72 3.88 Aaa AA+  AAA
404280BA6 HSBC Holdings PLC Note 360  05/25/2023 N 338,120 3.62 390 A2 A AA-
3137EAENS FHLMC Note 2.75 06/19/2023 N 284,734 3.75 3.97 Aaa AA+  AAA
931142EK5 Wal-Mart Stores Callable Note Cont 5/26/2023 3.40  06/26/2023 Y 05/26/2023 120,868 3.66 399 Aa2 AA AA
89114QC48 Toronto Dominion Bank Note 3.50 07/19/2023 N 340,963 3.72 405 Aal AA- AA-
3137B4WB8  FHLMC K033 A2 3.06 07/25/2023 N 414,278 3.68 4,07 Aaa NR NR
313383YJ4 FHLB Note 3.38 09/08/2023 N 638,112 3.88 419 Aaa AA+ NR
02665WCQ2  American Honda Finance Note 3.63 10/10/2023 N 389,393 3.93 428 A2 A NR
3137B7YY9 FHLMC K037 A2 3.49 01/25/2024 N 422,100 4.03 458 NR AAA NR
912828866 US Treasury Note 275  02/15/2024 N 527,331 4.30 463 Aaa AA+  AAA
3137BYPQ7 FHLMC K726 A2 291 04/25/2024 N 490,728 4.30 482 NR AAA NR
3135G0ZR7 FNMA Note 2.63 09/06/2024 N 425,466 4.80 519 Aaa AA+  AAA
880591ER9 Tennessee Valley Authority Note 2.88 09/15/2024 N 570,778 4.79 522 Aaa AA+  AAA
912828)27 US Treasury Note 2.00 02/15/2025 N 505,078 5.26 564 Aaa AA+  AAA
3130AEBV1 FHLB Note 3.13  06/13/2025 N 426,445 5.44 596 Aaa AA+ AAA
912828M56 US Treasury Note 2.25 11/15/2025 N 358,436 5.91 6.38 Aaa AA+  AAA
3135G0K36 FNMA Note 213 04/24/2026 N 569,114 6.30 6.82 Aaa AA+ AAA
912828R36 US Treasury Note 1.63 05/15/2026 N 492,110 6.46 6.88 Aaa AA+  AAA
3130AGFP5 FHLB Note 250  06/12/2026 N 512,592 6.34 6.96 Aaa  AA+ NR
3130A2VE3 FHLB Note 3.00 09/11/2026 N 608,391 6.43 7.21 Aaa AA+ NR
3135G0Q22  FNMA Note 1.88  09/24/2026 N 569,140 6.69 724 Aaa  AA+  AAA

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Execution Time: 7/24/2019 7:55:41 AM

Page 5
Page 6.% of 334



Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term GASB 40 Report
Account #171 As of June 30, 2019

o\ \|

CUSIP Details

cusiIp Issue Name Issue Cpn M::.::ty Cal iI:ble Ne[);: tce » Market Value Duration M:,::i: Moo:f«;?lf;ﬁ tch
3130ACKB9 FHLB Note 2.63  09/10/2027 N 617,951 7.30 820 Aaa  AA+ NR
3130AEB25 FHLB Note 3.25  06/09/2028 N 540,132 7.78 895 Aaa  AA+ NR
3130AG3X1 FHLB Note 2.88 03/09/2029 N 396,919 8.39 9.70 Aaa AA+ NR
3130AGDY8  FHLB Note 275  06/08/2029 N 139,702 8.65 995 Aaa  AA+ NR
TOTAL 27,821,601

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Execution Time: 7/24/2019 7:55:41 AM

Page 6
Page 65f of 334



Northern CA Cities Self Ins. Fund Short Term GASB 72 - Fair Value Measurements

Account #170 As of June 30, 2019
Investments That Quoted Prices in Active Significant Other Significant
Fair Value Are Not Measured Markets for Identical Assets Observable Inputs Unobservable Inputs
at Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
ABS $1,499,909.19 $0.00 $0.00 $1,499,909.19 $0.00
Agency $9,381,905.49 $0.00 $0.00 $9,381,905.49 $0.00
cMO $1,418,701.86 $0.00 $0.00 $1,418,701.86 $0.00
Foreign Corporate $662,824.51 $0.00 $0.00 $662,824.51 $0.00
Money Market Fund FI $28,184.07 $28,184.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Supranational $1,173,515.84 $0.00 $0.00 $1,173,515.84 $0.00
US Corporate $6,803,296.38 $0.00 $0.00 $6,803,296.38 $0.00
US Treasury $5,681,609.02 $0.00 $0.00 $5,681,609.02 $0.00
TOTAL PORTFOLIO $26,649,946.36 $28,184.07 $0.00 $26,621,762.29 $0.00

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Execution Time: 7/24/2019 7:59:48 AM

Page 1
Page 65 of 334



Northern Cal. Cities Self Ins. Fund Long Term GASB 72 - Fair Value Measurements

Account #171 As of June 30, 2019
Investments That Quoted Prices in Active Significant Other Significant
Fair Value Are Not Measured Markets for Identical Assets Observable Inputs Unobservable Inputs
at Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
ABS $725,540.95 $0.00 $0.00 $725,540.95 $0.00
Agency $12,248,801.48 $0.00 $0.00 $12,248,801.48 $0.00
cMO $1,327,105.30 $0.00 $0.00 $1,327,105.30 $0.00
Foreign Corporate $679,082.95 $0.00 $0.00 $679,082.95 $0.00
Money Market Fund FI $29,032.51 $29,032.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Supranational $1,476,041.27 $0.00 $0.00 $1,476,041.27 $0.00
US Corporate $6,676,556.51 $0.00 $0.00 $6,676,556.51 $0.00
US Treasury $4,659,440.40 $0.00 $0.00 $4,659,440.40 $0.00
TOTAL PORTFOLIO $27,821,601.37 $29,032.51 $0.00 $27,792,568.86 $0.00

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Execution Time: 7/24/2019 7:59:48 AM

Page 1
Page 66 of 334



BETTY T. YEE

California State Controller

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
REMITTANCE ADVICE

NO CAL CITIES SELF INSUR FUND
Agency Name

Account Number 35-11-001

As of 07/15/2019, your Local Agency Investment Fund account has been directly credited
with the interest earned on your deposits for the quarter ending 06/30/2019.

Earnings Ratio .00007028813234525
Interest Rate 2.57%
Dollar Day Total $ 776,974,190.97
Quarter End Principal Balance $ 6,820,019.71
Quarterly Interest Earned $ 54,612.06

Page 67 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.
Corparate Insurance License No. 0C36861

Main Location: 2180 Harvard Street, Suite 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 * (916) 643-2700 * Facsimile: (916) 643-2750
Accounting Location: Mr. James Marta, James Marta & Company, 701 Howe Avenue, Suite E3, Sacramento, CA 95825 * (916) 993-9494

NCCSIF
INVESTMENT REPORT
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING June 30, 2019

MARKET
VALUE
CASH:
(1) Tri Counties Checking $ 182,522.40
2 Local Agency Inv Fund (LAIF) 6,820,019.71
Total Cash 7,002,542.1
INVESTMENTS (Unrestricted):
(3) Chandler Investments
Account no. 170 26,649,946.00
Account no. 171 27,821,601.00
Total Unrestricted Investments 54.471,547.00
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS $61,474,089.11
N This consists of one checking account and two pass-thru accounts (liability and
workers comp claims).
(2) The LAIF rate of return as of quarter ended June 30, 2019 2.42%

(3) See attached investment Activity Reports.

THIS PORTFOLIO IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH NCCSIF'S INVESTMENT POLICY AND IS LIQUID
ENOUGH TO MEET TED CASH FLOW NEEDS OVER THE NEXT SIXMONTHS.

[n)}4

~~_fn Silsbery, Treasurer |} Date

A Joint Powers Authority

Members: Cities of Anderson, Auburn, Colusa, Corning, Dixon, Elk Grove, Folsom, Galt, Gridley, Ione, Jackson, Lincoln,
Marysville, Nevada City, Oroville, Town of Paradise, Placerville, Red Bluff; Rio Vista, Rocklin, Willows and Yuba City.

Page 68 of 334



& \N\resr,,,%

QO0LE,
3 04,0
%
2upgaR

Nd
¥, &
“Liguv©

X

CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER
FIONA MA, CPA

PMIA Performance Report

%t"! N uES’,b

%
=y
<

~
=
]
=)
=)

? s
N &
*-tguiprtt

Y W™

LAIF Performance Report
Quarter Ending 06/30/19

Apportionment Rate:
Earnings Ratio:

Fair Value Factor:
Daily:

Quarter to Date:

2.57
.00007028813234525
1.001711790

2.39%

2.44%

Average

Quarter to | Maturity

Date Daily Yield* | Date Yield | (in days)
07/15/19 2.38 2.39 176
07/16/19 2.38 2.39 178
07/17/19 2.38 2.39 179
07/18/19 2.37 2.39 180
07/19/19 2.37 2.39 179
07/20/19 2.37 2.39 179
07/21/19 2.37 2.39 179
07/22/19 2.37 2.38 179
07/23/19 2.37 2.38 177
07/24/19 2.37 2.38 178
07/25/19 2.37 2.38 175
07/26/19 2.37 2.38 176
07/27/19 2.37 2.38 176
07/28/19 2.37 2.38 176
07/29/19 2.37 2.38 179
07/30/19 2.37 2.38 178
07/31/19 2.37 2.38 182
08/01/19 2.36 2.38 188
08/02/19 2.36 2.38 188
08/03/19 2.36 2.38 188
08/04/19 2.36 2.38 188
08/05/19 2.36 2.38 186
08/06/19 2.36 2.38 183
08/07/19 2.36 2.38 182
08/08/19 2.35 2.37 183
08/09/19 2.35 2.37 183
08/10/19 2.35 2.37 183
08/11/19 2.35 2.37 183
08/12/19 2.35 2.37 180
08/13/19 2.35 2.37 180
08/14/19 2.35 2.37 179

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

View Prior Month Daily Rates

Average Life: 173

PMIA Average Monthly
Effective Yields

July 2019 2.379
June 2019 2.428
May 2019 2.449

Pooled Money Investment Account
Portfolio Composition
07/31/19
$97.6 billion

Commercial
Paper
6.29%

Loans

0.80%
Time Deposits

4.93%

Certificates of

Deposit/Bank
Notes
16.98% Treasuries
50.96%

Agencies
20.02%

Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to

Government Code 20825 (c)(1)

Based on data available as of 08/14/2019

Page 69 of 334


http://treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/daily.asp
https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/daily.asp

NCCSIF ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY & PROCEDURE #A-9

Name of Law Firm

ATTACHMENT A - LIABILITY
Approved List of Counsel

Attorneys

Areas of Expertise

Angelo, Kilday & Kilduff

Bruce A. Kilday

Police Liability, General Liability,

601 University Avenue, Suite 150 Carolee Kilduff Auto, Personnel, Heavy Trial
Sacramento, CA 95825 Serena Sanders Experience
(916) 564-6100 Carrie McFadden
Kevin Dehoff
Amie McTavish
Ayres & Associates William Ayres Dangerous Condition, Auto,
930 Executive Way, Suite 200 General Liability, Environmental
Redding, CA 96002 Liability
(530) 229-1340
Bertrand, Fox, Elliott et al Eugene Elliott
2749 Hyde Street
San Francisco, CA 94109
(415) 353-0999
Caulfield Law Firm Rich Caulfield Same as above, with Construction
1101 Investment Blvd., Suite 120 Andrew Caulfield Defect, Heavy to Medium Trial
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 Experience
(916) 933-3200
Donahue Davies LLP Robert E Davies
1 Natoma Street Brian Haydon

Folsom, CA 95630
(916) 817-2900

Gregory P. Einhorn

48 Hanover Lane, Suite 2
Chico, CA 95973

(530) 898-0228

Gregory P. Einhorn

Use for Willows as needed

Employment Law, General
Liability, Municipal

Kronick, Moskovitz Tiedemann & Girard

400 Capitol Mall, 27" Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

Christopher Onstott
Bruce A. Scheidt *
Maggie Stern

David W. Tyra

Civil Rights, California Fair
Employment and Housing, Tort
Claims, California Public Records

Employment Practices

NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure

Page 70 of 334




NCCSIF ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY & PROCEDURE #A-9

ATTACHMENT A - LIABILITY
Approved List of Counsel

Name of Law Firm Attorneys Areas of Expertise

Peters, Habib, McKenna Juhl-Rhodes & Dave Rush Dangerous Condition, Police
Cardoza, LLP Mark Habib Liability, General Liability, Auto,
P.O. Box 3509 Jim McKenna Good Trial Experience

Chico, CA 95927 Lia Juhl

(530) 342-3593

Porter Scott Nancy Sheehan Police, Civil Rights, Dangerous
P.O. Box 255428 John Whitefleet Condition, Inverse Condemnation,
Sacramento, CA 95865 Kevin Kreutz Auto, General Liability, Heavy to
(916) 929-1481 Terry Cassidy Light Trial Experience

Fax: (916) 927-3706

Carl L. Fessenden
Steve Horan
Russell Porter

Matheny Sears Linkert & Jaime, LLP
3638 American River Drive
Sacramento, CA 95864

(916) 978-3434

Fax: (916) 978-3430

Matthew Jaime
Douglas Sears

Richard Linkert
Michael Bishop

The Law Office of Justin N. Tierney
2000 U Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 451-3426

Justin N. Tierney

Dangerous Condition, Auto,
Medium Trial Experience

The Law Office of James A. Wyatt
2130 Eureka Way

Redding, CA 96001

(530) 244-6060

P.O. Box 992338

Redding, CA 96099-2338

James A. Wyatt

Dangerous Condition, Civil
Rights, Police, Wrongful
Termination, Auto Liability, Labor
Law, Heavy Trial Experience

Murphy. Campbell, Alliston & Quinn,
PLC.

8801 Folsom Boulevard, Suite 230
Sacramento, CA 95826

(916) 400-2300

Stephanie L. Quinn

Auto, Wrongful Deaths, Slip and
falls, Fire and Trespassing
Experience

NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure

Page 71 of 334




NCCSIF ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY & PROCEDURE #A-9

ATTACHMENT A -LIABILITY

Approved List of Counsel

Name of Law Firm

Attorneys

Areas of Expertise

Cota Cole LLP

Dennis Cota

Land Use, civil rights,

2261 Lava Ridge Court Derek Cole environmental issues.
Roseville, CA 95661 Daniel King

(916) 780-9009

Allen, Glaessner, Hazelwood, Werth Dale Allen Police liability, ADA, sidewalk,
180 Montgomery Street, Ste. 1200 Mark Hazelwood employment practices, general
San Francisco, CA 94104 Steve Werth municipal liability

(415) 697-2000

Arthofer and Tonkin, Attorneys At Law Kenneth Arthofer Public entity, injury, real estate
1267 Willis Street Griffith Tonkin

Redding, CA 96001

(530) 722-9002

Randall Harr Randall Harr

44282 Highway 299 East

McArthur, CA 96056
(530) 336-5656
rlh@randallharrlaw.com

Lenahan, Lee, Slater, Pearse & Majernik
LLP

2542 River Plaza Drive

Sacramento, CA 95833

(916) 443-1030

Charleton S. Pearse

Benjamin D. Oram, Esq.

Adam Ambrozy

Dangerous Condition and
Vicarious Liability cases

Lynberg & Watkins

1100 Town & Country Rd., Ste. 1450
Orange, CA 92868

(714) 937-1010

Melissa D. Culp
Ruben Escobedo
Courtney L. Hylton
Norman J. Watkins

* Bruce A. Scheidt will be used only as respects the Eaton vs. Rocklin litigation.

Revision Date: September 26, 2019

NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure

Page 72 of 334




NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES

By this agreement, Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund ("NCCSIF") and the Law
Firm of Gibbons & Conley ("Firm") mutually agree:

1. Purpose:

NCCSIF is a public entity risk-sharing pool in need of legal services, including legal advice,
counsel and representation as needed.

2. Firm's Obligations

Firm shall perform legal services and legal representation on behalf of NCCSIF on as needed
basis and as requested by NCCSIF. Firm shall assign to such matters members of its staff who
are qualified and competent to provide professional legal service and legal representation, No
major decisions concerning the handling of a matter, commitments for substantial expenditures
concerning retention of expert witnesses, medical testimony or settlement offers are to be made
without prior approval of NCCSIF.

3 NCCSIFE’S Obligations

In consideration for Firm’s legal services, including all of the time devoted to an assignment
commencing with the first time received by Firm, NCCSIF shall pay Firm upon receipt of
detailed invoices at the following rates, per year, as stated herewith:

July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2020: attorney rate $215 per hour; paralegal rate $100 per hour
July 1, 2020 — June 30, 2021: attorney rate $220 per hour; paralegal rate $105 per hour
July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022: attorney rate $225 per hour; paralegal rate $110 per hour

Routine copy charges, auto mileage and telephone shall be included as a 2.5% overhead charge.
In addition, Firm shall be paid for actual out-of-pocket expenses, such as filing fees, costs of
depositions and court reporter fees, expert witness fees, accident analysis, medical examination,
jury fees, travel, and other items as may be necessary in representation. Invoices for aforesaid
fees and costs will be forwarded to NCCSIF for direct payment.

NCCSIF and its members shall cooperate fully with Firm by providing at no expense to Firm
such reports, investigations, records, maps and other documents as may be reasonably necessary
for legal representation.

4, Term

The term of this agreement shall commence on July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022.

Page 73 of 334



5. Independent Contractor Status

In performing the legal services herein agreed upon, Firm shall have the status of an independent
contractor and shall not be deemed to be an officer, employee or agent of NCCSIF or its
member entities.

6. Subcontract and Assignment

Firm shall not subcontract any of the work or assign any of its rights or obligations without the
prior written consent of NCCSIF.

% Records

Firm shall at all times keep complete and thorough records of the time expended in performing
services on behalf of NCCSIF as herein agreed upon and Firm shall also make available to
NCCSIF for audit records so maintained.

8. Insurance

During the entire term of this contract and any extension or modification thereof, the Firm shall
keep in effect insurance policies providing coverage for commercial general liability,
professional liability, workers’ compensation and employers’ liability exposure at limits
described below, or as acceptable by NCCSIF, and shall provide certificates of insurance
evidencing the above-required insurance coverage annually.

Minimum Limits of Insurance:

General Liability:  $1,000,000 per occurrence combined for bodily injury, property damage
and personal injury.

Employer’s Liability.  $1,000,000 each accident, $1,000,000 policy limit bodily injury by
disease, $1,000,000 each employee bodily injury by disease.

Errors and Omissions:  $1,000,000 per occurrence/aggregate, on a claims made basis,

9. Conflicts of Interest

Firm promises and agrees that it and members of its staff shall avoid any actual or potential
conflicts of interest. Firm agrees to immediately notify NCCSIF’s Program Administrator or his
or her designee of any matter involving an actual or potential conflict of interest.

10. Termination

This contract may be terminated by either party at its sole discretion, upon thirty-day written
notice. Firm shall be paid for all fees and costs that have accrued up to the time of termination.

Page 74 of 334



11.  Signatures
THESE SIGNATURES ATTEST THE PARTIES AGREEMENT HERETO:

NCCSIF

By /5 —— ?/5ul /9
Name: MARCUS BEVEREY [

Title: Program Adminisffator

Firm

By %/—MJ\_,Q/PD/QA/\O/{% Dated: [ﬁ£7[ 'ZOLQ |

Name: A. Byriie Conley

PAU/ds
NCCSIF/2019 contract

Page 75 of 334



[

N

w

IS

v

o))

~

©

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS HISTORIC USAGE REPORT

FY 14/15 FY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19 FY 19/20 YTD REMAINING
$50,000 Grant $50,000 Grant | $50,000 Grant | $50,000 Grant | $50,000 Grant | $50,000 Grant TOTAL Reimbursements FUNDS
Member Camera Allocation | Fund Allocation | Fund Allocation | Fund Allocation | Fund Allocation | Fund Allocation GRANTS Made as of 10/3/19 |Reimbur Notes/Usage
Anderson 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $7,575.00 $7,575.00
4/25/17 $6,280.56 (12 VieVu LE4 mini body worn cameras)
9/8/17 $3,029.18 (4 VieVu LE4mini & 1 multi-dock LE4)
Auburn 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $15,150.00 $12,120.00 $3,030.00 |2/5/19 $2,810.26 portion of invoice (16 VieVu LES body worn cameras)
Colusa 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $7,575.00 $3,030.00 $4,545.00 |7/27/17 $3,030 (concealable vests with load bearing carriers)
9/6/16 $3,291.26 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
Corning 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $7,575.00 $5,592.38 $1,982.62 |2/15/19 $2,301.12 firewall
4/20/17 $6,060 (30 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera with rotatable camera head and 32GB
memory)
6/1/18 $2,934.38 (3 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera + training cost for force options
Dixon 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $15,150.00 $8,994.38 $6,155.62 |simulator)
1/11/18 $9,090 (WatchGuard Vista HD body cameras)
Elk Grove* 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $15,150.00 $12,120.00 $3,030.00 |3/20/19 $3,030 (portion of Cordico Wellness Program)
Folsom 5 $3,787.50 $3,787.50 $3,787.50 $3,787.50 $3,787.50 $18,937.50 $7,575.00 | $11,362.50 [10/5/16 $7,576 (8 VieVu LE4 body camera and 1 multi-dock network station)
Galt 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $15,150.00 $15,150.00 |1/25/18 Plan to use fund /BWC program under consideration
9/6/16 $3,291.26 (4 VieVu LE4 body camerass)
Gridley 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $7,575.00 $4,543.26 $3,031.74 |3/28/18 $1,252 (one VieVu LES camera and seven Public Safety Vests)
11/2/16 $1,655.23 (2 VieVu LE4 body camera)
9/8/17 $1,736.24 balance (2 VieVu LE4 body cameras and 2 LE4 Cradle)
lone 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $7,575.00 $4,625.61 $2,949.39 |5/21/18 $1,234.14 (2 VieVu LES body camera and license for Veripatrol Software)
Jackson 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $7,575.00 $7,575.00
Lincoln 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $15,150.00 $6,548.50 $8,601.50 [10/5/16 $6,060 (8 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
Marysville 3 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $11,362.50 $4,919.87 $6,442.63 (8/18/17 $4,919.87 (6 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
2/6/18 $4,545 (Body Camera Storage and Equipment cost for 2015-2017)
Nevada City 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $7,575.00 $6,060.00 $1,515.00 |7/15/19 $1,515 (Axon Body Camera Storage)
9/23/16 $3,010 (Video Storage Buffalo Terastation)
10/5/16 $3,050 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
11/20/17 $1,174.00 (1 Tactical Armor-Ballistic Vest)
Oroville 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $15,150.00 $12,120.00 $3,030.00 [9/4/18 $4,886 (20 Vievu LESs body cameras)
11/15/16 $762.14 (5 flashlights) + $1,477.28 (1 VieVu LE4 multi-dock station)
3/14/17 $2,305.58 (Ballistic Vests)
Paradise 3 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $11,362.50 $6,440.50 $4,922.00 [5/3/19 $1,895.50 (five load bearing vests)
12/28/17 $3,970.32 (4 Tactical Armor-Ballistic Vests)
Placerville* 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $7,575.00 $7,645.07 ($70.07)|10/3/19 $3,674.75 (Fitness Equipment)
2/17/17 $1,473.74 (Apex Body cam storage remediation)
10/18/17 $3,071.26 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
Red Bluff 3 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $11,362.50 $4,545.00 $6,817.50 |1/25/18 Plan to use to purchase more BWC & future funds to replace old cameras
Rio Vista 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $7,575.00 $4,241.15 $3,333.85 |11/16/17 $4,241.15 (9 VieVu LES body cameras)
10/5/16 $6,516.24 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras, 1 LE4 multi-dock, 1 LE3 multi-dock)
Rocklin 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $15,150.00 $12,120.00 $3,030.00 |1/3/19 $5,603.76 (58 Lenslock bwc cameras and 25 in car dash cameras)
Willows 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $7,575.00 $2,130.00 $5,445.00 |6/18/18 $2,130 for 18/19 Lexipol-Fire Policy Service annual fee
Yuba City 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $15,150.00 $6,060.00 $9,090.00 [5/5/17 $6,060 (Data911 body-worn cameras)
TOTAL 58 $49,995.00 $49,995.00 $49,995.00 $49,995.00 $49,995.00 $249,975.00 $131,430.72 $118,544.28

*Opted for Cash Allocation to purchase other than VieVu Camerz
Fund Allocation is based on cost of camera at $757.50 each

Page 76 of 334




Quarterly Report for

NCCSIF Workers’ Compensation

October 2019

NCCSIF Workers” Compensation Quarterly Update: October 2019

* File reviews conducted with the City of Elk Grove, City of Folsom, City of Galt, City
of Rocklin, and City of Yuba City. If you would like a file review, please contact me

( ).

* Workers’ Compensation training available — Work Comp 101 designed for
supervisors and Work Comp Overview designed for HR/City Attorney. Please
contact Dori Zumwalt to schedule the training with your city.

* Risk Management 101 training — this four hour training session covers risk pooling
and risk management, claim trends specific to your city, risk assessment best
practices, claim reporting procedures, and accident investigation/root cause
analysis. For more information, please contact Dori Zumwalt or Marcus Beverly.

* Claim trending reports with an overview of the last five fiscal years available upon
request. Fiscal Year 2018-2019 data is available!

* (Claim Settlements — 26 Compromise and Release settlements since the last
update! Will continue to evaluate claims for potential Compromise and Release
settlements in an attempt to reduce the overall open inventory.

Page 77 of 334




NCCSIF Workers’ Compensation Quarterly Update: October 2019

Workers’ Compensation Contacts

Kara Kennedy Cristal Rhea

Senior Claims Examiner Senior Claims Examiner
(916) 960-0920 (916) 746-6307

Elk Grove, Folsom, Marysville, Yuba City Red Bluff, Willows
Alicia Veloz Jennifer Gorgen

Senior Claims Examiner Senior Claims Examiner
(916) 771-6361 (916) 960-0962
Auburn, Galt, Gridley, Paradise, Placerville Oroville

Catherine Clark Kristin Farley

Claims Examiner Claim Examiner

(916) 960-0902 (916) 580-1835
Anderson, Colusa, Corning, Dixon, Folsom, lone, Medical Only claims

Jackson, Lincoln , Nevada City, Rio Vista, Rocklin

Rebecca Summers Steven Scott
Claim Examiner Unit Manager
(916) 960-1029 (916) 960-0946

Future Medical claims

Resources
Jeff Ponta Dori Zumwalt
Vice President Account Executive
Workers’ Compensation Client Services
(916) 960-0965 (916) 960-1017

NCCSIF Workers” Compensation Quarterly Update: October 2019

Goals and Objectives

Focus Measurement Objective
Inventory Reduction [Files closed from Critical Listing * 2 per month
Settlements Number of Settlements 5 per month

10% on prior incurred
Salvage Salvage as % of incurred on Closed Files value

24 weeks of TD on current
Temporary Disability |Average Duration of TD on active TD files [TD files

Newly Litigated Files as % of Newly 20% of newly opened
Litigation Opened files claim files
Reserve Annualized development of reserves on
Development files DOI > 1 year 10% Annual Development

* Critical Listing claims have the following criteria:
Total Incurred > $100k, and/or DOI prior to 1/1/2010,
and/or Initially denied and currently litigated, and/or
Litigated with $0 in indemnity reserves

Page 78 of 334




NCCSIF Workers’ Compensation Quarterly Update: October 2019

Workers’ Compensation Program Results

Month ending: 6/30/2019

Closing Ratio

Beginning Inventory 550
Newly Entered 26 34 31 32
Reopened 4 2 3 3
Closed

Ratio

Non-Closure Adjustments
Ending Inventory

Performance vs Objectives 6/30/2019
Inventory Reduction

Claims Closed from Critical Listing

Settlements
Compromise and Release
Stipulations
New Settlements in Period

Salvage on Closures
Incurred Value of Closed Ind Files
Salvage on Closed Files
Salvage as % of Incurred Value

NCCSIF Workers” Compensation Quarterly Update: October 2019
Workers’ Compensation Program Results Continued
Average Duration of Active TD Files

Num of Claims Paying TD in Period
Average Duration of TD (weeks)

Litigated Inventory
Newly Litigated Files
Open Litigated Files
Newly Litgated Files, 6 Months Rolling
Newly Opened Files, 6 Months Rolling
Newly Litigated as % of Newly Opened

Reserve Development, DOl » 1 Year
Change in Incurred
Ann Increase on Open Incurred

Denied Injuries
Denials Issued in Period
Avg Days to Denial from Notice

Page 79 of 334



06/28/2019

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.

2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460
Sacramento CA 95815

Alliant embraces a policy of transparency with respect to its compensation from
insurance transactions and a policy of disclosure as to the insurance carriers with
which Alliant does business.

The commission Alliant will receive from the carrier as a result of this placement
will be no greater than 11% of the premium.

Alliant Underwriting Services will also receive additional compensation from the
carrier for providing Underwriting Services up to 16.9%. A fee of $31,819.00 has
been included on your invoice for Loss Control, Engineering and Appraisal
services provided by Alliant Business Services.

Alliant Underwriting Services and Alliant Business Services are internal operating
groups of Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.

Alliant has no ownership interest in any of the carriers or any other intermediaries
(if any) that were a part of this placement.

Upon written request, Alliant will further disclose all quotes and indications
sought and received by Alliant in connection with your insurance placement, and
the terms, including any Alliant interest in or contractual agreement with any of
the prospective insurers, of all compensation to be received by Alliant. Request
should be mailed to:

Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.
701 B. Street, 6th Floor
San Diego, California 92101-8156
Attention: General Counsel

Page 80 of 334



ALLIANT FACT SHEET

RETAIL BROKERAGE VS. WHOLESALE & SERVICE OPERATIONS
RETAIL BROKERAGE vs. WHOLESALE & SERVICE OPERATIONS

Many insurance brokerage firms, including Alliant Insurance Services, Inc., have affiliate and/or subsidiary companies
that perform services associated with the risk management and insurance procurement process. Alliant has
numerous and varied client relationships that may involve any combination of Retail Brokerage, Wholesale Brokerage
and other Loss Control or Risk Management Consulting work. In addition, Alliant’s affiliates, such as Alliant Business
Services (ABS), can provide clients with other services not necessarily directly related to the risk management or
insurance procurement process such as Human Resources Consulting and/or Appraisal Services.

Normally when acting as clients’ “Retail Broker” Alliant will collect a commission as compensation, or may have a Fee
for Service compensation plan. Typically Alliant will then have a written Agreement with clients, and that document
includes full disclosure concerning compensation including wording similar to the following:

In addition to the commissions that Broker receives, Alliant Underwriting Services (AUS), a division of
a related entity, may receive compensation from Broker and/or the carrier for providing underwriting
services. The financial impact of the compensation received by AUS is a cost included in the premium.
Additionally, the related entities of Alliant Business Services (ABS) may receive compensation from
Broker and/or the carrier for providing designated, value-added services. Services contracted for by
the Client directly will be invoiced accordingly. Otherwise, services will be provided at the expense of
Broker and/or the carrier.

This contract language is in addition to the standard disclosure wording contained in Alliant proposals. At the bottom
of this Fact Sheet we have attached what we include on our Standard Proposals. (Additional disclosure wording is
also included on Alliant invoices.) Full disclosure is a key component of client communication concerning
compensation.

The Retail Broker activities, and Alliant’s other services involved in Wholesale Brokering are distinctly separate. Our
Retail Brokers and staff act as advocates for the client and are involved in the day-to-day delivery of services spelled
out in our “Scope of Services.” Such services include negotiating terms and conditions of coverage, issuance of
certificates, tailoring coverages to meet specific needs, and assuring that all lines of coverages are properly provided
to protect clients’ assets.

Wholesale Broker activities are provided through Alliant Underwriting Services (AUS). These include administration
of programs that Alliant companies manage and/or underwrite, and involve separate functions from Retail Brokerage
service. Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. has other operations including, AUS and ABS, which provide non-retail
brokerage services. The inclusion of these Wholesale Broker activities into a program has additional advantages
that accrue to clients, primarily in the realm of cost savings, as needed services can generally be provided less
expensively by a wholesale outfit than by a traditional insurer. This is especially the case when a program is large
or complex.

As in any business, the cost of services will vary year by year based on program size, underwriting authority, and
other factors. AUS receives compensation from carriers for which it provides underwriting and program
administration services. There are numerous services involved in this Wholesale Broker function, including:

= Underwriting new and renewal business for the primary/excess markets

- PML Analysis

- Claims Analysis

- Program Management

- Program Administration/Information Technology associated with program management.

AS JUST ONE EXAMPLE, the Public Entity Property Insurance Program (PEPIP) - formed in 1993 to meet the

unigue property insurance needs of public entities — has grown from 65 members in one State to over 9,000 members
in 45 States. This growth has fueled insurance cost savings for all members.

Pag%‘ggf of 334



ALLIANT FACT SHEET

To achieve Program results, AUS annually:

= Underwrites over 6,000 renewal applications,

= Reviews Statement of Values and associated COPE (Construction, Occupancy, Protection & Exposure)
information for over 262,303 PEPIP property locations,

= Allocates premium between 25 separate insurance markets,

= Establishes renewal pricing parameters in accordance with the underwriting/rating standards provided by the
program markets, and

» Performs Program Accounting including individual member pricing billing, collections, and remittance to program
markets.

Additional ABS services available to Program members include:

= Loss Control Services (ho specific budget and can be tailored to individual clients).

» Appraisals (Buildings over $5M appraised every 3-5 years. We currently do every 3 years, but we are
evaluating doing every 5 years at renewal).

» Infrared Testing (again tailored to the client but not an unlimited number of days).

» Business Interruption Consulting (assistance by Forensic Accountant in determining Business Interruption
values).

= PEPIP Solution Center (24 hr. hotline to address Property Loss Control questions).

= Webinars (8-10 web based training sessions per year on Property related topics).

Alliant Insurance Services, Inc., our Retail Brokers and colleagues all strive to provide the high level of service
expected from our clients at a competitive level of compensation that should be clearly understood and
documented.

Commissions are customarily paid by the insurance carriers to their agents and to brokers as a percentage of premiums. In
addition to the commissions that Alliant receives, Alliant Underwriting Services. ("AUS"), a division of a related entity may
receive compensation from Alliant and/or the carrier for providing underwriting services. The financial impact of the
compensation received by AUS is a cost included in the premium. Additionally, Alliant Business Services (“ABS”) and/or
Strategic HR may receive compensation from Alliant and/or the carrier for providing designated, value-added
services. Services contracted for by the client directly will be invoiced accordingly. Otherwise, services will be provided
at the expense of Alliant and/or the carrier. Further information is available upon written request directed to: Alliant
Insurance Services, Attention: General Counsel, 701 B Street, San Diego, CA 92101.

Pag%ggﬁ of 334



BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agenda Item F.

GENERAL RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES

INFORMATION ITEM

| SSUE: The floor will be open to the Board for discussion.

RECOMMENDATION: None.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

BACKGROUND: This is an opportunity for Board members to ask questions or raise issues on risk
exposures common to the members.

ATTACHMENT(S): None.

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 83 of 334



BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agenda ltem G.

SUMMARY OF THE SEPTEMBER 26, 2019
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

INFORMATION ITEM

ACTION TAKEN

e Quarterly Financial Report for Period Ending June 30, 2019
The Committee reviewed the report and took action to accept and file.

e Corridor Deductible- CJPRMA
The Committee approved the additional amount owed to CJPRMA, $88,895.60, of the Corridor
Deductible arrangement for Fiscal Year 13/14, 14/15 and 15/16.

e FY 19/20 Liability Claims Auditor - Risk Management Services
The Committee approved the proposal from Risk Management Services to conduct the FY 19/20
Liability Claims Audit.

o Defense Attorney List for Liability
The Committee approved addition of four attorneys from Lynberg & Watkins law firm to Policy
and Procedure A-9: Attachment A - Defense Attorney List.

e 40" Anniversary Rebranding
The Committee recommended the new logo commemorating the JPA’s 40" Anniversary with
suggested revisions.

e Legal Services Agreement with Gibbons& Conley
The Committee approved the new agreement with Gibbons & Conley for Legal Services Agreement.

e Nomination of Treasurer and CJPRMA Board Representative
The Committee nominated Tim Sailsbery, City of Willows, to serve as Treasurer and Veronica
Rodriguez, City of Lincoln, to serve as CJPRMA Board Representative. Furthermore, the Executive
Committee (EC) recommended changing the EC’s term of office from calendar year to fiscal year
to align with NCCSIF’s program year operation.

e Preliminary 2020 M eeting Calendar
The Committee approved recommending the preliminary 2020 Meeting Calendar.

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 84 of 334



BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agenda ltem|.1.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE TERM CHANGES

ACTION ITEM

| SSUE: Membership on the NCCSIF Executive Committee (EC) rotates annually, on a calendar-year
rotation, with each Member serving a two-year term. The Executive Committee has recommended
aligning the terms of the EC with the rest of NCCSIF’s operations by changing the rotation from a
calendar-year basis to a fiscal-year basis.

DISCUSSION
The calendar-year rotation is based on the need to have Officers of the JPA at its inception on January
1, 1979. Since those early days the group’s operational timeline has shifted to a July 1 fiscal year. In
addition to the EC assignments, this rotation was used in establishing the Service and Meeting Calendars
and at times they are out of sync when coordinating with partner JPAs on a July 1 fiscal-year calendar.
The change would also eliminate the current need to split the committee assignments and officer
appointments by calendar and fiscal year in the annual report.

This change will have the added benefit of enabling new EC members to learn by participating in the
group’s management cycle from the beginning of the process. The pre-designated rotation schedule can
result in a relatively new Board member being assigned to the EC, and this change will allow more time
to orient new members prior to dealing with actuary reports and funding formulas in the Spring.

IMPACT
EC Members- if the Board agrees with this change the current terms and EC rotation schedule
would be extended by six months. The impact to the current makeup of the EC rotation is
summarized below:

CURRENT EC rotation based on calendar year rotation

Rotating Off EC 12/31/2019 Rotating On EC 1/1/2020 Remaining On until 12/31/2020
Gridley - Elisa Arteaga Jackson - Yvonne Kimball Folsom - Kristine Haile

Oroville - Liz Ehrenstrom Marysville - Jennifer Styczynski | Galt - Joanne Narloch

Paradise - Gina Will Placerville - Dave Warren Lincoln - Veronica Rodriguez

Nevada City - Loree McCay

Rio Vista - Jen Lee

PROPOSED change from calendar year to fiscal year

Remain On until 6/30/2020 | Wait to rotate On until 7/1/2020 Remain On until 6/30/2021

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 85 of 334



BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agenda ltem |.1. continued

Officer s/Bylaws- if the Board agrees with the change in the EC Committee rotation the Program
Administrators recommend also changing the terms of the Officers, from January 1 - December
31 to July 1 - June 30. This requires a minor change in the Bylaws that will be distributed at
least 30 days in advance of the next meeting if the Board decides to proceed. It does not require
a change in the Bylaws to extend the EC terms or change the rotation schedule.

Treasurer - unlike the other Officers, the Treasurer must be appointed annually. This
appointment will be aligned with the rest of the Officers based on the Board’s decision but no
other changes are needed.

The current Officersare as follows:
President Elizabeth Ehrenstrom | January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2020
Vice President Kristine Haile January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2020
Secretary Gina Will January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2020
Treasurer (non-voting) Tim Sailsbery Appointed annually
CJPRMA Rep (non-voting) | Gina Will Appointed as-needed

The voting Officers and their terms will be appointed at the January Board meeting based on the
Board’s decision regarding changing the EC rotation. No action is needed to maintain their terms
until then.

Service & Meeting Calendars - if approved, the calendars approved later in this agenda will
be updated to begin on a fiscal-year basis prior to the end of this fiscal year.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve EC recommendation to change the committee’s term of office from
calendar to fiscal year and extend the current committee member terms by six months.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

BACKGROUND: The Executive Committee is a standing committee of the Board of Directors,
comprised of seven to eleven voting members and two non-voting members. The President of the Board
of Directors serves as the Chair of the Executive Committee. The President, Vice-President, Secretary,
and seven to eight other Directors act as the voting members, so at times their number has varied from
seven to nine. The two non-voting members are the Treasurer and the Representative to the CJPRMA
Board of Directors.

Section 5 of the NCCS F Bylaws describesthe duties and responsihbilities of the Officers of the Authority.

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Section 4 and Section 5 of the NCCSIF Bylaws
2. Executive Committee Rotation Schedule 2019 - 2025

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 86 of 334



E. All meetings of the Board shall be called, noticed, held and conducted in accordance
with the provisions of Ralph M. Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950 et seq.).

SECTION 4
Executive Committee

A. - Membership. The Executive Committee shall be composed of seven to eleven (7 to 11)
voting and two (2) non-voting members of the Board of Directors or their alternates. The President,
Vice President and Secretary shall serve as voting members on the Executive Committee. The
remaining voting members shall be elected by the Board of Directors on a member rotation basis, as
established by the Board of Directors. The two (2) non-voting members shall be comprised of the
Treasurer and the CJPRMA Board Representative. The President shall act as Chairman.

B. - Term. The terms of all members of the Executive Board shall be two (2) years, except
for those of the President, Vice President, and Secretary, who shall all serve for two (2) years
irrespective of the member rotation. A member may be reappointed to serve on the Executive
Committee, except for the immediate Past President.

C. - Powers, Duties and Responsibilities.
1. The Executive Committee shall conduct, direct and supervise the day-to-day
business of the Authority and in doing so shall exercise the powers expressly granted to it by the

Agreement, these Bylaws and as otherwise delegated by the Board of Directors.

2. The following duties and responsibilities shall be assumed and carried out by
the Executive Committee, which shall have all powers necessary for those purposes:

a. Provide general supervision and direction to the Program Director;

b. Authorize payment of claims against the Authority; provided,
however, that with respect to claims arising under coverage programs operated by the Authority,
claim settlement authority shall be in accordance with the policies and procedures governing the
particular program;

c. Enter into contracts, within budget limits;

d. Make payments pursuant to previously authorized contracts, within
budget limits; this Authority includes the power to authorize and reimburse expenses incurred for

budgeted activities, within budget limits;

e. Review and recommend a budget to the Board no later than seventy-
two (72) hours prior to the spring meeting of the Board,

f. Act as Program Director in the absence of the Program Director;

Page 87 of 334



g. Recommend policies and procedures to the Board for implementation
of the Agreement, the Bylaws and the operation of specific coverage programs; and

h. Appoint a nominating committee for each election of officers and
members of the Executive Committee.

1. Amend annual budget in an amount not to exceed the contingency
account.

3. Subject only to such limitations as are expressly stated in the Agreement, these
Bylaws or a resolution of the Board of Directors, the Executive Committee shall have and be entitled
to exercise all powers which may be reasonably implied from powers expressly granted and which
are reasonably necessary to conduct, direct and supervise the business of the Authority.

D. - Meetings

1. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings shall be held at times, as the Executive
Committee deems appropriate.

2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Executive Committee may be
called by the Chairman or a majority of Executive Committee members, in accordance with the
provisions of California Government Code Section 54956.

3. Public Meetings. All meetings of the Executive Committee shall be open to
the public, except as provided by law.

4. Quorum. A majority of the members of the Executive Committee shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Except as otherwise provided, no action may be
taken by the Executive Committee except by affirmative vote of not less than a majority of those
Executive Committee members present. A smaller number may adjourn a meeting.

5. Removal From Executive Committee. A member may be removed from the
Executive Committee in the following ways:

a. Death of a Committee member;
b. Voluntary resignation;
c. Absence from three (3) consecutive meetings without a valid reason,

in which case the Chair may recommend to the Executive Committee that member be terminated
from Executive Committee membership. If the Executive Committee recommends to the Board of
Directors that an Executive Committee member be terminated, the Board of Directors shall vote on
the matter at its next regularly scheduled meeting.

d. When a vacancy occurs under the above provisions, a replacement
shall be made from among the Board of Directors.

4

Page 88 of 334



SECTION 5
Officers of the Authority

A. The officers of the Authority shall be a President, Vice President, Secretary, and
Treasurer. Officers so appointed shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors. The president
shall chair meetings to the Board of Directors and Executive Committee; the vice president shall act
in the place of the president in the president's absence. The secretary shall keep and maintain minutes
of the Board meetings and Executive Committee meetings, or to direct the keeping and maintaining
of such minutes, and to promptly report minutes of meetings to all members as soon as practicable
after the meeting has concluded. The treasurer's duties are as described in Sections 11 and 12 of the
Bylaws. Other responsibilities may be set forth by the Board of Directors.

B. The President, Vice President and Secretary shall be elected by the Board of Directors
and shall serve two (2) year terms. No officer shall serve for more than two (2) complete consecutive
terms in his or her respective office. The terms of each office will ordinarily commence on January
Ist of each calendar year, except that if an election has not been conducted by that date, the terms
shall commence as soon as the election has been held. The terms of each office shall end on December
31st of the calendar year, except that if the election of the officers to serve the next succeeding term
has not been conducted, the incumbent officers shall continue to hold their offices until the election
has been conducted.

C. The Treasurer shall be appointed annually by the Board of Directors and, unless the
Board of Directors determines otherwise, the Treasurer shall serve at the Board of Directors' pleasure.
The Treasurer shall be an officer or employee of a Member Entity or a Certified Public Accountant.

D. The Board of Directors may create such other offices and appoint such other officers
as it deems necessary and advisable.

SECTION 6
Committees

Committees may be formed as necessary by either the Board of Directors or the Executive Committee
for the purposes of overseeing any functions that the Board or Executive Committee has authority to
control, such as, but not limited to, administration and policy direction, claims administration,
investments, safety/loss control, etc.

SECTION 7
Program Director and Other Staff

A. The Board of Directors shall appoint a Program Director who shall be responsible for

the general administration of the business and activities of the Authority as directed by the Executive
Committee.

Page 89 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
2019 - 2025 Executive Committee Rotation Schedule by Size

BOD Approved: 12/14/2017

M ember Size Geography 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Elk Grove, City of |Large South X X
Folsom, City of Large East X X X X
Lincoln, City of Large East X X X
Rocklin, City of Large East X X
Yuba City, City of |Large North X X
Anderson, City of Medium West X X
Auburn, City of Medium East X X
Corning, City of Medium West X X
Dixon, City of Medium South X X
Galt, City of Medium South X X X
Gridley, City of Medium North X X X
Marysville, City of |Medium North X X
Oroville, City of Medium North X X X
Paradise, Town of |[Medium North X X X
Placerville, City of |Medium East X X
Red Bluff, City of |Medium West X X X
Rio Vista, City of  |Medium South X X X X
Colusa, City of Small West X X
lone, City of Small South X X
Jackson, City of Small South X X X X
Nevada City, City of [Small North X X X X
Willows, City of Small West X

8 8 8 9 8 9 8

Page 90 of 334




BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agenda ltem |.2.

APPOINTMENT OF CJPRMA BOARD REPRESENTATIVE

ACTION ITEM

| SSUE: The Board is asked to appoint a new Board Representative to the California Joint Powers Risk
Management Authority (CJPRMA).

RECOMMENDATION: The Executive Committee solicited interest in the position and recommends
approval of Veronica Rodriguez from the City of Lincoln.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

BACKGROUND: The CJPRMA Board Representative serves at the pleasure of the Board without a
term limit. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom is currently the Board Alternate and available to fill in as needed. Gina
Will in Paradise was ready to begin representing NCCSIF as the Board Member until the Camp Fire
occurred and has monopolized her time.

The CJPRMA Board Representative attends meetings and votes on behalf of NCCSIF on all liability
program issues (NCCSIF does not participate in their property or auto programs). The Board meets
three times a year in Livermore, with an additional Annual Membership Meeting in May that lasts two
days and is usually held in another Northern California location. NCCSIF is an important member of
the group, representing 10% of their total payroll exposure base.

ATTACHMENT(S): CJPRMA 2019 and 2020 Meeting Schedule

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 91 of 334



CALIFORNIA JOINT POWERS RISK
MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

2019 MEETING SCHEDULE

Executive Committee..........oouuuviiiriiiiiiieiiiiiciee e Thursday, January 17, 2019
Board of DIreCtOrS........ccovvvviiiiiiiee e Thursday, March 21, 2019
Executive COMMIttEe .........ooeviviiiiei e Thursday, April 18, 2019
Board of DIireCtorS........ccoovvvveeiiiiiiiee e Wednesday, Thursday & Friday
(Annual Membership Meeting) May 22, 23 & 24, 2019
Executive COMMItIEE........ceeviviiiiiee e Thursday, June 20, 2019
Board of DIr€CIOIS ......ccovviiiiiiiiieee e Thursday, August 15, 2019
Executive Committee..........covvvviiiieeeeeieeeeiieen Thursday, September 19, 2019
Board of DIreCtOrS........coovveiiiiiiieee e Thursday, November 21, 2019

No meetings are scheduled for February, July, October, and December.

G: WPData> Listings> Calendars> 2019

BOD Approved 06/01/2018

Page 92 of 334




* ._ij CALIFORNIA JOINT POWERS RISK
u MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

2020 MEETING SCHEDULE

Executive COmMmMItEEE....cuvvueeiee i Thursday, January 16, 2020
Board of DIir€CLOrS ....coooeeeieiiiiiiieiee e, Thursday, March 19, 2020
EXECULIVE COMMITEEE...uuvvieeiiiee e Thursday, April 16, 2020
Board of DIir€CTOIS ....coocvvireriiee et e e Wednesday, Thursday & Friday
(Annual Membership Meeting) May 20, 21 & 22, 2020
EXecutive CoOmMMITEEE....iivviieiieeiie e Thursday, June 18, 2020
Board of DIir€CTOIS ...ccoocvrvrieeeee et Thursday, August 20, 2020
Executive COMMItEEE.....uvvveeiieiiiiieirieeeeee et Thursday, September 17, 2020
Board of DIir€Ctors ......cooovveviiiiiiiiiii Thursday, November 19, 2020

No meetings are scheduled for February, July, October, and December.

G: WPData> Listings> Calendars> 2020

BOD Approved 05/22/2019

Page 93 of 334




BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agenda ltem |.3.

APPOINTMENT OF TREASURER

ACTION ITEM

| SSUE: The NCCSIF Treasurer is appointed annually by the Board. The Executive Committee accepted
Tim Sailsbery’s nomination and members are asked to reappoint him to the position.

RECOMMENDATION: Appoint Tim Sailsbery, City of Willows, to continue as NCCSIF Treasurer.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

BACKGROUND: Tim Sailsbery, CPA, Adminisrative Services Director for the City of Willows
(formerly Finance Director) has served as NCCSIF’s Treasurer for several years and meets both the
CPA and Member officer qualifications for the position.

REFERENCE: NCCYF BYLAWS- SECTION 5 - Officers of the Authority
C. The Treasurer shall be appointed annually by the Board of Directors and, unless the Board of
Directors determines otherwise, the Treasurer shall serve at the Board of Directors' pleasure.

The Treasurer shall be an officer or employee of a Member Entity or a Certified Public
Accountant.

ATTACHMENT(S): None.

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 94 of 334



BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agenda ltem J.1.

NCCSIF “REBRANDING”
INFORMATION ITEM

| SSUE: In celebration of NCCSIF’s 40™ Anniversary the Program Administrators reached out to a local
graphic artist who provided the logo below, as well as a version with the date the pool was established
that can be used on a go-forward basis. The anniversary represents a good time to assess the branding
of the pool and an opportunity to update its image with a new logo and use of “NorCal Cities” as a more
modern reference, or moniker, for the group (in addition to keeping the traditional NCCSIF initials).

STABLISHED 1979

£
) Q
«;*

y;
YSURANCY

RECOMMENDATION: Information only on use of new logos.
FISCAL IMPACT: $1,050 graphic designer fee

BACKGROUND: NCCSIF changed from the Northern California Cities Workers’ Compensation
Fund in 1987, a few years after adding a liability program. A number of pools have changed names or
completely re-branded themselves over the years, including the Contra Costa County Cities group (now
Municipal Pooling Authority) and the Washington Government Entity Pool, now branded as Enduris.
The NCCSIF Officers and Executive Committee reviewed several options before selecting the above.

ATTACHMENT(S): None

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 95 of 334



BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agenda lItem J.2.

JANUARY 2020 LONG RANGE PLANNING MEETING DRAFT AGENDA

INFORMATION ITEM

| SSUE: The Long Range Planning and Board Meeting is scheduled for January 16, 2020, at the Rocklin
Event Center Garden Room, beginning at 9:30 a.m. A draft agenda is attached for review and
discussion.

The main focus of the long-range planning portion of the agenda is preparing the pool for higher self-
insured retentions (SIRs) for liability coverage, higher settlement values, and the contracting excess
insurance market. This will include “stress testing” of the programs to evaluate the impact of 50 or 100-
year claims on the group’s finances, and what can be done to prepare for such events.

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss and provide direction on topics.

FISCAL IMPACT: None. Within current NCCSIF budget for meetings.

BACKGROUND: Historically the Board meeting in December alternates between a Training Day and
a Long Range Planning session. The planning session must be done at least every three years to meet
CAIJPA accreditation standards. The last planning session was in December 2017, and training session
was in December 2018. All members are encouraged to participate.

ATTACHMENT(S): Draft Agenda for the January 16, 2020 LRP meeting

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 96 of 334



President
Ms. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom
City of Oroville

Treasurer
Mr. Tim Sailsbery
City of Willows

Vice President
Ms. Kristine Haile
City of Folsom

Secretary
Ms. Gina Will
Town of Paradise

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIESSELF INSURANCE FUND

2020 PLANNING SESSION AND

BOARD OF DIRECTORSMEETING

AGENDA

Date: Thursday, January 16, 2020

Time: 9:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.
BREAKFAST available at 8:30 a.m.

PRE-MEETING ORIENTATION at 9:00 a.m. (Optional)

Location: Rocklin Event Center - Garden Room
2650 Sunset Blvd.
Rocklin, CA 95677

MISSION STATEMENT

A - Action
| - Information

1 - Attached

2 - Hand Out

3 - Separate Cover
4-Verbal

The Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund, or NCCSIF, is an association of municipali-
tiesjoined to protect member resources by stabilizing risk costsin areliable, economical and bene-
ficial manner while providing members with broad coverage and quality services in risk manage-
ment and claims management.

8:30 a.m.

9:00 a.m. -

9:30 a.m.

pg.

9:30 a.m. A.
B.
C.
D.

BREAKFAST AVAILABLE

NCCSIF Orientation and Refresher Training (Optional) I 2
Alliant will provide an orientation for new members with a review of
NCCSF programs, policies and services. This session isalso open to
established Board members who are interested in a refresher course.

CALL TO ORDER

INTRODUCTIONS

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ASPOSTED

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Thistime is reserved for members of the public to address the Board of
Directors on matters pertaining to NCCSF that are of interest to them.

Page 1
Page 97 of 334



President
Ms. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom
City of Oroville

Treasurer
Mr. Tim Sailsbery
City of Willows

E. 2019LONG RANGE PLANNING TOPICS
Moderator - Michael Simmons

Vice President
Ms. Kristine Haile
City of Folsom

Secretary
Ms. Gina Will
Town of Paradise

9:40 am. - 1. Stateof thelnsurance Market/Emerging Risks

10:20 am. Conor Boughey will present an overview of the current insurance

pe. mar ket and emerging risks.

10:20 am. - 2. NCCSIF Funding Palicy Financial Performance

11:00 a.m. Marcus Beverly will provide an overview of NCCSF’ s Financial

pe. Benchmarks and position as of June 30, 2019.

11:00 a.m. - 3. StressTest M easurements

12:00 noon James Marta will present an overview of NCCSF’ s financial

pe. strength when evaluated through a number of “ stress test”
measur es.

LRPWILL BE FOLLOWED BY A BOARD MEETING

SCHEDULED TO ENDAT 3:00 PM.

ADJOURNMENT

UPCOMING MEETINGS

Police Risk Management Committee Meeting - February, 2020

Executive Committee Meeting - March, 2020
Claims Committee Meeting - March, 2020

Risk Management Committee Meeting - April, 2020

Board of Directors Meeting - April, 2020

Per Government Code 54954.2, persons requesting disability related modifications or accommodations, including
auxiliary aids or services in order to participate in the meeting, are requested to contact Raychelle Maranan at Alliant

Insurance Services at (916) 643-2712.

The Agenda packet will be posted on the NCCS F website at www.nccsif.org. Documents and material relating to an open
session agenda item that are provided to the NCCSF Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting
will be available for public inspection and copying at 2180 Harvard Street, Suite 460, Sacramento, CA 95815.

Access to some buildings and offices may require routine provisions of identification to building security. However,
NCCSF does not require any member of the public to register his or her name or to provide other information, as a
condition to attendance at any public meeting and will not inquire of building security concer ning infor mation so provided.

See Government Code section 54953.3

Page 2
Page 98 of 334



BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agenda Item J.3.

2020 MEETING CALENDAR

ACTION ITEM

ISSUE: The preliminary NCCSIF 2020 Meeting Calendar is presented for review to determine if any
dates should be modified due to conflicts.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the proposed dates and times as presented or revised.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

BACKGROUND: The Board annually reviews and approves the meeting calendar for NCCSIF Board,
Executive, Risk Management, Claims, Police Risk Management and Finance Committees.

ATTACHMENT(S): Preliminary NCCSIF 2020 Meeting Calendar

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 99 of 334



2020 MEETING CAL ENDAR (PRELIMINARY)

Thursday, January 16, 2020 ...................... Long-Range Planning and Board of Directorsat 9:30 a.m.
Thursday, February 6, 2020 ........c.cccevvevreeeennnns Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m.
Thursday, March 26, 2020 .........ccooiiieiiiiiieieeieee e Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m.

Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m.

Thursday, April 23, 2020 .....cccceeerieieeieieeieceeeeeeeeene Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m.
Board of Directorsat 12 noon

Thursday, May 7, 2020..........c.cccoeeveeieeieieeeeneens Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m.

Thursday, May 28, 2020........ccceerieeiiierieeiieeie et Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m.
Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m.

Thursday, June 25, 2020.......c.ccoeeieiieieeiecieeieeee e Board of Directorsat 10:00 a.m.
Thursday, August 6, 2020 ........cccceevververreeiennnns Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m.
Thursday, September 24, 2020..........coceevieierieniiieniereeieeeene e Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m.

Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m.

Thursday, October 29, 2020 ........c.cccveeievieeierreeieeeeeeene Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m.
Board of Directorsat 12 noon

Thursday, November 5, 2020..........cc.cceeveeueennnnn Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m.

Thursday, December 10, 2020 ........cccccvevierieiiieieneeieeeeeeeee e Board of Directorsat 10:00 a.m.

Meeting Location: TBD

Note: Additional Claims Committee Meetings may be scheduled as needed for Claims Authority
approval which will be held via teleconference.

Page 100 of 334




BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agenda Item J.4.
2020 SERVICE CALENDAR

INFORMATION ITEM
| SSUE: An annual Service Calendar is provided to the Board showing a timeline of the annual activities
to be completed on behalf of the organization. The calendar serves several purposes, including notifying
members of meetings and typical agenda topics, when to expect requests for information and deadlines
for responding, and giving members a fuller understanding of all the “behind the scenes” activities
completed by the Program Administrators.
Note we have highlighted the meetings in blue, requests for information in yellow, and training

conferences in grey to make it easier for members to spot the key items that require their participation.
Feedback regarding the color highlighting and use of the calendar is appreciated.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

RECOMMENDATION: None - Information Only.

BACKGROUND: None.

ATTACHMENT(S): 2020-2021 NCCSIF Service Calendar

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 101 of 334



2020-2021 SERVICE CALENDAR

AS = Alliant Insurance Services BD = Board of Directors
JM = James Marta & Company, CPAs EC = Executive Committee
YORK = York Risk Services Group RM = Risk Management
BM = Bickmore PRM = Police Risk Management
CA = Claims Auditor FC = Finance Committee
FA = Financial Auditor PA = Property Appraiser
JANUARY 2020
01/03/20 Request Loss Runs (as of 12/31) from York for Liability and WC (ask to separate 4850) - AS
deadline 1/16/20
N/A Preparation for CAJPA Accreditation (every 3 years: last accreditation 2018, next 2021) AS
01/09/20 BOD Agenda for 01/16/19 meeting - email to Board members and upload agenda packetto |AS
AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
01/13/20 Form 700 electronic filing through FPPC’s eDisclosure system - email reminder to BOD, Board |AS
Alternates, RM Committee members and Service Provider Consultants - deadline 04/03/20
01/14/20 Begin working on Preliminary FY 20/21 Budget AS, BD
01/15/20 Property Program - prepare and send property schedule to members to review/update - AS
deadline 30 days
01/16/20 Long Range Planning and BOD Meeting (Long Range Planning as needed or every 3 years: RM, BD
last one 12/2017)
Mtg Quarterly Investment Reports (09/30) - submit for approval BD
Mtg Quarterly Financial Report (as of 09/30) - submit for approval BD
Mtg (N/A) [CAIPA Final Accreditation report (every 3 years: last accreditation 2018, next 2021) BD
Mtg FY 19/20 Marketing Plan & Renewal Timeline - submit for approval BD
Mtg Liability Claims Administration Audit (GL odd years/WC even years) BD
- submit for approval: Auditor makes presentation
01/16/20 Loss and Renewal Instructions - send to Actuary and Marta AS
01/16/20 Request 12/31 Quarterly Financial Report, Treasurer’s Report and LAIF Report from James AS
Marta
01/16/20 Liability and WC renewal loss information - deadline for receipt from York AS
01/16/20 Collect Q4 DE9 (12/31) from members AS
01/18/20 Input loss data into Budget Spreadsheet AS
01/18/20 Review service providers/contractors’ agreements regarding renewal terms AS
01/25/20 19/20 APIP Property Policy Notebook (post to AlliantConnect) AS
01/30/20 PRMC Agenda for 02/06/20 meeting - email to Committee members and upload agenda AS, BM
packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
FEBRUARY 2020
02/06/20 Police Risk Management Committee Meeting PRM
02/01/20 Renewal Certificate Holder List - send spreadsheet to members to review/update - due AS
03/01/20
02/05/20 Submit Q4 (12/31) DE9 reports to C/IPRMA AS
02/06/20 Receive Dividend Calculations and info from CJPRMA Premium Funding AS, BD
02/06/20 PA to meet to discuss updates to Administrative Costs for Budget AS
02/06/20 Crime Program - follow up with ACIP for specification, prepare and send renewal applications |AS
to Members - due 03/01/20
02/06/20 ID Fraud Renewal Questionnaire - follow up with Travelers for specification, prepare and AS
send to Members - due 03/01/20
02/06/20 EAP - follow up with ACI for specification
02/06/20 Airport Liability - prepare and send renewal applications to Members - due 03/01/20 AS
Page 1 0of 9 October 2020

Page 102 of 334




2020-2021 SERVICE CALENDAR

AS = Alliant Insurance Services BD = Board of Directors
JM = James Marta & Company, CPAs EC = Executive Committee
YORK = York Risk Services Group RM = Risk Management
BM = Bickmore PRM = Police Risk Management
CA = Claims Auditor FC = Finance Committee
FA = Financial Auditor PA = Property Appraiser

02/06/20 Pollution Program - prepare and send renewal applications to Members - due 03/01/20 AS

02/15/20 Property Schedule Renewal due from Members AS

02/20/20 Property Program - prepare specifications and input to Oasys AS

02/20/20 Actuarial Study - receive draft and send to Jim Marta AS, Actuary

02/20/20 Reminder: Form 700s to BOD, Board Alternates, RM Committee members and Service AS
Provider Consultants

02/18/20- Banking and Shared Risk Layer Program Deposits - prepare preliminary worksheets, and AS

03/01/20 Shared Risk layer adjustments for FY 19/20

02/25/20 Request Banking Layer adjustments from Jim Marta AS

02/25-28/20 |PARMA Annual Risk Management Conference - Anaheim, CA

MARCH 2020

03/01/20 Certificate Holder list due from members AS

03/19/20 EC & Claims Committee Agendas for 03/26/20 meetings - email to Committee members and |AS, York
upload agenda packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website

03/08/20 Crime Renewal App (including Treasurer Crime) - prepare and submit renewal applications to |AS
ACIP for quotation

03/08/20 ID Fraud Coverage - prepare and submit renewal applications to Travelers for quotation AS

03/08/20 EAP - confirm headcount for quotation AS

03/08/20 Airport Liability - prepare and submit renewal applications AS

03/08/20 Pollution Program - prepare and submit renewal applications AS

03/26/20 Executive & Claims Committee Meetings EC

Mtg Quarterly Investment Reports (12/31) - submit for review EC

Mtg Review and approve actuarial studies EC

Mtg Preliminary FY 20/21 Budget - submit for review EC

Mtg Liability and WC Banking & Shared Layer - preliminary deposit calculation for review EC

Mtg 2020 Claims Audit for WC - evaluate and consider RFP for Claims Auditor EC
(GL odd years/WC even years)

03/15/20 Reminder: Form 700s to BOD, Board Alternates, RM Committee members and Service AS
Provider Consultants

03/29/20 Renewal Certificate Holder List updates due to CJPRMA and CSAC-EIA AS

APRIL 2020

04/01/20 Form 700s deadline to FPPC AS

04/16/20 Collect Q1 DE9 (03/31) from members AS

04/16/20 RMC & BOD Agendas for 04/23/20 meetings - email to Board and Committee members and |AS
upload agenda packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website

04/23/20 Risk Management Committee & Board Meetings RM, BD

Mtg Quarterly Investment Reports (12/31) - submit for approval BD

Mtg Quarterly Financial Report (12/31) - submit for approval BD

Mtg Preliminary FY 20/21 Budget - submit for review BD

Mtg Liability and WC Banking & Shared Risk Layers - deposit calculations for review (excess WC & (BD
Liability & Admin costs pending)

Page 2 0of 9 October 2020

Page 103 of 334




2020-2021 SERVICE CALENDAR

AS = Alliant Insurance Services BD =
JM = James Marta & Company, CPAs EC=
YORK = York Risk Services Group RM =
BM = Bickmore PRM =
CA = Claims Auditor FC=
FA = Financial Auditor PA =

Board of Directors
Executive Committee
Risk Management

Police Risk Management
Finance Committee
Property Appraiser

Mtg Banking Plan Fund Adjustments - submit for approval BD
Mtg Shared Risk Layer Plan Fund Adjustments - submit for approval BD
Mtg Actuarial Study - submit for approval BD
Mtg 2020 GL Claims Audit Report - for review and approval - Auditor makes presentation CA, York
04/30/20 PRMC Agenda for 05/07/20 meeting - email to Committee members and upload agenda AS, York
packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
04/30/20 Request 03/31 Quarterly Financial Report, Treasurer’s Report and LAIF Report from James AS
Marta
MAY 2020
05/01/20 Banking and Shared Risk Layer Adjustments/Assessments - mail to JM for distribution to AS
members
05/01/20 WC Renewal Quotations - check status AS
05/03/20 Submit Q1 (03/31) DE9 reports to C/IPRMA AS
05/07/20 Police Risk Management Committee Meeting PRM
05/21/20 EC & Claims Committee Agendas for 05/28/20 meetings - email to Committee members and |AS, York
upload agenda packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
05/28/20 Executive & Claims Committee Meetings EC
Mtg Quarterly Investment Reports (03/31) - submit for approval EC
Mtg Liability and WC Program Deposits - review 2020 revisions EC
Mtg FY 20/21 Budget - submit for review EC
Mtg Program Administration Contract - submit for approval (as needed) EC
Mtg Safety & Risk Control Services Contract - submit for approval (as needed) EC
Mtg Liability Claims Administration Contract - submit for approval (as needed) EC
Mtg WC Claims Administration Contract - submit for approval (as needed) EC
Mtg Accounting Services Contract - submit for approval (as needed) EC
Mtg Legal Services Contract - submit for approval (as needed) EC
Mtg Conflict of Interest Code-submit for approval (every even years) EC
Mtg Property renewal status review EC
Mtg Crime renewal quotations review EC
Mtg ACl renewal quotations - EAP - submit for approval (as needed) EC
Mtg FY 20/21 Liability Memorandum of Coverage - submit for approval EC
Mtg FY 20/21 WC Memorandum of Coverage - submit for approval EC
05/24/20 Obtain necessary signatures to finalize contracts with consultants AS
05/28/20 Property Program - receive preliminary renewal quotation AS
JUNE 2020
06/18/20 RMC & BOD Agendas for 06/25/20 meeting - email to Board and Committee members and  |AS
upload agenda packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
06/25/20 Board Meeting BD
Mtg Risk Management Budget - submit for approval RM
Mtg Quarterly Investment Reports (03/31) - submit for approval BD
Mtg Quarterly Financial Report (03/31) - submit for approval BD
Page 30f 9 October 2020

Page 104 of 334




2020-2021 SERVICE CALENDAR

AS = Alliant Insurance Services BD = Board of Directors
JM = James Marta & Company, CPAs EC = Executive Committee
YORK = York Risk Services Group RM = Risk Management
BM = Bickmore PRM = Police Risk Management
CA = Claims Auditor FC = Finance Committee
FA = Financial Auditor PA = Property Appraiser
Mtg FY 20/21 Budget - submit final for approval BD
Mtg FY 20/21 Liability and WC Banking & Shared Risk Layer Program Deposits - submit final for BD
approval
Mtg FY 20/21 Liability Memorandum of Coverage - submit for approval BD
Mtg FY 20/21 WC Memorandum of Coverage - submit for approval BD
Mtg Conflict of Interest Code - submit for approval (every even years) BD
Mtg APIP Property Program - provide report and allocations on renewal quotes BD
Mtg ACIP Crime Program - provide report and allocations on renewal quotes AS
06/17/20 Generate and email Auto ID Cards to Members AS
06/24/20 Generate Certificate Holder Renewal Certificates AS
06/28/20 Mail Renewal Certificates to Certificate Holders and email scan copy to Members AS
Beginning July 1, 2020 the service calendar will be based on NCCSIF’s Program Year.
JULY 2020
07/01/20 NCCSIF Joint Powers Authority 41° Anniversary ALL
07/02/20 Send Program Invoices to James Marta & Company for payment AS
07/05/20 Email Renewal Binders to Members including: GL, WC, Property, Crime AS
e GL (NCCSIF & CJPRMA) - MOC, Dec Page & Summary
e WC (NCCSIF & CSAC EIA) - MOC, Dec Page & Summary
e Property (APIP) - Summary of Insurance
e Crime (ACIP) - Summary of Insurance
(Upload binders to AlliantConnect pending receipt of the Policy)
07/10/20 Request Certificate of Insurance from Service Providers and Contractors: Bickmore, York, AS
Marta
07/16/20 Collect Q2 DE9 (6/30) from members AS
07/30/20 PRMC Agenda for 8/6/20 meeting - email to Committee members and upload agenda packet [AS, BM
to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
07/31/20 Request 06/30 Quarterly Financial Report, Treasurer’s Report and LAIF Report from James AS
Marta
AUGUST 2020
08/01/20 NCCSIF Financial Audit - begin preparation of documents AS, IM, FA
08/06/20 Police Risk Management Committee Meeting PRM
08/02/20 Send CSAC EIA 20/21 WC Renewal application to Members - due 09/06/20 AS
08/05/20 Finance Committee Meeting (determine need) AS
08/06/20 Submit Q2 (6/30) DE9 reports to CJPRMA AS
08/21/20 Begin Public Self-Insurer’s Annual Report on DIR OSIP website (need total employee count AS
and payroll)
SEPTEMBER 2020
09/04/20 Investment Policy - review and update M
09/04/20 Financial Audit - review and update M
Page 4 of 9 October 2020

Page 105 of 334




2020-2021 SERVICE CALENDAR

AS = Alliant Insurance Services BD = Board of Directors
JM = James Marta & Company, CPAs EC = Executive Committee
YORK = York Risk Services Group RM = Risk Management
BM = Bickmore PRM = Police Risk Management
CA = Claims Auditor FC = Finance Committee
FA = Financial Auditor PA = Property Appraiser
Mtg Finance Committee Meeting (if needed) FC
Mtg Review audit or DRAFT FC
Mtg Investment portfolio - review FC
Mtg Investment policy - review FC
09/06/20 CSAC EIA WC Renewal Application deadline from Members AS
09/13/20 WC Payroll Audit due to CSAC EIA AS
09/13/20 1%t Installment of Assessments - begin collecting as needed M
09/?2/20 CAJPA 2020 Fall Conference - South Lake Tahoe, CA
09/17/20 EC & Claims Committee Agendas for 09/24/20 meetings - email to Committee members and |AS, York
upload agenda packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
09/24/20 EC & Claims Committee Meetings EC
N/A Status of CAJPA Accreditation (every 3 years: last accreditation 2018, next 2021) EC
Mtg Quarterly Investment Report (06/30) - submit for approval EC
Mtg Review financial audit or DRAFT FC, EC
Mtg Investment policy - review FC, EC
Mtg 2021 Nominating Committee - select & nominate EC
Mtg 2021 Officers - select & recommend to BOD EC
Mtg 2021 EC Rotation Schedule - submit for approval EC
Mtg Preliminary 2020 Meeting Calendar - submit for approval and recommend to BOD EC
Mtg 2020 WC Claims Auditor Proposal - submit for approval (GL odd years/WC even years) EC
09/20/20 Compile and complete CSAC EIA Renewal Application on CSAC EIA website AS
OCTOBER 2020
10/01/20 Annual Report of Financial Transactions - deadline M
10/01/20 Public Self Insurer's Annual Report for JPA & Members - deadline to file AS, York
N/A Multi-County Agency Biennial Notice (Conflict of Interest Code) - deadline to FPPC on even  [AS
years
10/08/20 APIP Pre-Renewal - trending of Property Schedules AS
10/15/20 File Controller’s Report with the State of California AS, JM
10/16/20 Collect Q3 DE9 (9/30) from members AS
10/22/20 RMC & BOD Agendas for 10/29/20 meeting - email to Board and Committee members and  [AS
upload agenda packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
TBD WC Claims Audit - perform audit (GL odd years/WC even years) CA
10/29/20 Risk Management Committee (Claims Analysis Focus) & BOARD (Finance Focus) Meetings |ALL
Mtg Quarterly Investment Reports (06/30) - submit for approval BD
Mtg Quarterly Financial Report (06/30) - submit for approval BD
Mtg FY 19/20 Financial Audit - submit for approval BD
Mtg LAIF Report - submit for approval BD
Mtg Investment portfolio - review FC, EC
Mtg EC Rotation Schedule - submit for approval BD
Mtg 2021 Officers - submit for election BD
Mtg 2021 Meeting Calendar - submit for approval BD
Mtg 2021 Service Calendar - information BD
Page 50f 9 October 2020

Page 106 of 334




2020-2021 SERVICE CALENDAR

BD =
EC=
RM =

AS = Alliant Insurance Services Board of Di
JM = James Marta & Company, CPAs

YORK = York Risk Services Group

Executive Committee
Risk Management

rectors

Page 107 of 334

BM = Bickmore PRM = Police Risk Management
CA = Claims Auditor FC = Finance Committee
FA = Financial Auditor PA = Property Appraiser
Mtg ALL Service Providers Performance Evaluation BD
Mtg Target Equity Presentation BD
Mtg Loss Analysis charts (as of 06/30) RM
Mtg Alliant Commission Disclosure Letter and Facts Retail vs. Wholesale Commissions BD
10/29/20 PRMC Agenda for 11/05/20 meeting - email to Committee members and upload agenda AS, BM
packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
10/30/20 Request 09/30 Quarterly Financial Report, Treasurer’s Report and LAIF Report from James AS
Marta
NOVEMBER 2020
11/01/20 Service Provider Performance Evaluation - send to members -reviewed by BOD President (as |AS
needed)
11/01/20 Prepare NCCSIF Annual Report AS
11/05/20 Police Risk Management Committee Meeting PRM
11/05/20 Submit Q3 (9/30) DE9 reports to CJPRMA AS
11/16-20/20 |CalPELRA 2020 Annual Conference - Monterey, CA
TBD Perform FY 20/21 WC Claims Audit CA
DECEMBER 2020
12/01/20 Mail out Christmas Cards to Members AS
12/03/20 BOD Agenda for 12/10/20 meeting - email to Board members and upload agenda packetto |AS
AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
12/10/20 Training and BOD Meeting (Long Range Planning as needed or every 3 years: last one RM, BD
1/2020)
Mtg Quarterly Investment Reports (09/30) - submit for approval BD
Mtg Quarterly Financial Report (as of 09/30) - submit for approval BD
Mtg CAJPA Final Accreditation report (every 3 years: last accreditation 2018, next 2021) BD
Mtg FY 19/20 Marketing Plan & Renewal Timeline - submit for approval BD
Mtg WC Claims Administration Audit (GL odd years/WC even years) BD
- submit for approval: Auditor makes presentation
12/02/20 2" Installment of Assessments - begin collecting (as needed) IM
12/13/20 Financial Audit - Confirm with Marta’s office the date they filed to State Controller’s office M
and members’ County Auditors
12/20/20 Statement of Facts - Roster of Public Agencies - file with State and County AS
12/20/20 Determine WCIRB Class Codes Rates from WCIRB.com AS
(update Member Payroll Allocations spreadsheet)
JANUARY 2021
01/04/21 Request Loss Runs (as of 12/31) from York for Liability and WC (ask to separate 4850) - AS
deadline 1/18/21
01/11/21 Preparation for CAJPA Accreditation (every 3 years: last accreditation 2018, next 2021) AS
01/13/21 Form 700 electronic filing through FPPC’s eDisclosure system - email reminder to BOD, Board |AS
Alternates, RM Committee members and Service Provider Consultants - deadline TBD
Page 6 of 9 October 2020




2020-2021 SERVICE CALENDAR

AS = Alliant Insurance Services BD = Board of Directors
JM = James Marta & Company, CPAs EC = Executive Committee
YORK = York Risk Services Group RM = Risk Management
BM = Bickmore PRM = Police Risk Management
CA = Claims Auditor FC = Finance Committee
FA = Financial Auditor PA = Property Appraiser
01/15/21 Begin working on Preliminary FY 21/22 Budget AS, BD
01/15/21 Property Program - prepare and send property schedule to members to review/update - AS
deadline 30 days
01/18/21 Loss and Renewal Instructions - send to Actuary and Marta AS
01/18/21 Request 12/31 Quarterly Financial Report, Treasurer’s Report and LAIF Report from James AS
Marta
01/18/21 Liability and WC renewal loss information - deadline for receipt from York AS
01/18/21 Collect Q4 DE9 (12/31) from members AS
01/18/21 Input loss data into Budget Spreadsheet AS
01/18/21 Review service providers/contractors’ agreements regarding renewal terms AS
01/25/21 20/21 APIP Property Policy Notebook (post to AlliantConnect) AS
01/28/21 PRMC Agenda for 02/04/21 meeting - email to Committee members and upload agenda AS, BM

packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website

FEBRUARY 2021
02/01/21 Renewal Certificate Holder List - send spreadsheet to members to review/update - due AS
03/01/21
02/04/21 Police Risk Management Committee Meeting PRM
02/05/21 Submit Q4 (12/31) DE9 reports to C/IPRMA AS
02/08/21 Receive Dividend Calculations and info from CJPRMA Premium Funding AS, BD
02/08/21 PA to meet to discuss updates to Administrative Costs for Budget AS

02/08/21 Crime Program - follow up with ACIP for specification, prepare and send renewal applications|AS
to Members - due 03/01/20

02/08/21 ID Fraud Renewal Questionnaire - follow up with Travelers for specification, prepare and AS
send to Members - due 03/01/20

02/08/21 EAP - follow up with ACI for specification

02/08/21 Airport Liability - prepare and send renewal applications to Members - due 03/01/21 AS
02/08/21 Pollution Program - prepare and send renewal applications to Members - due 03/01/21 AS
02/15/21 Property Schedule Renewal due from Members AS
02/22/21 Property Program - prepare specifications and input to Oasys AS
02/22/21 Actuarial Study - receive draft and send to Jim Marta AS, Actuary
02/22/21 Reminder: Form 700s to BOD, Board Alternates, RM Committee members and Service AS

Provider Consultants
02/22/21- |Banking and Shared Risk Layer Program Deposits - prepare preliminary worksheets, and AS
03/01/21 Shared Risk layer adjustments for FY 21/22
02/22/21 Request Banking Layer adjustments from Jim Marta AS
TBD PARMA Annual Risk Management Conference - Location TBD

MARCH 2021

03/01/21 Certificate Holder list due from members AS

03/08/21 Crime Renewal App (including Treasurer Crime) - prepare and submit renewal applications to |AS
ACIP for quotation

03/08/21 ID Fraud Coverage - prepare and submit renewal applications to Travelers for quotation AS

Page 7 of 9 October 2020
Page 108 of 334



2020-2021 SERVICE CALENDAR

AS = Alliant Insurance Services BD = Board of Directors
JM = James Marta & Company, CPAs EC = Executive Committee
YORK = York Risk Services Group RM = Risk Management
BM = Bickmore PRM = Police Risk Management
CA = Claims Auditor FC = Finance Committee
FA = Financial Auditor PA = Property Appraiser
03/08/21 EAP - confirm headcount for quotation AS
03/08/21 Airport Liability - prepare and submit renewal applications AS
03/08/21 Pollution Program - prepare and submit renewal applications AS
03/15/21 Reminder: Form 700s to BOD, Board Alternates, RM Committee members and Service AS
Provider Consultants
03/18/21 EC & Claims Committee Agendas for 03/25/21 meetings - email to Committee members and |AS, York
upload agenda packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
03/25/21 Executive & Claims Committee Meetings EC
Mtg Quarterly Investment Reports (12/31) - submit for review EC
Mtg Review and approve actuarial studies EC
Mtg Preliminary FY 21/22 Budget - submit for review EC
Mtg Liability and WC Banking & Shared Layer - preliminary deposit calculation for review EC
Mtg 2021 Claims Audit for GL - evaluate and consider RFP for Claims Auditor EC
(GL odd years/WC even years)
03/29/21 Renewal Certificate Holder List updates due to CJPRMA and CSAC-EIA AS
APRIL 2021
04/01/21 Form 700s deadline to FPPC AS
04/15/21 RMC & BOD Agendas for 04/22/21 meetings - email to Board and Committee members and |AS
upload agenda packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
04/16/21 Collect Q1 DE9 (03/31) from members AS
04/22/21 Risk Management Committee & Board Meetings RM, BD
Mtg Quarterly Investment Reports (12/31) - submit for approval BD
Mtg Quarterly Financial Report (12/31) - submit for approval BD
Mtg Preliminary FY 21/22 Budget - submit for review BD
Mtg Liability and WC Banking & Shared Risk Layers - deposit calculations for review (excess WC & (BD
Liability & Admin costs pending)
Mtg Banking Plan Fund Adjustments - submit for approval BD
Mtg Shared Risk Layer Plan Fund Adjustments - submit for approval BD
Mtg Actuarial Study - submit for approval BD
Mtg 2020 GL Claims Audit Report - for review and approval - Auditor makes presentation CA, York
04/29/21 PRMC Agenda for 05/06/21 meeting - email to Committee members and upload agenda AS, York
packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
04/30/21 Request 03/31 Quarterly Financial Report, Treasurer’s Report and LAIF Report from James AS
Marta
MAY 2021
05/03/21 Banking and Shared Risk Layer Adjustments/Assessments - mail to JM for distribution to AS
members
05/03/21 WC Renewal Quotations - check status AS
05/03/21 Submit Q1 (03/31) DE9 reports to CJPRMA AS
05/06/21 Police Risk Management Committee Meeting PRM
Page 8 of 9 October 2020

Page 109 of 334




2020-2021 SERVICE CALENDAR

AS = Alliant Insurance Services BD = Board of Directors
JM = James Marta & Company, CPAs EC = Executive Committee
YORK = York Risk Services Group RM = Risk Management
BM = Bickmore PRM = Police Risk Management
CA = Claims Auditor FC = Finance Committee
FA = Financial Auditor PA = Property Appraiser
05/20/21 EC & Claims Committee Agendas for 05/27/21 meetings - email to Committee members and |AS, York
upload agenda packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
05/27/21 Executive & Claims Committee Meetings EC
Mtg Quarterly Investment Reports (03/31) - submit for approval EC
Mtg Liability and WC Program Deposits - review 2020 revisions EC
Mtg FY 21/22 Budget - submit for review EC
Mtg Program Administration Contract - submit for approval (as needed) EC
Mtg Safety & Risk Control Services Contract - submit for approval (as needed) EC
Mtg Liability Claims Administration Contract - submit for approval (as needed) EC
Mtg WC Claims Administration Contract - submit for approval (as needed) EC
Mtg Accounting Services Contract - submit for approval (as needed) EC
Mtg Legal Services Contract - submit for approval (as needed) EC
Mtg Conflict of Interest Code-submit for approval (every even years) EC
Mtg Property renewal status review EC
Mtg Crime renewal quotations review EC
Mtg ACI renewal quotations - EAP - submit for approval (as needed) EC
Mtg FY 21/22 Liability Memorandum of Coverage - submit for approval EC
Mtg FY 21/22 WC Memorandum of Coverage - submit for approval EC
05/24/21 Obtain necessary signatures to finalize contracts with consultants AS
05/28/21 Property Program - receive preliminary renewal quotation AS
JUNE 2021
06/10/21 RMC and BOD Agendas for 06/17/21 meeting - email to Board and Committee members and [AS
upload agenda packet to AlliantConnect and NCCSIF website
06/17/21 Board Meeting BD
Mtg Risk Management Budget - submit for approval RM
Mtg Quarterly Investment Reports (03/31) - submit for approval BD
Mtg Quarterly Financial Report (03/31) - submit for approval BD
Mtg FY 21/22 Budget - submit final for approval BD
Mtg FY 21/22 Liability and WC Banking & Shared Risk Layer Program Deposits - submit final for BD
approval
Mtg FY 21/22 Liability Memorandum of Coverage - submit for approval BD
Mtg FY 21/22 WC Memorandum of Coverage - submit for approval BD
Mtg Conflict of Interest Code - submit for approval (every even years) BD
Mtg APIP Property Program - provide report and allocations on renewal quotes BD
Mtg ACIP Crime Program - provide report and allocations on renewal quotes AS
06/21/21 Generate and email Auto ID Cards to Members AS
06/25/21 Generate Certificate Holder Renewal Certificates AS
06/28/21 Mail Renewal Certificates to Certificate Holders and email scan copy to Members AS
Page 9 of 9 October 2020

Page 110 of 334




BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agenda Item J.5.

SERVICE PROVIDERS PERFORMANCE EVALUATION SURVEY

ACTION ITEM

| SSUE: NCCSIF Policy and Procedure A-2, Service Provider Performance Evaluation, states that every
odd-numbered year the Board of Directors (at the October Board meeting) is asked if an evaluation
should be performed. If approved, all Board and Committee members will evaluate the services of the
primary Service Providers by the following Spring.

The Service Providers are Alliant Insurance Services for Program Administration and insurance
brokerage, Sedgwick (formerly York Risk Services) for Liability and Workers’ Compensation claims
administration, and Sedgwick (formerly York, aka Bickmore) for risk management services.

If the Board of Directors determines that the Performance Evaluation is not needed, then the Executive
Committee will assume responsibility for Service Provider feedback.

RECOMMENDATION: Determine if evaluation is needed per P&P A-2.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

BACKGROUND: NCCSIF regularly surveys members regarding service provider performance and
the Executive Committee and/or Board uses that feedback to make changes as needed when working
with service providers for considering contract renewal terms. The last regular Service Provider Survey
was conducted in January 2016, and thereafter, follow-up surveys had been focused on York Risk
Services Workers’ Compensation Claims Management. Those follow-up surveys were conducted in
May 2016, March 2017, September 2017 and September 2018.

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Policy and Procedure A-2, Service Provider Performance Evaluation

2. Service Providers Contract Schedule

3. SurveyMonkey Questions from last survey

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 111 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc.
Corporate Insurance License No. 0C36861

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY AND PROCEDURE #A-2

SUBJECT: SERVICE PROVIDER PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Policy Statement:

It shall be the policy of the Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund every odd numbered year to ask
the Board of Directors, at the October Board Meeting, if a Service Provider Performance Evaluation should
be performed, with all Board and Committee members to evaluate the services of the primary Service
Providers the following Spring.

If the Board determines that the Performance Evaluation is not needed, then the Executive Committee will
assume responsibility for Service Provider feedback.

Procedure:

1. The bi-annual Service Provider performance evaluation shall take place bi-annually, in the Spring, prior
to the anniversary date of the Service Provider’s contract regardless of the duration of the contract.

2. An evaluation form provides for the review of the performance of the Service Provider. An evaluation
form for the following Service Providers is attached:

a. Third Party Claims Administrators
b. Safety & Risk Control Services
c. Program Administrator

3. A copy of the evaluation form shall be sent to each Board and Committee member.

4. The evaluation may be conducted on-line, via the NCCSIF website (nccsif.org) or by printing,
completing the form and return per the instructions on the form either to the Program Administrator or to
the president of NCCSIF.

5. The evaluation may be anonymous.

6. The results of the evaluation will be reviewed by the Executive Committee and shall be made available to
the Board of Directors.

7. The Service Provider shall be made aware of the overall results and shall be provided with an opportunity

to respond to specific deficiencies, with the said response being forwarded to the president of NCCSIF.

NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure

Page 112 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Vendor Service Performance Survey of
NCCSIF Service Providers

PURPOSE:

This survey provides the member an opportunity to evaluate the level of service, communication,
professionalism, and responsiveness of service providers listed below. All responses are confidential. Your
candid response is greatly appreciated and will help us ensure you receive excellent service. To take the
survey on the nccsif.org website, click on the Begin Survey button or you may elect to take the survey by
printing a copy and completing the same.

Alliant Insurance Services
Brokerage Risk Management and Program Administration

York Risk Services Group, Inc.
Third Party Claims Administrators

Bickmore
Safety and Risk Control Services

Effective Date: May 26, 1989

First Revision Date: June 20, 2008
Second Revision Date: June 26, 2009
Third Revision Date: December 15, 2010
Fourth Revision Date: October 13, 2011
Fifth Revision Date: October 10, 2013
Sixth Revision Date: October 15, 2015

NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure

Page 113 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Vendor Service Performance Survey of

NCCSIF Service Providers

This page refers to your interactions with Alliant Insurance Services. Choose the answer that best describes
your experience working with Alliant Insurance Services. If you cannot rate an item, or it is not applicable,
please select N/A.

Alliant Insurance Services

The broker/administrator for NCCSIF, providing services including administration support for the NCCSIF
Board of Directors, NCCSIF Executive Committee, NCCSIF Risk Management Committee, administrative
services for self-insurance programs, consultative support for NCCSIF Members on insurance issues, and
broker services for purchasing insurance.

1. Responds promptly to inquiries and
requests

2. Maintains contact and keeps member
apprised on all important and pertinent
matters

3. Provides high quality advice and
assistance

4. Communicates well both orally and in
writing

5. Handles all interactions in a professional
manner

6. Accomplishes goals and objectives and
also provides additional value

7. Overall level of satisfaction

Comments/Suggestions:

Well Below/ Fai/
Does Not Meset Below

Expectations Expectations

Good/
Meets

Expectations

Very Good/
Above
Expectations

NA

Don’t Have
Sufficient
Experience to
Evaluate

NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure

Page 114 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Vendor Service Performance Survey of
NCCSIF Service Providers

This page refers to your interactions with York Risk Services Group, Inc., the Third Party Claims
Administrator. Choose the answer that best describes your experience working with York Risk Services

Group, Inc. as the third party administrator. If you cannot rate an item, or it is not applicable, please select
N/A.

York Risk Services Group, Inc. - Third Party LIABILITY Claims Administrator
The third party claims administrator for NCCSIF providing comprehensive and appropriate claims adjusting
and claims administration services for all liability and claims reported by NCCSIF or its members.

Well Below/ Fair/ Good/ Very Good/ NA

Does Not Meet Below Meets Above Don’t Have

Expectations Expectations Expectations Expectations Sufficient
Experience to
Evaluate

1. Controls the claims management
process well

2. Have you had a claims review with
York in the past year

3. Arethereserves set on claims reasonable

4. Submits timely written status reports

5. Recommendations conceming claims
settlement or denial are clear and

generally accepted

6. Maintains good contact and keeps
member apprised on all important
matters

7. Provides high quality advice and
assistance

8. Communicates well both orally and in
writing

NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure

Page 115 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Vendor Service Performance Survey of
NCCSIF Service Providers

9. Accomplishes goals and objectives and
also provides additional value

10. Provides feedback and suggestions for
mitigating claims

11. Overall level of satisfaction

Comments on what doing well/Suggestions for improvements:

NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure

Page 116 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Vendor Service Performance Survey of
NCCSIF Service Providers

This page refers to your interactions with York Risk Services Group, Inc., the Third Party Claims
Administrator. Choose the answer that best describes your experience working with York Risk Services
Group, Inc. as the third party administrator. If you cannot rate an item, or it is not applicable, please select
N/A.

York Risk Services Group, Inc. — Third Party WORKERS’ COMPENSATION Claims Administrator
The third party claims administrator for NCCSIF providing comprehensive and appropriate claims adjusting
and claims administration services for all workers’ compensation claims reported by NCCSIF or its
members.

Well Below/ Fai/ Good/ Very Good/ NA

Does Not Meet Below Mesets Above Don’t Have

Expectations Expectations Expectations Expectations Sufficient
Experience to
Evaluate

1. Controls the claims management
process well

2. Have you had a claims review with
York in the past year

3. Arethereserves set on claims reasonable

4. Submit timely written status reports on
claims

5. Recommendations conceming claims
settlement or denial are clear and
generally accepted

6. Maintains good contact and keep
member apprised on all important
matters

7. Provides high quality advice and
assistance

8. Communicates well both orally and in
writing

9. Accomplishes goals and objectives and
also provides additional value

NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure

Page 117 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Vendor Service Performance Survey of
NCCSIF Service Providers

10. Provides feedback and suggestions for
mitigating claims

11. Overall level of satisfaction

Comments on what doing well/Suggestions for improvement:

NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure

Page 118 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Vendor Service Performance Survey of
NCCSIF Service Providers

This page refers to your interactions with Bickmore for Safety and Risk Control Services. Choose the answer
that best describes your experience working with Bickmore. If you cannot rate an item, or it is not applicable,
please select N/A.

Bickmore - Risk Control Services

Bickmore provides Safety and Risk Control services and develops injury and illness policies to meet
standards, consults and coordinates with the Program Administrator, and coordinates the Police Risk
Management Committee, consulting with the Program Administrator.

Well Below/ Fair/ Good/ Very Good/ NA

Does Not Meet Below Meets Above Don’t Have

Expectations Expectations Expectations Expectations Sufficient
Experience to
Evaluate

1. Is Bickmore responsive to your needs
and concems, and responds promptly to
inquiries and requests

2. Maintains good contact and keep
member apprised on all important and
pertinent risk management matters

3. Knowledgeable and experienced in
handling member inquiries and requests

4. Risk Assessments provided timely and
provides sufficient information to
support member cities in making
informed decisions

5. Do youuse the Employee Safety
Traiine Mat

6. Do youuse the Employee Risk
Management Vendor Matrix

7. Accomplishes goals and objectives as
well as provides additional value to the
JPA

NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure

Page 119 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Vendor Service Performance Survey of
NCCSIF Service Providers

8. Overall level of satisfaction

Comments/Suggestions:

NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure

Page 120 of 334



NCCSIF SCHEDULE OF CONTRACTS

SERVICE PROVIDER SERVICE TYPE TYPE ACTION DURATION EXPIRATION FY 19/20
direct bill to participating
ACI Employee Assistance Program Contract Renewal 2-Year 7/1/2018 to 6/30/2020 members
7/1/2019 to 6/30/2024
Brokerage, Risk Management and 5-Year with 2 optional optional extension
Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. Program Administration Agreement Renewal one-year terms through 6/30/2026 $338,986
FY 19/20
FY 20/21 $10,380
Bickmore Actuarial Actuarial Engagement Letter Renewal 3-Year FY 21/22|  + $2,680 optional 6/30 updates
0.12 of 1% First $20M
recent amendment dated 0.09 of 1% Next $40M
Chandler Asset Management Investment Management Agreement Renewal Indefinite March 2016 - U/C 0.06 of 1% >$60M
FYE Audit 6/30/2017
FYE Audit 6/30/2018
Crowe LP Financial Auditing Agreement Renewal 3-Year FYE Audit 6/30/2019 $27,700
Gibbons & Conley, Attorneys at Law Legal Contract Renewal 1-Year 7/1/2012 - U/C time and expense billed
1/1/2018 - 6/30/2020 $102,840
3-Year with 2 optional optional extension + monthly Intaact
James Marta and Company Financial Accounting & Consulting Agreement Renewal one-year terms through 6/30/2022 + annual e-check
$30,091
Fire Policy Manual and Daily Training pass through cost to ten
Lexipol Bulletin Services MOU MOU 1-Year 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 participating members
Law Enforcement Policy Manual and
Lexipol Daily Training Bulletin Services MOU Renewal 2-Year 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2020 $140,234
Risk Management Services new contract every odd-
(Ken Maiolini) Claims Auditor - LIABILITY new contract every audit [numbered years 1-Year FY 19/20 Claims Audit Budgeted $8,500
Farley Consulting Services, LLC new contract every even- N/A

(Tim Farley)

Claims Auditor - WC

new contract every audit

numbered years

n/a|

n/a

$11,200 18/19 Fee

Sedgwick

3-Year with 2 optional

7/1/2019 - 6/30/2022
optional extension

(formerly York/Bickmore) Safety & Risk Control Agreement Renewal one-year terms through 6/30/2024 $178,480

Annual Fee $247,934

+ T&E rate $89 per hour for Field

Sedgwick Amendment Three to Investigation

(formerly York Risk Services Group) Claims Administration - Liability* Agreement 7/1/2013 Agreement 2-Year 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2021 Cap not to exceed $360,000
Sedgwick Amendment Five to

(formerly York Risk Services Group) Claims Administration - WC Agreement 7/1/2010 Agreement 3-Year 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2022 Annual Fee $608,392

*Only Administrative Costs Shown. Claims adjusting is included in claims costs.

U/C = Until Cancelled
MAIN SERVICE PROVIDERS

Page 121 of 334



NCCSIF Brokerage Risk Management & Program Administration Survey - ALL/IANT

1. Responds promptly to inquiries and requests.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

2. Maintains contact and keeps member apprised on all important and pertinent matters.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

3. Provides high quality advice and assistance.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

4. Communicates well both orally and in writing.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

5. Handles all interactions in a professional manner.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

Page 122 of 334



NCCSIF Brokerage Risk Management & Program Administration Survey - ALL/IANT

6. Accomplishes goals and objectives and also provides additional value.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Well Below (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

7. Overall level of satisfaction.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

8. Comments on what doing well and/or provide suggestions for improvement:

Answer Options

Page 123 of 334



NCCSIF Safety and Risk Control Services Vendor Survey - B/ICKMORE
1. Bickmore responsive to your needs and concerns, and responds promptly to inquiries and requests.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

2. Maintains good contact and keep member apprised on all important and pertinent risk management matters.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

3. Knowledgeable and experienced in handling member inquiries and requests.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

4. Risk Assessments provided timely and provides sufficient information to support member cities in making informed decisions.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

5. Do you use the Employee Safety Training Matrix?

Answer Options

Yes
No
Other (please specify)

Page 124 of 334



NCCSIF Safety and Risk Control Services Vendor Survey - B/ICKMORE

6. Do you use the Employee Risk Management Vendor Matrix?

Answer Options

Yes
No
Other (please specify)

7. Accomplishes goals and objectives as well as provides additional value to the JPA.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

8. Overall level of satisfaction.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor(Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

9. Comments on what doing well and/or provide suggestions for improvement:

Answer Options

Page 125 of 334



NCCSIF Third Party LIABILITY Claims Administrator Vendor Survey - YORK

1. Controls the claims management process well.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

2. Have you had a claims review with York in the past year?

Answer Options

Yes
No
Other (please specify)

3. Are the reserves set on claims reasonable?

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

4. Submits timely written status reports.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

5. Recommendations concerning claims settlement or denial are clear and generally accepted.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

6. Maintains good contact and keeps member apprised on all important matters.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

Page 126 of 334



NCCSIF Third Party LIABILITY Claims Administrator Vendor Survey - YORK

7. Provides high quality advice and assistance.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

8. Communicates well both orally and in writing.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

9. Accomplishes goals and objectives and also provides additional value.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Well Below (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

10. Provides feedback and suggestions for mitigating claims.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

11. Overall level of satisfaction.

Answer Options

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Other (please specify)

12. Comments on what doing well and/or provide suggestions for improvement:

Answer Options

Page 127 of 334



NCCSIF Third Party WORKERS' COMPENSATION Claims Administrator Vendor Survey - YORK

Q1. Controls the claims management process well.
Answer Choices

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)

Comment (please provide specific example where appropriate)

Q2. Have you had a claims review with York in the past year?
Answer Choices

Yes

No

Comment (please provide specific example where appropriate)

Q3. Are the reserves set on claims reasonable?
Answer Choices

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)

Comment (please provide specific example where appropriate)

Q4. Submits timely written status reports.
Answer Choices

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)

Comment (please provide specific example where appropriate)

Q5. Recommendations concerning claims settlement or denial are clear and generally accepted.
Answer Choices

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)

Comment (please provide specific example where appropriate)

Q6. Maintains good contact and keeps member apprised on all important matters.
Answer Choices

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)

Comment (please provide specific example where appropriate)

Q7. Provides high quality advice and assistance.
Answer Choices

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)

Comment (please provide specific example where appropriate)

Page 128 of 334



NCCSIF Third Party WORKERS' COMPENSATION Claims Administrator Vendor Survey - YORK

Q8. Communicates well both orally and in writing.
Answer Choices

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)

Comment (please provide specific example where appropriate)

Q9. Accomplishes goals and objectives and also provides additional value.
Answer Choices

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)

Comment (please provide specific example where appropriate)

Q10. Provides feedback and suggestions for mitigating claims.
Answer Choices

Very Good (Above Expectations)

Good (Meets Expectations)

Fair (Below Expectations)

Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)

N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)

Comment (please provide specific example where appropriate)

Q11. Overall level of satisfaction.
Answer Choices
Very Good (Above Expectations)
Good (Meets Expectations)
Fair (Below Expectations)
Poor (Does Not Meet Expectations)
N/A (Don't have sufficient experience to evaluate)
Comment (please provide specific example where appropriate)

Q12. Should NCCSIF issue an RFP for Workers' Compensation TPA services in the near future?
Answer Choices

Yes

No

Comment (please provide specific example where appropriate)

Q13. Who is your Workers' Compensation Claims Examiner?
Answered

Q14. Please provide any comments on what York is doing well and/or needs to improve on?
Answered

Q15. Would you like to speak to an Alliant Representative regarding the service you're receiving from York?
Answer Choices

Yes

No

If yes, please contact Marcus Beverly via email at Marcus.Beverly@alliant.com or by phone at 916-643-2704.

Page 129 of 334



BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agenda Item J.6.

ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT DELIVERY OPTION

ACTION ITEM

| SSUE: In order to comply with federal and state laws regarding the use of electronic documents the
members are asked to review their options for document delivery and agree to receive documents and
complete transactions electronically for their agencies and for NCCSIF as a whole.

RECOMMENDATION: Provide consent for NCCSIF to receive documents electronically and
authorize the same for their agencies by signing and returning the attached form.

FISCAL IMPACT: Unknown. Potential increased costs for printing and mailing of: applications,
proposals, binders, invoices and policies.

BACKGROUND: Both the federal ESIGN* law and UETA** (the state model law adopted in 47
states), permit the use of electronic signatures, electronic delivery and electronic records to satisfy the
“in writing” legal requirements for transactions and permit companies to satisfy statutory record
retention requirements solely through the use of electronic records The statutes require that the party
initiating the e-signature and/or e-delivery (Alliant) obtain both the consent of the consumer to complete
the transaction electronically and the consent to receive disclosures electronically.

If a member fails to provide a signed Electronic Document Delivery Form all requests for information
will be submitted to those members via regular mail.

*ESGN - the Electronic Sgnatures In Global and National Commerce Act, 15 U.SC §70001
et. seq., the federal Electronic Sgnature law.

** UETA - the version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act, as published by the National

Conference of commissioners on Uniform State Laws and enacted in forty-seven states, as of 7-
24-2012 (1L, NY and WA being the three that have not enacted UETA).

ATTACHMENTS: Electronic Document Delivery Form

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 130 of 334



Electronic Delivery Option Form

Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. may be required by law to obtain consent from insureds prior to providing
electronic delivery of documents, including the policy. You may change your option at any time. Please select
one of the following:

[l ELECTION OF ELECTRONIC INSURANCE DOCUMENT DELIVERY
| elect to receive all my documents electronically and acknowledge | may no longer receive paper copies
unless | sign a new form requesting both electronic and paper copies or specifically request them.

] ELECTION OF ELECTRONIC INSURANCE DOCUMENT DELIVERY AND PAPER DELIVERY
| elect to receive both electronic and paper copies of my insurance policy and supporting documents.

[0 REJECTION OF ELECTRONIC INSURANCE DOCUMENT DELIVERY
| reject the option to receive my insurance policy and supporting documents electronically. | will receive

paper copies of such documents.

O ELECTION TO WITHDRAW CONSENT OF ELECTRONIC DELIVERY
| withdraw my previous consent of electronic delivery of my insurance policy and supporting documents. |
elect to receive paper copies of such document going forward.

Named Insured: ACCTNAME

Print Name of Authorized Representative Title

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Signed

If you have selected electronic document delivery, please provide the email address for the individual(s) who
should receive these documents. If this information changes, please provide updated details to your service

team.

This selection remains intact until revised by you.

www.alliant.com | CA License No. 0C36861 Page 1

Page 131 of 334



BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agendaltem K.1.

FINANCIAL STATUSAT JUNE 30, 2019

ACTION ITEM

| SSUE: James Marta & Company will provide a year-end review of NCCSIF Financial Status at June
30, 2019.

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the revised Quarterly Financials as presented.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

BACKGROUND: James Marta and Company has provided accounting and financial consulting
services to NCCSIF since 2002. The Quarterly Financials as of June 30 were revised since review by
the Executive Committee to re-allocate certain risk management expenses to administrative expenses.

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. FY 18/19 Year End Review Presentation by James Marta and Company
2. NCCSIF Quarterly Financial Report for Period Ending June 30, 2019 - Revised

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 132 of 334



Northern California Cities @
Salf-lnsurance Fund

Financial Status
at June 30, 2019

Presented by
JamesMarta, CPA, CGMA, ARPM
JamesMarta & Company LLP

A California Joint Powers Authority www.ncesif.org

F1nanc1al Highlights

Increase in net position for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was
$6 210,548 for the pool as a whole.

* Decrease in prior years claims liabilities totaled $107,544: $720,439
reduction for the liability program and $612,895 increase for workers’
compensation.

* Expenses during the year included dividends to members totaling
$1,544,747.

* Assessments to members totaled $347,647 all in the banking layer. No
liability shared layer assessment for FY 18-19.

* Liability shared layer ended the year with positive net position of
$2,640,322 — up $1,130,447 from last year’s ending balance of
$1,509,875; % of this increase is due to favorable loss development.

* For both Liability and WC we are strengthening the rate; going forward [ 2 J
funding at 80% confidence level for both.

Page 133 of 334



Statements of Net Position

June 30, 2019 Percent  June30,2018 Percent June30,2017  Percent
Current assets $ 12718970 20% $ 10,735,497 19% $ 7,768,359 14%
Noncurrent assets 50,542,348 80% 46,579,861 81% 47,269,986 86%
Total Assets $ 63261318 100% $ 57.315358 100% $ 55038345 100%
Current liabilities $ 844,561 1% $ 901,598 2% $ 1,033,017 2%

Claim liabilities 40,587,221 64% 40,794,770 1% 38,009,249 69%
Total liabilities 41,431,782 65% 41,696,368 73% 39,042,266 1%
Net position 21,829,536 35% 15,618,990 27% 15,996,079 29%
Total Liabilities and Net Position $ 63,261,318 100% $ 57,315,358 100% $ 55,038,345 100%

A
< ]

\J

Strengthening of Assets and Net Position

Statements of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Net Position

Per cent Percent

2019 2018 Change 2018 2017 Change
Operating Revenues $ 19915641 $ 18734210 6% $ 18734210 S 17,808,078 5%
Provision for Claims 9,343,601 10,565,863 -12% 10,565,863 7.831,311 35%
Dividends 1,544,747 2,551,295 -39% 2,551,295 2,534,805 1%
Insurance Premiums 3,977,524 3,541,296 12% 3,541,296 3,082,686 15%
Administration 1,981,662 2,203,398 -10% 2,203,398 2,217,546 -1%
Total Expenses 16,847,534 18,861,852 -11% 18,861,852 15,666,348 20%

Non-operating:

Investment Income 3,142,439 (249,447) -1360% (249.447) (145,208) 72%
Net Income (Loss) 6,210,546 (377,089) -1747% (377.089) 1,996,522 -119%
Beginning Net Position 15,618,990 15,996,079 2% 15.996.079 13.999.557 14%
Ending Net Position $ 21829536 _$ 15618990 40% $ 15618990 S 15996,079 2%

Page 134 of 334




Statement of Net Position
June 30,2019 - WC Only

Total WC Admin WC Shared WC Banking
wcC Layer Layer Layer
Current assets ~ $ 5,824,701 $ 277484 $  3,710979 $ 1,836,238
Noncurrent assets 42,941,897 496,603 19,973,744 22,471,550
Total Assets $ 48,766,598  $ 774,087 $ 23,684,723 $ 24,307,788
Current liabilities  $ 718302  $ 9613 $ 327,032 $ 381,657
Claim liabilities 32,559,499 $ - 18,181,024 14,378,475
Total liabilities 33,277,801 9,613 18,508,056 14,760,132
Net position 15,488,797 764,474 5,176,667 9,547,656
Total Liabilities
& Net Position ¢ 48,766,598  § 774,087 $ 23,684,723 $ 24,307,788

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2019 - Liability Only

Total Liability Liability Liability Liability
Program Admin Layer Shar ed Layer Banking Layer
Current assets $ 2,965,077 $ (6.235) $ 2,796,188 $ 175,124
Noncurrent assets 11,529,652 302,617 5,432,140 5,794,895
Total Assets $ 14,494,729 $ 296,382 $ 8228328 S 5970019
Current liabilities  $ 126,259 $ 7.687 $ 150 $ 118,422
Claim liabilities 8,027,727 $ - 5,587,856 2,439,871
Total liabilities 8,153,986 7.687 5,588,006 2,558,293
Net position 6,340,743 288,695 2,640,322 3,411,726
Total Liabilities
& Net Position  § 14,494,729 $ 296,382 $ 8228328 $ 5,970,019

Positive and Improving

Page 135 of 334




Current 2018-19 Refunds &
Assessments

WC Shared WC Banking
$889,000 $888,546

WC Shared WC Banking
$0 $245,862

REFUNDS

Liab Shared
S0

Liab Banking  Total
$336,365 $2,113,911

ASSESSMENTS

Liab Shared
SO

Liab Banking  Total
$101,785 $347,647

NET RETURNED TO MEMBERS

WC Shared WC Banking Liab Shared Liab Banking  Total
$889,000 $642,684 SO $234,580 $1,766,264
Net Refunds Net Refund
Policy Year WCShared Liab Shared All Banking (A ent)
1996 $ -8 - S 624314 $ 624,314
and 1997 - 980,903 980,903
1998 2,280,782 2,280,782
AS S e S S ments 1999 - (1,261,098) (1,261,098)
2000 (274,923) (302,147) (577,070)
2001 (11,859)  (732,921) (503,727) (1,248,507)
—_ L a St 2 4 2002 383,332 (279,207) 2,839,151 2,943,276
2003 - 567,979 567,979
2004 204,292 204,292
ye ars 2005 - 2,249,101 2,249,101
2006 960,976 733,058 1,694,034
2007 - 1,907,050 1,907,050
2008 - 735,799 5,086,480 5,822,279
2009 1,317,146 361,300 4,331,924 6,010,370
2010 1,637,000 357,947 4,142,781 6,137,728
2011 2,290,878 792,065 3,248,826 6,331,769
2012 1,697,090 304,007 2,187,129 4,188,226
2013 1,370,228 (232,798) 2,335,508 3,472,938
2014 931,757  (199,815) (425,022) 306,920
2015 566,413  (348,814) 359,091 576,690
2016 280,809  (325,661) 386,017 341,165
2017 498,000  (368,049) 1,787,161 1,917,112
2018 781,000 1,800,483 2,581,483
2019 889,000 877,264 1,766,264
Totals $12,355,871 $1,024,829 $36,437,300 $ 49,818,000

Page 136 of 334




Liability Shared Program History

$5,000,000

$4,000,000 -

$3,000,000

Net position at year end

2,000,000 ibuti
$ = Plan contributions

= Assessments (Refunds)

$1,000,000

$(1,000,000)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Reconciliation of Claims
Liabilities

2

Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses at
beginning of the fiscal year § 8748164 § 7383303 S 31946609 $ 30625946 S 406904773 S 38009249

Incurred claims and claim adjustment expenses:

Provision for insured events of the current fiscal year 3349125 3,079,430 727,102 7312,108 10,621,227 10,391,538
Increases (Decreases) in provision for insured events
of prior fiscal years (659,496) 450,293 (660,071) 149917 (1,319,567) 600210
Change in provision for ULAE in current year - - 34,040 87,681 34,040 87,681
Total incurred claims and claimadjustment expenses 2.689.629 3520723 6,646,071 7,549,706 9,335,700 11,079,429
Paynments:
Claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable to
insured events of the current fiscal year 195,960 529712 826219 996,339 1,022,179 1,526,051
Claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable to
insured events of prior fiscal years 3214,107 1,635,149 5,206,967 5232706 8421,074 6,867,855
Total Payments 3410.067 2,164,862 6,033,186 6.229.045 9443253 8393.907
Total unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses at
end of the fiscal year S 8027726 S 8748164 S 32559494 5 31046607 5 40587220 S 40694771
Claims Liability $ 8027726 S 8748164 S 30751142 S 30172294 S 38778868 S 38920458
Claims ULAE - - 1,808,352 1774313 1,808,352 1774313
Total Claim Liabilities S 8027726 S 8748164 S 32559494 S5 31946607 S 40587220 S 40694771

Page 137 of 334




Claims Summary

Losses

$2,500,000 -
$2,000,000 -
$1,500,000 -
$1,000,000 -
$500,000 -

$-
$(500,000

Liability - Banking

82 84 86 BB 60 92 94 96 98 00 02 04 06 0B 10 12 14 16 18
Pelicy Year

| mPaid mReserved WIBNR

Claims Summary

Losses

$5,000,000 -
$4,000,000 -
$3,000,000 -
$2,000,000 -
$1,000,000 -

Liability - Shared

-
92839405069798990001020304050607080910111213141516171819

Policy Year

mPaid OReserved BMIBNR

Page 138 of 334

(1)



Claims Summary

Losses

$5,000,000
$4.,000,000 -
$3,000,000 -
$2,000,000

$1,000,000 -

Workers Compensation - Banking

07 09 111315 17 19

]
=
o
]
0
L]
]
-
o]
=]
w
=
w
[~]
o
&
w
=
w
o |
2
=1
]
=]
o

Policy Year

| mPeid oReserved lIBNRl

Claims Summary

$3,000,000
$2,500,000 P
E $2,000,000 ”“
2 $1500,000
B $1,000,000 1 3] Il-||.l.|nn“|“|
ss00000 1a 1l lHII'Il-'IIIl.'IIIIIIIIIII|I|
gl | EEVEEDERRERRRRERREEERRLET

_ & )
92039495969798990001020304050607080910111213141516171819

Workers Compensation - Shared

Policy Year

| BPaid OReserved MIBNR |

Page 139 of 334




Conclusion

* The financial position of the pool improved for
FY 2019, mainly due to the change in fair market
value of investments and investment income.
Also, provision for claims and dividends to
members are lower than prior year.

* Liability Shared Layer Net Assets continues to
show positive net position, this year adding
$1.1M to net position.

* Demonstrating value: Net refunds to members

over the last ten years above $27M and almost
S50M over last 24 years.

(2]

Page 140 of 334



FINANCIAL REPORT

JUNE 30, 2019
AND FOR THE
TWELVE MONTHS THEN ENDED

o
=
=

L
@
o
=
o
L ==
=
»n
=

—
@

(7o
»n

i

| &

-
=
L =
=

—

©

| &
=
P ==
@
=

il
S
o

-_—

Page 141 of 334



Northern California Cities
Self Insurance Fund

Page 142 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Table of Contents
June 30, 2019

Accountant’s Compilation Report

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Net Position

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Position

Statement of Cash Flows
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Combining Statement of Net Position — Liability

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position — Liability

Combining Statement of Cash Flows — Liability
Combining Statement of Net Position — Workers’ Compensation

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position — Workers’ Compensation

Combining Statement of Cash Flows — Workers” Compensation
Reconciliation of Claims Liabilities by Program

Graphical Summary of Claims

Budget to Actual

Notes to the Budget to Actual

Risk Management Reserves Historic Usage Report

Police Risk Management Grants Historic Usage Report

Page 143 of 334

11

14

17

20

23

24

26

30

31

32



James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Accounting, Auditing, Tax, and Consulting

ACCOUNTANT’S COMPILATION REPORT

Board of Directors

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
701 Howe Avenue, Suite E3

Sacramento, CA 95825

Management is responsible for the accompanying statement of financial position of Northern California Cities
Self Insurance Fund as of June 30, 2019, and the related statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net
position and statement of cash flows for the fiscal twelve months then ended and the related notes to the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have
performed a compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or
review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or the
completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

Management has omitted substantially all of the disclosures that accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. If the omitted
disclosures were included in the financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the
company’s financial position, results of operations, comprehensive income and cash flows. Accordingly, the
financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

The supplementary information on pages 5 through 32 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. The information is the representation of management. The
information was subject to our compilation engagement; however, we have not audited or reviewed the
information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such
information.

Management has elected to present designations of net position on the Statement of Net Position as of June 30,
2019 contrary to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America which bar the
presentation of designations of net position on the Statement of Net Position.

We are not independent with respect to Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund.

%meﬁwiﬁf’

James Marta & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Sacramento, California
October 15,2019

701 Howe Avenue Suite E3, Sacramento, California 95825 1
Phone: (916) 993-9494  Fax: (916) 993-9489 jmarta@jpmecpa.com WWwWw.jpmcpa.com

Page 144 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
(Governmental Enterprise Fund)
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2019
Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 7,002,545

Accounts Receivable 212,406

Interest Receivable 353,199

Excess Accounts Receivable 1,081,392

Prepaid Expense 140,234
Total Current Assets 8,789,776
Non-Current Assets

Investments* 54,471,549
Total Assets $ 63,261,325

Liabilities & Net Position

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 73,084
Unearned Revenue 771,477
Total Current Liabilities 844,561

Non-Current Liabilities

Outstanding Liabilities* 38,778,872
ULAE* 1,808,354
Total Non-Current Liabilities 40,587,226
Total Liabilities $ 41,431,787

Net Position

Designated for Contingency 200,000
Designated for Risk Management 293,811
Undesignated 21,335,727
Total Net Position 21,829,538
Liability & Net Position $ 63,261,325

*For internal reporting purposes, investments and claim liabilities are classified as non-current.

See Accompanying Accountant’s Report

Page 145 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
(Governmental Enterprise Fund)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2019

Operating Income

Administration Deposit $ 1,298,036
Banking Layer Deposit 8,566,996
Shared Risk Layer 5,498,999
Excess Deposit/Premium 2,739,119
Property/Crime Insurance Income 1,198,347
Banking Layer Assessment 347,647
Shared Risk Refund (889,000)
Banking Layer Refund (655,747)
Other Income 266,496
Total Operating Income 18,370,893
Operating Expenses
Claims Paid 9,451,154
O/S Liability adj. (141,586)
ULAE 34,040
Consultants 223321
Administration-Other 13,359
Safety Service 490,821
Claims Administration 843,447
Program Administration 412,570
Board Expenses 11,502
Excess Insurance 2,744,309
Property/Crime Insurance Expense 1,219,856
Total Operating Expenses 15,302,793
Operating Income (Loss) 3,068,100

Non-Operating Income

Change in Fair Market Value 1,866,445
Investment Income 1,276,003
Total Non-Operating Income 3,142,448
Change in Net Position 6,210,548
Beginning Net Position 15,618,990
Ending Net Position $ 21,829,538

See Accompanying Accountant’s Report

Page 146 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
(Governmental Enterprise Fund)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2019

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from members $ 18,834,006
Cash paid for claims (9,594,117)
Cash paid for insurance (3,912,716)
Cash paid to vendors (2,006,582)
Cash (paid) received for dividends (751,997)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 2,568,594
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment income received 1,094,268
Purchases of investments (20,583,157)
Proceeds from sale or maturity of investments 19,588,963
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 100,074
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,668,668
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 4,333,881
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 7,002,549
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 3,070,701
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Member receivable (139,893)
Excess receivable (142,963)
Prepaid expense 47,932
(Decrease) increase in:
Accounts payable (10,670)
Unearned revenue (148,981)
Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses (107,532)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 2,568,594
Supplemental information:
Noncash non-operating and investing activities
Net change in fair value of investments $ 1,866,445

See Accompanying Accountant’s Report

Page 147 of 334




SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Selected Information
Substantially All Disclosures Required by Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles Are Not Included

Page 148 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

(Governmental Enterprise Fund)

Combining Statement of Net Position - Liability

June 30, 2019
Total Total Banking
All Layers Admin Layer Shared Layer Layer

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2,227,128 $ (8,109) $ 2,150,993 $§ 84,244

Accounts Receivable 55,629 - - 55,629

Interest Receivable 82,636 1,874 45,511 35,251

Excess Accounts Receivable 599,684 - 599,684 -

Prepaid Expense - - - -
Total Current Assets 2,965,077 (6,235) 2,796,188 175,124
Non-Current Assets

Investments* 11,529,652 302,617 5,432,140 5,794,895
Total Assets $ 14,494,729 $ 296,382 $ 8,228.328 $ 5,970,019
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $ 36,299 $ 7,687 $ 150 $ 28,462

Unearned Revenue 89,960 - - 89,960
Total Current Liabilities 126,259 7,687 150 118,422
Non-Current Liabilities

Outstanding Liabilities* 8,027,727 - 5,587,856 2,439,871
Total Non-Current Liabilities 8,027,727 - 5,587,856 2,439,871
Total Liabilities $ 8,153,986 $ 7,687 $ 5,588,006 $ 2,558,293
Net Position

Designated for Contingency 100,000 100,000 - -

Undesignated 6,240,743 188,695 2,640,322 3,411,726
Total Net Position 6,340,743 288,695 2,640,322 3,411,726
Liability & Net Position $ 14,494,729 $ 296,382 $ 8,228.328 $ 5,970,019

*For nternal reporting purposes, investments and claim liabilities are classified as non-current.

See Accompanying Accountant’s Report

Page 149 of 334



9 1o0doy] s, juejunodoy SulAuedwosdy 29g
“JUSLIND-UOU SB PIYISSE[O Q. SANIIqE] WIe[d pue sjuaunsaAul ‘sosodnd Sunrodar jeuroiur 10,
8¥C°6C $ TTT68T $ LS6ITE  § 9T€'€Ts’l $ 19TILI $ L9116 $ (LS8'STD)  § S00'6LT  $ TOLEHT $ uomisod JoN 79 AH[Iqery
955%T SL8°LTL Y1T9L1 £€8°967°1 1€L°8€1 S6YEL (8L€°€91) 1ST°CS £96°C8 uonisod 1N [e30],
95T SLLTI YITOLI €€8°96C°1 T€L°8€ET S6YEL (8L£°€91) 1ST°CS €968 poyeusisopur)
- - - - - - - - - KouaSunuo)) 10} pajeusisa(]
uomsod N
69 $ LPET9 $ erL'Svl § €8%°9TS $ 0€sTE $ TLYLI $ TTSLET  § YSL9TI $ 66L°09 $ SONIIqEr (2107,
L89% £80°6S SPS9Tl ¥91°12S 9IS 1€ 808°91 66L°9€1 ¥€6°0T1 8TEYS SONIIQErT JUSLIND)-UON [BJ0],
L89% £80°6S SPS9TI ¥91°12S 9IS 1€ 80891 66L9€1 ¥€6°0T1 8TEYS «Sonqer SwpuelsmQ
SONIIQEI] JUALM D) -UON
S 97T 861°61 61€°S ¥86 98 L 0z8‘s 1L¥°9 SoNIIqer] JUALM)) [e}O,
- - 891°91 - - - - LEO'S 08%°S AMUOASY PAUIEA()
S $ 97T § 0€0°¢ $ 6I€S § 86 $ 98 § L § €8L $ 166 $ qqee  sIMoooy
SOIIqer] JuaLm )
8+T°6C § TCT681 $ LS6ITE  § 9T€'€Ts’l $ 19TILI $ L9116 § (LS8°STD)  § S00'6LT  $ TOLEPI $ SERNAI
¥€9°€T LELLST 600°S1¢€ 9€L°018°1 8L1°691 706°8L (05T°6S) 66T°€91 ¥89°TH 1 #SJUOUISAAU]
SJOSSY JUALIND)-UON
¥19°c S8H°T 8769 08$°CT £80°9 €97°CI c6g'ce 90L‘ST 8L0°T SJOSSY JUAIM)) [EJ0 ],
- - - - - - - - - asuadxy predaig
- - - - - - - - - o_nm\&oouﬁ SJUNOJJY/ SSAOXH
¥S1 9L0°T L00°T 188°01 120°T L9¥ (18) €90°T 43 JQBAIOITY JSOION]
1787 - - - - 000°0T 88L°0¢ 000°0T - JQEAIOOTY SJUN0IIY
619 $ 60v $ Iv6'y $ 6691 $ 790°S $ 96L°1 $ 989°C $ 9y § 9T $ sjudeAmby yse) pue yse)
$)J3SSY JUaLM))
duoy A3pun nen woSs[o] uoxiq Surio) esnjo) wingny uoSIdpuy
Jo S Jo 1) Jo K Jo &1 8D Jo 51D Jo KD Jo 81D Jo KD
[3
610C "0¢dunp

Ayiiqer - uonisod PN Jo Judw)E)S Jururquio)
(puny 3s11d.RIUF [BIUIWLLIIAOL))
puny ddueansuy J[9S SANID BIUIOJI[B)) UIIYYLION

Page 150 of 334



L 1o0doy] s, juejunodoy SulAuedwosdy 29g
“JUOLIND-UOU SB PAYISSE[O Qe SAIQE] WIe[d pue sjuaunsaaur ‘sosodmd Suniodas jeutoqur 10,4,
6IEYIL  $ tPI‘es $ 9S€TLS $ 8¢8°LE $ 16SPLT $ 9€0°LEE  $ 6T0WET $ 0€8°L9C $ epI'see  $ Teooer  § uonIsod JoN 29 AMIqery
Yr6°0Ty 191°6 LYT'T8E (zyr'6r1) 096°9€1 7€9°18T 9Z€101 0L0°8T1 LOV'T81 6L8°801 uonIsod 1N [e0L,
P60ty 191°6 LYTT8E (err'ern) 096°9€1 v€9°18C 9ZE 101 0L0°8TI LOVT8T 6L8°801 pajeusisopupy
- - - - - - - - - - AKouaBunuoy) 10} pareusdisaq
uonsod 1N
SLEE6T  § €86°€EL $ 601°061 $ 00€°L8I $ T1€9°LEl $ TO¥'SS § €0LTEl $ 09L°6€1 § 9€LTIT  § €SLIT B SR [BIOL,
TL6LET Y9 EPE°L8T YEE981 SES9ET 0T1°SS 81T°TEL 9€0°LE1 LET'60T 0rL1T SAUIIerT JUALIN)-UON] [EO,
TL6LET rY9 €PE°L8T PEE98I SES o€l 0zTIsS 81T°TEl 9€0°LET LET'60T orL1T *SONIIqEIT SupueIsing
SAMIIqEI] UL -UON
€0¥°SS 1756 99L°C 996 960°1 8¢ S8% YTLT 667°€ €1 SAMLqEIT JudLM)) [0,
0€TYS yTr's - - 129 - - - - - ONUOASY PUTESU)
(AN $ LITT $ 99LT $ 996 $ SLy $ T8¢ $ S8y $ ¥TLT $ 66¥'¢ $ €1 $ 9[qeAe  SHUN0SOY
SamLqer] JuSLmy)
6IEYIL  $ tPI‘Es § 9S€TLS $ 8S8°LE $ 16S¥LT $ 9€0°LEE  $ 6T0ET $ 0€8°L9C § epIsee  $ Teg0El  § SISV [B10],
Th9°LOL 06Z°+9 8CTI°L9S 206°11 08L°89T 0LL'YEE 9L9°6TCT S81%9C S6v°68¢ 960°6C1 #SIUSUISAAU]
SJOSSY JudIm)-uoN
LLY'9 7$8°81 8TT'S 956°'ST 118°S 997°C £5€Y SY9°€ 879°S 9€6°1 SI9SSY LN [B10],
- - - - - - - - - - asuodxq predaig
- - - - - - - - - - J[QBAIDIY SNUNOJIY SSIIXH
S 487 LLE 8¢°e 6¢ PS8°1 SI16°1 €6T°1 8Ll 65T°C €68 9[qeAIRAY JSIAU]
- - - - - - - - - - J[QRAIIYY SIUNOIIY
TEST $ LLY'8T $ 0L81 $ LI6'ST $ LS6°C $ I8¢ $ 090°¢ $ L68T $ 68¢'¢ $ €89 $ sjudreamby yse) pue yse)
S19SSY JuUdLIN))
£1D) eqnx SMO[IIAA uppPoy ©)SIA Oy nig pay asipered JMA0IQ JASAIR A ujodury uosydepr
Jo K0 Jo fnd Jo KD Jo K1 Jo K10 Jo KD Jo KD Jo KD Jo KD Jo fnd
1
610C 0¢dunp

Ay[iqery - uonisod AN JO JudW)e)§ FuruIquIo)
(puny 3s11d.RIUF [BIUIWLLIIAOL))
puny ddueansuy J[9S SANID BIUIOJI[B)) UIIYYLION

Page 151 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

(Governmental Enterprise Fund)
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position - Liability

For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2019

Total
All Layers Admin Layer Shared Layer Total Banking Layer
Operating Income
Administration Deposit $ 457,894 $ 457,894 $ -3 -
Banking Layer Deposit 2,133,997 - - 2,133,997
Shared Risk Layer 2,096,001 - 2,096,001 -
Excess Deposit/Premium 1,209,120 - 1,209,120 -
CJPRMA Program Fee - - - -
Property/Crime Insurance Income 1,198,347 - 1,198,347 -
Banking Layer Assessment 101,785 - - 101,785
Shared Risk Refund - - - -
Shared Risk Layer Assessment - - - -
Banking Layer Refund (162,726) - - (162,726)
Other Income 150,839 150,839 - -
Excess Insurance Refund - - - -
Total Operating Income 7,185,257 608,733 4,503,468 2,073,056
Operating Expenses
Claims Paid 3,429,361 - 2,139,985 1,289,376
O/S Liability ad;. (720,437) - (730,876) 10,439
Consultants 193,249 27,275 - 165,974
Administration-Other - - - -
Safety Service 264,182 264,182 - -
Claims Administration 20,900 20,900 - -
Program Administration 220,357 220,357 - -
Board Expenses 5,751 5,751 - -
Excess Insurance 1,174,800 - 1,174,800 -
Property/Crime Insurance Expense 1,219,856 - 1,217,837 2,019
Total Operating Expense 5,808,019 538,465 3,801,746 1,467,808
Operating Income (Loss) 1,377,238 70,268 701,722 605,248
Non-Operating Income
Change in Fair Market Value 462,138 12,483 254,877 194,778
Investment Income 315,735 8,295 173,848 133,592
Total Non-Operating Income 777,873 20,778 428,725 328,370
Change in Net Position 2,155,111 91,046 1,130,447 933,618
Beginning Net Position 4,185,632 197,649 1,509,875 2,478,108
Ending Net Position $ 6,340,743 $ 288,695 $ 2,640,322 $ 3,411,726

See Accompanying Accountant’s Report

Page 152 of 334



6 1o0doy] s, juejunodoy SulAuedwosdy 29g
95S%T § SL8LTI $ PITOLI § €€8°96C°T § TELSEI $ S6bEL $ (8LE°€91) $ 1STTS $ €968 $ uonIsod 19N Surpug
1.8 TL6°801 6vETPT S6L°€L9 95501 69Y°L (66v°LL) (6£0°T¢) S19°19 uoIsod JoN Suruuiog
$89°cT €06°81 $98°cE 8€0°€T9 SLIPE 92099 (6L8°58) 0678 8YE 1T uonIsod JoN ur a5uey)
€ob°l ¥L9%6 L6E8T Y01°001 9Tt'6 wr'y LIS 600°TT 9L awoouy SumeradQ-UON [B10L,
965 096°¢ 0€t'L 9zL 0¥ 9LL°E LIL'T 981 881 Y 610°¢ SUOOU] JUSSIAU]
L98 YIL'S L96°01 8LE6S 059°S $99°C X3 1259 LTV SM[EA JO3IBIA Je, Ul SBUEy)

awoou] Sunerdd(-uoN

T 62C6 89%°G1 ¥€6°TTS 6VL YT Y6519 (96£°98) 18T°€L 206°€1 (sso7) awoouy Suesad

161°1 0€6°0F SELTL 7666 (L£S) F8s°01) SP E91 00L°T6 7€9°0C asuadxyg Sunerdd( [eloL,
- - - 6891 - - - - - osuadxy eouemsuy awnr)/Apodoig
- - - - - - - - - QOUBINSU] SSIOXH
- - - - - - - - - sosuadxq preog
- - - - - - - - - uonensUUpPY wWeisold
- - - - - - - - - UOLENSIUIUPY SWIE[)
- - - - - - - - - Q0IAIDG AJOJES
- - - - - - - - - o) Q-UOnENSIULIPY
861" SISS 6TE€T T10°CT 666°T1 - 06L°9 966t 90L°L sjuBnsuo)
(6€1°8) 0LTEl (619t) (816°St¢€) (¥oz91) (928°s0) 611°6Y (980°12) 9Z8°L “Ipe Apqery S/0
68Y SP1°TT ST0%9 6€1°TTh 899°¢ TSI 9€S°L0T 06L°80T 001°S pred sure)

sasuadxy SuneradQ

cIv'eT 6S1°0S €0T°88 968779 TITHe 010°TS 6V0°LL 186°S91 PESE awoouy SueiadQ [e10],
- - - - - - - - - PUNjaY douLIMSU] SSIXH
- - - - - - - - - awoou] Iy10
- - (891°91) - (18L°zD) - - - (08t°S) punjoy Joke| Supjueq
- - - - - - - - - JUSWISSISSY JoART STy pareys
- - - - - - - - - punjoy Jsiy pareys
18 - - - - 000°01 88L°0€ 000°01 - JUAISSASSY JoKeT Sunjueq
- - - - - - - - - Qwoou] douensu] dwirr)/Aadord
- - - - - - - - - 9o weidold VIO
- - - - - - - - - wnnualgmsodo ssooxg
- - - - - - - - - TokeTT Ysny poreys
TLS'8T 6S1°0S 1LEY0T 968779 £66°9¢ 010°T¥ 192°9% 186°SST ¥10°0 ysoda(q 10k Sunyueg
- § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ usoda uoneNsUIIpPY

awoouy SunerodQ

duoy KarpLin Neo wos[o] uoxI(q Surwio) esn[o) wingny uosIdpuy
Jo &1 Jo KD Jo &1 Jo KD Jo &) Jo H10 Jo &1 Jo K10 Jo &

6107 ‘0€ dunp papuy SYHUOIA] JAPM T, 31 10
AIIqery - uonisod 39N Ul saguey)) pue sasuddxj ‘SanudAIY JO JUdUW) L) JuruIquio))
(puny 3s11d.RIUF [BIUIWLLIIAOL))
puny ddueansuy J[9S SANID BIUIOJI[B)) UIIYYLION

Page 153 of 334



1o0doy] s, juejunodoy SulAuedwosdy 29g

0l
¥r6°0TY $ 191 $ LYTT8E $ (Trr'ev) $ 096°9€1 $ E9°I8T S 9TET101 S 0L0°8CI $ LOVT8I $ 6L8°801 S
00L°06€ 88L°1¢ €SLYTT (698°S1) 756°€ST 1+8°L61 0TL66 78816 91L 191 9€5°8
¥rT0E (LT9°T0) Y6v'LST (gLs'eEn) (266°911) €6L°¢8 909°1 881°€E 169°0C £7€°09
921°8¢ 99%°¢ £95°0¢ S61°1 9r0°LL PIILL 92611 99991 98L°1T 710°8
01S°S1 P6€°T 69€°T1 18 $€6°9 6969 SE8y 08L9 8706 €0€°€
919°CT TL0°T r61°81 ¥L9 Lot SPI°01 160°L 988°6 86L°CI 1LYy
(288°L) (€60°90) 1€6°9C1 (89L%€1) (8€0°¥E1) 6L9°99 (ozgton) TTS91 (s60°1) 6C€°TS
LEY'TSI §79°09 8¢TEll SP6LI 60L° 171 868°C1 791°68 ST0'8L SITTSI 8IT'L
- - - - - - - - 0€€ -
rITEl - TL9°TT %299 ¥29°Cl 168°C SLT'6 S16°8 756°C1 -
LO8 %S 6¥9°CS 9LL'TS 98€°CE1 85t €01 (¥19°8) PLI0S (10L°ch) (695°01) (0s€°C0)
91878 9L6'L 06L°LE SEV O LT9'ST 199°81 SIL'6T 118111 00S°671 895°6T
SS6' vyl 43523 691°0¥T LLYVY 1L9°L LLS 6L r8°8L LYS Y6 0TIIST L¥S°6S
(0€T°¥S) - - - (200°05) - - (r€6°) - (1€1°02)
- 865°01 - 9’6 - - €rT0l - 698°S1 -
S81°661 ¥€6°€C 691°0tC 1€T°s¢ €L9LS LLS 6L 109°89 18+°86 1ST's€l 8L9°6L
- $ - § - $ - S - $ - $ - § - $ - § - $
&) eqnx SMO[IIAL upPoOY e)SIA ory g poy aspereq JMA0IO dasLIey ujodury uosyep
Jo 510 Jo 510 Jo 1D Jo 1D Jo &1 Jo 1D Jo &1 Jo £ Jo 1O Jo K10

uomIsod 1N Swpug

uonIsod 12N Sunmisog
uonIsoq 19N W 9Buey)

awoou] SunerodQ-uoN [e10],
SUWIOJUT JUANSAAUT
an[eA JOEIA e ur ofuey)
Awoou] Sunerod-uoN

(sso7) awoouf SuneredQ

asuadxy SmeradQ w10,
asuadxg eouemsuy awr)/Aadord
QJUBIMSU] SSOOXH
sasuadxy preog
uonensUUpY weidold
UOHENSUIUPY, SUIE[T)
Q0IA10g A1ojeS
19 O-uonensupy
SJUENSUO.)
“Ipe Aupqery s/0
Preq sured

sasuadxg Smerado

awoou] SmeradQ [elo]
PUNJY douLIMSU] SSIOXT
Awodu] PO
pungoy 10K Sunjueg
JUASSISSY JOKRT ST poreys
PUYY JSTY paTeqs
JUAUSSISSY JoKe T Sunjueg
Qwoou] douemsuf su)/Apodoid
00 weisold VINIAID
wmnnualgmsodad ssaoxg
ToAe STy pareys
ysodo(q 1oke Sunjueg
ysodo uonensuIpy

awoou] unered

6107 ‘0€ dunp papuy SYHUOIA] JAPM T, 31 10

LI[qery - uonisod 39N uI sdguey)) pue saSUddX7 ‘SONUIAIY JO JudW)e)S SUIUIqUIo))
(puny 3s11d.RIUF [BIUIWLLIIAOL))
puny ddueansuy J[9S SANID BIUIOJI[B)) UIIYYLION

Page 154 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
(Governmental Enterprise Fund)
Combining Statement of Cash Flows - Liability
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2019

Total Total Banking
All Layers Admin Layer  Shared Layer Layer
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from members $ 6927679 $ 608,733 $ 4503468 $ 1,815478
Cash paid for claims (3,447,199) - (2,157,823) (1,289,376)
Cash paid for insurance (2,343,207) - (2,341,188) (2,019)
Cash paid to vendors (604,231) (419,379) 16 (184,868)
Cash (paid) received for dividends 61,692 - - 61,692
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 594,734 189,354 4473 400,907
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment income received 271,964 7,026 150,284 114,654
Net investment (purchases) sales (9,660) (204,412) 1,205,364 (1,010,612)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 262,304 (197,386) 1,355,648 (895,958)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 857,038 (8,032) 1,360,121 (495,051)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,370,092 10,591 790,872 568,629
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 2227130 $ 2,559 2,150,993 73,578
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 1,379,839 § 83,536 701,722 594,581
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Member receivable (55,629) - - (55,629)
Excess receivable (17,838) - (17,838) -
Prepaid expense 167,176 115,727 51,449 -
(Decrease) increase in:
Accounts payable (18,120) (9,909) 16 (8,227)
Unearned revenue (140,257) - - (140,257)
Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses (720,437) - (730,876) 10,439
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 594,734 $ 189,354 $ 4473 § 400,907
Supplemental information:
Noncash non-operating and investing activities
Net change in fair value of investments $ 462,138 $ 12483 $ 254877 $ 194,778
See Accompanying Accountant’s Report
11

Page 155 of 334



Cl
L98 S PILS $ L9601 § 8LE6S $ 0s9°s $ S99 $ Igg $ 1259 $ LTHY $
87L'8 $ SiSvT  $ TYLT $ LOLOLI § LETL $  SeL'sT $ (579'%9)  $ S8 $ 6€18T $
(6£1°8) 0LTET 619%) (816°s¥€) (¥0T91) (928°57) 61161 (980°12) 9T8°L
- - 89191 - - (60€°8) - LEO'S 08F'S
(z61) 9L0°C Y0T'T (050°9) 60 (616) (09¢) (Ls€D) 1€6
(1+8%) - - - - (000°01) (88L°0€) (000°01) -
06’1 $ 6TT6 $ 6TI¥T  § SL9TTS $ Te0'€T $ 68L°09 § (96£98)  § I8CTEL $ T06°€l $
LI€E $ 60t $ €09°¢ Al § Spee $ 166 $ 989C $ @Y $ 95T S
8TST YEOLI T€1°0€ 17S0LT 96L91 S19%9 0971 [ adl 06811
(1ren (sz9'91) (6T5°97) (101°691) (Tst'en) (29°s) 9TH'1 (68L°L) (9 11)
(656'6) (00T'1H) (115'S) (808°6€€) (889°02) (6S€°10) 1S0°0L (#99°CS) (€LL°6€)
(6£v°01) (65S7P) (9£L°09) (LEL'PLE) (LY6°€D) (L8°T0) €5L°69 (€vr'9¢) (86T°TH)
08% 65€°€ $9€9 626 65T°€ 8811 86T 6LLE STST
Y8 SLSTT 88°LT LOLOLT LETL SELGT (579'39) SLSYY 6£1°8C
- - 1$€°TS - asLezo) (60€°8) - - (08%°S)
(T66'r) (65t°¢) (9r'TD) (12€°82) (Log'en) (el (0s€°L) (gs€°L) (SLL9)
- - - (00°689°T) - - - - -
(ze8h) (sv1°T0) (S20%9) (6€1°TTH) (899°¢) (TyTsn) (9¢s°L01) (06L°801) (001°)
TLS8T $ 6ST0S  $ 0T0TS  § 9$8°TT9 $  €66'9¢ $ 0I0'TH $ 1979 $ 810191 $ vor'sy $

Juoy A3pun) neo wos[o uoxI(q Suio) esnjo) wingqny UOSIIPUY

0 51D o 51D o 51D o 81D Jo 5 o 51D o 81D Jo 81D 8D

1o0doy] s, juejunodoy SulAuedwosdy 29g

SJUAUI)SIAUL JO ON[A NBJ Ul 93UBYD JON
SaIARoE SunsaAul pue Surjerodo-uou YseouoN
:uoneuLoju [eyuswdddng

samanoe Sunyerado (ur pasn) Aq papraoad yseo JoN

sasuadxo Juounsnipe wred pue sune[o predun
ONUSASI PAUILAU()
JqeAed sjunoooy

Ul 9SBAIOUI (9SB109(])
asuadxa predorg
9[qBAID0AI SSAOXT
9[qBAIOOAI JOQUIDIA!

U1 958AI99P (9sLAIOU])

:sanianoe Sunerado (ur pasn) Aq papiaoid ysed
J2u 03 (sso0]) awoour Sunerado rou0oal 0} suAUSNPY

(ssop) awoou SunerodQ
:saniAnoe Sunerado (ur pasn) Aq papraoid
seo Jou 0} (sso[) swoour Sune1ado Jo uoeIOu0dIY

180K JO puo ‘sjuoreamba yseos pue yse)
1204 Jo SurSoaq ‘syudeanbo yses pue yse)
sjuo[eAINbo Yseo pue Ysed ur (9SeaI0dp) 9SBAIOUl JON
samIAnoe SunsoAur (ur pasn) Aq popraoid yseo joN
sq[es (saseyond) JudunsaAUI JON
PIAIOIDI SUIOIUT JUSUIISIAU]
1SINIANOE 3UN) SIAUL UIOL SMO[ st
samanoe Sunesado (w pasn) £q popiaoad yseo JoN
spuoptap 1oj pred yse)
siopuaa 0} pred yse)
douemsur 10j pred yse)
sune]d 10y pred yse)

SIOQUIOWI THOI} PIAISIST [SB))
:$9PIANIR Sunerddo wioyy smog yse)

6107 ‘0€ dunp papuy SYHUOIA] JAPM T, 31 10
A)IIqer - MO Yse)) JO Judwd)e)s Suruiquo)
(puny 3s11d.RIUF [BIUIWLLIIAOL))

puny ddueansuy J[9S SANID BIUIOJI[B)) UIIYYLION

Page 156 of 334



el

919°TT $ 70T $ 6181 $ ¥L9 $ 1ot $ syror $ 160L § 988 $ 8SLTI $ 1LY $
10L°8€ $ 0809€ § 66ELLI $ (9L5°€) $ (€bT99) $ €68  § 0L06E  $ (TTI90) $ (I81°68) $ (L' S
LO8HS 679°TS 9LLTS 98€°TEL 8S'€01 +19°8) YLI'0S (10L°Th) (695°01) (0S€°T2)
(1L£°9) vTr's - (zr8'cs) (588°S1) - - (900°8L) (£56°C€)
(957D 00I°T (189) 61°1) (+6) e 6£€ LS 09T (€st)
(6Lt'8) $ (€6090)  § toTSTI § (8oLFED)  $ (S9L'seD)  § 6£999  $ (epFID  § TTS9I $ (991°7) $ 6C€TS $
Se6'l $ LLYST § § Ll6ST $ o€CT $ IS¢ § LE6'T § L68°1 $ 8IET $ €89 $
$00°0L S6LY 198°6€ Filad S6£°6E €88°0¢ $8661 09%°0€ YELOS 998°€1
(690°89) 789°¢1 (81L°6€) 661°'1C (s91°¢€) (zesog) (870°81) (€95'82) O1'8) (€81°¢1)
(0LL90T) (86£70) L1110 SLOST 8L0°€E (59¥°69) 8TT°LS) (It+°7) S9LOF (952°6)
(1L0°'0T1) (zes€D) (evT'LTD) 0St¥T 966'9C (z8¢°sL) (8ST°19) (€0t'8) SS9°TE (3540
10€°€1 PEIT 9TI°01 S79 7809 L16'S orl'y 796'S 0118 SLLT
10L°8€ 080°9¢ 66€LLI (9L5°€) (£1T°99) £66'8¢ 0L0°6€ (22190 (181°68) Ler'e)
- - - - [Ad - 886'6C (b€6°€) 9LL'8T (1€1°00)
(L90°sT) 00I°T (086'2) (818°L) (Stt'p1) (8609) (650°01) (858°8) (s9t'c1) (€St)
- - - - - - - - (0g€) -
918%8) 9L6'L) (06L°LE) (sev'or) (LT9's2) (199°81) (S1L'62) (I18111) (00S°6+1) (895°62)
¥85°8€1 $ 96Ty $ 691°0PC $ L9y $ (€8€LT)  $ TEYE9  $ 9s88y  § I8K'86 $ 8echh $ sty 0§

A1) eqnx SMO[IIAA [TEEDN] e)SIA O  Jnig pdy  dsipered IA0IQ AIASAIE N ujodury uosyoer

Jo & Jo &) 3o KD 3o & Jo &y Jo & 3o KD Jo & Jo & Jo &

1o0doy] s, juejunodoy SulAuedwosdy 29g

SJUQUIJSIAUI JO N[EA Jej Ul a5ueyd JoN
saniAnoe Sunsoaur pue Surjerddo-uou yseouoN
:uoneunojul [ejuswojddng

sanianoe Sunerado (ur pasn) Aq papiaoid ysed JoN

sosuadxa Juounsnipe wned pue sune[o predun
QNUAADI PAUIBAUN)
9iqeded spunoosoy

Ul 9SBAIOUI (9SBAIOO()
osuadxa predorg
9]qBAI9IAI SSIIXT
QqBAIOOAI JOQUISIA

Ul 9SBAIOAP (dsBAIOU])

:sanianoe Sunerado (ur pasn) £q papiaoad yseo
19U 0} ($50]) dwoou Furyerado Jroudl 0) syuAUSNPY

(ssoy) awoour unerodo
:sanianoe unerado (w pasn) £q papiaoid
[seo 19U 0} (ss0]) dwooul Funerdado Jo UOHBIIOU0IIY

Ieak JO pud ‘sjuojeAnba yseo pue yse)
1824 Jo SurumSaq ‘sjus[eAnba yses pue yse)
sjuo[eAmba Yseo pue Yseo Ul (9SeaIoap) dSLAIOUl JON
saianoe Supseaur (ur pasn) Aq papiaoid yses JoN
sq[es (soseyoand) jusursaaur JoN
POAIOOI QWIOOUI JUSUNSIAU]
1SANIANOE SUN)SIAUL WOL SMO [Se)
samanoe Superodo (ur pasn) Aq papraoid yses JoN
spuopiarp 10y pred yse)
siopuaA o3 pred yse)
doueinsur 10J pred yse)
sure[o 10§ pred yse)

SIAQUUAL WOIJ PAAIIIAI YseD)
:S9DIANOE Sunerddo wIoy smof yse)

6107 ‘0€ dunp papuy SYHUOIA] JAPM T, 31 10
A)IIqer - MO Yse)) JO Judwd)e)s Suruiquo)
(puny 3s11d.RIUF [BIUIWLLIIAOL))
puny ddueansuy J[9S SANID BIUIOJI[B)) UIIYYLION

Page 157 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
(Governmental Enterprise Fund)
Combining Statement of Net Position — Workers’ Compensation

June 30, 2019
Total
All Layers Admin Layer Shared Layer  Total Banking Layer

Current Assets

Cashand Cash Equivalents ¢ 4775417 $ 111,890 $ 3,102,898 $ 1,560,629

Accounts Receivable 156,777 - - 156,777

Interest Receivable 270,563 3,368 126,373 140,822

Excess Accounts Receivable 481,708 - 481,708 -

Prepaid Expense 140,234 140,234 - -
Total Current Assets 5,824,699 255,492 3,710,979 1,858,228
Non-Current Assets

Investments™ 42,941,897 496,603 19,973,744 22,471,550
Total Assets $ 48,766,596 $ 752,095 $ 23,684,723 § 24,329,778
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $ 36,785 $ 9,613 §$ 16,031 $ 11,141

Unearned Revenue 681,517 - 311,001 370,516
Total Current Liabilities 718,302 9,613 327,032 381,657
Non-Current Liabilities

Outstanding Liabilities* 30,751,145 - 17,171,251 13,579,894

ULAE* 1,808,354 - 1,009,773 798,581
Total Non-Current Liabilities 32,559,499 - 18,181,024 14,378,475
Total Liabilities $ 33,277,801 $ 9,613 § 18,508,056 $ 14,760,132
Net Position

Designated for Contingency 100,000 100,000 - -

Designated for Risk 293,811 293,811 - -

Undesignated 15,094,984 348,671 5,176,667 9,569,646
Total Net Position 15,488,795 742,482 5,176,667 9,569,646
Liability & Net Position $ 48,766,596 $ 752,095 $ 23,684,723 $ 24,329,778

*For internal reporting purposes, investments and claim labilities are classified as non-current.

See Accompanying Accountant’s Report
14

Page 158 of 334



I 110day] s, JueIuNoddYy JulAueduwoody 99§
JULIND-UOU S PAFISSE]O 28 SAUIQEY UIe[d pue sjusunsau ‘sasodmd Sunrodar jewronn 10,
6£5°€ST  § 698779 § 9TT¥8S  $ LTOISO'I $ 60V98Y'S  § €THSIYT  § 6T8ET0T S I1€T8ST S 866'191 § LETSEO'T  $ 0TY'I6Y $ uosod 10N % Amqery
YTo'I11 (8821 §50°79% L8T'6YT 690°8TF'C LY0'8L9 7€9°018 SHO'LEL 81L°19 90061 $99°9%C uoIsod AN [1I0L
7 (88L°D) SS0°T9Y L8T'6VT 690°8Zt'T LY0'8L9 T€9°01S SYO'LET 8IL°19 900°+61 $99°9%C payeudisopun
- - - - - - - - - - - sjueIn) A195es 10} pajeudisag
- - - - - - - - - - - Kouadumuo)) 10} pajeudisaq
uonsod PN
SIOTPL  § LS99 KA BZAT $ OvE8SOt  § 9LELEL'T $ LOIEIS $ 9857051 § 08001 $ T1€TTY8 § ss6'viT $ soumqery [ejoL
1er'1el 6919 0€1°zel 01t°0€8 LS8'LSO'E L9€°699°1 68L°TIS ¥80°1€1 897°001 ELI'IH8 0L¥'6TT SOIQErT JUSLIND)-UON [BIO],
YrL9 165°€ €8L°9 121°9% £€8°691 LILT6 08%°8T 08T'L 695°S 61L°9% SYLTI AVIN
LLIPTT 850°19 LYE'STT 68T V8L ¥70°888°C 0S9°9LS T 60€ V8 v08°€TI 66976 YSYYoL STLIIT L SauMqerT Swpueising
SABIIQEI] JUALIND-UON
Y61°0T 8 12 0€el €8t 60089 0¥ 20561 41 8¢ S8p°S1 SOnIIqEr] JUaI)) [EI0,
TL10T - - - - L18°99 - 6LY'61 - - SSH'SI ANULASY pauIEau
[44 $ 8 S Iy $ 0€€T $ €8 $ 61l $ 80v § € $ $ 8¢ $ o¢ $ JqeAeq sunoooy
SABIIQEr] JudLm)
6€5°€ST  § 698°79 $ 9TT¥8S S LTOISO'I $ 60v'98Y'S  $ €THSIVT  § 6T8°€TOT €788 S 866'191 § LETSEOT S 0T9'I6Y $ SISSY [€10],
68L°181 TIL'8E TLYYSS 00¥" 170°1 SESTSH'S LI6'161°T LOE'600°T 69€°68T 06Y'LY1 SLY'EL6 8€1°6SY 4 STIAUSOAU]
$)9SSY JUALIN))-UON
0SLTL LST'YT yss'6T LT9°6€ PL8'EE 90S°€TT 445t 798°C 8051 9LT19 8YTE S)OSSY JUOLIND) [BIOL.
- - - - - - - - - - - asuadxg predoig
- - - - - - - - - - - J[QBAISITY SJUNOIIY/ SSAOXF
8YEl 8¢ 9LEE $€€%9 895°T¢ 12eyl LLY*9 €L9°1 998 988°S 6£8°C [qEAIY JSOIANU]
- FHOEl - - - - - - 000°01 - - JqRAIDIY SIN0JOY
20t°0L $ 1£8°01 $ 8L19C $ zeree S 90¢€'1 $ S81°60C $ S¥0'8 $ 6811 S Tw9'e $ 9L8'SS $ €v9°6T $  suopeamby yse) pue yse)
$19SSY UL
uosydep duoy K3ppun e wos[oq A0 MIH uoxi(q Sunwio) [ e) wngny uosIdpuy
Jo 810 Jo £10 Jo 10 Jo 10 Jo 310 Jo 81O Jo 81D Jo &0 Jo &0 Jo 10 Jo K1>
6102 ‘g dung

uonesuddwo)) SINI0A\ — UODISOJ JON JO JUdWIIB)S Suruiquio))
(puny 3s11d.RIUF [BIUIWLLIIAOL))
puny ddueansuy J[9S SANID BIUIOJI[B)) UIIYYLION

Page 159 of 334



91 110day] s, JueIuNoddYy JulAueduwoody 99§
“JUSLINO-UOU SB PAISSE[O d1e Sauiqel wied pue sjuaunsaaur ‘sasodmd Sunioda [ewraun 10,4,
6LL°609°C $ 1T6°LST $ TESYIVT 60€'80€ $ €€CTTOT S L6TYI9 $ T€9°008 $ TTILTL S 96L°09T $ 165979 $ 6SOVST'T  § uosod 10N 3 AMqer|
68L°LL6 L6T°E] 8LL'STTT L697TEL T€6'T6C 768°81¢C 81T°TCE 910°LLE 0LS'€ €19°T1 789°699 uomsod JON [E10L.
68L°LL6 L61°Ep1 8LL8TT'1 L69°TET T€6'T6C 768°81¢ 81C°TTe 910°LLE 0LS°E €19%C1 ¥89°699 pajeusisopun
- - - - - - - - - - - seln) A19Jes 10} pajeudisaq
- - - - - - - - - - - KouoBunuo)) 10} pareusiso(
uonIsod 10N
066°1€9°1 $ vTLvIL § YSL'SSIL TI9'SL1 $ 10¥'8TET  $ SOv'ShY $ VIv'SLY § sor'ose $ 9TTLST $ 8L6°10S S SLEYSY $ Ssomqery [eo],
165°L9S°T ¥95°001 9IE'€8I’T 0€1°SLI LIL'6ETT €9¢°StY 0FE'8LY 150°0S€ YEL'EHT ¥06°10S LY1TlY SAUIQErT 1UALINY)-UON] [E10],
¥90°L8 $85°S 1TL°S9 LTL'6 75889 SEL'YT L95°9T w6l LES'ET 9L8'LT 168°CC AVIN
LTSO8 6L6'76 S6SLIT'T €01°'591 €98°0LT°T 829°0T ELL'ISY 609°0£€ L6T°0€T 820'VLY 95T°68¢ LSupqer] Swpueisngo
SAUIIErT JUSLM)-UON
66£79 09171 8€Y'T [44 ¥89°88 w [ [ Tor'El vL 8TTTL SAMIQEIT WAL [eI0T.
mom.mo 1€1 Jl - 12504 0l onww - - - OON. It - mNm‘Oh ANUAAY pauteau)
9€1°T § 6T § 8ev'T 81 $ vL S $ vL § ¥ § T6TT § vL $ €0€l $ JqeAeJ SIUN02OY
SAIQuI LM
6LL°609°C $ 126°LST $ TESYIVT 60€°80€ $ €€E1T91 S L6TH99 $ T€9°008 $ 1TI°LTL $ 96L°09T $ 165979 $ 65S0°vS1°T $ 19SSV [BI0L,
107°€92°C 608°SST 8LY'6LTT 6¥TT8T 887°68T'T 8L9°859 10T°8ZL 9Er TS L£06°881 09L%09 6€S°EPIT L STUAUISOAU]
$]OSSY JUALIND)-UON
8LE9YE TIre ¥S0°SET 090°9T SK0°TES 619°S IEvTL S89°G8I 688°1L 1€8°1C 0T$°01 19SSy JUOLINY) 210,
- - - - - - - - - - - asuadxy predoarq
- - - - - - - - - h h J[QRAIDIIY SIUNOIIY SSIIXF
TEL'YL SE9°1 el 0€6°T v1T'8 9L6°E LSLY 8LV 8YT'1 ¥T9°¢ S18°9 9qeAI0aY 1SATAI]
- - - - 019°88 - - 0 €TI'Sh - - 9[qRAIRIY SHUNOJOY
99 TES $ LLY $ TI9ICe 0€14T § 1TTSET $ €91 $ YL9LY $ LOTIST  § 8IS'ST $ L0T'SI § soL'€ $  suoeambg yse) pue yse)
BENSVAIEN ig)
A eqng sworA w0y BISIA ORy Jynig pay EITNEET aspereg aMmAcIQ AnD epeaaN MASATE [ ujodury
3o KD Jo & Jo & Jo K Jo &1 Jo &1 Jo & Jo K Jo &) Jo K1 Jo &
1
610C 0¢dunp

uonesuddwo)) SINI0A\ — UODISOJ JON JO JUdWIIB)S Suruiquio))
(puny 3s11d.RIUF [BIUIWLLIIAOL))
puny ddueansuy J[9S SANID BIUIOJI[B)) UIIYYLION

Page 160 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
(Governmental Enterprise Fund)
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position — Workers’ Compensation
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2019

Total Total
All Layers Admin Layer Shared Layer Banking Layer
Operating Income
Administration Deposit 840,142 $ 840,142 - -
Banking Layer Deposit 6,432,999 - - 6,432,999
Shared Risk Layer 3,402,998 - 3,402,998 -
Excess Deposit/Premium 1,529,999 - 1,529,999 -
Banking Layer Assessment 245,862 - - 245,862
Shared Risk Refund (889,000) - (889,000) -
Banking Layer Refund (493,021) - - (493,021)
Risk Management Grants - - - -
Other Income 115,657 - - 115,657
Total Operating Income 11,185,636 840,142 4,043,997 6,301,497
Operating Expenses
Claims Paid 6,021,793 - 1,939,294 4,082,499
O/S Liability adj. 578,851 - 133,827 445,024
ULAE 34,040 - 7,870 26,170
Consultants 30,072 30,072 - -
Administration-Other 13,359 13,359 - -
Safety Service 226,639 226,639 - -
Claims Administration 822,547 243 859 - 578,688
Program Administration 192,213 192,213 - -
Board Expenses 5,751 5,751 - -
Excess Insurance 1,569,509 - 1,569,509 -
Contingency Reserves - - - -
Total Operating Expenses 9,494,774 711,893 3,650,500 5,132,381
Operating Income (Loss) 1,690,862 128,249 393497 1,169,116
Non-Operating Income
Change in Fair Market Value 1,404,307 17,283 657,626 729,398
Investment Income 960,268 12,160 448,489 499,619
Total Non-Operating Income 2,364,575 29,443 1,106,115 1,229,017
Change in Net Position 4,055,437 157,692 1,499,612 2,398,133
Beginning Net Position 11,433,358 584,790 3,677,055 7,171,513
Ending Net Position 15,488,795 742,482 5,176,667 9,569,646
See Accompanying Accountant’s Report
17

Page 161 of 334



81 110day] s, JueIuNoddYy JulAueduwoody 99§

YTOIII $ (88L1) $  SSO'T9Y $  L8T6HT $  690°8TKT $  LY0'8LY $  T€90IS $  SYO'LEl $ SILT9 $ 900761 $ S99°9rT S uoisod 1N Supug

T6v'€Tl 9LL'OT SIL'L6E S9E06 090°8S€T €91°L08 €1T129 065°€ST (€91°91) 0£TY8T 0SL°0L uomsod 10N SuuuiSog

L9$11) (#95°81) OPEH9 TT6'8S1 600°0L Orrecn (185°011) (SP6°ST) 188°LL (TT06) SI6'SLI uonisod 19N u Buey)

901°T1 69T £61°6T 9Lg'SS 900°'98C 91T 6vT8S TSI LTE6 LYYIS LSLYT awoou] Sune1adQ-UoN [€0],
a4 F10'T LEO'TI 89L°TC 610911 80L'6F §95°€T w59 656 00602 880°01 QUWOOU JUSISIAU]
€99 SSH'l 9SH'LI 801°€E L86'691 YSYTL ¥89'€ 061°6 89€° LyS0E 6991 AN[EA IR Hef ur Fueq)

swoouy Suneradp-uoN

(€L9°T0) (€€0°10) L8P 9P0°€01 (L66'$1D) (8LT15T) (0£8°891) (L9§'1€) #5589 (1L9°T$1) 81161 (ss07) owoouy Suneredg

PI9°911 LL9ES LTSTS €ET8ST 9LS9EET ¥SSIE6 189°L6T YIS TY [ 8IS THE 066 sasuadxg SunesadQ [eioL
- - - - - B - - - - - $9AI9SY Kduadunuo)
- - - - - - - - - - - QoUBINSU] SSOIXH
- - - - - - - - - - - sosuadxy] preog
- - - - - - - - - - - uoneNSIUIPY Weidolg
99°S €0T°1 9959 669°6T 800°LTI 1181 17991 Ty 69L°L 85T°TT 09€p1 UONENSIUIWPY SWIE[)
- - - - - - - - - - - ERVNEINNE) N
- - - - - - - - - - - TOYIQ-UoHENSIUIWPY
- - - - - - - - - - - syuR)NSuo))
537 L98°1 (L001) €5¢ or6°11 89L%T 8YL01 1 LLey) £68°01 (s€9°L) avin
S€0°T8 0SLIE (zerLn €009 LE0'€0T SLIITy SLLT8T 8LS°T (6zL°TL) 67 P8I (6z8°621) pe Amqery /0
681'7C LS8'81 001°€9 8L1°TTT 168766 008°€E LIS'L8 4 18€°€L 868°€T1 $60°621 pred swie)

sosuadxg Sunerodo

176'€6 P9TE PLEYS 6LT19€ 6LS0TI'T 9LT089 158'8C1 LY6'6 869°TL L18°661 8Y1°LS1 awoou] Funesod( [e10],
- - 01807 - - - - - - - - woou] 1YO
- - - - - - - - - - - SIUBID) JUAWITRURIA ST
(1) - - - - (L1899) (20s°691) (6L¥'61) - - (ss¥'s1) punjay Joke] Sunjueg
- - - - - - - - - - - punyay sty pareys
- PPOE - 81€TC - - - - 00001 85T - JUOWISSISS Y 10K Sunjuee
- - - - - - - - - - - wnnua1gmsodaq ssaoxg
- - - - - - - - - - - TokeT sy pareys
86°€6 009°61 9569 196°8€€ 6LS0CI'T €60°LYL £5€°86T 9Tr'6C 86979 S9THLI €09°TLL asodoq 1oke T Sunyueg
- $ - $ - $ - $ - S - $ - s - $ - $ - $ - S usodaq uonensiIWpy

swoouj Sunerado

uosyode duog AappLny e wos[oq AA0E) A uoxiq Bumuio) esn[o) wmqny uosIdpuy
3o &0 Jo KD Jo ko Jo &nd Jo Ko Jo &nd 3o &0 Jo &nd Jo &1 3o &0 30 &0

6107 ‘0€ dunp papuy SYHUOIA] JAPM T, 31 10
uonesuddwo)) SINI0OA\ — UODISOJ JIN UI SISuBY)) pue SISUIAXT ‘SONUIAIY JO Juduwd)e)S SuIuIquIo))
(puny 3s11d.RIUF [BIUIWLLIIAOL))
puny ddueansuy J[9S SANID BIUIOJI[B)) UIIYYLION

Page 162 of 334



61 110day] s, JueIuNoddYy JulAueduwoody 99§

68L°LLE S LoT'epl S 8LL'STTT $  L69°TEI $ TE6T6T $  T68'8IT $ 8ITTLE $ 9I0°LLE $ 0LSE $  €19%TI $ 789699 S uonisod 1N Suipug

SLY99¢ 199°¢ze 009%€L $00°S01 LE8Y1 £09°881 LSTYY (Iev'L0) (15581) LT6'891 176°€9% uoisod 10N Suuuisog
PIETI9 (¥9r°08) 8LIV6Y £69°LT S60°8LT 6870€ 196'LLT el 1erece (20 %2] £L°50T uonisod 1N u afuey)
LIF'STI €91°6T 98TLIT ¥8T91 076'0L 199°9¢ S9LOY 919¢ 808°01 Y6 1E 760'19 awoou SuneIadQ-UON [e10].

1€8°0S SST9 018°Lt 6659 206'8C 6L81 85591 a3l 8EC 186°C1 1L6'%C AWOOU] JUAWSIAU]
98SpL 8068 969 $89°6 810°Th LT LOTYT 079°1T 0LK'9 29681 £21°9¢ AN[EA JONIBJN TE] U oFueyD)

swoou] Sunyerad-uoN

L68'S8Y (Lz9's6) T68°9LE 6011 SLI'LOT (LE9) 961°LET $87'89¢ SIETI (LsT9L) 6Y9FPI (ss07) dwodu] Sunerado
088°6€€ 76708 69v°SS€E 06L°98 ¥81°88C €75 SEl 955°1€ (98L°€9) 118°SST S68°81T LIVPE sosuadxy] Sunerad( [e10]

- - - - - - - - - - - SOAI0S0Y AouoSunuo))

- - - - - - - - - - - dduRINSU] SSIOXF

- - - - - - - - - - - sasuadxg preog

- - - - - - - - - - - UONENSIUNUPY WesSo1q
P19 08°€ ySE9 6€0°T1 $80°ey 081°0C 1I¥'€C OrO°LT £€5°01 LSE'LT or8TT UONENSIUIWPY SWIE|D)

- - - - - - - - - - - Q0IAI3G K19JeS

- - - - - - - - - - - Ia)O-UONENSIUNUPY/

- - - - - - - - - - - Ssyujnsuo)
(191°9) 61T (€€8°L) €T 020°€ (€5€°¢) (0z8'L) (5€0'8) $66'C LETS (120°8) avin
OLLYOT) PIELE (Lo1°gen) 691°€T £9€°1S @10°LS) (sL6'zen) (€r9°'9€1) S06°0S £50°68 (68€°9€1) pe Auqer] $/0

€L9'68€ ¥86°9¢ SpI‘0sy 07205 910°161 8TLSLI 06’8yl 6869 6LET6 8YT'LTI L86'SST pred swre))y

sasuadxg SuneradQ

LLL'ST (€e€°S1) 19€°TEL 661°86 659°S61 ILT6TT TSL'89T 667 70€ PTILIT 8€9°TLI 990°6L1 awoouy SuneradQ [e0L,

- - LY8'6 - - - - - - - - awoou] 1_YIO

- - - - - - - - - - - SIUBID) JUSWOTBUBIA ST
(€92°€9) (T6t°19) - 9%) - (1L°6) - - - - (#6L'98) punjoy 1oke Sunjueq

- - - - - - - - - - - punyay sy pareys

- - - - 019'88 - SKTTI 0r6'81 €ISy 00001 - JUAWISSISSY 19KeT Sunjueg

- - - - - - - - - - - wniwd gmsodoq sso0XH

- - - - - - - - - - - Joker] sy pareys

070688 6S1°9% PISLEY £99'86 6v0°LOY $888€l L0S°9ST 655°68C 100°CCl 8€9°791 098°69C ysodo 1ok Sunjueq

- $ - s - $ - s - $ - S - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ usodaq uopensIWpY

awoouf Sunerad
AnD eqny SMO[IIAA wpPRoy BISIA ony Buig pay A asipetey A0 AnD epeasN nasire |y ujodury
Jo & Jo &np Jo Anp Jo &ynp Jo A o &np Jo And Jo &D Jo A Jo & Jo &yup

6107 ‘0€ dunp papuy SYHUOIA] JAPM T, 31 10
uonesuddwo)) SINI0OA\ — UODISOJ JIN UI SISuBY)) pue SISUIAXT ‘SONUIAIY JO Juduwd)e)S SuIuIquIo))
(puny 3s11d.RIUF [BIUIWLLIIAOL))
puny ddueansuy J[9S SANID BIUIOJI[B)) UIIYYLION

Page 163 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
(Governmental Enterprise Fund)
Combining Statement of Cash Flows — Workers’ Compensation
For the Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2019

Total Total Banking
All Layers Admin Layer Shared Layer Layer
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from members 11,906,327 $ 840,142 § 4,659,869 $ 6,406,316
Cash paid for claims (6,146,918) - (2,064,419) (4,082,499)
Cash paid for insurance (1,569,509) - (1,569,509) -
Cash paid to vendors (1,402,351) (811,291) 124 (591,184)
Cash (paid) received for dividends (813,689) - (477,678) (336,011)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 1,973,860 28,851 548,387 1,396,622
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment income received 822,304 10,465 387,249 424,590
Net investment (purchases) sales (984,533) 55475 704,069 (1,744,077)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (162,229) 65,940 1,091,318 (1,319,487)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,811,631 94,791 1,639,705 77,135
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 2,963,788 39,091 1,463,193 1,461,504
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 4775419 $ 133882 $ 3,102,898 $ 1,538,639
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Operating income (loss) 1,690,862 $ 150242  $ 393,497 1,147,123
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Member receivable (84,264) - - (84,264)
Excess receivable (125,125) - (125,125) -
Prepaid expense (119,244) (119,244) - -
(Decrease) increase in:
Accounts payable 7450 (2,147) 125 9472
Unearned revenue (8,724) - 138,194 (146,918)
Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses 612,905 - 141,696 471,209
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 1,973,860 $ 28851 § 548387 $ 1,396,622
Supplemental information:
Noncash non-operating and investing activities
Net change in fair value of investments 1,404,307 $ 17283 § 657,626 $ 729,398
See Accompanying Accountant’s Report
20

Page 164 of 334



€799 S St $ 9St'LI $ 801°¢E S L86'691 $ pSrTL S ¥89%E $ 0616 $ 89S §  LyS0E $ 69971 $

8SE8 $ (zr0'e) S 60L91 $ 8pee s (0s€T) S 98F'19C $ (LLL'6S) S (671°€9) $ (S€0°6€) S LTSS $ 6vI'6T S

65898 L19°€E (8¢1°81) LSE9 086%1T Y6 Sty €25°€61 6TLT (900°LL) 10°S61 or'LED)

TLoe #81°7) - (86€9L) - L1899 (+00°8L) (zsT'ee) (£8502) (€0T°8) Ss'sl

- - - 86Tl 8 IS1°1 6C¢ - - - -

- o€ - - - - - - (000°01) - -

(€L9'T0) $ (1er'10) S Ly8YE $  S8T101 $ (8¢€910) $ (9z¥'Tso) $ (sTo'sL1) $ (929°C¢) S $55°89 $ (1L9°1p1) $  8SIISI $

0r°0L $ €epol § 8LI'9T $ 0gSTIE $ 996 $  LE080T § 15T S 0€l $ W9 § 9LYSS $ 96T $

8TL01 T6E°E 1$5°9¢ L6TL9 LS0°€SE LO6'LET 17169 0£LTC SEETl $69°€9 81L°6C

$L9'6S 170°L (g9€°01) (L9L'se) (160°TS€) 0€10L (068°L9) (00970 (€69'8) (618°L) (sL)

(#89%7) €80°01 (TLo'Lo) (6vT'89) (1pL05€) (9s€161) (€11°8) 6vS0r TE0E Opees) (¥2z'60)

01£80) 816 (0€°LE) (L6§°L8) (bSL°0SH) (62L°T€0) (¥Th'82) 66L7E 9L9'9T (€6T°1L) (018°LE)

€9 106 €€T01 8rE61 €10°001 ELETY 11€0T 0SL'S 999° Lb6'LT 7658

8SEY8 (Tr0'e) 60L°91 e 0s€T) 98t 19T (LLL'6S) (6¥1°€9) (5€0'6€) LTS'SY 6v1°6T

085°C¢ TISTI - 6L'L - (L1899) (Z0s'691) - - - (Ss¥'sT)

(99T°) (009°T) (595°9) (170€) (8ee'Len) (L08'1S) (901°€2) (08€°6) (69L'L) [Clavd] (09€%1)

(68¥77) (Ls8'81) 001°€9) (8LI°TT0) (165°766) (008°€E) (L15°L8) (9r'0¢) (18€°¢L) (8s8°€zl) (#60°621)

£€5°18 $ 106’ § pLE9Y $ 200°LLT $ 6LSOTIT  § 016€I8 $  8peoTe $ (LogeD) $ Sil‘ty $ 19161 S 850°881 $
uosyoep duoy AL e wos[oy AA0ID Y[ uoxiq Surio) esnjo) wmgny uoSsIdpuy
3o Ko 3o KD 3o KO 3o KO 3o K0 3o KO 3o Ko Jo &0 3o £ 3o £ Jo &5

110day] s, JueIuNoddYy JulAueduwoody 99§

SJUQUIISOAUI JO ONJBA JIEJ Ul dFULYD JON
saniAnoe SunsoAur pue Sunerodo-uou YsesuoN
:uonewioyur [ejuswd[ddng

sanianoe Sunerodo (w pasn) Aq papiaoid yseo JoN

sosuadxo juounsnfpe unepo pue suneo predun
ANUAARI PAUIEAU()
Jqeked syunoooy

U 9SBAIOW (9SBI0d(T)
asuadxa predorg
J[qAIDAI SSAOXT
J[qAIO0DI JOQUISA

Ul 9SBAIVOP (95BIIOU])

:sananoe Sunjerado (ur pasn) £q papiaod yseos
10U 0} (ss0) swoou Sunerado AIOU0da1 0) SyULUSNPY

(ssop) owoour SumerodQ
:samanoe Sunerado (ur posn) £q papiaoid
sed jou 0} (sso]) dwoour Suerado Jo UONEIOU0dNY

120K Jo puod ‘syusjeamba ysed pue yse)
1804 Jo SuruurSoq ‘syuojeambo yseo pue yse)
S)uo[eAmba yseo pue ysed ur (9sea1oop) ASLAIoUr JON
sanIAnoe Sunsour (u pasn) Aq papiaoid yseo 1N
s[es (saseyound) JudunsaAul JON
PAATOAT SWOUI JUSUNSIAU]
1S9NIAIOE SUPSIAUL WOIJ SMOp Yse)
sanianoe Sujerado (ur pasn) Aq papiaoad yses JoN
spuopiarp 10y pred yse)
siopuda 0) pred yse)
oouemsur 10§ pred yse)
surreo Joj pred yseD

SIOQUIAUI WIOL} PAAIOODI YSB))
Apde Sunerddo woy smopy yse)

6107 ‘0€ dunp papuy SYHUOIA] JAPM T, 31 10

uonesuddwo)) SINJI0AN — SMO[ YSB)) JO Judw)e)§ uruiquio))
(puny 3s11d.RIUF [BIUIWLLIIAOL))

puny ddueansuy J[9S SANID BIUIOJI[B)) UIIYYLION

Page 165 of 334



w 110day] s, JueIuNoddYy JulAueduwoody 99§
98 pL S 8068 S 969 S $89°% S 80Ty S WL S LOTYT S 029°1T S 0LY9 S 79681 $ €TI9¢ $ SIUDUISAAUL JO dN[EA AEJ U dFURYD JON
sanIAnoe SunsoAur pue Surjerado-uou [seouoN
:uoneuLIoju [ejudwaddng
8TTYEY $ (11178) S 998's€T S 88T9€ S 88T'6ST S (9€°99) S T0¥'96 S 89L7TET S 68TIE S ¥E0'8I $ (zs0'901) $ sanianoe Sunelado (ur pasn) Aq papraoid ysed 1N
(Le6011) 805°6€ (620°1¥1) yESHT €8€9S (#9€°09) (6L0v1) (6LYPr1) 668°€S 16216 11 sasuadxa Juounsnipe wre[d pue swieo predup
€97°€9 (266's7) - She £€19'88 - - (PLE'19) 00T'11 - (€62°901) ANUAAJI paUIEaU[)
16L - 9LTT - - - - - €LTT - 11 gqeAed sunoooy
ur aseAIdUI (ISBAIN()
- - - - - - - - - - - asuadxa predoig
- - - - - - - - - - - JQBAIDOAI $SAIXY
- - - - 019'88) - - €15°TL (€T1'sy) - - A[qBAIRAI 1AUIBI
ur 9sBAIVP (9sBAIOU])
:sanpianoe Sunerado (ur pasn) Aq papiaoid yseo
19U 0) (ss0]) dwodur Funerado JIoOUOAI 0} SuAUSNPY
11158 § (LT9's6) S 619MLE S 60K11 $  T060T S (TLe9) S 96lI°LET S 808'99€ S ov0'6 $ (LSTIL) S opTerl $ (ssof) awoour Sunerado
:saianoe Suerado (ur pasn) Aq papiaoid
seo jou 0] (ssof) awoour Sunerado Jo UONBIIOU0Y
098°0€€ S Ly $ 0vE6IT $ 0€1'PT § 6v6TeT S @91 S PLYLY S 0€L6L1 S 9rTeT S LOT8I S S6TT S 12K JO puad “sjudeAmba yses pue yse)
998°8€1 190°CC 0r8°6E 1 L9€ELT STSI8 9€T'LY 090°St 120°1€ 81911 LbT'6E e Teok jo Suuuigaq ‘sjudeamba yses pue yse)
766161 (¥85'17) 00S°6L €9L°9 PTrIST (€6¥'sh) y19°TT 60L'8Y1 87911 (0v6°02) (Lzo'6L) Sud[EAMbA YSED PUE Ysed ur (958a109p) d5LIOU JON.
(ET9rT) LTS09 (99€°951) (52560 (#98°L01) €T 1T (88L°¢L) (6508 (199°'61) (rL68) ST0LT SoUIAIOE Sunsoaur (ur pasn) Aq popiaoid ysed JoN
(929'887) LEGYS (918961) (€56'€) (10zen 6S1°8 (€€528) (1t'56) (65€°€7) (L1T08) 19TS sofes (soseyomnd) Juounsoaut JON
w6ET 06S°S 0S7'0r 8TH'S 81T ¥80°€T SHL'EL eI 869°¢ 3200 PILTT PAAIOOI AUIOOUI JUAUISIAU]
:SIDIANIE SUSIAUL U0 SMOP YSe)
8TT8EY (111°28) 998°G€T 8879¢ 88765T 9€£'99) 0796 89L°TET 68T1€ PE0'81 (2s0'901) somanoe sunerodo (u pasn) Aq papiaoid gsed JoN
(€97°€9) (19¢°Ly) - - - W1L6) - - - - (698°ST) spuopiAIp 10j pred yse)
(6€1°19) (z08'¢) (0s€'9p) (8€0°T1) (ss'sp) (6L1°00) 01'€0) 91581 (ges'on) (9s€°L2) (8€8°72) siopuaa 03 pred yse)
- - - - - - - - - - - ddueInsur 10J Ea& qse)
(€£9'68€) (#86'9¢) (Sp1°05H) (0zz'0s) 10°161) (8zL'sL1) (ovo'8y1) (zs8'€9) (6LE°16) (8yTLen) (£86'ssT) swrefo 1oy pred yse)
£0€°TS6 $ 9€09 § 19€TEL $ 9pS'86 $  689'S6t $ $88'gel S TSL'89T S 9ersIe S 10T€€T S 8€9°TLI S 9’8 $ SIUIAWE WOLJ PIAIDIAI [SBD)
1SINIANdE Mﬁ_aﬁ‘-mﬂo wogy smog yse)
A1) eqng SMO[IIAA PPy €)SIA oy g pay aAtIE] asipeted AMA0I0 AN epeadN AsATe N ujodury
Jo &) Jo &) Jo &) Jo &) Jo K Jo & Jo & Jo &y Jo Ky Jo &) Jo 1D

6107 ‘0€ dunp papuy SYHUOIA] JAPM T, 31 10
uonesuddwo)) SINJI0AN — SMO[ YSB)) JO Judw)e)§ uruiquio))
(puny 3s11d.RIUF [BIUIWLLIIAOL))
puny ddueansuy J[9S SANID BIUIOJI[B)) UIIYYLION

Page 166 of 334



€T woday] s Jueunoddy Jurkuedwoooy 209

ILL'P69°0y  $  0TTL8SOF  $§  LO9OVGIE $  ¥6r'6SSTE $ YT0I8I'ST  § OLY'8LEYI  §  ¥OI'SKLY $  9TL'LT078 $ 958°/8S°S $ 0L86EV'T S SonIIqery wie) [ejo L,
SIEYLLT T6E'808°T SIEYLLT T6E'808°1 €LL°600°T 6LS"S6L - - - - VN S
8SH0T6'8E  §  898°8LLGE $  ¥6TTLIOE $  TIIsLog $ ISTILILL  § T68°6LS'CT  §  ¥OI'SKLY $  9TL'LT08 $ 958°/8¢°S $ 0L8°6EV'T S Aprqery sured
1LL969°0y  $  0TTL8S'OF  $  LO9OV6IE $  ¥66SSTE $ C0ISI'ST  § OLY'SLEYI  §  ¥OI'SKLY $  9TL'LT08 $ 958°/8S°S $ 0L86EVT S Tea [easy a) Jo pud

Je sosuadxa juaumysnfpe wred pue swrefo predun jejo]
LO6°€6€°8 €STENY'6 SY0'62C9 981°€€0°9 L89°0S6'T 667780 79891°C L90°01+°€ 169°0C1°C 9LE'68TT sjuowked [e10],
GS8°L98°9 YLO'ITH'S 90LTET'S £9690C°S L89°0S6°1 08T9ST°E 6Y1°5€9°1 LOTYITE 169°021°C 91¥°€60°1 s1eoA [eosy 10Ld JO S)UOAD parnsul

01 9[qeInguy)e sosuadxo juour snipe wrefo pue sure)

150°9TS°1 6L1°TT0°T 6£€°966 61798 - 61798 TIL'6TS 096°S61 - 096°561 Tea K [2OSI JUBLIND Y} JO SJUOAD paInsul
0 9[qeINQUIE SASUAAXD Jus) SNipe wne[o pue swie))
sjuowkeg
627 6LO°TT 00LSEE6 90L6FS"L 1L0°9v9°9 €8€760°C 889°€SSY €TL°6TS°E 629°689°C SI8°68E’T Y1866 1 $OSUAdx0 JUAN) STPE WIL[O PUE SWIE[O PILINOUI [B10],
189°L8 0P0PE 189°L8 0P0PE 0L8'L 0L1°9T - - - - Teak yuoLmd ur v 10§ uorsiaord ur oguey)
012009 (L9s'61€°T) L1661 (1£0°099) (SS9°9p) O11°€10) €6T°0St (96t°659) (L€1°29¢) (65€°L60) s1ed4 [eosy soud jo

SJUQAD PaInsul 10j uoIsiAold ur (Sosearoa(y) sosearouy
8€ST6€°01 LTTTTY01 801°TIEL 01TLTL 891°1€S°T vE6'OVLY 0£Y'6L0°C szr'ere'e TS6'TSL'T €LT'L6S'T 120 [OSY JUALIND OY) JO SIUOAD PIINSUL 10] UOLSIAOL]
:sosuadxo Jusunsnipe wie[d pue SWIe[d paLnouf

6vT6008€  §  ELLTE90F  §  9¥6'STH0E $  609°9v6°1€ § 8TE6EO'SL  § I8TLO6El  §  €0EESEL S YIISKLS $  TELBIEY § TEV6Tr'T N Teak [eosy o) jo Sutuuidoaq
Je sasuadxo Juoun snfpe une[o pue sune[o predun

8107 6107 8107 6107 6107 6107 8107 6107 6107 6107
s[ejo] weadord DA SR paaeys Sunjueg weagoad AIqery SR padeys Sunjueg
[ejo, oM oMm Teso], Amaery Anqery

8107 ‘0€ dunf pue [0 ‘0€ dung jo sy
weadoad Aq AI[Iqery swie)) Jo UuoneIIouoddYy

(puny 3s11dad)uj [BJUIWLLIIA0L))
puny ddueansuj J[9S SANID BIWIOJI[B)) UIIYYION

Page 167 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Graphical Summary of Claims
As of June 30, 2019

Liability - Banking
$2,500,000 1
» $2,000,000 7
# 1,500,000 1
(o]
- $1,000,000
$500,000 -
$_ 4
$(500,000)
82 84 86 88 90 92 94 96 98 00 02 04 06 08 10 12 14 16 18
Policy Year
| mPaid OReserved BIBNR
Liability - Shared
$5,000,000 -
@ $4,000,000 -
@ $3,000,000 -
- $2,000,000 - I
$1,000,000 1 i1 -
el MR A
92939495969798990001020304050607080910111213141516171819
Policy Year
mPaid mReserved mIBNR

See Accompanying Accountant’s Report

Page 168 of 334

24



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Graphical Summary of Claims
As of June 30, 2019

Workers Compensation - Banking
$5,000,000 -
$4,000,000 -
(7]
% $3,000,000 -
- $2,000,000 -
$1,000,000 -
Policy Year
| mPaid @Reserved lIBNR|
Workers Compensation - Shared
$3,000,000 -
$2,500,000 -
% $2,000,000 -
9 $1,500,000 A _ I. I
$1,000,000 :
SO I P 1111
. IIﬂIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
92939495969798990001020304050607080910111213141516171819
Policy Year
| mPaid mReserved WIBNR |

See Accompanying Accountant’s Report

Page 169 of 334

25



97 1odoy s juejunodoy Jurkuedwosdy 29g

89Z°L¥ $  (99/°92) $ %€ 20G VL $ [ zv8'szl $ ‘ewiebe $ G8629v S |OLLZ9L § /861§ 8vesy $ sesuadx3 seonas Ajejes [ejol
- (665°€2) (665°¢2) - 665 €. 665 €. - - - € 9JON 89S - pun4 jueio Ajejes 00z
71621 ¥16°ZL %2 828'6C 980°ZL 980°ZL 2LV 000°62 000'G2 000'0S spun juswobeue|y 3siy 82110d 60225
- - %0 - - 192°9¢lL 192°9¢lL - 192°9¢L 192'9¢1 sd1Q 9 sejepdn [enuely 991104 |odixeT 80225
0€9°LL 16162 %9% 128°0% 0.£°02 £08°92 [VANA4 000°8€ 000°0S 000'88 Juswabeue|y ysiy pue Bulutel] Jequisy L0225
(00z°9) (00z'9) %8~ (oov‘z1) 09€°88 09¢°88 0z2'9LL 09128 09128 0Z€'v9lL S90S JusWsbeUB 3SIY BI0WXIG 022G
00Z°9 6619 %001 66€'ZL - L L 002Z°9 00Z'9 00v'zZL Buiutes] wwo) JWBN sty 99110d €022
6.2 8/2 %LE 1S5 (94 2y €16 052 0S. 005} asuadx3 BN wwod JWB %Sy 20225
ShyolL $  svrol $ %0L 068°02 $ | sesv $  S56'Y $ oLL'6 $ | 000°GL $ 000Gl $  000'0¢ $ Buiutel] apisiNO 10z2S
saoInIeg Ajajes
ZG1°1L $ (co0'6) $ %E 6v1L°C $ [sLe'Le $  oer'ey $  S0.°0L $ | Lev'se $  Lev've $  $S8°CL $ sesuadx3 UIWPY [BJOL
005C 0052 %001 000G - - - 005 005C 000G AKousbunuod / Buninsuo) osIN 60125
- (6sE°€L) (65E‘€L) - 65ecl 65ecl - - - spuog Aysauoysiqg eakoldw3 0125
91G°L ¥0L°L %LZ 0292 ¥£8°S 9y 080°0L 0s€‘L 0S€'S 00221 S9ONISS [UENIOY 0LZS
9€LL 756 %8Y 880°8 ¥98°L 810°L z16°8 000°GL 0002 000°ZL se0NIeg [efe €012
- - %0 - 11G'€L 11G'€L ¥51'22 11G°€L 11G°€L vsL'z upny [e1oueuly z0Lzs
- (002) %Z- (002) - 00Z'LL 00Z'LL - 000°L} 000°LL upny swiepn LoLes
- $ - $ - $ |- $ - $ - $1- $ - $ - $ sjueynNsuod 0012
wwm:wnxm aAlessiulwupy
(822°02) $  (svv'62) $ Y%~ (ezz'09) ${0/98/y § 85698 §  pGe'8velL $ |68/ §  6EL0V8  $ 1£0'862°L $ anuanay ulwpy [ejol
(e62°9) (651 21) (zsv'02) €628 6512l z5v'0C - - - Z 9I0N 89S - 8Woou| }saidj| 0v0rY
(esr'zlL) (esz'LL) (992'62) £8¥'2l €82'L1 99/'62 - - - C 9J0N 89S - anje/ Jied ul 8bueyd 0govy
(2) $ (9 $ %0 () $|ve8'2sy ¢ zZhL'O8  $  9e0'86z’L $ |68l $ ecLOve $ Le0's6z’l ¢ | ©JON 89§ - }isode snnensiuIWpY 0L0LY
DNUBAJY dAljessiuiupy
qer oM % lejoL $ 1ejo) qer] oM 1ejo) qer oM lejoL 139ang NINAY
6102-810Z 6102-810Z 6102-8102
Buiuleway papuadx3 dlA 1abpng

6107 ‘0€ dunr jo sy
[en)dY 0) 393png
puny ddueansuy J[3S SIANI) BIWIOJI[E)) WIYLION

Page 170 of 334



LT 1odoy s juejunodoy Jurkuedwosdy 29g
(v8L'62) (6812v) $ (e2e12L) ¢ | ¥8L6L $ esLTy $ ezl - - $ - $ SISNIdXT ¥IAO INNIAIY NINQVY TV.LOL
90v°'85 Y.L $ %S 0511/ $[osv'eeE  $§ GeeZz8 $  1889ZCL 768°.GY 6EL0¥8 $  1€0'86Z'L $ sasuadx3 ulwpy |ejoL
- 008°}1 $ %001 008°}1 $- $ - [ - 008°L1 $  008°LL $ ulwpy J8yi0 [ejoL
- 00811 %001 008°LL - - - - 00811 008°LL uonosold Yoyl Amuepl JequisiN 00625
Sswiajl aul| «om_u:n 9AOQgE U}Im palipuapl JoN - mwm:onxm uopessiuiwpy 19Yyjo
) 00S°S $ %2S 8€9'L1 HHE $ 0SS $ 2980l 05211 05211 $ 0052 $ sasusdx3 pieog [ejoL
(1) (1) %L~ (0¢g) G0 GL0C 0€0Y 000 000 000" sdiysiequis|\ UOeIO0SSY $0GZS
£ve’l S0 %92 80'C 1592 G62°c 756°G 000 000y 000'8 (jeneu) sepnjoul) sbuies|y s10308Id JO pIeog £052S
668°1 668°1 %56 86.°C Lol Lol 20z 000C 000°C 000t [SABL] JSQIS\ SORIWILIOD BAIINOSXT Z0GZS
116 116 %EL zz8'L 6ee 6ee 8.9 0sz‘L 0sz'L 0052 SBWILOD BAN0BXT L0SZS
000°C 000C $ %001 0007 $ |- $ - $ - 000C 000°C $  000'% $ |uoissag Buluue|d ebuey BuoT siojoaiq JO preog 0052S
sasuadx3g pieog
(z51) (z51) $ %0 (v0€) $ | L6e'0ze $ €lL2'zel $  0.5Cly 502°022 190°261 $ 99zTly § sesuadx3 ulwpy weiboid [ejol
(zs1) (zs1) %0 (v0€) 16V°LS 16V°LS ¥66°201 S¥e'LS SYE'LS 069201 seopeg Bulunoody ¢oves
- - $ %0 - $ [ 098'89L $  oaLL'ovl $  9/5'60¢ 098891 gLz'ork  $  9/5'60e  $ 904 abesexoig pue uonelsiulwpy weibold Loves
uonessiulwpy weiboid
- G9ELE $ %L1 G9ELE $ [ 006°0z $ 698°€ve $  65.79C 00602 vee'Slc  § vel'96e  $ sasuadx3 ulwpy swie) [ejoL
- GoELE %EL GogLE - 651 V1T 65LVlZ - ¥25°Sv ¥25'Sve Juswissassy pneld/Buipun 83els v0EZS
- - $ %0 - $ | 006‘0z $ 00,62 $  009°0S 006°02 00262 $ 00905 $ 994 UoleSIUIWPY SWIel) Z0£ZS
uonessIulWPY swie)
qer OM % 1ej0L 18301 qer] OM 1ej0) qer oM 1ejoL G3NNILNOD 139ang NINAQVY
6102-810Z 6102-810Z 6102-810Z
Buiuleway papuadx3 dlA 1abpng

6107 ‘0€ dunr jo sy
[en)dY 0) 393png

puny ddueinsujy J[9S AP BIWIOJI[BD) WIYIION

Page 171 of 334



8¢C

1odoy s juejunodoy Jurkuedwosdy 29g

(250°2¥2) (bsL'6LL)) ¢ (Lbz'ozs‘?) ¢ | 2s0'ssz'L $  veL'see’c $ L6L'ES9’C  $ | 000°80S 086819 086°9ZL°L S3ISNIdX3 YIAO0 INNIATY ONDINVE TV.LOL
981°92¢ 79189 § %P 82872007 $[¥i8'66c L $  8/€TEL'S $  ¢6LTEF'9 $ [000'929°L 020'718°S 0200, sesuadx3 JekeT Bunjueg [ejoL
- olLezzlL %81 oLezzl - 069825 069825 - 000°90. 000902 # ®I0N 888 - AlUO DM AIUIUO - UIWPY SWIeD 00£ZS
- (0£192) (021'92) - 0.1'9¢ 0.1'92 - - -  ®J0N 898 - Juawisnlpy Iv1N 00815
(8ev'olL) (Lzo'sth) (6S¥'SSY) 8eY'0l 120'ShY 65'GGY - - - ¥ ®I0N 88§ - Juswisnipy Ayjiqer] SO 00v1LS
(0g2'662) - (0e.'662) 0€.'66¢ - 0€.'662 - - - ¥ ©JON 89S - ANlIgerT - ulwpy swielD GeLLg
¥5€'9€9 €25'620°L  $ %SC 1/8°199°L  $|9v9'e86  $  L6¥'780Y $  €vL‘2.0°S  $|000'929°L 020'80L'G 020'v€L'9  ©JON 898 - dsuadx3 swield 00115
sasuadxg Jake] Bupjueg
(128°0z¥) (2157260°1) $ %8l-  (€8€81G°L) $|1/8%SSC $  ¢1G0e5. $  €8€°G80°0L $ | 000¥ELT 000°€EY'9 000'295°8 anusasy Joke Bunjueg |ejoL
(065°eEl) (919°661) (90z°c€9) 065 €€l 919'66% 90Z€€9 - - - Z 9J0N 99§ - dWodu| }sa19)| OF0YY
(222'v61) (66€'622L) (921'vz6) 111'v61 66€'62.L 9/1've6 - - - Z 9JON 99§ - anjeA Jie4 ul sbueyd 0govy
€ | $ %0 14 $|66'€€L'c $ 666°CTEF'9 $  966'995'8 $ | 000VEL'C 000°€€Y'9 000°295‘8 L ®ION 88§ - Iisodeq Jeke Bunjueg 0zZ0Ly
anuaAay 1afe] Bupjueg
6102-8L0Z 6102-810Z 6102-810Z
Buiuleway papuadx3 dlA jabpng

6107 ‘0€ dunr jo sy
[en)dY 0) 393png

puny ddueinsujy J[9S AP BIWIOJI[BD) WIYIION

Page 172 of 334



62 1odoy s juejunodoy Jurkuedwosdy 29g

(oos'ser’l) ¢ (z6L'9v92) $ (ze9'6ec’y) $[cs6'c62c $ cLL'6L6'E $  vSL'ELZ9  $[28v'ess $ 086z’ ¢ zov'essl $ (3SN3dX3)/ANODNI TV.LOL

/89°891 $ 9.0z $ 67681 ¢ [(z89'891) ¢ (z9.°02) $ (6vv'68L) - $ - $ - $ (asuadx3)/ewooul JOUIO [BIOL

z (€ () (@ 3 | - - - Buipunoy

1v0'891 §9/'02 zi8'ssl (2¥0'891) (g92°02) (z18's8L) ¢ |- - - Builig ybnoiyL ssed |odixeT/s)IOMIBSSY 60125

8€9 - 8€9 (8£9) - (8€9) $ |- - - JayiQ - sesusdx3 preog G052S
(ISNaJX3)/ANOONI ¥IHLO

(ove‘'222) ¢ (LL9'sv8) ¢ (L65°128°1) ¢ |8zv'szL'L $ L1966V $  6£0'829‘T ¢ |Z8vose $  000'vS9 $  Z8K9SL  $ SASNIdX3 YIAO0 INNIAIY GIAUVHS TV.LOL

(662°61) $ 005829 § %01 102268  $[S9.°€08'c $ 005069 $  S9CVSYL $|99v¥8L€ $§  0006.CF $ - 99v'LIES § sesuadx3 Jeke paieys [ejoL

L - %0 L LS - 1vYLS SvLS - SvvLS G BJON 983 - 8beIan0] BWUD JBqWBIN 05LYS

(01512 - %e- (015°12) 6078911 - 6018911 668'0L L - 668'97L‘L G 9JON 99§ - 8bessno) Apadoid JOqWBIN 05L+S

6lEvE (605'6€) %0 (061G) 008'%LL'L 6056951 60E'PYL'T 6L1'602°L 000'0€S "} 6lLL'68L'C G 9JON 998 - dx3 wnjwalid/usodeq ss89X3 00L¥S

(601 °2€) $ 600899 $ %02 006'¢88  $|60L'60F'L $  166°080°C $  00L‘OBY'E $|000°Z.€L $  000'6VLC $  000'VIEV $ asuadx3 swiei) 00LLS

www:wnxw ‘_w>m|_ paieys

(sve'z62) ¢ (uL'21e)  § %Ll-  (95€v10°L) $|e6LZe6F $  LLLOSL'S $  HOEZBO0L $ [8¥6¥ELF $  000°€E6F $  8¥6°/906 $ anusasy Joke paleys [ejoL

[ - %0 L Lr°LS - LvvLS 8vrLS - 8yl | SJON 98§ - wniwaid swud 0.0t

(615'89€) - %l (615'89€) 006'9%L°L - 0069711 18€'8/L - 18€82L | BJON 89§ - wniwaid Auadoid 090tY

(8¥8'cL1) (88¥'st) (9eg°229) 8v8'eLL 88181y 9€£°229 - - - awoau| }sa1Bu| O0bY

(£28'%52) (929°259) (cog‘zL6) 118'¥5¢ 929°259 €05°216 - - - anjep Jie4 ui sbueyd 0govy

() L %0 - 0Z1'602°L 666625} 6L1'6EL°C 611'602°L 000°0€S°} 6LL'6ELT L ®JON 89§ - Wnjwaid/nsodeq ss89x3 0r0LY

() $ ¢ $ %0 L $|1o0'960'c $ 866°TOF'E $  666'86'G $|000960C $  000°€OV'E $  000'66Y'S $ L ®JON 89S - Jisode( JoAeT Ysiy Peleys 00ty

9NuUdAdY 19Ae] paseys
610Z-810Z 610Z-810Z 6102-810Z
Bujuleway papuadx3g dlA 1abpng

6107 ‘0€ dunr jo sy
[en)dY 0) 393png
puny ddueansuy J[3S SIANI) BIWIOJI[E)) WIYLION

Page 173 of 334



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Notes to Budget to Actual
As of June 30, 2019

1. Revenue Recognition
The budget presents revenue to be earned during the entire fiscal year. In accordance with the accrual
basis of accounting, the YTD Expended columns show only the amount earned by the organization,
year-to-date.

2. Investment Income
No budget is developed for the Change in Fair Value and Interest Income amounts, as it is difficult to
predict the yield on the organization’s portfolio.

3. CJPRMA Refund
For budgeting purposes, the CJPRMA refund is recorded in the year following its approval. In
accordance with the accrual basis of accounting, the refund to the organization is recorded on the books
in the period it was declared.

4. Claims Expenses
Claims related expenses are budgeted based on the estimated claims expense for the year. Claims related
expenses are recorded on the books in several additional categories. Review of the budget to actual
performance of claims related items should take this into consideration.

5. Insurance Expense Recognition
The budget presents excess and other insurance expense based on the policy fee paid for entire fiscal
year. In accordance with the accrual basis of accounting, the YTD Expended columns show only the
portion of the policy used by the organization, year-to-date. The remainder of the policy fee paid, but not
used to date is recorded in Prepaid Expenses on the Statement of Net Position, as applicable.

See Accompanying Accountant’s Report
30

Page 174 of 334



I€ 1odoy s juejunodoy Jurkuedwosdy 29g

0v'985°'L2C $ [096vv'226  $ | 00°9e0'6rL L $ 00'28€'00C $ 006v¥'CSL $ 002€S'L6 $ 00GE9'GYL $ 00202'vLL $ 0021088 $ 009/G6°LSL $ 00°8ez'sylL $
- 00'16.2°0€ 00'16.°0€ $ - - - - - 0081 'cZ - - 00°209°8 Ayo eanx
00'666'L 00'8¥¥'SZ 00'L¥v'L2 $ - 000002 009512 00'S0¥'E - - 00Civ'y 00'8L9'Y 00'958'G SMO[I!M
02'6v5'G8 08°'LLY'8LL 00°210'¥02 $ - 00°095°LS 00'158'¢2 0009202 00'9.¥'G2 00'6L¥'GZ 00'¥52'6Z 00'6L0'%2 00'82L°6 U100y
- 00°€LL'6lL 00°€LL'6L $ - - - 00'65.°E - 00'99L'Y 00°0LL'Y - 00'818°G BISIA Oy
- 00'286 ' 00286t $ - - - - - 00°062°2} 00°€6v'CL 00°098°CL 00'6€€°L #nig psy
- 00C8L°L 0028L°L $ - - - - - - - - 0028L°L asipeied
00'8+0'6 00°€88'9 00°1€6°GL $ - - - 00'870'6 - - - - 00°€88'9 a||nisde|d
05'625'C 0S'Zlv'LL 00'2Zv6'6L $ - - 00'60€'CH - - - - - 00€€9°'2 d|Inolo
00°€SY'C 00°L00°€} 00'¥S¥'Sl $ - - 0062y 00'968°L 00'8L9°¢ - - - 00'G99°G An0 epereN
002zL'6L 00°'LEL 00°€58'61 $ - 00'G60°€} - - - - - - 00'8G.°9 a|mshiepy
1£'88.°8 69°CLL'LE 00°106'GY $ - - 00'820°0} - 00°'%58°0L - 00'820°04 00'8€9°8 00°€0€’9 ujoour
00°607°L1 00°00S'S 00'606'9L $ - - 00'S82'% - - - 00°28%'¢ 00015’ 00°229°'G uosxoer
00'¥LS - 00'¥LS $ - - - 007LS - - - - - auo|
00°07}'LE 00'¥¥L'9 00'¥82'2€ $ - - 007199 002SL'S 00'9.¥'9 00°205'9 - 00°'16€'9 00719 Kelpuo
00'1€6'L 00ZLy'v8 00°E€VE'26 $ - - 009859} 000LE'LL 00°€SL VL 00'LLL'YL 00°'GEL 'YL 00'S.E'YL 00°€L9°'L ieo
(2€'602) 1€16L'0LY 00'880°0LY $ - 00'GS0°LLL 00°€69°LS 00'82€'2¢ 00'995°19 00°2€L°19 - 002629 00°2€L'9L wosjo4
- - - $ - - - - - - - - - NI HIT
9/'G9E"L ¥2'202'02 00°€.G'22 $ - 00209°0} - 00'6.£'0L - - - 002659 uoxig
- 00CLL'ET 00'zLL'€C $ - - - - - 00'829'G 00'88.°G 00'6vL'9 00°251'9 Buiuiog
- 00°LEL°LL 00°L€L°LL $ - - - - 00'299'G 00°218°G - - 00'852°9 Bsnjoo
00°0LL'VC 00°26€'9 00°29}°LE $ - 00299 - - - 00'860'8 - - 00°26€'9 wngny
00'189'6 $|oogse'le  $)009€0°Ly $ - $ - $ - $ 00098°'€ $ 00°LSY'L $ 000%S5'2 $ 000S9'2 $ 00'6€0'8 $ 0096%'9 $ uoslapuy
lqejiey 3epdn 351 JUswaBeUEN NS 810Z Ad 2102 Ad SL0Z Ad Y102 A4 €102 A4 210z Ad 1102 A4 010Z Ad 60oz/very Jsquisiy
spung aniasay ybnouyypled 10} 8L0Z Ad - 6002 Ad Buyasy pieog
~=¢E¢UMENE 3SRy sjuawasingsig 3lqe|leAe spunj |ejo) punja.l paieys DM 418y} wouy siaquaw >n ulwpe JA\ Ul paulejal aq 0) pajod|d pungd aAIasSaYy ecw_:wmucus b B 6002 Ad
leyoL ul paJejoaq sjuelo vav
6107 ‘o€ dung jo sy

110doY 93eS() ILI0ISTH SIAIISIY JUIWATBUBA ST
puny dddueansuy J[9S SAPID) BIWIOJI[B)D) WIdYION

Page 175 of 334




43 ﬁomoam S JUejunoddy w:_%ﬁmmaooo< 998

€9vee'cl $1.2€426.°22L $]|00286°66L $ 00°G66 6y $ 00°/66°6Y $ 0066661 $ 00'G66 6V $
00°090‘9 00°090°9 00°02LCL$ 00°0€0°¢ 00°0€0°¢ 00°0€0°¢ 00°0€0°‘¢ Ao egnA
00°0€6°C 00°0€L‘C 00°090°9% 00°GLSL 00°GLSL 00°GLG'L 00°GLG'L SMO|IAA

- 000zl CL 00°0CLCL$ 00°0€0°c 00°0€0°¢ 00°0€0°‘c 00°0€0°‘¢ ul|o0y
G8'818°lL SLwe'y 00°090°9% 00°G1S‘) 00°GLG‘) 00°G1S°) 00°GLSG'L B]SIA Oly
0S'S¥S'v 00°G¥S'v 05°060°6$ 0s'zlec 00'€/2C 05¢clec 0S5clec In|g psy
00059 05019 05°060°6$ 05¢2/2C 00°€/2C 05¢le'c 0S¢le'e 8slpelied
89°680°C 2€'0.6' 00°090°9% 00°GLSL 00'GLSL 00°GLSG'L 00°GLSL 9||nisde|d

- 0002} CL 00°02LCL$ 00°0€0°¢ 00°0€0°¢ 00°0€0°‘c 00°0€0°‘¢ 8||InoIO

- 00°090‘9 00°090'9% 00°GLSL 00°GLSL 00°GLS‘L 00°GLS'L Ao eperaN
€9°0LLY /8°6L6'Y 0S°060°'6$ 0S¢2/2C 00°€/2C 0S¢lz'c 05¢lec a|nshiep
0S'L/S'S 05'8¥5‘9 00°02L‘CL$ 00°0€0°‘¢ 00°0€0°‘¢ 00°0€0°‘c 00°0€0°‘c ujoour
00°090°‘9 - 00°090'9% 00°G1G‘) 00°GLS‘) 00°GLS‘L 00°GLS‘L uosxoer
66°cEh’l 10°929‘Y 00°090'9% 00°G1S‘) 00°GLS‘) 00°GLS‘L 00°GLS'L auo|
191Gl 9z evS'y 00°090°9% 00°GLSL 00°GLSL 00°GLG'L 00°GLG'L Aolpuo
00°02LCl - 00°02LCL$ 00°0€0°¢ 00°0€0°c 00°0€0°‘¢c 00°0€0°‘c e
0Sv/S°. 00'9/6°2 0S°0GL'GL$ 0S°/8.°¢ 00'88.°¢ 0G'/8.°¢ 05°/8.°¢ wos|o4

- 00°02LCL 00°0zZLCL$ 00°00°¢ 00°0€0°c 00°0€0°‘c 00°0€0°‘¢c an0ID YT
AN TANS 8€'166 8 00°0ZL‘CL$ 00°0€0°‘¢ 00°0€0°‘¢ 00°0€0°‘c 00°0€0°‘c uoxiqg
29°'/9Yv 8€'26S°G 00°090°9% 00°G1LG‘) 00°GLG‘) 00°G1S°L 00°GLS‘L Buiuiod
00°0€0°‘c 00°0€0°¢ 00°090'9% 00°GLSL 00°GLSL 00°GLG'L 00°GLG'L esnjo)

- 0002k CL 00°02LCL$ 00°0€0°¢ 00°0€0°c 00°0€0°‘¢ 00°0€0°‘¢ ungny
00°090°9 $ - $ | 00°090°9% 00°GLSL $ 00GLSL $ 00GLSLS 00'GLS'L$ uosispuy

S|qejieAy spung ejepdn 3se Jus wobeue 810Z Ad L10Z Ad 910Z Ad SL0Z Ad 19qWIsN
jueis) Juawabeuey ybnouyj pred ) SRy 9dl1jod
) SRy 9dlj0d sjuswasingsig 101 8L02 Ad - SL0C spund juelio u:wEomm:mE Y Sy 9dljod
|ejoL Ad pajueub spuny ejol
6107 ‘0€ dunf jo sy

110d3y] 93eS() ILI0)SIH SIUBIL) JUIWISRURIA] YSIY 1[04
puny ddueansuy J[9S SANID BIUIOJI[B)) UIIYYLION

Page 176 of 334



133

1odoy s juejunodoy Jurkuedwosdy 29g

118°€6C $ el
STAAA Sjuels) juswabeue|y Ysiy 9910
986°lee ¢ senesey juswabeue|y ysiy

juawabeuep ysiy 1o} pajeubisag
6107 ‘0 auny y3no.yy apput spuaudvd sapnjoul anpayog

610 ‘0€ dunf jo sy
110d3y] 93eS() ILI0)SIH SIUBIL) JUIWISRURIA] YSIY 1[04
puny dddueansuy J[9S SAPID) BIWIOJI[B)D) WIdYION

Page 177 of 334



BACK TO AGENDA

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors Meeting
October 24, 2019

Agendaltem K.2.

FY 18/19 FINANCIAL AUDIT
ACTIONITEM

| SSUE: NCCSIF’s auditor, Crowe LLP, will present the annual audited financial statements. Changes

in NCCSIF’s financial condition over the last fiscal year include:

»  Total assets increased by $5,945,860, and total liabilities decreased by $157,037,
resulting in an increase in Net Position of $6,210,546, or 40%, from $15,618,990 to
$21,829,536. Without dividends of $1,544,747 the Net Position would have increased
by $7,757,889.

»  Net cash from operations increased by $551,869, from $2,016,729 to $2,568,598. Results
reflect increased revenues received from members of $1,667,743 and decreased cash
paid to vendors of $621,080.

»  NCCSIF earned $6,210,546 in 2019 compared to losing (-$377,089) in 2018. This is

largely due to an increase of $3,391,886 in investment income, an increase in revenues
from members, and a decrease in administrative expenses.

RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the FY 19/20 Year End Financials as presented.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

BACKGROUND: The annual financial audit has been conducted by Crowe Horwath since FY 10/11.

ATTACHMENT(S): Audited Financial Statements as of June 30, 2019 and 2020

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750

Page 178 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES
SELF INSURANCE FUND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Page 179 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
Sacramento, California

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019 and 2018

CONTENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ...t 1
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS ... 3
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION ...t e e 12
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION.........ccccoieniinnee. 13
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS ... .o e e 14
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ... e 15

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
RECONCILIATION OF CLAIMS LIABILITIES BY TYPE OF CONTRACT .....ooiiiiiiiieee e 24

CLAIMS DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION ......ooiiiiiiiie et e 26

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION .....ooiiiiiiiieiieie et 29
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET

POSITION ..ttt e bbbt h e e bttt ettt ettt nbe e s et b e e nne e e e 30
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION BY MEMBER.........cooii e 31

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION
BY MEMBER. ... e e et e e e e 35

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS ........coooiiiiiei ettt e 39

Page 180 of 334



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Directors and Members
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Sacramento, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund,
as of and for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 and related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the State Controller’s Minimum Audit Requirements for California Special Districts and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund, as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the changes
in its financial position and its cash flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

(Continued)

Page 181 of 334



Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management’s
Discussion and Analysis on pages 3 through <>, the Reconciliation of Claims Liabilities by Type of Contract
on pages <> and <>, and the Claims Development Information on pages <> through <>, be presented to
supplement the financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the financial statements, is
required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund’s basic financial statements. The Combining
Statement of Net Position, Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position,
Statement of Net Position by Member, and Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position
by Member are presented on pages <> through <>, for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements.

The Combining Statement of Net Position, Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in
Net Position, Statement of Net Position by Member, and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change
in Net Position by Member are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
Combining Statement of Net Position, Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net
Position, Statement of Net Position by Member, and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in
Net Position by Member have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated <>, 2019 on our
consideration of Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Northern California Cities
Self Insurance Fund’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Sacramento, California
<> 2019

Page 182 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2019

The following report reflects on the financial condition of Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
(NCCSIF) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. It is provided in order to enhance the information in
the financial audit, and should be reviewed in concert with that report.

Financial Highlights, fiscal years ended June 30, 2018 and 2019

e The change in net position for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was $6,210,546. Expenses
during the year included dividends to members totaling $1,544,747. Without the dividend to
members the program would have shown change in net position of $7,755,293.

e The change in net position for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was ($377,089). Expenses
during the year included dividends to members totaling $2,551,295. Without the dividend to
members the program would have shown change in net position of $2,174,206.

e Total operating revenues for fiscal year 2019 were $18,370,894, net of refunds, an increase of
13.5% or $2,187,979 as compared to fiscal year 2018. The increase in operating revenues was
driven by decreases in claims projections and dividends.

e Total operating revenues for fiscal year 2018 were $16,182,915, net of refunds, an increase of 6%
or $909,642 as compared to fiscal year 2017. The increase in operating revenues was driven by an
increase in the confidence level from 70% in fiscal year 2017 to 75% in fiscal year 2018.

Description of the Basic Financial Statements

NCCSIF financial statements are prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
and necessarily include amounts based upon reliable estimates and judgments. Statement of Net Position,
a Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Net Position, and the Statement of Cash Flows are
included along with Notes to Financial Statements to clarify unique accounting policies and financial
information.

The Statement of Net Position provides information on all NCCSIF program assets and liabilities, with the
difference reported as Net Position. Net Position may be an indicator of the overall pool financial changes

acCross years.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position presents information showing total
revenues versus total expenses and the resulting effect on Net Position.

The Statement of Cash Flows presents information about the cash receipts and cash payments during the
year and reconciles to operating income.

Page 183 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2019

Combining statements are provided with the supplementary information and reflect financial information
separated by the specific program to which it relates. NCCSIF's accounting system is organized so that
each program can be accounted for and evaluated independently. Separate funds are operated for four
insurance funds: two for Workers' Compensation (Banking Layer and Shared Risk Layer), and Liability
(Banking Layer and Shared Risk Layer), General Administration and Loss Control. The assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses for all funds are reported on a full accrual basis. There were no significant
accounting changes during the year.

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the financial statements. The notes describe the nature of NCCSIF’s operations and
significant accounting policies as well as clarify unique financial information.

Required Supplementary Information

Following the basic financial statements is required supplementary information, which provides further
detail and reconciliation of claims liabilities by program.

Crowe LLP, Certified Public Accountants has performed an independent audit examination of our
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. This firm's opinion is
included in the Financial Section of this report. This report also includes information from NCCSIF's
previous audits at June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017:

Pool-Wide Financial Analysis

June 30,2019 Percent June 30,2018 Percent  June 30,2017 Percent

Current assets $ 12,718,970 20% $ 10,735,497 19% $ 7,768,359 14%
Noncurrent assets 50,542,348 80% 46,579,861 81% 47,269,986 86%

Total Assets $ 63,261,318 100% $ 57,315,358 100% $ 55,038,345 100%
Current liabilities $ 844,561 1% $ 901,598 2% $ 1,033,017 2%
Claim liabilities 40,587,221 64% 40,794,770 71% 38,009,249 69%

Total liabilities 41,431,782 65% 41,696,368 73% 39,042,266 71%
Net position 21,829,536 35% 15,618,990 27% 15,996,079 29%

Total Liabilities and Net Position § 63,261,318 100% $ 57,315,358 100% $ 55,038,345 100%

Page 184 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2019

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Total Assets by Program at June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019

$70,000,000 -
$60,000,000 -
$50,000,000 f
$40,000,000 -
$30,000,000 -
$20,000,000 -
$10,000,000

The total ind $0

$63,261,329

Workers Compensation

Liability

Total

O2018
m2019

The total increase in assets for fiscal year 2018 was $2,277,013, resulting in a total asset balance of

$57,315,358 at June 30, 2018.

Total Assets by Type at June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019

June 30, 2018

ay
b
Prepaid

Expenses

0% Cash
8%

Receivables
2%

Investments
90%

Prepaid
Expenses
0%

Receivables
3%

June 30, 2019

Investments
86%

11%

Page 185 of 334




NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2019

Investment revenues are used to offset program costs wherever possible and reduce the required member
contributions. The overall investments of the pool decreased in 2017-2018 from $51,608,346 to
$51,419,143 and in 2018-2019 increased to $54,414,330. The decrease in fiscal year 2018 and increase in
2019 are due to market value adjustments. NCCSIF invests those funds not immediately necessary for the
payment of claims in order to optimize the rate of return. Funds are invested in a manner that will protect
principal, allow for cash flow needs and optimize returns, and are in conformity with all federal, state, and
local statutes governing such investment of public funds. Those assets needed for current operations are
maintained in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) in Sacramento, which is administered by the
State Treasurer's Office.

While steadily increasing, the interest rates have remained low in the past two years. For example, the
average rate of return for funds invested in LAIF during fiscal year 2018 was 1.420%, in 2019 the average
rate of return was 2.42%. The effective rate of return for the overall JPA investment portfolio increased
from 0.5% in fiscal year 2018 to 5.8% in fiscal year 2019. This was due to the market value adjustments
of the portfolio. The ability of these funds to earn investment income has a direct effect on program rates,
as this income is used to discount future liabilities. When investments fall short of projections, additional
funding may be required to meet actuarial estimates.

Components of NCCSIF Portfolio at June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019

Collateralized June 30,2018 June 30, 2019
Mo_rlga_ge Collateralized
Obligation Mortgage Agency
1.2% Agency Obligation 35.2%

29.2% 4.5%

Supranational
6.6% Supranational
4.3%

T
20.9%
Asset Backed _)\i

Cash Securities
121.-“ US Corporate
Commercial
Paper
27.7% Money Market
0.1%

US Treasury

Asset Backed___,f—-—-—:'*x___i 16.8%

Securities
US Corporate
Commercial
Paper
34.0%

Cash
0.3%
LAIF

11.1%

iv

Page 186 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2019

NCCSIF Pool Liabilities
Current liabilities excluding the current portion of claims liabilities, decreased by $157,037 from 2018 to
2019 and $131,419 from 2017 to 2018, and, respectively.

Outstanding claims liabilities for the two self-insured programs decreased from 40,694,770 at June 30,
2018 to $40,587,226, a decrease of .5%. At June 30, 2018 there was an increase of 7.3%, $38,009,249 at
June 30, 2017 to $40,794,770 at the close of the 2018 fiscal year. This increase resulted from an increase
in estimates for insured claims of prior fiscal years, offset with the addition of the current policy year
claims.

NCCSIF Dividends and Assessments

For the year ended June 30, 2019:

The Liability Banking Fund had dividends of $162,726 and had assessments of $101,785. The Workers'
Compensation Banking Fund had assessments of $245,862 and $493,021 of refunds declared in fiscal
year 2019. The Workers” Compensation Shared Risk Fund dividend declared was $889,000 which was
available for refund via check, application to fiscal year 2020 premiums or fiscal year 2019 assessments.

For the year ended June 30, 2018:

The Liability Banking Fund had dividends of $478,737 and had assessments of $79,760. The Workers'
Compensation Banking Fund had assessments of $188,760 and $1,291,556 of refunds declared in fiscal
year 2018. The Workers” Compensation Shared Risk Fund dividend declared was $781,002 which was
available for refund via check, application to fiscal year 2019 premiums or fiscal year 2018 assessments.

NCCSIF Revenues and Expenses

Pool operating revenues consist almost entirely of contributions received from members. Pool operating
revenues for the 2019 fiscal year increased 6% from the preceding year to $19,915,641. Fiscal year 2019
dividends declared totaled $1,544,747 and the pool experienced increase in net position of $6,210,546,
resulting in an ending net position of $21,829,536 — a 40% increase from the 2018 fiscal year. Fiscal year
2018 dividends declared totaled $2,551,295 and the pool experienced a decrease in net position of
$377,089, resulting in an ending net position of $15,618,990 — a 2% decrease from the 2017 fiscal year.
Revenues increased from 2017 to 2018 with operating revenues totaling $17,808,078 and $18,734,210,
respectively. This increase was driven by the board’s decision to fund at the 70% instead of the 67.5%
confidence level year.

Page 187 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2019

NCCSIF Statements of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Percent Percent

2019 2018 Change 2018 2017 Change
Operating Revenues $§ 19915641 § 18,734,210 6% § 18,734,210 § 17,808,078 5%
Provision for Claims 9,343,601 10,565,863 -12% 10,565,863 7,831,311 35%
Dividends 1,544,747 2,551,295 -39% 2,551,295 2,534,805 1%
Insurance Premiums 3,977,524 3,541,296 12% 3,541,296 3,082,686 15%
Administration 1,981,662 2,203,398 -10% 2,203,398 2,217,546 -1%
Total Expenses 16,847,534 18,861,852 -11% 18,861,852 15,666,348 20%

Non-operating:

Investment Income 3,142,439 (249,447) -1360% (249,447) (145,208) 72%
Net Income (Loss) 6,210,546 (377,089) -1747% (377,089) 1,996,522 -119%
Beginning Net Position 15,618,990 15,996,079 2% 15,996,079 13,999,557 14%
Ending Net Position § 21,829,536 $ 15,618,990 40% $ 15618990 $ 15996,079 -2%

Non-operating revenues increased to $3,142,439 from ($249,447) for 2019 and 2018, respectively. Non-
operating revenues decreased by $104,239 in fiscal year 2018 to ($249,447) from 2017. Variance in non-
operating revenues between the last three years was largely a result of changes in valuation of
investments; realized gains were $1,275,994 and 783,789 for both fiscal year 2019 and 2018.

Operating expenses, including the provision for insured events, decreased by 11% in 2019 to
$16,847,534, this decrease resulted largely from decreases in provision for insured events. Operating
expenses increased $3.2 million from the total 2017 figure to $18,861,852 in fiscal year 2018. This
increase resulted from an increase in claims related expense for estimates of claims liabilities.

Insurance Expense

NCCSIF participates in excess California joint powers authorities for excess liability coverage and
CSAC-EIA for workers’ compensation coverage. These excess JPA’s purchase excess reinsurance and
insurance over pooled layers. By doing so NCCSIF now operates in an environment that reduces
dependency on the insurance market and is therefore less subject to the swings of insurance pricing
cycles. Historically, the insurance market has operated in 3-7 year cycles in which rates will swing from
the very high to the very low and back again. Currently we have been in a relatively soft market with
workers compensation, but we see the liability market hardening for governmental exposure.

vi

Page 188 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2019

The table below shows excess insurance premiums paid by the pool.

51,500,000

51,600,000

§1,400,000

51,200,000

£1,000,000

SB00,000

SE00,000
5400,000 -

5200,000 -

50 -

2009 2010 2011 2002 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2013 2009

B Excess Workers' Compensation O Exess Liability

The decrease in the excess liability premiums for the 2011-2013 period was largely related to NCCSIF
moving from a $500,000 self-insured retention to a $1,000,000 self-insured retention for that period
which reduced the cost of purchased coverage. For 2014 forward NCCSIF is back to using its historical
$500,000 self-insured retention.

General Administration Fund
General administration expenses represent 2.8% and 2.1% of the overall pool expenses for 2019 and

2018, respectively. This figure includes administrative and finance staff expenses, support and services,
including the costs of NCCSIF Board of Director and Executive Committee meetings.

vii

Page 189 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2019

Risk Management Services

The Risk Management Services Fund provides on-site consultant support, group training, web-based
training, hot line safety services, inspection services, funding for attendance at Risk Management
conferences and other support to members in the Liability and Workers' Compensation programs with the
goal of controlling loss frequency and severity. These services are funded on a proportional basis by both
programs, and represent 2.5% of the pool expenses for 2018 and 2019. NCCSIF works closely with the
Risk Management Committee and each of our member cities to implement programs that help them
reduce the cost of coverage. These services range from contract review to site safety inspections and
hotline services.

Some of the training provided in fiscal years 2019 and 2018 included: Insurance Requirements in
contracts, Traffic Signage and Flagging during construction, Certified Pool Operators, Aquatics Risk
Management, Verbal Judo For Public Works, Commercial Driver Safety, Understanding Legal
Marijuana, Ethics and Sexual Harassment training per AB1825 and AB 1234, Office Ergonomic
Evaluations, OSHA Hazcom training, Forklift Train the Trainer certification, Risk Management 101 for
Supervisors and Managers, wastewater services safety and spill response, supervisory skills, and review
of members’ Injury and Illness Prevention Plans. Risk management dollars were also used to update
member police manuals, provide daily training bulletins, purchase body cameras for police officers and
provide resources to work with members to conduct investigations of incidents or near-miss occurrences
to help isolate the cause and make suggestions to avoid recurrence.

Cost Containment

NCCSIF has made a great effort to manage the cost of its claims through the implementation of creative
and innovative programs. A summary of these efforts in the workers' compensation and liability program
is as follows.

The Workers' Compensation Program covers all employees, and volunteers (if the city has passed an
ordinance) who are injured during the course and scope of their employment. The coverage includes
payment for medical costs, temporary disability, permanent disability and vocational rehabilitation. The
Workers' Compensation claims administrator, York Risk Services Group, Inc., actively manages costs
through the support of a voluntary return-to-work program in which NCCSIF and the claims administrator
team with the injured worker, physician, and supervisor to select short-term pre-determined bridge
assignments that are medically appropriate for returning the worker to employment. This serves to keep
injured workers productive and avoids lengthy recovery periods from which it may be difficult to return
to a structured workplace. NCCSIF has implemented a Managed Provider Network to further control
workers’ compensation medical costs.

For liability claims much of the cost containment is focused on litigation management, with the claims
adjuster working closely with the member and legal counsel to establish a legal work plan and budget to
assess and resolve cases at the earliest opportunity. Members work with York to establish and maintain a
list of preferred defense counsel who share their philosophy of early evaluation and resolution where
possible.

Financial Management and Control

NCCSIF's Financial Advisor is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
designed to ensure that assets are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate

viii

Page 190 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2019

accounting data are compiled to allow for preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. Further oversight is provided by the NCCSIF Treasurer and annually
reviewed by the Financial Auditor.

Description of Facts or Conditions That are Expected to Have a Significant Effect on Financial
Position or Results of Operations

The Liability market is expected to harden as it responds to larger losses incurred by governments. We are
seeing an increase in the settlement value of liability claims, particularly police cases, given the current
environment influenced by a number of high-profile incidents.

The California economy has been improving with unemployment lowering. The state budget situation has
improved due to temporary tax increases and the strengthening economy. This has resulted in increased
hiring and payrolls for NCCSIF members, leading to an increase in funding.

Annually, NCCSIF evaluates the services and programs currently offered by the Authority and determine
whether those services should be continued as is, modified, increased or deleted. Members feel strongly

that the JPA can help to provide programs and services at a cost that remains less than the Cities would
have to bear individually.

ix

Page 191 of 334



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 192 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2019 and 2018

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2) $

Investments maturing within one year (Note 2)
Member receivable

Excess insurance receivable

Interest receivable

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Investments, less portion maturing within one year (Note 2)

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Unearned revenue
Dividends payable
Current portion of unpaid claims and claim adjustment
expenses (Note 3)

Total current liabilities

Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses (Note 3)

Total liabilities

2019 2018
7,059,759 § 4,525,647
3,871,982 4,839,282
212,406 72,513
1,081,391 938,429
353,198 171,460
140,234 188,166
12,718,970 10,735,497
50,542,348 46,579,861
63,261,318 57,315,358
73,084 66,892
771,477 -
- 934,706
8,560,000 7,770,000
9,404,561 8,771,598
32,027,221 32,924,770
41,431,782 41,696,368

NET POSITION
Unrestricted

$ 21829536 $ 15,618,990

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Page 193 of 334

12.



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Operating revenues:
Banking layer deposit
Shared risk layer deposit
Other deposits/fees
Banking layer assessment
Other Income

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Provision for claims and claim adjustment
expenses (Note 3)
Dividends
Insurance premiums
Claims administration
Program administration
Administrative fees
Safety services
Other expenses

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Net change in the fair value of investments
Investment income
Total non-operating revenues (expenses)
Change in net position
Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

2019 2018

8,566,996 $ 8,158,729

5,498,999 5,187,000
5,235,502 5,119,961
347,647 268,520
266,497 -
19,915,641 18,734,210
9,343,601 10,565,863
1,544,747 2,551,295
3,977,524 3,541,291
843,449 1,255,737
412,570 402,835

- 59,186

488,221 463,220
237,422 22,425
16,847,534 18,861,852
3,068,107 (127,642)
1,866,445 (1,033,236)
1,275,994 783,789
3,142,439 (249,447)
6,210,546 (377,089)
15,618,990 15,996,079

$ 21829536 $ 15,618,990

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Page 194 of 334

13.



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from members $ 20,280,728 $ 18,612,985
Cash paid for claims (9,451,150) (7,880,342)
Cash paid for insurance (4,072,554) (3,993,457)
Cash paid to vendors (1,708,973) (2,330,053)
Cash paid for dividends (2,479,453) (2,392,404)
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,568,598 2,016,729
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment income received 1,094,256 851,784
Investment purchases (20,583,157) (22,264,589)
Proceeds from sale or maturity of investments 19,454,415 21,417,740
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (34,486) 4,935
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2,534,112 2,021,664
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 4,525,647 2,503,983
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 7,059,759 $ 4,525,647
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 3,068,107 $ (127,642)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Member receivable (139,893) 79,150
Excess insurance receivable (142,962) (452,164)
Prepaid expense 47,932 (136,717)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 6,192 (190,310)
Dividends payable (934,706) 158,891
Unearned revenue 771,477 -
Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses (107,549) 2,685,521
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 2,568,598 $ 2,016,729
Supplemental information:
Noncash non-operating and investing activities
Net change in fair value of investments $ 1,866,445 $ (1,033,236)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

14.

Page 195 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description: Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (the "Fund") is a governmental joint powers
authority formed in July 1978, pursuant to the Government Code of the State of California, commencing
with Section 6500. The Fund provides workers' compensation, general liability, automobile liability, errors
and omissions and employment practices coverage through jointly funded banking plan, risk sharing,
excess risk sharing and excess reinsurance for its 22 member entities. The risk sharing plan was
implemented during the 1991-92 fiscal year.

Reporting Entity: The reporting entity includes all activities considered to be part of the Fund. This includes
financial activity relating to all of the membership years of the Fund. In determining the reporting entity, the
Fund considered all governmental units that were members of the Fund since inception. The criteria do
not require the inclusion of these entities in the Fund's financial statements principally because the Fund
does not exercise oversight responsibility over any members.

Basis of Accounting: These statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Under the
accrual basis, revenues and the related assets are recognized when earned, and expenses and related
liabilities are recognized when incurred. Liabilities for reserves for open claims and claims incurred but not
reported have been recorded in the Fund's financial statements.

Cash Equivalents: Cash equivalents are investments readily convertible into known amounts of cash with
original maturities at date of purchase of less than three months.

Fair Value of Pooled Investments: The Fund records its investment in the Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF) based upon the Fund’s pro-rata share of the fair value of the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the
amortized cost of that portfolio).

Investments: The Fund records its investments at fair value. Changes in fair value are reported as non-
operating revenues in the statement of revenues, expenses and change in net position. The effect of
recording investments at fair value for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 is reflected as a net change
in the fair value of investments on the statement of revenues, expenses and change in net position.

Provisions for Unpaid Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses: The Fund's policy is to establish unpaid
claims and claim adjustment expenses based on estimates of the ultimate cost of claims that have been
reported but not settled, and of claims that have been incurred but not reported. The length of time for
which such costs must be estimated varies depending on the coverage involved. Estimated amounts of
salvage, subrogation and reinsurance recoverable on unpaid claims are deducted from the liability. The
Fund increases the liability for allocated and unallocated claim adjustment expenses. Because actual claim
costs depend on such complex factors as inflation, changes in doctrine of legal liability, and damage
awards, the process used in computing unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses does not necessarily
result in an exact amount, particularly for coverage such as general liability. Unpaid claims and claim
adjustment expenses are recomputed periodically using a variety of actuarial and statistical techniques to
produce current estimates that reflect recent settlements, claim frequency, other economic and social
factors and estimated payment dates. Adjustments to unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses are
charged or credited to expense in the period in which they are made. The current portion of unpaid claims
is based on current year payments and known claim information at the end of the period.

(Continued)

15.

Page 196 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Coverage Limits: The Fund provides coverage within the Banking Layer for each Program:

Liability:
$50,000 per occurrence
$50,000 per occurrence for employment practices
$100,000 per occurrence for City of Folsom only (all coverages)
Workers' Compensation:
$100,000 per occurrence
The Fund provides coverage within a Shared Risk Layer for each program:
Liability:
$450,000 per occurrence, excess of Banking Layer
$450,000 per occurrence for employment practices, excess of Banking Layer
$400,000 per occurrence for City of Folsom only (all coverages), excess of Banking Layer
Workers' Compensation:
$400,000 per occurrence, excess of Banking Layer
Currently, the Fund participates in an excess Joint Powers Authority, California Joint Powers Risk
Management Authority, for excess coverage above the Liability Shared Risk Layer to a limit of $40,000,000
per occurrence. See Note 4.
For the Workers' Compensation program, the Fund purchases coverage above the Shared Risk Layer
through CSAC Excess Insurance Authority to statutory limits for workers' compensation and $5,000,000 for
employers' liability. See Note 4.
Settlements have not exceeded insurance coverage in each of the past three years.
Revenue Recognition: Contributions are recognized as revenue when earned based upon the coverage
period of the related insurance. To the extent that allocated losses and administrative expenses exceed

contributions previously paid and interest and other income, the Fund may declare either a dividend or an
assessment to member agencies.

Fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions associated with
the principal activity of the Fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives and gives
up essentially equal values. Non-operating revenues, such as subsidies and investment earnings, result
from non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities. Operating revenues and expenses include all
activities necessary to achieve the objectives of the Fund. Non-operating revenues and expenses include
investment income and net change in the fair value of investments.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions.
These estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results may differ from those
estimates.

(Continued)

16.

Page 197 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income Taxes: The Fund is an organization comprised of public agencies and is exempt from Federal
income and California franchise taxes. Accordingly, no provision for Federal or State income taxes has

been made in the accompanying financial statements.

NOTE 2 — CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2019 and 2018 are reported at fair value and consisted of the

following:
2019 2018
Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash in bank $ 182,522  $ 623,041
Money market 57,217 191,766
Total cash in bank 239,739 814,807
Cash in Local Agency Investment Fund 6,820,020 3,710,840
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 7,059,759 § 4,525,647

Custodial Credit Risk — Cash in Bank: The Fund limits custodial credit risk by ensuring uninsured balances
are collateralized by the respective financial institution. Cash balances held in banks are insured up to
$250,000 by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and are collateralized by the respective
financial institution. At June 30, 2019, the carrying amount of the Fund's accounts were $182,522 and the
bank balances were $1,453,182, of which $1,203,182 was uninsured but collateralized. At June 30, 2018,
the carrying amount of the Fund's accounts were $623,042, and the bank balances were $1,095,181, of

which $845,181 was uninsured but collateralized.

Money Market: The Fund has a portion of its cash and equivalents in a money market account at a third
party Custodian. The money market account is not covered by FDIC insurance, but is fully collateralized.

(Continued)

Page 198 of 334

17.



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 2 — CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Local Agency Investment Fund (“LAIF”): Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund places certain
funds in the LAIF, which is regulated by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of
the Treasurer of the State of California and the Pooled Money Investment Board. The State Treasurer's
Office pools these funds with those of other governmental agencies in the State of California and invests
the cash. The Fund's investment in the pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements based
upon the Fund's pro-rata share of the amortized cost as provided by LAIF in proportion to the amortized
cost of entire LAIF portfolio. The funds held in the pooled investments funds are not subject to
categorization by risk category. The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records
maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. Funds may be withdrawn at any time
up to the total amount on deposit with LAIF. Most withdrawals are accessible and transferable to the Fund’s
master account on the same day as the request, except for amounts greater than $10,000,000, which
require twenty-four hours’ advance notice. Included in LAIF's investment portfolio are collateralized
mortgage obligations, mortgage-backed securities, other asset-backed securities, and floating rate
securities issued by Federal agencies, government-sponsored enterprises and corporations. LAIF is
administered by the State Treasurer. LAIF investments are audited annually by the Pooled Money
Investment Board and the State Controller's Office. Copies of this audit may be obtained from the State
Treasurer's Office: 915 Capitol Mall; Sacramento, California 95814.

Investments: Investments at June 30, 2019 and 2018 are reported at fair value and consisted of the
following:

Rating 2019 2018
Investments:

US Agency AA+ $ 21,630,707 $ 16,490,959
US Agency AAA - 516,472
US Treasury TSY 10,341,049 11,710,695
US Corporate Notes AAA 734,673 712,631
US Corporate Notes AA+ 1,184,874 921,391
US Corporate Notes AA 615,491 721,333
US Corporate Notes AA- 1,449,795 2,269,201
US Corporate Notes A+ 1,444,241 2,554,323
US Corporate Notes A 5,639,966 6,077,244
US Corporate Notes A- 2,410,812 1,661,496
Commercial Paper AAA 1,351,900 -
Commercial Paper AA+ 147,185 -
Foreign Corporate AA- 667,343 -
Foreign Corporate A 674,564 -
Certificates of Deposit A-1 - 860,000
Supranational AAA 1,251,309 3,693,329
Asset Backed Paper AAA 706,083 3,230,069
Not Rated 4,164,338 -

Total investments $ 54414330 $ 51,419,143

Investment security ratings reported as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 are defined by Standard & Poors.
Securities of the United States Treasury (TSY) are not rated for credit worthiness as they are fully backed
by the United States Government.

(Continued)

18.

Page 199 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 2 — CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

The following presents information about the Fund's assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation
techniques utilized by the Fund to determine such fair value based on the hierarchy:

Level 1 — Quoted market prices or identical instruments traded in active exchange markets.

Level 2 — Significant other observable inputs such as quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in
markets that are not active, and model-based valuation techniques for which all significant assumptions are

observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 — Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a reporting entity's own assumptions about the
methods that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

The Fund is required or permitted to record the following assets at fair value on a recurring basis:

2019

Description Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

United States Agency - FFCB,

FHLB, FHLMC, FNMA $ 21,630,707 $ - $ 21,630,707 $ -
United States Treasury Notes 10,341,049 - 10,341,049 -
United States Corporate Notes 13,479,852 - 13,479,852 -
Commercial paper 2,745,807 - 2,745,807 -
Certificates of deposit 1,341,907 - 1,341,907 -
Supranational 2,649,558 - 2,649,558 -
Asset backed paper 2,225,450 - 2,225,450 -

$ 54414330 $ - $ 54414330 $ -
2018
Description Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

United States Agency - FFCB,

FHLB, FHLMC, FNMA $ 17,007,431 $ - $ 17,007,431 $ -

United States Treasury Notes 11,710,695 - 11,710,695

United States Corporate Notes 14,917,619 - 14,917,619
Commercial paper - - - -
Certificates of deposit 860,000 - 860,000 -
Supranational 3,693,329 - 3,693,329 -
Asset backed paper 3,230,069 - 3,230,069 -
$ 51,419,143 $ - $ 51419143 $ -

The Fund'’s investments are generally classified in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy because they are
valued using broker or dealer quotations, or alternative pricing sources with reasonable level of price
transparency. The types of investments valued based on observable inputs includes federal agency
securities, U.S. Agency, U.S. Treasury, U.S. Corporate Notes, certificates of deposit, commercial paper,
supranational and asset backed paper are classified within level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

(Continued)

19.

Page 200 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 2 — CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

The Fund had no non-recurring assets and no liabilities at June 30, 2019 which were required to be
disclosed using the fair value hierarchy

Investment Interest Rate Risk: The Fund's investment policy does not limit investment maturities as a
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Maturities of investments held at June 30, 2019 consist of the following:

Maturity
One Year Six Years
Less Than through through
Fair Value One Year Five Years Ten Years
Investment securities:
United States Agency - FFCB,

FHLB, FHLMC, FNMA $ 21,630,707 $ 1,085,255 $ 15,168,823 $ 5,376,629
United States Treasury Notes 10,341,049 159,075 8,826,351 1,355,623
United States Corporate Notes 13,479,852 2,177,099 11,302,753 -
Commercial paper 2,745,807 - 2,745,807 -
Certificates of deposit 1,341,907 - 1,341,907 -
Supranational 2,649,558 448,271 2,201,287 -
Asset Backed paper 2,225,450 2,282 2,223,168 -

Total $ 54414330 $ 3,871,982 $ 43,810,096 $ 6,732,252
Maturities of investments held at June 30, 2018 consist of the following:
Maturity
One Year Six Years
Less Than through through
Fair Value One Year Five Years Ten Years
Investment securities:
United States Agency - FFCB,

FHLB, FHLMC, FNMA $ 17,007,431 § 116,317 $ 14,289,551 $ 2,601,563
United States Treasury Notes 11,710,695 - 10,273,474 1,437,221
United States Corporate Notes 14,917,619 2,732,160 12,185,459 -
Commercial paper - - - -
Certificates of deposit 860,000 860,000 - -
Supranational 3,693,329 1,106,756 2,586,573 -
Asset Backed paper 3,230,069 24,049 3,206,020 -

Total $ 51419143 $ 4,839,282 $ 42,541,077 $ 4,038,784

Investment Credit Risk: The Fund's investment policy limits investment choices to obligations of the United
States Treasury, its agencies and instrumentalities, corporate medium-term notes, commercial paper rated
A-1 by Standard and Poor's Corporation or P-1 by Moody's Commercial Paper Record, banker's
acceptances and repurchase agreements. At June 30, 2019 and 2018, all investments represented
governmental securities and US Corporate Notes which were issued, registered and held by the Fund's
agent in the Fund's name.

(Continued)

20.

Page 201 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 2 — CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Concentration of Investment Credit Risk: The Fund does not place limits on the amount it may invest in
any one issuer. At June 30, 2019 and 2018, the Fund had the following investments that represent more
than five percent of the Fund's net investments:

019 2018
United States Treasury Notes 19% 22%
Federal National Mortgage Association 14% 15%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Co. 10% 7%
Federal Home Loan Bank 18% 9%

NOTE 3 — UNPAID CLAIMS AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

As discussed in Note 1, the Fund established a liability for both reported and unreported insured events for
the Liability and the Workers' Compensation programs. The liability includes estimates of future payments
of losses and related claim adjustment expenses, both allocated and unallocated. The following represents
changes in those aggregate liabilities during the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018:

019 018
Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses,
beginning of year $ 40694770 $ 38,009,249
Incurred claims and claim adjustment expenses:
Provision for covered events of the current year 10,621,227 9,923,336
Change in the provision for covered events of prior
years (1,277,626) 642,527
Total incurred claims and claim adjustment
expenses 9,343,601 10,565,863
Payments:
Claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable
to covered events of the current year 1,022,179 1,526,052
Claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable
to covered events of prior years 8,428,971 6,354,290
Total payments 9,451,150 7,880,342
Total unpaid claims and claim adjustment
expenses, end of year $ 40587221 $§ 40,694,770
Outstanding Liabilities $ 38,778,869 $ 38,920,458
Unallocated loss adjustment expenses 1,808,352 1,774,312

$ 40,587,221 $ 40,694,770

(Continued)

21.

Page 202 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 3 — UNPAID CLAIMS AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES (Continued)

The components of the unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 were
as follows:

2019 2018
Reported claims $ 25,726,733 $ 22,618,035
Claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) 13,052,136 16,302,423
Unallocated loss adjustment expenses (ULAE) 1,808,352 1,774,312
Total unpaid claims and claim adjustment
expenses 40,587,221 40,694,770
Current portion (8,560,000) (7,770,000)
Non-current portion $ 32,027,221 $ 32,924,770

At June 30, 2019 and 2018, this liability was reported at present value using an expected future investment
yield assumption of one and a half percent. The undiscounted liability was $39,830,208 and $40,924,590
at June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

NOTE 4 — JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS

The Fund participates in two joint powers agreements with California Joint Powers Risk Management
Authority (CJPRMA) and CSAC Excess Insurance Authority (CSACEIA). The relationship between the
Fund and CJPRMA and CSACEIA is such that CJPRMA and CSACEIA are not component units of the
Fund for financial reporting purposes.

CJPRMA arranges for and provides excess general liability coverage from $500,000 to $40 million for its
members. CJPRMA is governed by a Board consisting of representatives from member agencies. The
Board controls the operations of CJPRMA, including selection of management and approval of operating
budgets, independent of any influence by the member agencies beyond their representation on the Board.
Each member agency pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares
surplus and deficits proportionate to their participation.

CSACEIA arranges for and provides excess workers' compensation and employers' liability coverage from
$500,000 to $149.5 million and $5 million, respectively, for its members. CSACEIA is governed by a Board
consisting of representative member agencies.

(Continued)

22.

Page 203 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 4 — JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS (Continued)

CJPRMA

Purpose To protect public entity members
against catastrophic liability and
other financial losses.

Participants Seventeen cities and five
joint power authorities.

Governing Board Consisting on one member from
each participating agency.

Payments for the
Current Year None

Condensed Financial Information

Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources
Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources

Net position

Revenues
Expenses

Change in net position

Member Agencies Share of Year-End
Assets, Liabilities or Fund Equity b

*

Most recent information available.
Has not been calculated.

*%

CSACEIA

To provide workers' compensation
coverage and employer's liability
from $500,000 to $149.5 million

and $5 million, respectively.

Fifty-four counties and one
hundred fifty-five public entities,
including cities, school districts

and other joint power authorities.

Sixty-one member Board of
Directors composed of one
representative from each member
county and seven members
elected by the public entity
membership.

None

CJPRMA CSAC EIA
$ 64,882,461 $ 834,314,751
324,600 1,718,920

43,092,512 712,318,785
61,984 1,144,292

$ 22,052,565 $ 122,570,594

$ 15,270,896 $ 895,529,924
29,282,832 907,285,224

$ (14,011,936) $ (11,755,300)

*%*

Page 204 of 334

23.



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Page 205 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA FUND SELF INSURANCE FUND
RECONCILIATION OF CLAIMS LIABILITIES BY TYPE OF CONTRACT
LIABILITY PROGRAM
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses,
beginning of year $ 8,748,166 $ 7,383,303
Incurred claims and claim adjustment expenses:
Provision for covered events of the current year 3,349,125 2,649,708
Change in provision for covered events of prior years (640,208) 404,930
Total incurred claims and claim adjustment
expenses 2,708,917 3,054,638
Payments:
Claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable to
covered events of the current year 195,960 529,712
Claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable to
covered events of prior years 3,233,396 1,160,063
Total payments 3,429,356 1,689,775
Total unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses,
end of year $ 8,027,727 §$ 8,748,166

The components of the unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 were
as follows:

2019 2018
Reported claims $ 3,945,458 $ 3,778,029
Claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) 4,082,269 4,970,137
Unallocated loss adjustment expenses (ULAE) * - -
Total unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses 8,027,727 8,748,166
Current portion (2,800,000) (2,570,000)
Non-current portion $ 5,227,727 $ 6,178,166

* ULAE has been included in the IBNR.

(Continued)

24.

Page 206 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA FUND SELF INSURANCE FUND
RECONCILIATION OF CLAIMS LIABILITIES BY TYPE OF CONTRACT

WORKERS' COMPENSATION PROGRAM

For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses,
beginning of year

Incurred claims and claim adjustment expenses:
Provision for covered events of the current year
Change in provision for covered events of prior years

Total incurred claims and claim adjustment
expenses

Payments:
Claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable to
covered events of the current year
Claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable to
covered events of prior years

Total payments

Total unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses,

end of year

2019 2018
$ 31946604 $ 30,625,946
7,272,102 7,273,628
(637,418) 237,597
6.634,684 7,511,225
826,219 996,340
5,195,575 5,194,227
6,021,794 6,190,567
$ 32559494 $ 31,946,604

The components of the unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses as of June 30 were as follows:

Reported claims
Claims incurred but not reported (IBNR)
Unallocated loss adjustment expenses (ULAE)

Total unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses

Current portion

Non-current portion

2019 2018
$ 21,781,275 $§ 18,840,006
8,969,867 11,332,286
1,808,352 1,774,312
32,559,494 31,946,604
(5,760,000) (5,200,000)
$ 26,799.494 $ 26,746,604

See report on required supplementary information.

Page 207 of 334

25.



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA FUND SELF INSURANCE FUND

CLAIMS DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

The tables that follow illustrate how the Fund's earned revenues (net of reinsurance) and investment income
compared to related costs of loss and other expenses assumed by the Fund as of the end of each of the
previous ten years for the shared risk layer of the liability program and workers' compensation program.
The rows of the tables are defined as follows:

(1)

()

@)

(4)

(5)
(6)

(7)

Total of each fiscal year's gross earned premiums and reported investment revenue, amount of
premiums ceded, and reported premiums (net of reinsurance) and reported investment revenue.

Each fiscal year's other operating costs of the program, including overhead and loss adjustment
expenses not allocable to individual claims.

Program's gross incurred losses and allocated loss adjustment expense, losses assumed by reinsurers,
and net incurred losses and loss adjustment expense (both paid and accrued) as originally reported at
the end of the year in which the event that triggered coverage occurred (called policy year).

Cumulative net amounts paid as of the end of successive years for each policy year.
Latest reestimated amount of losses assumed by the reinsurers for each policy year.

Each policy year's net incurred losses increases or decreases as of the end of successive years. This
annual reestimation results from new information received on known losses, reevaluation of existing
information on known losses, and emergence of new losses not previously known.

Compares the latest reestimated net incurred losses amount to the amount originally established (line
3) and shows whether this latest estimate of losses is greater or less than originally thought. As data
for individual policy years mature, the correlation between original estimates and reestimated amounts
is commonly used to evaluate the accuracy of net incurred losses currently recognized in less mature
policy years.

The columns of the tables show data for successive policy years.

Note: The information for lines 2, 3 and 6 was based on estimates provided by the actuary as this

information had not been accumulated and presented in prior years.

(Continued)

26.

Page 208 of 334



LC

(panunuo))

- § (CZl6ve) § 0elSic § (11920e) $ SiZeckt § (81872 & (8987¢Sl) $ 9vlcs $ 9S/vI0T § 0¥8'9%0C $

L19'vSEY

Loc'ovz’c § 0z6'6SEY $

18€'99¢L § Sev'LvZ'c § 21999 ¢

ceseie’L $oeeg'/16°L § 8v9'sec’c § 20s'6SL'E

LwS'g6LL § 926'682°L § 09L°9L9°L § 86¥'ZICT § 6V0CEEY $

8/8'v06'c $ 9L¥'see’t $ 60S'.vv'L $ 6€0'C€TT $ veshiee $ 199222V $

6¥8'C0LL $ 0.2'v6L.C $ GvZ'v0eL $ 0.9'C€0C $§ 6¥6'C9c’C § Lzo'egsc $ 0GL6YLY $

1S6'606°L $ SGL9OVPS'L $ 6EL'LEVT § 0L2°162°) § SSYLLEL $ 685'828°L § 8YY'GIr’CT $ 660'89LY $

129'8GL'L § viv'viv'L § GLO'0E8'L § €TYLBET § 6LE6IS'L § T98'989'L § 28LTEL'T $§ +S8'88€'C § 9€6°9LL'E $

2S6°1S.°L § €6£'806°L $ LZT'veS't § 09¥'G00°C § €91'G9/°L § 6GE0L2L § 06€9SEL § L¥9'e8Z’L § GvSLLLL § L22°70€°L $

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

069'c8L'y $

Log'ore’ec § L18'L9L'Y $

18€'99¢€L § L00°9S5L'C § 289LLLY §

zeseiet §oees'viv'L $ 6S2°/2L'c § 98zeEr'e §

€12260°L $ 00€'2.0°L ¢ eee'g8e’L § <cTiL'8LLC § 19G6CeTE §

891'9/0C $ 0.9'6.0°L $ L0S'¥S0°L $ 20L9SC°L $ ziL'8LLT § 689°C00°C $

6€9'G86 ¢ vLL'SES’L $ <CLL'GYO'L $ 808°ZL2°L § €L6'8CLL $ 689'9LL'C $ 6E€TEBST $

ze8'oc6 ¢ Ges'lee ¢ ee0'L8e’L § 062'LLL § 9s2'222  § v0.'696  § 8l6'cleL § 060068 $

8€8'20c ¢ 919'6¥S $ 085669 ¢ 882°620°L $§ 08209 $ L6v'e6L $ G8Z'SL6  § 9ccOv0’L $ 29928 $

096'G6L ¢ 8€8'20c $ L6V'6 $ e6ce6l $ zer'oe § - $ &68.'08L § Llg0°C $ - ¢ gseviL §

¢G6'1S.'L § €6£80G°L § 1cceeSt $§ 09¥'S00cC § €91°692°L § 65€0/¢L $§ 06€S9eL § 1v9e8CL § SvS VL § Z22°708L §

2S6°1GL°L § €6€'80S°L $ LCTYESL $ 09¥°'S00C $ €9L'G9L°L $ 6S€'0/2°L § 06€°'G9E’L $ L¥9'e8T L § SYSLLLL § L22°20€°L $

8eG'c89 ¢ 126’98y ¢ veo'ssy § vev'iey § vSZ'69r § GGL'ocy ¢ ooL'9sy ¢ zZ98'.e6 ¢ o0s6'20r § G8€'l8L  §

90,7995 § 0Z¥'0S¥'C § 628'600€ $§ ¥/80Z1'C § S60V¥9C § 15068.¢C § GeC196C § €52950¢C $§ 1987/€€¢C § 899181 §
(959'vece)  (128'6.02) (G66'268°L) (25€806'L)  (1€€069L)  (€€0'9¢6'L)  (€S52°6Lv'L)  (688¥8¥' L)  (9vgesy'L)  (vyL'v88L)

29E'196'y § LYZ0eS'y $§ 128’206y § 922'6.0% § 9Cv'veey $§ 060°GLLY § 88608y $ CHLIYS'E § €LLI6L'€ § 208'GSL'E $

102 10C .10 102 Sloc 102 €10C cloc 110¢ 102

"O€ SUN[ papud J83 A AdljOg puE [Bosi]

Jeak Aojjod jo pus
woJj sasuadxs pue sasso| palinoul
J8U pajewnss Ul asealoul (aseasdaq)

J9)e| Siedh auIN
Jo)e| sieak 1ybig
19]e| sieak uanag
J9)e| sieak XIS
19)e| sieak a4
J9]e| sieak uno4
J9)e| sieak aaly )|
J9]e| sieak om|
J9je| Jeak auQ
Jeak Aaljod jo pug
asuadxa
puUB S8SSO| PaLINdUl }JoU pajew}saay

sosuadxa pue sasso| Papad Pajewi}sasy

19)e| siedh auIN
Jaje| sieah ybig
J9)e| sleak uanag
J9)e| sieak XIS
Jo)e| sleak ani4
19)e| sieah uno4
J9)e| sieak aaiy|
19]e| siedhk om|
Jaje| Jeak auQ
Jeah Aoljod jo pug
:Jo se (aaneinwno) pied jJoN
palinou| }aN
pepad
palinou|
z1eah Aaljod jo pus
‘asuadxa pue swie[o painoul pajewnsy

sesuadx3 psjeoojieun

paules jaN
papaD
pauleg

:9NUBASI JUSLUISBAUI pue SWniWald

(2)

(9)
(s)

(1)

6102 ‘0 sunr
HIAVIMSIY AIHVHS - NVHO0dd ALITIGVIT
NOILVYINHOANI LNJNJOTIAIA SIVTO
aNN4d IONVAINSNI 473S dNN4 VINYO4ITVO NYIHLHON

Page 209 of 334



‘8¢

‘uonewJoyul Areyuswalddns palinbai uo podal sag

- § (cosore) § (e9c+wwy) $ (cecicl) § (ZeZesa) $ GGE60F § (01G6Z9) $

GO 9Y § (69c¥8Z) $ (008665 $

goz'vee'L $

118'800°L $ ¥82'C/0°L $

6918464 $ O0LL'ZS0°L § cCl0'S¥6  $

08¥'L0v'L § €05'96L°C $ L€6'G80°L $ 166'860°L $

668'266°L ¢ Leg'6le’L § 268'800°C § 1G9'Cv0°L § GZZ'0S0°L $

L/1°169'C $ 129°150C $ 66L%vyL § 0€9'9S.°L $ Le9'ev0L § zie'e88  §

G69°'/zZL'c § 925'8¥S'C $ ¥S9'0VE'L $ LELLVO'L § 8/¥'829°L $ L6¥'90L'L $ 0.59LZL $

¥8¥'990°C $§ ¥.0'80€C $§ 899'2.€C § 2Zvecest § 8ez'eLLL § LLe'6S6°L § veLEL L § LLL'6¥CL §

9z6'962'c $§ 9ze'esc’c § <Sev'L0L'C $ 022'9zL'T § /2SOL8L § 208'€SL'L $ 8.L°9/6°L § 8SLLE9L $ LPL'VEE'L $

89L'1e5c $§ 8zv'206Cc $§ 098'0L6C $§ 8z0'65CCc $§ vo6'6E6C $ PYYG'8y8L § 066'086°L $ 000CE6L $ 080°€6LL § S90'VCEL $

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

652'v€9 ¢

¥00°L9G  § 12L'€0S $

Zev'896 ¢ 688'8LG $ vis9vy ¢

ci8'op.  § 86L'9¢9 $ Geo'ssy § e8Gl'ese  §

6/6'G56 $ 2ZOov'9S9 $ Sv.'606 $ 695§ 0zZ6lve  $

viv'ces ¢ 186'68L ¢ 8z9'oby § 2169'9Sy § 8¥6'coc ¢ 1600 $

viv'e09 §¢ 19z'e6S $ 1.2'069 $ L9v'ege  § G/L'8sE  § €oL'v8L  $ €86l §

860°2Le § ¢6€9/€ $ 99z'ske $ /Lv8'80c $ S8.'GeCc $ 9viTée § 069'8CL $ Y98'VY $

bieeve § 19e'vL ¢ vio'egL ¢ ecL'lOL § 2vLLS $ esg'69L ¢ - $ zoz'Ly $ - $

- $ 600S¥L $ 686€Y $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

891°1€GC § 82v'/05C § 068°01S¢ § 8c06ScC § 1066E6C $ Vv¥S8¥8L § 0660861 $§ 000CE6) $§ 080€6LL § G906l §

891°1€5'C $§ 82¥'L0SC $ 0S8°0LG'C § 820'65C'C $ t06'6€6'C $ YYS'8¥8'L $ 066'086°L $§ 0007CE6'L § 080°€6LL $ G90'VC6L $

G.9'vsy  $ ¥69'09y ¢ <cee'esy § v8giLy  § G82'1ls ¢ esv'ees ¢ €20'809 § 88€C69 § 2.2'9¢9 ¢ Lel'egs ¢

0e9'cocy § Iviesey § 112809€¢ § €o6/Z1L¢ § 29ee8l’e § ¥8lcobe § 9100c9¢C § vioocle § 6/9'€SLE § €1068L°1 §
(605°69G°L)$ (0zv'19v'L)  (169v8L'L)  (9/€960°L)  (21G¥96) (618'608) (€50°€29) (€69°01G) (8€57808) (6287€69)

6EL'ELL'G § LI9CLL'S § cCov'eeL'y $ 628V § vi86VLy § €09'€l'y $ 690'csz'e § L0L°0v9C $§ L12'C99'€ $ Zv8Zsv'e ¢
102 10C .10 102 Sloc 102 €10C cloc 110¢ 102

"0E SUN[ papud JB3 A AdljO4 puE [Bosi]

Jeah Aojjod jo pus
wouy sesuadxe pue sasso| palinoul
19U pajewnsa ul (asealosp) aseasou] (2)

19)e| siedh auIN
Jaje| sieah ybig
J9)e| sleak uanag
J9)e| sieak XIS
Ja)e| sleak ani4
19)e| sieah uno4
J9)e| sieak aaiyl
J9)e| sieahk om|
Jaje| Jeak sauQ
Jeah Aoljod jo pug
asuadxa
pue SasSO| palindul Jou pajewnsasy  (9)

sosuadxa pue sasso| papad pajewsady  (S)

Jaie| sieak auIN
J9ye| sieak ybig
19]e| sieak uanag
J9)e| sieak XIS
J9)e| sleak ani4
J9)e| sleah Ino4
19)e| sieah aaiy |
19]e| Sieak om|
Jaje| Jeak auQ
Jeak Aoljod jo pug
:Jo se (anie|nwind) pred 19N (1)

paunodu| JaN
pepad
paJinou|
z1eah Aaljod jo pus
‘sasuadxa pue swied paunoul pajewnsy  (g)

sasuadxa pajedojeun (g)

pauseq 1oN
papaD
pauleq
:@nusAal JusW}saAUl pue wniwald (1)

6102 ‘0€ sunr
HIAAVT USIH AIFHVHS - NVHOO0Hd NOILYSNIdNOD .SHIHHOM
NOILVYINHOANI LNJNJOTIAIA SIVTO
aNN4d IONVAINSNI 473S dNN4 VINYO4ITVO NYIHLHON

Page 210 of 334



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Page 211 of 334



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2019

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments maturing within one year
Member receivable
Excess insurance receivable
Interest receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Investments, less portion maturing within
one year

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Unearned revenue
Current portion of unpaid claims and claim
adjustment expenses

Total current liabilities
Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses
Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Unrestricted

Workers'

Liability Compensation Total
2,284,340 4,775,419 7,059,759
866,550 3,005,432 3,871,982
55,629 156,777 212,406
599,683 481,708 1,081,391
82,635 270,563 353,198
- 140,234 140,234
3,888,837 8,830,133 12,718,970
10,605,883 39,936,465 50,542,348
14,494,720 48,766,598 63,261,318
36,299 36,785 73,084
89,960 681,517 771,477
2,800,000 5,760,000 8,560,000
2,926,259 6,478,302 9,404,561
5,227,722 26,799.499 32,027,221
8,153,981 33,277,801 41,431,782
6,340,739 15,488,797 $ 21,829,536

See independent auditor’s report on supplementary information.

Page 212 of 334

29.



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

Workers'
Liability Compensation Total
Operating revenues:
Banking layer deposit $ 2,133,997 § 6,432,999 $ 8,566,996
Shared risk layer deposit 2,096,001 3,402,998 5,498,999
Other deposits/fees 2,865,361 2,370,141 5,235,502
Banking layer assessment 101,785 245,862 347,647
Other income 150,840 115,657 266,497
Total operating revenues 7,347,984 12,567,657 19,915,641
Operating expenses:
Provision for claims and claim
adjustment expenses 2,708,917 6,634,684 9,343,601
Dividends 162,726 1,382,021 1,544,747
Insurance premiums 2,394,656 1,582,868 3,977,524
Claims administration 20,902 822,547 843,449
Program administration 220,357 192,213 412,570
Safety services 261,582 226,639 488,221
Other expenses 201,599 35,823 237,422
Total operating expenses 5,970,739 10,876,795 16,847,534
Operating income 1,377,245 1,690,862 3,068,107
Non-operating revenues:
Net change in the fair value of investments 462,138 1,404,307 1,866,445
Investment income 315,724 960,270 1,275,994
Total non-operating
revenues 777,862 2,364,577 3,142,439
Change in net position 2,155,107 4,055,439 6,210,546
Net position, beginning of year 4,185,632 11,433,358 15,618,990
Net position, end of year $ 6,340,739 $ 15488,797 $ 21,829,536

See independent auditor’s report on supplementary information.

30.

Page 213 of 334



L€

(panunuo))

955FZ $ GI8IZt $ VICO9ZL $ €£896¢1 $ Fels8el $ Govel § (BZE€9l) $ 1G2<¢G $ £96¢8 $§ G6988C $ Srcovoc $
2697 I¥€19 SYIGhl £817'9¢S 0€52e 2971 125 ZEL ¥G29Cl 66209 1897 100885
98¢ €18'8¢ €119 091'7SC ¥8EGlL 61’8 ¥12799 176'8G S6v'9¢ - 16820V
90¥'Z P£GZE 0€0'v8 £ze'TlT ovL'LL Gl1'6 108°0. 111°19 Y0E've 189°L 0S1°0SS L
1ov'e 0/20¢ Z€8'79 ¥00'292 Zo1ol 1198 G80'0Z 75619 £€8°7¢C - 0000551
- - 8919l - - - - 1€0'G 081'S - - -
g ¥92'z 0£0'e 6LE'G 786 ¥98 zel €8/ 166 1892 oGl
gvz6¢ 222681 1G6'12E greeesl X TAWA) 9116 (7G8'G2) G006/ 29I vl Z8€96¢ 61£822'8
vZiee GI8SI1 126 ¥6¢ 0879691 €GG 7SI 798¢/ (#89°GS) YA ZL9EEl 9/£°€8¢ 6089687
vzl LYEElL 9£0'/2 9€8'9Z1 80291 00€‘LL 12862 §62'92 060°0L 900°cl olg'Leg'e
¥Gl 9/0'} 100 188'0L 120°L 19Y (18) €90°L zz8 vi8'L 0LS'SH
- - - - - s - - - - £89'665
Ly8'y - - - - 000°0L 88/°0€ 000°0L - - -
0LG‘) z98°L1L 88002 9GZ'vLL Gz9'0lL 1£0'G (995°¢) 68501 ZL0'6 126l 8Ly
619 $ 60V $ Lv6'y $ 669l $ 290's $ 962l $ 989'C $ €'y $ 9sz $ (60L°9) $ 50z'80Z'C $
auo| LEIB) NE) wos[o4 uoxid Buiuio) esnjo) uingny uosispuy uonensi sty
J0 Ao j0 Ao J0 Ao j0 Ao j0 Ao j0 Ao j0 Ao J0 Ao j0 Ao -ulwpy paieys

pajousalun

NOILISOd 13N

sasuadxa juswysnipe
swiejo pue swieo piedun

soNligel| JuaLINo [EJo L

sasuadxa juawjsnipe
swie|o pue swieo
predun jo uoiuod juaund
anuaAal pauleaun
a|qefed sjunoooy
saljjIgel] Juauny

s3aniavii
sjesse |ejo|

Jeak auo uiyim Buunyew
uolpod sS9| ‘SJUBWISAAU|

S)OSSE JUa.LIND [B)O|

sasuadxe pledald
a|geAlaoal }saIau|

8|qeAI808] 80URINSU] SS80X]

9]|qeAI9oal JaquIsy
Jeah auo

UIypIM Bulinjew syuawiseAu|

sjus|eAinba yseo pue ysen
:S}osSe JuaLIng

S13SSsV

6102 ‘0€ sunr
ANVHO0dd ALINIAVIT

439NN A9 NOILISOd L3N 40 LINIWILVLS

aNNd JONVAINSNI 473S S3ILIO VINYO4ITVI NYIHLHON

Page 214 of 334



k4>

(panunuoy)
6EL0¥€9 $§ ¥¥60cyr $ 1916 $ Zvczee $ (evv'evl) § 0969€T § $€9'18C $ 9c€10L § 0/082F $ ZOvc¢8l $ 68801 § pajouysalun
NOILISOd 13N
186°€51'8 G/E€6C €86 €/ 6017061 00€/81 1€9°/€1 20v'SS €0.72¢El 09.'6€1 9¢€lCle €6.1¢C sanliqel| [eyoL
IAANEAA G091 1 levle €9¢°16 128706 683599 188'9¢ 08’9 62899 0¥0°20} 20901 sasuadxa juawisnipe
swielo pue swieo piedun
652926 Lze'LlL 98G5y 9,86 62796 9v0‘LL 126'82 €22'89 1€6°CL 969011 LGLYLL saljl|igel| Juand [ejo
00070082 8le’lcl gloee 086'G6 €9Y'G6 0S6'69 6€£2'8¢ 8€.°/9 1020 /61701 8ELLL sasuadxa juswisnipe
swielo pue swiejo
predun jo uoipod juaung
09668 0€C'vS vZr'e - - 129 - = : - - snuaAal pauieaun
662°9¢ €LL) L1 99/ 996 Sly Z8¢ S8 ¥eLe 661'C el |qeAed sjunoooy
salLniavii
0cLv6r vl 6LEVLL v1'e8 96€7C/S 8G8°/¢ 166 V.2 9€07.€€ 620 v€C 0€8°29¢ €¥1°G6E 2€9°0¢1 sjosse |ejoL
€88'609'0L  80.°€99 2,065 29¢71€S 8156 €69°15¢C LPo€Le €.0°G1¢C 60v"LvC 16.79¢€ €16°0Ct Jeak suo ujyym Bunnjew
uopJod ss9| ‘sjuslsanu|
1€8°888°¢ 119'0S 2.0ve 76601 0ve‘8z 868°2Z G6E'€T 9668l Lzv'oe zseoe 61,6 sjesse jualino |ejo|

z T - - - - = = - - - sosuadxa piedaid
G€9°C8 Syl 11€ 8Ge'e 6€ ¥G8l Gl6'l €62l 8v.'L 652 €68 9|qeAlsdal Jsalsiu|

£€89'665 - - - - - 9|geAI80al 9ouURINSUl SS89X]
629'GS - - - - - - - - - - 8|qeAI®dal Jaquisy
055998 vE6'ey 812's 99/'se ¥8e'C 180'L1 62112 £09'71 9.7'91 v0L'vZ €8l's 1eak auo
uiyum Bulnjew sjuswWISaAU|
ove'rysz'z $ 2eS'T  $ LLv'8L $ 0/8') $ lle'Gc ¢ lse'e $ IGE $ 090t ¢ 168 $ 68e'c ¢ €89 $ sjusjeainba yseo pue yseo
:s}josse jualin)d
S13SSV
TejoL A5 eanx SMOTIAR TNy BISIA O Jnig poy 3sipeied 3[IACIO SIASATEIN Tjoour UoS>oer

j0 Ao j0 Ao 0 Ao j0 Ao j0 Ao j0 Ao J0 Ao J0 Ao j0 Ao j0 Ao

6102 ‘0€ aunr
AVHO0dd ALINIAVIT
439NIN A9 NOILISOd 13N 40 INJNILVLS
ANNd JONVAINSNI 473S S3LLIO VINYOLITVD NYIHLHON

Page 215 of 334



€€

(panupuo))
¥6 11 $(88LT) $ GG0C9¥  $ I8C6hc  $ 6908cv¢c $ Z¥08I9  $ C¢E€90LG  $ GvOZEL  $ 8IZF9  $ 900¥6F  $ G999b¢  $ ¥8FevZ  $ Z9991G § pajoLisalun
NOILISOd L3N
SI9Ivl 1G99 12172t OvZi€8 0vE€'850°C 9/ IELT I61°ELS 9857051 082001 EXAIRT] GS6 e €196 95080581 sanliqel [eyoL
52888 v6¢ Ly EVE6S 187209 1G6'9€CC vicieet 121GIE 76856 0S€€.L ¥GEG19 1987791 e ¥2018291 sasuadxe juswisnipe
swieo pue swie predun
06.'2S €9g'/L 828'2¢ 652'vee £8¢°128 Z91'91§ 0,0°8€L 269'vS 0£6'92 118'522 880°L. €196 2€0'222'C SoIIIIGe]| JUSLND [BJO |
9657C¢ GGELT 1817C¢ 626'¢cc 006028 €G18hY 299°Z€L 061°GE 8169¢C 618°Gee €09719 - 00070061 sosuadxa
juswisnipe swieo pue swiejo
predun jo uoiuod juaun)d
z.1'02 - - - - 11899 - 6.6l - - GGY'GlL - L00°LLE anuaAal paulesun
44 8 (R4 oee'l €81 z61L°L 80% €z 4} 8G 0e €19'6 LE0'9L a|qeAed sjunoooy
saljl|igel| Juauny
saiLgvi
6€5°€5¢ 698729 92¢ 78S 12018071 607'987'S grSive 628°€20L 1€2'88¢ 866191 I€CGE0L 029'16¥ 160725/ €2 789°€C sjosse [ejo|
G06'G9l Z19GE 880815 228°€l6 1G0601L'S 8G070¢ 859'GY6 18€79¢ 1Z67E1 Zv9'806 €GE'8ey 2687957 28202581 Jeak suo ulypm
Bunnyew uoiod SS9 ‘SjuBLISBAU|
€928 zsele 8€1'99 S0Z'L0L 8GE'LLE G99'v.€ 121'8L 7¥8'0C 120'v¢ G65'92L 192'€9 50Z'562 Lyb'v9L's S}osse Jualnd [ejo
= = B = - = = = = B = A = sasuadxa piedaid
8ve'l 282 9/€'¢ Gee'9 895°2¢ Lze'vl L11'9 €L9°1 998 988'G 6€8'C 89¢€'e €.€'921 8|qeAle08l Jsausu|
- - - - - - a - - - - - 80/°18¥ 8]geAIB08) 80URINSU| SS80XT]
- yv0'el - - - - - - 000°01 - - - - a|qeAloal JaquIB|y
¥88'Gl S60°C ¥85'9¢ 81G'19 ¥8v'ere 65L°1LGL 6¥9'c9 z86'L1L 6156 €689 G8.'0¢ LLL'6E 9v'eSYL Jeak suo
ulyym Buunjew sjuswisanu|
201'0L $ 1€8'01L $ 8/1'92 $ zez'ee $ 90¢€') $ 681602 $ Sv0'8 $ 68L°L $ zvo'e $ 9/8'GS $ ev9'62 268°LLL $ 868'2c0L'e sjus|eAinba yseo pue yseo
:s}9sse Juaung
s13ssv
uosyoer auo| &) e wos|o4 9A0ID YT uoxig Buuio) esnjo) uingny uosispuy uonensi NEN
J0 Ao j0 Ao j0 Ao J0 Ao J0 Ao j0 Ao j0 Ao j0 Ao J0 Ao J0 Ao J0 Ao -ulwpy paseys

6102 ‘0€ aunp
NVHO0Hd NOILYSNIJNOD .SHINHOM

Y39NIIN AG NOILISOd 13N 40 INJNILVLS

AaNN4d JONVAINSNI 4713S S3ILIO VINHOLITVYO NY3IHLHON

Page 216 of 334



Ve

‘uoljewoul Atejuswsalddns uo podal s Jojipne juspuadapul 998

I61'88V'S1S 68L7/6 $ Zblevl $ 8Z18CCT$ Z69¢cEl $ <C€6¢6Cc $ <c688Ic $ 8lceee $ Ol0ZZE $ 0/5€ $ EI9FCE $ ¥89699 $
108°2Z2€c 0661€9F  VeLviL ¥SISSL L CI9GZL IO 82e L SOV GhY vIveLy G010GE [STAAYRTA 86°105 GIET8Y
B6V'66.9¢ 09Z9%L}  19G€ Iv9'598 Sr1ser 906'906 208°Gze 926'6VE 170°9G2 Z0E8L1 ¥91°79¢ £0G'10€
20€'8L¥'9  0£Z'G8Y 1GL°LY 101'02¢ 16¥'LY G6v'LTY €09'6)1 98¥'8zZ1 820'v6 ¥26'8L r18'vEL 28281
00009.°G  1€8°02r 16692 699°71€ SI0ZY 1187CEE JOS6F1 vivset v76'c6 ZEV'S9 OvZvEL vvoory
116189 £92'c9 LEL'YL - 614 019'88 - - = 00Z°LL - GZ6'0L
G8/'9¢ 9eL’L 62 8EY'T gl YL 4% v ¥S 262°C v €0l
86G°99/8y 6171609¢C 1267152 ZESTYIVC  60E£808 €ee1e9l 162799 2€9°008 12Vicl 9627092 165929 650%SLT
GOv'986'6€ S0000k¢  299'68C 16€820¢C  2S629C TIve6L' L 880719 €20'829 ¥10°96% GVSSZL £25°595 0Z€11071
€€1'088'8  ¥Z7'60G ¥SC 81 1¥1°98¢ 1GESY 22612y 602 LY (k44 I01'1E2 15268 890'19 68928
vEC OVl B B - B B 5 B - B B B
£95°042 zeL'yL GE9'L Zrr'el 0€6°L riz's 9/6°¢ 161y 8L¥'y 8ve'L ¥29'e G18'9
80.°18% - - - - - - - - - - -
112'9G1 - - - - 019'88 = - - XA - -
ZeP'S00°C  968°€9L ZrLol /801Gl 162'61 11866 06S°LY 82108 zev'sy z9g'cl 1€2°68 6912
6LY'SLLVS ovolee §  LLv $ zl9lee $ oeL've $ lezges $ ev9'L  $ v.9.9 $ L0Zl8L $ 8lS'Sz ¢ L0z'8L  $ gole  $

[e1oL STSR=CTUN SMOTIM U0y BJSIA Oy gngped  8Aedeld  BSIpeled 3MIACIO S[IASATE ujooury
jo Auo J0 Auo J0 Ao j0 Auo j0 Aug j0 Auo J0 Aug j0 Ao epersN j0 Ao j0 Auo
J0 Auo

pajoLsalun
NOILISOd 13N
saiiiqel| [ejoL
sasuadxa juawysnlpe swiejo pue swieo predun
Saljljigel| Jualnd [ejo |
sasuadxa juawisnipe

swie|o pue swiejo piedun jo uonod Juainy

anuaAal pausesun

a|geAed sjunoooy

:sem|igel| JuaLny

s3alniavii

S)osse |ejo|
Jeak auo ulyym Buunjew uonod SS9| ‘SjusWISaAU|
S}OSSE JUa.LINd |B}O|

asuadxa piedaid
EICNEREIREETET]]
9|qBAI9Da] 90UBINSU| SS99X]
a|qeAladal Jaquialy
Jeah auo ulyym Buunjew sjuswisanu|
sjus|eAinba yseo pue ysed

:S}9sse Jualngd

S13ssv

6102 ‘0€ aunp
NVHO0Hd NOILYSNIJNOD .SHINHOM
Y39NIIN AG NOILISOd 13N 40 INJNILVLS

AaNN4d JONVAINSNI 4713S S3ILIO VINHOLITVYO NY3IHLHON

Page 217 of 334



'Ge

(panupuo))
955 7¢ $ S8y $ VIC9IT $ €E896CT $ 1ELSEL $ Sevel $ (8Z€€9l) $§ 16¢<S £96'¢8 $ $6988C $ BIE0W9C Jeak Jo pus ‘uonisod JoN
178 216301 (44 G6.°€19 955701 69v°Z (66%22) (6€07¢) G19'19 6v9'261 GI8'6051 Jeak jo Bujuuibaq ‘uonisod joN
G89'€ €06'81 598'ce 8€0'€29 SLL'vE 920'99 (628'S8) 062'18 8ve‘le 910°16 evr'oeL’L uomisod jou Ul 8bueyy
(el v796 16€781 701001 92’6 VY 115 6001 v’z 8Z1°0¢ viLsey sanuaAal
Bunesado-uou |ejo|
965 096°€ 0E¥'Z 9z 0% 9II'¢ 19777 981 887V 6I0¢€ G628 €8¢/l 20Ul JUBW}SAAU|
198 vLL'S 19601 8/£'65 089'G G997 Lee 1259 Yrads €8yl 118'v52 SjuswisaAU|
10 anjeA Jiey ul abueyod JoN
:senuanal Bunelado-uoN
Zecee 62¢6 897Gl ¥€6'2¢S 6V Ve 765719 (96€798) 18C°€L 206 €l 8920 62,7107 awooul Bunesedo
A 0607 €06'88 22666 vveel 785°01) Syveol 00726 2o 997'8€S 6EL108°C sosuadxa [ejo]
867V GIGG 62eCh Z102e 66611 B 0629 9667 9072 GZ9'GE E sesuadxe Jay)0
- - - - - - - - - 285192 - sa0IMIBS Alojes
- - - - - - - - - /5€‘022 - uoneJsiuiwpe welboid
- - - - - - - - - 206'0C - uoneysiulWpe swie)
- - - 689'L - - S - - - 1€9'26€'C swniwaid aoueinsu|
- - 89191 - 18121 - - - 08%'S - - puspiaig
(20€'¢) SL¥'se 90%'65 122'9. (9gs'ct) (¥8s‘0L) GG9'9G 1 ¥0.'28 9z6'C) - 2016071 sesuadxe juswisnipe wiejd
pue swie|d Io} uoIsInoid
:9suadx3y
€iv'ee 65170S 1ZE70L 9687229 £66°9€ 010°1G 6V0'ZL 186691 700V vE€2'309 897" €05 ¥ S8nuaAal [BJO0 L
= E E E E E - - - 0v8051 - awoou| 1Y
- - - - - - - - - - - JusWISSasse Jafe| paieys
Ly8'y - - - - 0000} 88.'0¢ 00001 - - - juswssesse Joke| Bunjueg
- - - - - - - - - ¥68°LSY 19v'10%C sovy/sjisodap Joyl0
- - - - - - - - - - 100°960'2 ysodap Joke| ysu paleys
T.5'8) $ 651'05 $ L.e'%01 $ 958'cC9 $ €66'0¢ $ 0L0'LY $ 19z'op $ 186'GSL 710'0% $ - $ - $ yusodap Joke| Bunjueg
SONUBASY
auo| &) ER) wos|oq uoxig Buuio) esnjo) uingny uosispuy uonensi VY]
J0 Ao j0 Ao j0 Ao j0 Ao J0 Ao j0 Ao J0 Ao J0 Ao j0 Ao -ulwpy paseys

6102 ‘0€ aunp
NVHO0dd ALNIgvIT

AaNN4d JONVAINSNI 4713S S3ILIO VINHOLITVYO NY3IHLHON

HIGNIIN A8 NOILISOd L3N NI IDONVHO ANV STHNLIANIAXT ‘SINNIATY 40 LNIWILVLS

Page 218 of 334



9€

(panupuo))

6€L0v€9 ¢ ¥¥60ck $ T9F6  $ Zvcese  $ (cwvewl) $ 0969¢k  $ ¥€9F8C  $ 9¢cl0F  $ 009k $ ZOvesk  $ 68%80F %

Z€9S8l v 00Z°06€ 88771¢ (XN 744 (6987S1) 25652 1¥8°Z61 02/66 28876 917191 9e58Y

101'SGL'C v¥z'0e (L29'22) ¥6v°'LGL (e25'¢el) (z66'911) £6.'c8 909°L 88l'ee 16902 £¥€'09

2987177 921'8¢ 99%°¢ £9570¢ G611 9v0Z1 vivZy 92611 999791 98712 v108

IZ25153 0IGGh v6e1 69ECI 125 GE69 6969 GE8Y 08779 8206 g0EE

8€1 oY 919'cz 2.0 ¥61 81 ¥19 Lok GvL'0l 1602 9886 8G.'C) LY

Tz (28877) (€60°92) 1€6°921 (8977¢E1) (8E07EL) 67999 (0ZE0F) 22591 G60°1) 62¢7CS

6€2°0/6G 790°202 G2909 4 SYV6Ll AVNT 8687CH 79168 656'18 SICeSh 6veZC

665102 vicer - 2197 %299 ¥zoTr 1682 GIT6 5168 vS6ChH -

785192 - - - - - 3 - - - -

15€'02¢ - - - - - S - - - -

206°02 - - - - - - - - - -

959'¥6€C - - - - - - - - oee -

922291 0€Z'¥S - - - 200°0S = - ve6'e - [KAN4

116'80L°C £€29'6¢ 1 62909 995°06 12821 G80'621 10'0L 688'6. 01169 1E6'8EL 812,

¥86°2v¢Z G166l Ze57e 691°0vC 1I97Y £19°7G 1IG6Z vv8'eL 18786 0Z11G1 87967

08051 - - - - = - - B - -

G82°101 - 86501 - 9vh'6 - - £ve'ol - 698Gl -

19€'698°2 - - - - - - - - - -

100'960°C - - - - - - - - - -

166'€€L'C  $ G8L'661 $ vee'ee $ 69L'07C $ Lez'se $ €,9'/G $ 1.5'6. $ 10989 $ 18¥'86 $ Lge'sel 8/9'6.
[eloL D eanx SMO[ITAN U0y EISIA o1y nig pay ssipeied 3[[IA0IO S[IASATE ujodur] uosyoer

j0 Auo j0 Auo jo Auo jo Auo jo Ao j0 Ao j0 Aug J0 Auo j0 Auo 0 Auo

Jeak Jo pua ‘uonisod 18N
Jeak jo buluuibaq ‘uonisod 1aN
uonisod jau uj abuey)

sanuanal
Bunesado-uou |ejo|

SWODUI JUSW]SAAU|
SjUBIISBAUL
o anjeA Jiey u1 aBueyd JoN
:sanuanal Buijesado-uoN

awooul bunesado
sasuadxa |ejo]

sasuadxa Jayj0

saolnBs Alojes

uopesisiujwpe weiboid

uoneJsisiuiwpe swiei)

swnjwaid asueInsu|

puspialg

sasuadxa juawisnipe wieo

pUE SWIe|d Jo} UOISINOId

:asuadxy

SanusAal |ejo |

awooul Jayi0
juswissasse Jake| bupjueg
saay/sysodap Jayi0
Jsodap Jake| ysu paleys
ysodap Joke| Bujueg
:sanuanay

6102 ‘0€ aunp
NVHO0dd ALNIgvIT

HIGNIIN A8 NOILISOd L3N NI IDONVHO ANV STHNLIANIAXT ‘SINNIATY 40 LNIWILVLS
AaNN4d JONVAINSNI 4713S S3ILIO VINHOLITVYO NY3IHLHON

Page 219 of 334



A

(penupuoo)

Y6 1T $(88ZT) $ SS0Cov $ I8C6he $ 69082v'C $ Z¥0'8Z9 $ ZE90IG $ SvoZEl $ 8179 $ 900761 $ G999vc  $ ¥8vCvL $ 7999715 $

167 ECh 9791 GIZI6€ G9E06 09085€C €917208 €12 129 06G°€ST (€91791) 0€C¥8C 0G°0. 06,785 GG0'Z/9°C

(£95°11) (v95'sL) 0vE‘v9 22685 600°0L (911'621) (185°0LL) (5¥6°'51) 188'2L (vzz'06) GL6'GLL ¥69°2G1 z19°667'L

90111 697°C €67'6¢ 978'GS 900982 zolzel 6¥2'8S 229Gl 12€6 VAl 1GIve Svv'6C GII90LL

€Oy vIoT €02l 89/72¢ 610911 8067 G95€e 279 656°€ 006°0¢C 88001 291l 68787V

€799 GSH'L 9Sv'LL 80L°ce 186'691 vSt'zL ¥89'7¢ 061'6 89€°G 1%5°0€ 69971 €8Z°LL 929°259

(€2922) (€€0'12) Iv8E 9v0°€0l (66°G12) (8Z27152) (0€8'891) (Z9571€) 755789 029171 8GLTIGI 6vz8cl 167'€6E

SG99L1 179°¢S 125718 €6C'85¢ 9/G9eel 17€7866 €81 I9% £6609 Y SISI¥E Svv'ie €68 11 005'6E5 7

B B B B e B B S B B - €28'GE B

- - - - - - - - - - - 6£9'92¢ -

- - - - - - - 5 - - - €226l -

99Z°G €0Z°L 996°9 669°62 800°2Z1 L18°1G L1799l zze's 69.°L 852°2Z 09€‘vL 658'cve -

- - - - - - - 3 - - - 65e'cl 6056951

[ - - - - 118'99 205'691 6.v'6L - - GSP'sL - 000°688

8rELLL vLv'CS 19671 ve5'82¢ 895°602°1 €v.'6.8 0%0°182 z6l'ee (529'¢) 09Z'61€ (02€°8) - 166°080°'C

286°€6 vvoee vZ€98 627 19¢ 650211 €607, €GE86¢ 9z¥'6¢ 8697C/ 178661 €09CZ1 Zriors 1662€67

- - 01802 B e B B - - B - B B

- 7€l - 81€2Z - - - - 000°0} 785°6Z - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - ZrLove 666°625°1

- - - - - - - - - - - - 866°207'C

786'€6 $ 009'6l $ ¥95'G9 $ 196'8eE $ 6.5'0CLL  $ €60°LvL $ €5€'86¢ $ 9zv'ee $ 86929 $ S9z'vLL $ €09°2LL $ - $ - $
uosyoer auo| RSP e wos[og BACID T uoxig Buiuiod Bsnjog wngny UosIspuy uonesnst St
10 Ao 0 Auo 10 Ao 0 Auo jo Ao j0 Ao jo Ao j0 Ao j0 Auo 10 Ao jo Ao -ulwpy paleys

Jeak jo pua ‘uonisod JaN
Jeak jo Buiuuibaq ‘uonisod BN
uolisod jau uj abuey)

sanuanal
Bunesado-uou |ejo

AWOOUI JUSWISBAU|
SjusWISaAUI
J0 anjen Jiey ul abueyo JoN
:sanuanal bunelado-uoN
(sso)) swooul Bupesado

sasuadxa |ejo |

sasuadxa Jayi0

saoInes Ajojes

uopeJisiujwpe welboid

uojpeJisiuiwpe swie|)

swnjwaid aoueInsu|

puspiaig

sasuadxa juawisnipe wieo

puE SWIEO 10} UOISIAOIH

:sosuadxy

S8nusAal |Bjo |

awooul Jayi0
juswissasse Jake| Bupjueg
s99y/s)isodap JaYyi0
Jsodap Jahe| ysu paseys
yisodap Jahe| Bupjueg
:senuanay

6102 ‘0€ aunp
NVHO0dd NOILYSNIdINOD .SHIHHIOM
HIGNIW A9 NOILISOd L3N NI IONVHO ANV STHNLIANIAXT ‘SINNIAIY 40 INIWILVYLS
ANN4 IONVHNSNI 473S S3LLID VINHOSITVO NYIHLHON

334

[

(0]

=

[\l
9]

2

Pag



‘8¢

‘uonewJoyul Arejuswsalddns uo podai sJojpne Juapuadapul 89S

16788YGl$ 68L7/6 $ 6l'tvl $ B81/82Ct $ 169TCEl $ <E6¢6Cc $ <¢68BIC $ 8lgecee $ 9l0ZZE $ 0/5¢T €972l $§ 789699 §
8GEEEV Ll GI¥'99¢ 199°€ce 0097%€Z ¥00°S01 €871 £09'881 ISCY (TEv'L2) (15581) 1267891 1v6°€9%
6EY'G50'Y yLELLY (¥9v'08) 8.1'v6Y £69'L2 660'8.2 682'0¢ 1962/2 Ly v0v 1zL'ze (rLE YY) £v1'50Z
1IGV9ET AR €91'Gl 98T L1} v8z 9l 026'0Z 199°9¢€ SoL 0¥ Z919¢ 8080} cV6IE ¥60'19
02096 €805 G529 018Z¥ 6659 206'8¢C 6871 85501 Vel 8ECY I186°Ch 126'7¢
L0€'v0v"L 985/, 806'8 9.¥'69 G896 8102 z8L1T 1022 0z9°tg 0L¥'9 296'8) €21'9¢
29870691 1687587 (Z29'56) 768°9/€ 60V’ L T GZ1'Z0C (TZ€79) 9617Z€C GB8C'89¢ EIETL (VETA=Y)) 6v9TYl
G6.9/801  EVLE0V 98 1¥1 697°55E vS2'Z8 ¥87'882 1GTShT 95371 (9827€9) 118GST G688V AYA%4
£28°GE B B - B - B B - B - B
6£9'922 - - - - - = - - - - -
€1z'z6l - - - - - Z - - - - -
1v5'228 119 208'c Y69 6€0°C) G80'cY 08102 LLy'eg 0v0°LL €601 16€°.2 ov8'ze
898'285°L - - - - - - - - - - -
120°28€L €92'€9 z6v°1L9 - voy - vLL'6 - - - - ¥61'98
789'7£9'9 9€/'8.2 z6v'9.L G11'60€ LG 66£'GHT €9€'GL1 S8 (928°08) 8.2'S¥l 8€5°'lee 11811
1G9'79GCL  0v0688 651 O 19€2¢L £99'86 659G6V G888El 25189¢ 66770¢ [ZAWE]? 8921 0987592
7G9G1T g - V876 B - B - B B - g
2985t - - - - 01988 - A 0v6'glL €ZL'sy 00001 -
LPL0LET - - - - - - - - - - -
866°Z0V'C - - - - - - - - - - -
666'Z€Y'9 $ 0v0'688 $ 6SL'OY  $  vIGL€9 ¢ €99'86 ¢ 6vO'L0r $ G88'8EL  $ L0S'95C § 665’8 ¢ Loo‘zeh 8€9'C9L $ 098'G9Z ¢
[E10L LSO TN SMOIITAR U0y EISIA Ord Bnig ped 3MAIeoeld Ssipered 3MA0I0 e} S[IASAIB U[ooUr]
J0 Ao J0 A0 j0 Auo J0 A0 j0 Ao J0 Ao J0 A0 j0 Auo epeAsN j0 Ao J0 Ao
10 A0

Jeak jo pus ‘uonisod jJaN

Jeak jo Buluuibaq ‘uoysod JoN

uomysod jau ul 8buey)

sanuanal
Buiesado-uou |ejo |

SWOoUI JUBWISAAU|
SJUBWISBAUL
O an|eA Jiej ul abueyd 1aN
:sanuanal bunelado-uoN

(sso|) swooul Bunesado
sasuadxa |ejo]

sasuadxa Jayj0

saoInIBs Ajojes

uojeJisiujwpe welboid

uojjesisiuiwpe swie|)

swnjwaid soueinsu|

puspiAlig

sasuadxa Juswjsn(pe wieo

pue SWIe|d Jo} UOISIAOId

:sosuadx3

sanueAal [BJ0 |

awoou| Jay0

Juswssasse JaAe| Bupjueg

s99y/sysodap JaYyi0

Jisodap Jahe| ysu paseys

Jisodap Jake| Bupjueg
:sonuanay

6102 ‘0€ aunp

NVHO0dd NOILYSNIdINOD .SHIHHIOM
HIGNIW A9 NOILISOd L3N NI IONVHO ANV STHNLIANIAXT ‘SINNIAIY 40 INIWILVYLS
ANN4 IONVHNSNI 473S S3LLID VINHOSITVO NY